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2017

2017
(€5) (2)
@) 6,738 315,000
2009 6,738 315,000
V.
20103 6,990 327,500
198403y (4) A- 9,961 110,533 415,000
2007 (3;i5) 4,601 207,500
2012(3) 6,738 315,000
2017(6) 4,810 232,708
36) A 1985 4,026 161,667 182,500
1997(3; 6,738 113,417 315,000
R. 2006 7,379 345,000
E 1084 6,738 106,542 315,000
Lo8a 7,272 130,333 340,000
2017(6)P' 4,810 232,708
W 1987(7) 4,319 107,125 195,000
L
2008(8)
) 2003 2004 2005
() 2017 12 31 106
Q) 2017 10 31
10,207 12,210 70,653 51,432
9,105 135,043 46,680
O]
(5) 2017 30
(6) 2017 16
) 2008 31 2008 2009
15 2009 14
2017 30
(6))
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( )
2003 2004 2005
2006 12 31
10
( )
(@) (D)
2003
2017 40,796
2016 68,271
2015 174,391
2017 (
)
( )
Barclays PLC 250,360
Citigroup, Inc. 7,211,226
Credit Suisse Group AG 2,164,602
Goldman Sachs Group, Inc. (The) 1,945,658
JPMorgan Chase & Co. 1,285,618
2017 10 31 (

) 4,868,944
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(€D)
(2018 )
( ) )
1,291,465, 345 84.83
678,135,530 44.54
15,359,215 1.01
693,494,745 45.55
349,632,067 22.96
20,611,650 1.35
15,666,188 1.03
11,352,786 0.75
6,743,441 0.44
5,540,400 0.36
5,200,645 0.34
2,927,890 0.19
2,635,552 0.17
2,475,494 0.16
2,152,295 0.14
1,699,916 0.11
1,014,008 0.07
211,498 0.01
427,863,830 28.10
37,727,853 2.48
5,984,333 0.39
5,005,516 0.33
3,130,719 0.21
230,690,338 15.15
) N ~1,172,861,677 ~77.04
( ) ( 1ég?§é201'002) 100.00
C )
(  )o018
AAA A A BEB BB B cce
) 75.53 1.99 8.35| 23.56| 13.08 3.26 1.39 | -27.16| 100.00
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(2018

c77)

Federal National Mortgage
Association FN30 TBA

2048/3/1

.500

363,000,000

367,872,031

365,775,534

Federal National Mortgage
Association FN30 TBA

2048/3/1

.500

76,000,000

71,745,781

71,600,314

.70

Government National Mortgage
Association GI130 TBA

2048/2/1

.000

40,000,000

40,075,313

39,618,752

.60

Government National Mortgage
Association GI130 TBA

2048/2/1

.000

37,000,000

38,427,969

38,283,438

.51

Government National Mortgage
Association GI130 TBA

2048/2/1

.500

35,000,000

36,620,781

36,569,533

.40

Federal National Mortgage
Association FN30 TBA

2048/3/1

.000

21,000,000

21,669,375

21,653,573

.42

Federal National Mortgage
Association Connecticut Avenue
Securities FRB Ser. 16-C03,
Class 1M2

2028/10/25

.861

16,603,000

17,048,482

19,537,985

.28

Federal National Mortgage
Association Connecticut Avenue
Securities FRB Ser. 16-C03,
Class 2M2

2028/10/25

.461

14,657,880

14,674,909

17,042,706

.12

Federal National Mortgage
Association FN30 TBA

2048/2/1

.500

15,000,000

15,954,375

15,810,780

.04

10

Federal Home Loan Mortgage
Corporation Structured Agency
Credit Risk Debt FRN Ser. 16-
HQA1, Class M3

2028/9/25

911

10,997,870

11,792,788

13,538,675

.89

11

Federal Home Loan Mortgage
Corporation Ser. 315, PO

2043/9/15

.000

14,621,687

11,393,492

11,650,345

.17

12

Bellemeade Re, Ltd. 144A FRB
Ser. 17-1, Class M2

2027/10/25

911

11,470,000

11,470,000

11,609,991

.76

13

Federal Home Loan Mortgage
Corporation

2045/9/1

.000

10,520,598

11,383,207

10,972,628

.72

14

WaMu Mortgage Pass-Through
Certificates Trust FRB Ser.
05-AR13, Class A1C4

2045/10/25

.991

11,017,051

6,779,016

10,623,517

.70

15

Federal National Mortgage
Association Connecticut Avenue
Securities FRB Ser. 16-C02,
Class 1M2

2028/9/25

.561

8,850,000

8,968,958

10,480,395

.69

16

Federal National Mortgage
Association Connecticut Avenue
Securities FRB Ser. 16-C01,
Class 2M2

2028/8/25

.511

8,800,000

8,971,241

10,444,901

.69

17

Federal Home Loan Mortgage
Corporation Structured Agency
Credit Risk Debt FRN Ser. 15-
DN1, Class M3

2025/1/25

.711

7,995,581

8,145,758

8,627,295

.57

18

Credit Suisse Commercial
Mortgage Trust 144A FRB Ser.
08-C1, Class AJ

2041/2/15

.355

9,861,000

10,267,913

8,187,550

.54

19

Federal Home Loan Mortgage
Corporation Structured Agency
Credit Risk Debt FRN Ser. 16-
HQA2, Class M3

2028/11/25

.711

6,718,200

7,536,728

7,973,024

.52

20

BCAP, LLC Trust 144A FRB Ser.
15-RR5, Class 2A2, 2.133%,
1/26/46 (WAC)

2046/1/26

2133

8,733,000

7,685,040

7,966,424

.52

21

GS Mortgage Securities Trust
144A FRB Ser. 12-GC6, Class D

2045/1/10

.652

7,889,376

8,347,456

7,568,594

.50

22

Federal National Mortgage
Association

2045/9/01

.000

7,224,017

7,830,157

7,533,671

.49
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( ) C/77)

23 | 65 Mortgage Securities Trust 2046/6/10 | 4.442 | 8,055,000 | 7,690,488 | 7,186,203 | 0.47

144A FRB Ser. 13-GC12, Class D i T v PR )
24 | BPCE SA 144A 2025/3/15 | 4.500 | 6,840,000 | 7,004,213 | 7,159,795 | 0.47
25 | JPMorgan Chase & Co. 2048/11/15| 3.964 | 7,015,000 | 7,015,000 | 7,150,278 | 0.47
26 ?Ezeuser'B“SCh InBev Finance, 2046/2/1 | 4.900 | 6,137,000 | 6,989,284 | 7,085,223 | 0.47

Federal Home Loan Mortgage
27 Corporation FH30G TBA 2048/3/1 | 3.500 | 7,000,000 | 7,064,531 | 7,055,164 | 0.46

Morgan Stanley Capital | Trust
28 |1 14n FRB Ser. 08-T29, Class D 2043/1/11 | 6.195| 6,823,000 | 7,034,546 | 6,886,902 | 0.45

Federal Home Loan Mortgage

Corporation Structured Agency
29 | Credit Risk Debt FRN Ser. 16- 2028/10/25| 6.211 | 5,830,000 | 6,331,809 | 6,698,028 | 0.44

DNA2, Class M3

Federal National Mortgage
30 [ pcsociation FN30 TBA 2047/3/1 | 3.000 | 6,578,390 | 6,552,179 | 6,504,382 | 0.43
c )y @ @
« ) a«

(2018 )}

Putnam Short Term Investment Fund 138,818,851
U.S. Treasury Bills 2018/2/1 37,751,000
U.S. Treasury Bills 2018/3/22 10,916,367
U.S. Treasury Bills 2018/6/7 8,360,938
U.S. Treasury Bills 2018/4/5 6,710,349
U.S. Treasury Bills 2018/3/15 6,391,092
U.S. Treasury Bills 2018/4/19 5,665,136
U.S. Treasury Bills 2018/4/12 5,332,791
U.S. Treasury Bills 2018/5/10 4,665,540
U.S. Treasury Bills 2018/3/8 2,936,145
U.S. Treasury Bills 2018/4/26 1,616,621
U.S. Treasury Bills 2018/2/8 948,777
U.S. Treasury Bills 2018/2/15 576,731

(2018 )

(2018 )
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(©))
( )
2018
14
2008 10 167,743 18,249 28 574
(2032 10 194,199 21,127 .50 707
(2018 L0 222,916 24,251 74 733
(20%1 10 170,347 18,532 7 730
(2012 L0 151,113 16,440 12 775
(2012 10 128,376 13,966 05 767
(20%2 0 121,065 13,171 10 772
(20%% 10 103,524 11,262 77 737
(20?2 10 88,869 9,668 72 731
(20?3 10 79,485 8,647 74 733
2017 84,022 9,141 70 729
83,233 9,055 68 727
82,849 9,013 72 731
83,081 9,038 75 734
82,259 8,949 74 733
81,906 8,011 74 733
80,273 8,733 74 733
79,705 8,671 74 733
10 79,485 8,647 74 733
11 79,132 8,609 74 733
12 79,064 8,601 76 735
2018 78,092 8,496 71 730
) 1994 12 14
1994 12 14 1,005 (109,334 ) 6.50 (707 )
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( )
14 (2007 11 2008 10 31 ) 0.448 ( 49 )
15 (2008 11 2009 10 31 ) 0.456 ( 50 )
16 (2009 11 2010 10 31 ) 0.472 ( 51 )
17 (2010 11 2011 10 31 ) 0.335 ( 36 )
18 (2011 11 2012 10 31 ) 0.199 ( 22 )
19 (2012 11 2013 10 31 ) 0.220 ( 24 )
20 (2013 11 2014 10 31 ) 0.317 ( 34 )
21 (2014 11 2015 10 31 ) 0.210 ( 23 )
22 (2015 11 2016 10 31 ) 0.196 ( 21 )
23 (2016 11 2017 10 31 ) 0.228 ( 25 )
2016 2018

2016 0.016 1.741 2016/ /18 6.60 718

0.016 1.741 2016/ /18 6.65 723

0.016 1.741 2016/ /18 6.66 725

0.016 1.741 2016/ /20 6.70 729

0.019 2.067 2016/ /18 6.78 738

0.019 2.067 2016/ /18 6.80 740

0.019 2.067 2016/ /19 6.76 735

10 0.019 2.067 2016/10/18 6.75 734

11 0.019 2.067 2016/11/17 6.61 719

12 0.019 2.067 2016/12/19 6.58 716

2017 0.019 2.067 2017/ /18 6.67 726

0.019 2.067 2017/ /17 6.69 728

0.019 2.067 2017/ /20 6.67 726

0.019 2.067 2017/ /18 6.76 735

0.019 2.067 2017/ /18 6.73 732

0.019 2.067 2017/ /19 6.76 735

0.019 2.067 2017/ /18 6.75 734

0.019 2.067 2017/ /18 6.73 732

0.019 2.067 2017/ /18 6.73 732

10 0.019 2.067 2017/10/18 6.75 734

11 0.019 2.067 2017/11/17 6.74 732

12 0.019 2.067 2017/12/18 6.76 735

2018 0.019 2.067 2018/ /18 6.73 732

0.019 2.067 2018/ /16 6.66 725
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)
(D)
14 15.19
15 33.82
16 11.28
17 4.66
18 9.27
19 2.15
20 5.31
21 1.74
22 2.21
23 3.77
()
¢y 100 NAV x A L
NAV
A NAV
NAV NAV
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*

14
(117172007
10/31/2008)

686,280

391,400

6,837,946

6,252,000

31,771,408

30,453,200

15
(11/1/2008
10/31/2009)

2,328,323

1,549,200

4,240,822

3,808,200

29,858,909

28,194,200

16
(11/1/2009
10/31/2010)

9,555,118

8,610,100

6,321,085

5,994,200

33,092,942

30,810,100

17
(117172010
10/31/2011)

4,348,925

3,686,200

12,052,732

11,273,900

25,389,135

23,222,400

18
(11/1/2011
10/31/2012)

1,189,022

669,600

5,356,881

4,740,900

21,221,276

19,151,100

19
(11/1/2012
10/31/2013)

728,296

466,600

3,731,396

3,101,200

18,218,176

16,516,500

20
(11/1/2013
10/31/2014)

1,509,858

425,700

2,673,607

2,328,800

17,054,427

14,613,400

21
(11/1/2014
10/31/2015)

1,152,641

66,400

2,924,955

2,420,800

15,282,113

12,259,000

22
(11/1/2015
10/31/2016)

558,582

103,200

2,618,370

1,473,100

13,222,325

10,889,100

23
(11/1/2016
10/31/2017)

221,407

10,900

1,653,408

726,100

11,790,324

10,173,900
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12b-1
12b-1

12b-1
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50,000 3.36
50,000 100,000 2.30
100,000 250,000 1.27
250,000 500,000 1.01
500,000 ok
500,000
)
)
)
(
)
(
)
(b) 2007 12 31

2007 12 31
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IRA( ) (

529

(putnam.com/individual) Mutual Funds - Pricing and performance

- About fund costs

0.40
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(12-b)
12-b
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2015 2016 2017
41,733 26,985 6,356 4,187
(12b- ) (

)
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(1) 2017 10 31

2017 10 31
2,689,807,106 2,669,529,086 290,418,069
20,657,092 20,657,092 2,247,285
1,519,713 165,330
15,919,241 1,731,854
2,051,751 223,210
77,891,795 8,473,848
397,061,104 43,196,278
268,500 29,210
496,034 53,964
5,076,904 552,316
4,646,634 505,507
5,674,851 617,367
50,047 5,445
3,200,842,752 348,219,683
1,400,372 152,346
1,109,951,935 120,751,671
1,795,494 195,332
523,668 56,970
81,531 8,870
421,120 45,814
532,971 57,082
6,780 738
312,771 34,026
1,226,240 133,403
6,923,073 753,161
19,019,232 2,069,102
3,825,019 416,124
46,853,498 28,369,400 3,086,307
458,989,180 458,729,912 49,905,227
2,161,750 235,177
319,367 34,744
1,635,600,635 177,936,993
1,565,242,117 170,282,690
) 1,626,235,180 176,918,125
16,374,064 1,781,334
(74,329,416) (8,086,297)
(3,037,711) (330,473)
— 1,565,242,117 170,282,690
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668,023,855

19,401,692

131,467,459

79,485,305

15,674,915

3,510,430

73,329,452

574,349,009

* %

+ 96,458,290

+ 2,832,338

+ 19,148,651

+ 11,790,324

+ 2,283,748

+ 500,916

+ 10,421,265

+ 81,657,541

2017 10 31
6.93 96.00 100
6.74 96.75 100

10
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6.93

7.22

6.85

6.87

6.74

6.97

6.86

7.01

7.04

7.03

754

785

745

747

733

758

746

763

766

765



791,394

2017 10 31
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75,282,292 8,189,961
75,282,292 8,189,961
6,541,919 711,695
2,705,853 294,370
206,835 22,502
93,501 10,172
4,031,271 438,562
51,767 5,632
692,405 75,327
14,323,551 1,558,259
(5,144) (560)
14,318,407 1,557,699
60,963,885 6,632,261
(54,637,801) (5,944,046)
27,030,376 2,940,635
(13,339,492) (1,451,203)
14,655,176 1,594,337
3,407,305 370,681
(2,862,392) (311,400)
6,388,736 695,031
20,935,235 2,277,544
1,577,143 171,577
62,541,028 6,803,838
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2017 10 31 2016 10 31
60,963,885 6,632,261 74,333,163 8,086,705
(26,291,741) (2,860,279) (18,581,231) (2,021,452)
27,868,884 3,031,856 (7,275,351) (791,485)
62,541,028 6,803,838 48,476,581 5,273,767
(24,946,481) (2,713,928) (28,623,921) (3,113,996)

(607,066) (66,043) (631,520) (68,703)
(4,182,614) (455,027) (4,581,717) (498,445)
(2,814,911) (306,234) (2,712,807) (295,126)
(670,673) (72,963) (809,709) (88,088)
(154,890) (16,850) (161,676) (17,589)
(2,721,115) (296,030) (3,805,161) (413,963)
(21,292,845) (2,316,449) (22,926,353) (2,494,158)
(331,228,696) (36,034,370) (473,197,169) (51,479,120)
(326,078,263) (35,474,054) (488,973,452) (53,195,422)
1,891,320,380 205,756,744 2,380,293,832 258,952,166

16,374,064
22,168,353 1,565,242,117 170,282,690 1,891,320,380 205,756,744
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/
C ) )
2017 10 31 6.89 0.25 0.03 0.28 (0.29) (0.24)
2016 10 31 6.94 0.24 (0.08) 0.16 (0.21) (0.22)
2015 10 31 7.26 0.18 (0.28) (0.10) (0.22) (0.22)
2014 10 31 7.20 0.27 0.12 0.39 (0.33) (0.33)
2013 10 31 7.27 0.29 (0.12) 0.17 (0.24) (0.24)
2017 10 31 6.82 0.20 0.02 0.22 (0.19) (0.19)
2016 10 31 6.87 0.18 (0.07) 0.11 (0.16) (0.16)
2015 10 31 7.19 0.13 (0.28) (0.15) (0.17) (0.17)
2014 10 31 7.13 0.21 0.13 0.34 (0.28) (0.29)
2013 10 31 7.20 0.23 (0.12) 0.11 (0.18) (0.18)
2017 10 31 6.84 0.20 0.02 0.22 (0.19) (0.19)
2016 10 31 6.88 0.18 (0.06) 0.12 (0.16) (0.16)
2015 10 31 7.21 0.13 (0.29) (0.16) (0.17) (0.17)
2014 10 31 7.15 0.21 0.13 0.34 (0.28) (0.28)
2013 10 31 7.22 0.24 (0.13) 0.11 (0.18) (0.18)
2017 10 31 6.72 0.23 0.02 0.25 (0.23) (0.23)
2016 10 31 6.77 0.21 (0.06) 0.15 (0.20) (0.20)
2015 10 31 7.10 0.16 (0.28) (0.12) (0.21) (0.21)
2014 10 31 7.05 0.24 0.13 0.37 (0.32) (0.32)
2013 10 31 7.12 0.27 (0.12) 0.15 (0.22) (0.22)
2017 10 31 6.84 0.23 0.02 0.25 (0.23) (0.23)
2016 10 31 6.88 0.22 (0.07) 0.15 (0.19) (0.19)
2015 10 31 7.21 0.16 (0.28) (0.12) (0.21) (0.21)
2014 10 31 7.16 0.25 0.12 0.37 (0.32) (0.32)
2013 10 31 7.23 0.27 (0.12) 0.15 (0.22) (0.22)
2017 10 31 6.97 0.26 © 0.04 0.30 (0.26) (0.26)
2016 10 31 7.02 0.26 (0.08) 0.18 (0.23) (0.23)
2015 10 31 7.35 0.20 (0.28) (0.08) (0.25) (0.25)
2014 10 31 7.29 0.27 0.15 0.42 (0.36) (0.36)
2013 10 31 7.35 0.32 (0.12) 0.20 (0.26) (0.26)
2017 10 31 7.00 0.28 0.02 0.30 (0.26) (0.26)
2016 10 31 7.04 0.27 (0.08) 0.19 (0.23) (0.23)
2015 10 31 7.36 0.20 (0.27) (0.07) (0.25) (0.25)
2014 10 31 7.29 0.29 0.14 0.43 (0.36) (0.36)
2013 10 31 7.36 0.31 (0.12) 0.19 (0.26) (0.26)
2017 10 31 6.99 0.27 0.02 0.29 (0.25) (0.25)
2016 10 31 7.03 0.26 (0.08) 0.18 (0.22) (0.22)
2015 10 31 7.36 0.20 (0.29) (0.09) (0.24) (0.24)
2014 10 31 7.29 0.29 0.13 0.42 (0.35) (0.35)
2013 10 31 7.36 031 (0.13) 0.18 (0.25) (0.25)
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c D

(@) ) ) ) (@)
2017 10 31 6.93 4.16 668,024 0.88 3.67 1,055f
2016 10 31 6.89 2.33 829,643 0.87 9 3459 081 |
2015 10 31 6.94 (1.37) 1,087,633 0.85 2.52 703 |
2014 10 31 7.26 5.57 1,004,198 0.85 3.67 505 '
2013 10 31 7.20 2.31 783,735 0.87 4.03 267 N
2017 10 31 6.85 3.30 19,402 1.63 2.92 1,055f
2016 10 31 6.82 1.59 24,859 162 9 270 9 og1
2015 10 31 6.87 (2.11) 30,089 1.60 1.77 793
2014 10 31 7.19 479 32,142 1.60 2.94 505 |
2013 10 31 7.13 1.58 34,514 1.62 3.28 267 N
2017 10 31 6.87 3.28 131,467 1.63 2.92 1,055f
2016 10 31 6.84 1.74 180,492 1.62 9 270 9 o81 |
2015 10 31 6.88 (2.24) 221,882 1.60 1.76 703 |
2014 10 31 7.21 4.84 181,142 1.60 2.96 505 |
2013 10 31 7.15 1.58 133,269 1.62 3.28 267 N
2017 10 31 6.74 3.77 79,485 1.13 3.42 1,055f
2016 10 31 6.72 221 88,869 112 9 3209 og1
2015 10 31 6.77 (1.74) 103,524 1.10 2.26 793 "
2014 10 31 7.10 5.31 121,065 1.10 343 505 '
2013 10 31 7.05 2.15 128,376 1.12 3.79 267 N
2017 10 31 6.86 3.66 15,675 1.13 343 1,055f
2016 10 31 6.84 2.29 25,266 112 9 3219 og1
2015 10 31 6.88 (1.73) 29,237 1.10 2.25 703 |
2014 10 31 7.21 5.27 21,255 1.10 3.42 505 |
2013 10 31 7.16 2.11 8,040 1.12 3.79 267 N
2017 10 31 7.01 4.45 3,510 0.58 381 °© 1,055f
2016 10 31 6.97 2.66 5,069 057 9 376 9 o81 |
2015 10 31 7.02 (1.16) 4,463 0.56 2.77 793 "
2014 10 31 7.35 5.83 2,683 0.58 3.71 505 '
2013 10 31 7.29 2.75 1 0.58 433 267 N
2017 10 31 7.04 4.45 73,329 0.51 4.05 1,055f
2016 10 31 7.00 2.80 76,616 0.50 9 382 9 og1
2015 10 31 7.04 (1.02) 123,635 0.49 2.82 703
2014 10 31 7.36 5.98 48,755 0.51 3.97 505 |
2013 10 31 7.29 2.62 6,188 0.51 4.25 267 N
2017 10 31 7.03 430 574,349 0.63 3.92 1,055f
2016 10 31 6.99 2.68 660,506 0.62 9 3719 o81 |
2015 10 31 7.03 (1.27) 779,830 0.60 2.76 703 |
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317.5
235.5

1.25
1.30
0.04 25,000
0.04
0.21

1986

4982
740 740 740

2010
2017 10 31

32,316,987 32,316,987
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9,367,579
72,679,078

63,331,652

(107,921,580)

(44,589,928)

15,913,852

(32,316,987)

2,228,653,153
50
50 100
100 200
200 300
300 800
800 1,300
1,300 2,300
2,300
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0.395
2019 28
0.20
0.25
0.25
0.12
0.05
1,211,312 4,906
36,617 36,061
254,378 988,644
139,545 2,705,853
34,390
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5,144
1,146
1995
2004
2005 12 31
50 2006 12 31
2003

1940 12
0.35 0.25 1,792,916
1.00 1.00 216,900
1.00 1.00 1,506,153
1.00 0.50 413,613
1.00 0.50 101,689
4,031,271
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52,651
1,035
7,773 1,455
1.00
840
TBA 23,921,661,868 24,406,906,220
23,921,661,868 24,406,906,220
2017 10 31 2016 10 31
11,937,181 82,101,703 17,420,831 119,476,416
3,202,893 21,954,903 3,638,187 24,927,008
15,140,074 104,056,606 21,059,018 144,403,424

(39,037,327)

(267,532,889)

(57,474,861)

(394,878,288)

(23,897,253)

(163,476,283)

(36,415,843)

(250,474,864)

2017 10 31 2016 10 31
161,340 1,095,040 473,905 3,215,137
76,098 516,308 80,018 543,022
237,438 1,611,348 553,923 3,758,159

(1,048,641)

(7,121,027)

(1,291,032)

(8,770,404)

(811,203)

(5,509,679)

(737,109)

(5,012, 245)
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2017 10 31 2016 10 31

2,030,543 13,835,244 4,430,148 30,109,030
506,429 3,442,806 530,664 3,609,062

2,536,972 17,278,050 4,960,812 33,718,092

(9,788,422)

(66,604,219)

(10,799,205)

(73,554,564)

(7,251,450)

(49,326,169)

(5,838,393)

(39,836,472)

2017 10 31 2016 10 31
163,274 1,094,644 482,758 3,218,271
58,133 388,227 75,824 506,747
221,407 1,482,871 558,582 3,725,018

(1,653,408)

(11,079,153)

(2,618,370)

(17,563,768)

(1,432,001)

(9,596, 282)

(2.,059,788)

(13,838,750)

2017 10 31 2016 10 31
644,367 4,386,003 1,215,839 8,277,029
81,700 555,126 101,647 691,080
726,067 4,941,129 1,317,486 8,968,109

(2,138,164)

(14,557,577)

(1,868,141)

(12,738,129)

(1,412,097) (9,616,448) (550, 655) (3,770,020)
2017 10 31 2016 10 31
154,014 1,073,749 201,050 1,396,092
22,361 154,890 23,308 161,676
176,375 1,228,639 224,358 1,557,768
(402,215) (2,797,260) (133,296) (926,116)
(225,840) (1,568,621) 91,062 631,652
2017 10 31 2016 10 31
2,570,365 17,907,590 6,606,750 45,915,509
390,605 2,721,115 547,491 3,805,161
2,960,970 20,628,705 7,154,241 49,720,670

(3,487,648)

(24,310,473)

(13,772,333)

(96,559, 360)

(526,678)

(3,681,768)

(6,618,092)

(46,838,690)

95/318



EDINETOOOO
OO0000OO000DO00oOO(EL4869)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

2017 10 31 2016 10 31
32,506,895 226,547,340 39,476,008 274,933,198
2,523,080 17,557,650 2,737,526 19,027,590
35,029,975 244,104,990 42,213,534 293,960,788
(47,813,719) (332,558,436) (58,632,097) (408,018,568)
(12,783,744) (88,453,446) (16,418,563) (114,057,780)
1,716 0.34 12,029
2017 10 31

2016 10 31
185,198,930 | 605,329,949 | 769,871,787 791,394 20,657,092
185,198,930 | 605,329,949 | 769,871,787 791,394 20,657,092
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292,300,000

6,264,000,000

536,600,000

6,304,500,000

1,000

3,692,700,000

217,100,000

9,300,000

223,700,000

51,200,000

815

10,074,227

31,450,819

54,092,465*

52,800,898*

64,166,692

84,251,717
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815
(713,886) (713,886)
(15,074,881) (13,339,492) 27,744,262 (670,111)
(15,074,881) (13,339,492) 27,030,376 (1,383,997)
) )
815
(3,919,516) (3,919,516)
733,251 6,388,736 1,057,124 8,179,111
733,251 6,388,736 (2,862,392) 4,259,595
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Barclays Citigrou Merrill Morgan
Bank of |Barclays| Capital Citibank GI%b alp Credit Suisse Goldman | JPMorgan | JPMorgan | Lynch, | Stanley &
America Bank Inc. NA ' Markets. |International Sachs | ChaseBank| Securities | Pierce, Co.
N.A. PLC | (clearing o Inc ' International N.A. LLC Fenner & |International
broker) ' Smith, Inc. PLC
488,584 488,584
3,036 | 10,703 43,753 32,757 1,732 13,284 105,265
7,450 7,450
243,114 | 3,781,258 | 2,848,860 3,200,995 10,074,227
268,500 268,500
2,518,911 613,337 5,566 1,939,090 5,076,904
5,612,588 6,381,593 3,242,605 | 4,253,986 | 6,206,004 25,696,776
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1,611,240 1,611,240

8,134,535 | 10,703 | 496,034 | 6,994,930 | 243,114 | 7,073,182 | 7,135,603 | 9,758,066 | 3,214,279 | 268,500 43,328,946
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Merrill Morgan
Barclays Citigroup Lynch,
Bank of | porclays |Capital Inc.| Citibank, | Global |Credit suisse] GOldman | JPMorgan | JPMorgan | i | Stanley &
America . . Sachs  |Chase Bank| Securities Co.
Bank PLC | (clearing N.A. Markets, | International : Fenner & !
N.A. International N.A. LLC ) I nternational
broker) Inc. Smith,
PLC
Inc.
1,108,086 1,108,086
650,432 11,051 84,944 119,967 2,044 38,165 906,603
6,078 6,078
402,787 10,120,591 | 4,286,768 10,083,563 24,893,709
112,076 112,076
1,678,271 641,834 209,826 59,175 |1,188,826 47,087 | 3,825,019
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5,235,398 8,518,246 2,493,989 | 4,774,200 [5,795,143 26,816,976
1,552,424 1,552,424
7,316,456 | 1,292,266 (1,226,240 | 8,739,123 12,699,524 | 9,240,110 8,538,437 10,121,728 47,087 | 59,220,971

818,079 [(1,281,563)| (730,206)|(1,744,193)243,114 |(5,626,342)|(2,104,507)[1,219,629 |(6,907,449)|268,500 | (47,087)|(15,892,025)

732,750 [(1,225,675) (1,730,129)220,000 [(5,626,342)|(2,059,018)[1,209,000 |(6,907,449)
N

85,329 | (55,888)| (730,206)| (14,064)| 23,114 (45,489)| 10,629 268,500 | (47,087)
TBA 732,750 220,000 1,209,000 2,161,750
TBA (1,225,675) (1,730,129) (5,945,326)|(2,059,018), (6,997,786), (17,957,934)
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2017 10 31
(85.8%)
(13.9%)
Government National Mortgage Association Pass-Through Certificates
5.00%, with due dates from 7/20/41 to 9/20/42 $3,219,584 $3,537,066
5.00%, TBA, 11/1/47 2,000,000 2,143,906
4.70%, 6/20/65 24,818 27,162
4.666%, 5/20/65 264,554 288,845
4.65%, 6/20/65 145,351 158,924
4.591%, 6/20/65 41,337 44,956
4.571%, 5/20/65 49,865 54,401
4.53%, 8/20/65 76,336 82,981
4.50%, with due dates from 5/20/44 to 4/20/46 3,791,258 4,104,721
4.50%, TBA, 11/1/47 35,000,000 37,097,267
4.499%, 6/20/65 39,197 42,662
4.495%, 5/20/65 1,064,974 1,156,189
4.471%, 5/20/65 78,302 84,757
4.403%, 6/20/65 24,651 26,718
4.00%, with due dates from 9/20/40 to 3/20/46 9,873,957 10,505,333
4.00%, TBA, 11/1/47 61,000,000 64,054,764
3.500%, 4/20/46 " 36,026 37,480
3.50%, with due dates from 9/15/42 to 2/20/47 16,364,072 17,042,354
3.50%, TBA, 11/1/47 32,000,000 33,195,002
3.00%, with due dates from 3/20/43 to 10/20/46 2,600,804 2,633,043
3.00%, TBA, 11/1/47 40,000,000 40,471,876
216,790,407
(71.9%)
Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation Pass-Through Certificates
5.00%, 3/1/41 608,621 670,006
4_.50%, with due dates from 7/1/44 to 3/1/45 1,737,448 1,876,550
4.00%, with due dates from 12/1/44 to 9/1/45 11,801,002 12,464,324
3.50%, with due dates from 4/1/42 to 11/1/47 26,874,578 27,728,388
3.50%, TBA, 11/1/47 2,000,000 2,055,938
3.00%, 10/1/46 3,715,988 3,729,052
2.50%, 4/1/43 793,002 772,155
Federal National Mortgage Association Pass-Through Certificates
6.00%, with due dates from 2/1/36 to 5/1/41 4,438,279 5,023,231
6.00%, TBA, 11/1/47 2,000,000 2,245,156
5.50%, with due dates from 1/1/33 to 2/1/35 733,895 815,751
5.00%, with due dates from 3/1/40 to 1/1/44 2,248,566 2,446,612
4.50%, with due dates from 2/1/41 to 10/1/46 11,664,529 12,558,276
4.50%, TBA, 11/1/47 28,000,000 29,935,937
4.00%, with due dates from 8/1/44 to 7/1/56 19,572,469 20,691,981
4.00%, TBA, 11/1/47 7,000,000 7,346,718
4.00%, 5/1/43 2,173,700 2,301,065
3.50%, with due dates from 5/1/42 to 6/1/56 31,884,827 32,886,843
3.50%, 6/1/31 885,423 928,691
3.50%, TBA, 12/1/47 356,000,000 365,303,277
3.50%, TBA, 11/1/47 356,000,000 365,929,054
3.00%, with due dates from 9/1/42 to 3/1/47 20,862,493 20,980,570
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Federal National Mortgage Association Pass-Through Certificates

3.500%, 11/1/42 ! $692,019 $695,270
3.00%, TBA, 12/1/47 23,000,000 22,977,538
3.00%, TBA, 11/1/47 111,000,000 111,069,375
2.50%, TBA, 11/1/47 76,000,000 73,381,564
1,126,813,322
( $1,347,044,814) $1,343,603,729
)
2.00 2020 3 8 $429,000 $432,285
( $428,884) $432,285
(47.4%)"
(17.8%)
Bellemeade Re, Ltd. 144A FRB Ser. 17-1, Class M1, 1 Month
US LIBOR + 1.70%, 2.738%, 10/25/27 (Bermuda) $4,200,000 $4,207,875
Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation
IFB Ser. 3408, Class EK (-4.024 x 1 Month US LIBOR) + 25.79%,
20.808%, 4/15/37 744,485 1,125,255
IFB Ser. 2976, Class LC (-3.667 x 1 Month US LIBOR) + 24.42%,
19.877%, 5/15/35 96,837 139,636
IFB Ser. 3249, Class PS (-3.3 x 1 Month US LIBOR) + 22.28%,
18.187%, 12/15/36 223,932 309,714
IFB Ser. 3065, Class DC (-3 x 1 Month US LIBOR) + 19.86%, 16.143%,
3/15/35 590,931 843,161
IFB Ser. 2990, Class LB (-2.556 x 1 Month US LIBOR) + 16.95%,
13.779%, 6/15/34 410,744 485,924
Structured Agency Credit Risk Debt FRN Ser. 15-DN1, Class M3,
1 Month US LIBOR + 4.15%, 5.388%, 1/25/25 8,233,285 8,867,241
IFB Ser. 3852, Class NT (-1 x 1 Month US LIBOR) + 6.00%,
4.761%, 5/15/41 1,499,629 1,479,174
Ser. 4132, Class IP, 10, 4.50%, 11/15/42 5,858,279 938,666
Ser. 4122, Class Tl, 10, 4.50%, 10/15/42 2,397,301 464,690
Ser. 4018, Class DI, 10, 4.50%, 7/15/41 2,607,513 364,381
Ser. 3707, Class PI, 10, 4.50%, 7/15/25 1,145,017 77,960
Ser. 4546, Class TI, 10, 4.00%, 12/15/45 16,355,755 2,616,921
Ser. 4500, Class GI, 10, 4.00%, 8/15/45 12,779,029 2,376,644
Ser. 4121, Class MI, 10, 4.00%, 10/15/42 16,345,767 3,085,263
Ser. 4116, Class MI, 10, 4.00%, 10/1/42 6,355,698 1,212,025
Structured Agency Credit Risk Debt FRN Ser. 15-DNA2, Class M2,
1 Month US LIBOR + 2.60%, 3.838%, 12/25/27 3,359,129 3,431,686
Ser. 4165, Class Al, 10, 3.50%, 2/15/43 11,240,479 1,844,675
Structured Agency Credit Risk Debt FRN Ser. 16-DNA2, Class M2,
1 Month US LIBOR + 2.20%, 3.438%, 10/25/28 1,100,000 1,114,698
Structured Agency Credit Risk Debt FRN Ser. 15-HQ1, Class M2,
1 Month US LIBOR + 2.20%, 3.438%, 3/25/25 690,351 694,548
Ser. 4182, Class GI, 10, 3.00%, 1/15/43 18,001,977 1,397,650
Ser. 4141, Class PI, 10, 3.00%, 12/15/42 6,755,620 767,371
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Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation

Ser. 4158, Class Tl, 10, 3.00%, 12/15/42 $16,014,857 $1,624,707
Ser. 4176, Class DI, 10, 3.00%, 12/15/42 18,660,075 1,930,945
Ser. 4171, Class NI, 10, 3.00%, 6/15/42 10,176,863 1,030,306
Ser. 4183, Class MI, 10, 3.00%, 2/15/42 5,848,177 536,863
Ser. 4201, Class JI, 10, 3.00%, 12/15/41 17,224,864 1,460,610
Ser. 4206, Class IP, 10, 3.00%, 12/15/41 7,549,305 729,183
Ser. 4004, 10, 3.00%, 3/15/26 9,306,920 501,773
Structured Agency Credit Risk Debt FRN Ser. 16-DNA2, Class M1,
1 Month US LIBOR + 1.25%, 2.488%, 10/25/28 329,093 329,307
Structured Agency Credit Risk Debt FRN Ser. 16-HQA2, Class M1,
1 Month US LIBOR + 1.20%, 2.438%, 11/25/28 824,605 825,836
Ser. 315, PO, zero %, 9/15/43 15,144,757 12,404,589
Ser. 3835, Class FO, PO, zero %, 4/15/41 5,212,103 4,477,655
Ser. 3369, Class BO, PO, zero %, 9/15/37 12,522 10,439
Ser. 3391, PO, zero %, 4/15/37 115,962 98,520
Ser. 3300, PO, zero %, 2/15/37 154,105 133,239
Ser. 3206, Class EO, PO, zero %, 8/15/36 8,763 7,694
Ser. 3175, Class MO, PO, zero %, 6/15/36 30,105 25,223
Ser. 3210, PO, zero %, 5/15/36 24,909 22,638
Ser. 3326, Class WF, zero %, 10/15/35 W 12,144 9,072
FRB Ser. 3117, Class AF, 1 Month US LIBOR + 0.00%,
zero %, 2/15/36 14,236 10,863
Federal National Mortgage Association
IFB Ser. 06-62, Class PS (-6 x 1 Month US LIBOR) + 39.90%,
32.473%, 7/25/36 374,884 670,695
IFB Ser. 06-8, Class HP (-3.667 x 1 Month US LIBOR) + 24.57%,
20.028%, 3/25/36 369,868 562,517
IFB Ser. 05-122, Class SE (-3.5 x 1 Month US LIBOR) + 23.10%,
18.767%, 11/25/35 601,831 801,457
IFB Ser. 05-75, Class GS (-3 x 1 Month US LIBOR) + 20.25%,
16.536%, 8/25/35 181,762 233,213
IFB Ser. 05-106, Class JC (-3.101 x 1 Month US LIBOR) + 20.12%,
16.286%, 12/25/35 463,574 669,777
IFB Ser. 05-83, Class QP (-2.6 x 1 Month US LIBOR) + 17.39%,
14.176%, 11/25/34 74,030 89,468
IFB Ser. 11-4, Class CS (-2 x 1 Month US LIBOR) + 12.90%, 10.424%,
5/25/40 713,580 824,892
Connecticut Avenue Securities FRB Ser. 14-C04, Class 1M2,
1 Month US LIBOR + 4.90%, 6.138%, 11/25/24 4,400,628 4,993,657
Ser. 15-3, Class BI, 10, 4.00%, 3/25/44 8,896,830 1,060,556
Ser. 12-124, Class Ul, 10, 4.00%, 11/25/42 13,928,452 2,827,127
Ser. 12-118, Class PI, 10, 4.00%, 6/25/42 13,516,607 2,304,488
Ser. 12-62, Class El, 10, 4.00%, 4/25/41 8,983,685 1,177,151
Ser. 12-22, Class Cl, 10, 4.00%, 3/25/41 8,285,155 1,128,711
Ser. 15-10, Class Al, 10, 3.50%, 8/25/43 16,103,585 2,297,115
Ser. 13-18, Class IN, 10, 3.50%, 3/25/43 5,570,889 739,376
Ser. 14-10, 10, 3.50%, 8/25/42 8,070,445 1,278,060
Ser. 12-128, Class QI, 10, 3.50%, 6/25/42 10,923,248 1,198,902
Ser. 12-101, Class PI, 10, 3.50%, 8/25/40 13,161,133 1,474,810
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Federal National Mortgage Association

Ser. 14-20, Class 1A, 10, 3.50%, 7/25/39 $11,668,425 $955,224
Connecticut Avenue Securities FRB Ser. 16-C03, Class 1M1,

1 Month US LIBOR + 2.00%, 3.238%, 10/25/28 2,873,865 2,922,478
Ser. 13-55, Class IK, 10, 3.00%, 4/25/43 5,279,675 582,881
Ser. 12-151, Class PI, 10, 3.00%, 1/25/43 7,575,150 843,743
Ser. 12-144, Class KI, 10, 3.00%, 11/25/42 10,822,513 1,045,953
Ser. 13-35, Class IP, 10, 3.00%, 6/25/42 5,338,525 416,101
Ser. 13-55, Class PI, 10, 3.00%, 5/25/42 8,730,188 713,693
Ser. 13-35, Class PI, 10, 3.00%, 2/25/42 15,154,508 1,226,151
Ser. 13-67, Class IP, 10, 3.00%, 2/25/42 11,714,272 890,296
Ser. 13-30, Class IP, 10, 3.00%, 10/25/41 4,340,553 278,403
Ser. 13-23, Class LI, 10, 3.00%, 6/25/41 5,543,081 354,269
Ser. 14-59, Class Al, 10, 3.00%, 10/25/40 12,248,602 1,194,447
Ser. 14-28, Class Al, 10, 3.00%, 3/25/40 16,225,627 1,723,859
Connecticut Avenue Securities FRB Ser. 14-C03, Class 1M1,

1 Month US LIBOR + 1.20%, 2.438%, 7/25/24 6,416 6,420
FRB Ser. 01-50, Class B1, 10, 0.403%, 10/25/41 ! 413,179 4,907
FRB Ser. 05-W4, Class 1A, 10, 0.06%, 8/25/45 " 120,835 76
FRB Ser. 02-W6, Class 1A, 10, 0.012%, 6/25/42 i 605,208 129
Ser. 03-34, Class P1, PO, zero %, 4/25/43 147,913 122,768
Ser. 07-64, Class LO, PO, zero %, 7/25/37 31,334 28,850
Ser. 07-14, Class KO, PO, zero %, 3/25/37 134,093 111,615
Ser. 06-125, Class OX, PO, zero %, 1/25/37 13,876 11,628
Ser. 06-84, Class 0T, PO, zero %, 9/25/36 13,143 11,039
Ser. 06-46, Class 0C, PO, zero %, 6/25/36 10,488 8,704

Government National Mortgage Association

Ser. 09-79, Class IC, 10, 6.00%, 8/20/39 13,636,577 2,613,314
Ser. 14-76, 10, 5.00%, 5/20/44 6,995,145 1,459,542
Ser. 13-3, Class IT, 10, 5.00%, 1/20/43 3,278,967 709,057
Ser. 11-116, Class IB, 10, 5.00%, 10/20/40 193,975 14,275
Ser. 13-16, Class 1B, 10, 5.00%, 10/20/40 899,392 70,393
Ser. 10-35, Class Ul, 10, 5.00%, 3/20/40 2,209,307 479,921
Ser. 10-9, Class Ul, 10, 5.00%, 1/20/40 19,439,874 4,229,242
Ser. 09-121, Class Ul, 10, 5.00%, 12/20/39 9,128,573 1,928,046
IFB Ser. 13-129, Class SN, 10 (-1 x 1 Month US LIBOR) + 6.15%,

4.911%, 9/20/43 2,593,715 409,314
Ser. 14-108, Class IP, 10, 4.50%, 12/20/42 5,674,372 897,232
Ser. 13-20, Class QI, 10, 4.50%, 12/16/42 12,870,279 2,182,354
Ser. 12-129, 10, 4.50%, 11/16/42 6,848,976 1,561,361
Ser. 10-35, Class QI, 10, 4.50%, 3/20/40 3,354,674 659,365
Ser. 10-9, Class QlI, 10, 4.50%, 1/20/40 3,486,001 682,848
Ser. 11-116, Class IA, 10, 4.50%, 10/20/39 2,443,482 220,475
Ser. 13-34, Class PI, 10, 4.50%, 8/20/39 20,382,410 2,160,943
Ser. 14-71, Class BI, 10, 4.50%, 5/20/29 10,273,436 1,174,665
Ser. 15-149, Class KI, 10, 4.00%, 10/20/45 20,070,185 3,545,197
Ser. 15-94, 10, 4.00%, 7/20/45 803,606 181,037
Ser. 15-99, Class LI, 10, 4.00%, 7/20/45 4,475,514 469,310
Ser. 15-60, Class IP, 10, 4.00%, 4/20/45 18,507,516 3,380,398
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Government National Mortgage Association

Ser.
Ser.
Ser.
Ser.
Ser.
Ser.
Ser.
Ser.
Ser.
Ser.
Ser.
Ser.
Ser.
Ser.
Ser.
Ser.
Ser.
Ser.
Ser.
Ser.
Ser.
Ser.
Ser.
Ser.
Ser.
Ser.
Ser.
Ser.
Ser.
Ser.
Ser.
Ser.
Ser.
Ser.
Ser.
Ser.
Ser.
Ser.
Ser.
Ser.
Ser.
Ser.

Ser.
Ser.

Ser.

FRB

Ser.

Ser.

15-53, Class MI, 10, 4.00%, 4/16/45
14-2, Class IL, 10, 4.00%, 1/16/44
14-63, Class PI, 10, 4.00%, 7/20/43
15-52, Class IE, 10, 4.00%, 1/16/43
13-4, Class IC, 10, 4.00%, 9/20/42
12-56, Class 1B, 10, 4.00%, 4/20/42
12-50, Class PI, 10, 4.00%, 12/20/41
14-4, Class 1K, 10, 4.00%, 7/20/39
11-71, Class IK, 10, 4.00%, 4/16/39
14-162, Class DI, 10, 4.00%, 11/20/38
14-133, Class Al, 10, 4.00%, 10/20/36
15-69, Class XI, 10, 3.50%, 5/20/45
15-77, Class DI, 10, 3.50%, 5/20/45
16-136, Class YI, 10, 3.50%, 3/20/45
15-20, Class PI, 10, 3.50%, 2/20/45
15-24, Class Cl, 10, 3.50%, 2/20/45
15-24, Class IA, 10, 3.50%, 2/20/45
13-100, Class MI, 10, 3.50%, 2/20/43
13-37, Class JI, 10, 3.50%, 1/20/43
12-145, 10, 3.50%, 12/20/42

13-27, Class PI, 10, 3.50%, 12/20/42
12-136, 10, 3.50%, 11/20/42

12-113, Class ID, 10, 3.50%, 9/20/42
14-46, Class JI, 10, 3.50%, 10/20/41
14-141, Class GI, 10, 3.50%, 6/20/41
15-36, Class GI, 10, 3.50%, 6/16/41
13-18, Class GI, 10, 3.50%, 5/20/41
14-102, Class 1G, 10, 3.50%, 3/16/41
15-52, Class KI, 10, 3.50%, 11/20/40
12-48, Class KI, 10, 3.50%, 12/16/39
15-26, Class Al, 10, 3.50%, 5/20/39
15-87, Class Al, 10, 3.50%, 12/20/38
15-24, Class IC, 10, 3.50%, 11/20/37
14-100, Class JI, 10, 3.50%, 7/16/29
13-8, Class BI, 10, 3.00%, 11/20/42
13-53, Class PI, 10, 3.00%, 4/20/41
14-141, Class Cl, 10, 3.00%, 3/20/40
13-23, Class IK, 10, 3.00%, 9/20/37
14-46, Class KI, 10, 3.00%, 6/20/36
14-30, Class KI, 10, 3.00%, 2/16/29
14-5, Class LI, 10, 3.00%, 1/16/29
13-164, Class CI, 10, 3.00%, 11/16/28

16-H23, Class NI, 10, 2.422%, 10/20/66 !
16-H27, Class BI, 10, 2.353%, 12/20/66 v

16-H24, Class JI, 10, 2.275%, 11/20/66 "
Ser. 15-H16, Class XI,

17-H08, Class NI, 10, 2.223%, 3/20/67 "
17-H18, Class CI, 10, 2.205%, 9/20/67 "

10, 2.226%, 7/20/65
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$18,723,095
6,297,773
9,704,547
12,655,921
14,919,941
7,002,867
15,699,966
5,072,011
9,275,041
11,538,692
11,752,827
16,941,682
9,771,309
16,560,464
10,464,819
7,900,345
11,373,862
4,660,483
3,866,073
6,825,175
4,628,334
16,496,838
22,201,917
6,633,510
10,048,924
10,306,864
5,828,613
8,552,524
16,993,282
3,341,194
34,475,701
17,143,324
11,525,819
16,824,151
13,574,731
8,362,411
7,900,571
17,910,500
4,937,866
7,102,589
7,430,448
14,065,056

44,463,665
13,632,975

16,609,689
24,860,809

16,147,870
14,454,819

$4,148,420
1,127,616
1,373,009
2,057,894
3,329,996
1,248,572
2,370,506
474,655
965,328
668,204
1,137,715
2,177,294
1,419,478
2,214,962
1,852,200
1,561,298
1,720,365
644,638
597,888
1,355,411
708,876
3,353,015
4,722,237
884,983
1,027,509
1,180,136
624,373
1,105,696
2,240,683
304,009
3,421,610
1,583,219
1,264,071
1,815,561
1,952,007
881,649
642,751
1,740,292
380,428
627,024
649,384
1,291,144

6,060,398
1,753,201

2,180,022
2,873,909

2,102,453
2,086,914
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Government National Mortgage Association
Ser. 16-H11, Class HI, 10, 2.083%, 1/20/66 ! $37,297,967 $4,009,531
Ser. 17-H12, Class QI, 10, 2.058%, 5/20/67 ! 24,446,101 3,210,751
Ser. 15-H25, Class Cl, 10, 1.954%, 10/20/65 " 25,798,002 2,788,764
Ser. 15-H15, Class JI, 10, 1.951%, 6/20/65 ! 19,350,224 2,116,915
Ser. 15-H26, Class DI, 10, 1.95%, 10/20/65 ! 20,476,673 2,258,577
Ser. 15-H12, Class Al, 10, 1.855%, 5/20/65 ! 29,267,258 2,961,203
Ser. 15-H20, Class Al, 10, 1.822%, 8/20/65 ! 26,713,939 2,700,779
Ser. 15-H10, Class Cl, 10, 1.811%, 4/20/65 ! 29,350,223 3,095,245
Ser. 15-H12, Class GI, 10, 1.794%, 5/20/65 ! 37,763,593 3,659,292
Ser. 17-H10, Class MI, 10, 1.753%, 4/20/67 ! 20,586,805 2,248,079
Ser. 16-H02, Class HI, 10, 1.714%, 1/20/66 ! 50,249,830 4,924,483
Ser. 16-H04, Class KI, 10, 1.708%, 2/20/66 ! 32,730,112 2,802,516
Ser. 15-H12, Class El, 10, 1.696%, 4/20/65 ! 29,696,291 2,687,514
Ser. 15-H09, Class BI, 10, 1.691%, 3/20/65 ! 34,239,468 3,007,047
Ser. 15-H04, Class Al, 10, 1.686%, 12/20/64 " 33,129,866 3,064,513
Ser. 15-H01, Class Cl, 10, 1.641%, 12/20/64 " 27,960,031 1,680,650
Ser. 15-H17, Class Cl, 10, 1.619%, 6/20/65 ! 29,478,706 1,780,985
Ser. 15-H25, Class Al, 10, 1.617%, 9/20/65 ! 25,146,626 2,205,359
Ser. 15-H14, Class BI, 10, 1.587%, 5/20/65 ! 2,459,666 147,073
Ser. 17-H14, Class El, 10, 1.576%, 6/20/67 ! 25,608,821 2,352,810
Ser. 15-H28, Class DI, 10, 1.553%, 8/20/65 ! 28,708,374 2,136,219
Ser. 14-H11, Class GI, 10, 1.489%, 6/20/64 ! 52,570,317 4,152,635
Ser. 14-H07, Class BI, 10, 1.462%, 5/20/64 ! 41,704,064 3,492,715
Ser. 10-H19, Class GI, 10, 1.412%, 8/20/60 ! 34,063,215 2,158,177
IFB Ser. 11-70, Class YI, 10 (-1 x 1 Month US LIBOR) + 5.00%,
0.15%, 12/20/40 13,597,929 63,716
Ser. 10-151, Class K0, PO, zero %, 6/16/37 271,190 230,067
Ser. 06-36, Class 0D, PO, zero %, 7/16/36 19,679 16,529

278,683,662
(19.8%)

Banc of America Commercial Mortgage Trust FRB Ser. 07-1,

Class XW, 10, 0.218%, 1/15/49 " 2,262,912 8,499

Banc of America Commercial Mortgage Trust 144A
FRB Ser. 07-5, Class XW, 10, 0.083%, 2/10/51 " 5,267,844 53
FRB Ser. 04-4, Class XC, 10, 0.048%, 7/10/42 " 461,453 160

Banc of America Merrill Lynch Commercial Mortgage, Inc. 144A
FRB Ser. 04-5, Class XC, 10, 0.428%, 11/10/41 " 1,345,115 10,488
FRB Ser. 05-1, Class XW, 10, zero %, 11/10/42 ! 21,901,844 22

Bear Stearns Commercial Mortgage Securities Trust
FRB Ser. 07-T26, Class AJ, 5.531%, 1/12/45 ! 5,791,000 5,240,855
FRB Ser. 04-PR31, Class X1, 10, zero %, 2/11/41 " 147,033 74

Bear Stearns Commercial Mortgage Securities Trust 144A
FRB Ser. 06-PW11, Class B, 5.301%, 3/11/39 ! 6,785,879 5,304,182
FRB Ser. 06-PW14, Class X1, 10, 0.336%, 12/11/38 " 1,487,489 21,569

Capmark Mortgage Securities, Inc. FRB Ser. 97-C1, Class X, 10,

1.433%, 7/15/29 " 637,393 12,567
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CD Commercial Mortgage Trust 144A FRB Ser. 07-CD4, Class XW, 10,
0.549%, 12/11/49 " 1,203,481 120
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(47.4%)"

CFCRE Commercial Mortgage Trust 144A

FRB Ser. 11-C2, Class D, 5.754%, 12/15/47 " $1,108,000 $1,118,227
FRB Ser. 11-C2, Class E, 5.754%, 12/15/47 ! 3,258,000 3,287,164
Citigroup Commercial Mortgage Trust
FRB Ser. 06-C4, Class C, 6.048%, 3/15/49 " 2,410,000 2,434,100
FRB Ser. 13-GC17, Class XA, 10, 1.422%, 11/10/46 " 45,481,796 1,870,985
FRB Ser. 14-GC19, Class XA, 10, 1.204%, 3/10/47 " 102,160,661 5,403,277
Citigroup Commercial Mortgage Trust 144A
FRB Ser. 14-GC21, Class D, 4.835%, 5/10/47 ! 2,744,000 2,436,203
FRB Ser. 13-GC11, Class E, 4.455%, 4/10/46 ! 7,414,000 5,632,994
FRB Ser. 06-C5, Class XC, 10, 0.422%, 10/15/49 ! 13,430,045 2,686
COBALT CMBS Commercial Mortgage Trust FRB Ser. 07-C3,
Class AJ, 5.842%, 5/15/46 " 3,985,863 4,072,623
COMM Mortgage Trust
FRB Ser. 14-CR18, Class C, 4.735%, 7/15/47 ! 889,000 895,836
FRB Ser. 14-CR17, Class C, 4.735%, 5/10/47 v 1,619,000 1,591,936
Ser. 13-CR11, Class AM, 4.715%, 8/10/50 " 949,000 1,025,205
FRB Ser. 14-UBS6, Class C, 4.465%, 12/10/47 ! 1,688,000 1,709,580
FRB Ser. 12-CR1, Class XA, 10, 1.879%, 5/15/45 ! 20,968,765 1,455,658
FRB Ser. 14-LC15, Class XA, 10, 1.33%, 4/10/47 ! 89,169,692 4,587,602
FRB Ser. 13-LC13, Class XA, 10, 1.315%, 8/10/46 v 84,484,179 3,324,452
FRB Ser. 14-CR19, Class XA, 10, 1.23%, 8/10/47 ! 39,978,959 2,064,194
FRB Ser. 14-UBS4, Class XA, 10, 1.226%, 8/10/47 v 43,219,747 2,402,017
FRB Ser. 14-CR18, Class XA, 10, 1.226%, 7/15/47 " 57,188,667 2,850,283
FRB Ser. 14-CR17, Class XA, 10, 1.134%, 5/10/47 v 52,623,936 2,502,110
FRB Ser. 14-UBS6, Class XA, 10, 1.024%, 12/10/47 " 56,716,536 2,741,677
FRB Ser. 14-LC17, Class XA, 10, 0.957%, 10/10/47 " 28,196,962 1,053,326
COMM Mortgage Trust 144A
Ser. 12-LC4, Class E, 4.25%, 12/10/44 1,918,000 1,523,845
Ser. 13-LC13, Class E, 3.719%, 8/10/46 ! 2,278,000 1,533,383
Ser. 14-CR18, Class E, 3.60%, 7/15/47 6,808,000 4,327,662
FRB Ser. 12-LC4, Class XA, 10, 2.21%, 12/10/44 ! 44,436,631 3,033,644
FRB Ser. 06-C8, Class XS, 10, 0.648%, 12/10/46 ! 6,128,100 61
Credit Suisse Commercial Mortgage Trust 144A
FRB Ser. 08-Cl, Class AJ, 6.307%, 2/15/41 " 9,861,000 7,987,410
FRB Ser. 07-C2, Class AX, 10, 0.041%, 1/15/49 ! 8,763,929 438
Credit Suisse First Boston Mortgage Securities Corp. 144A
Ser. 98-Cl1, Class F, 6.00%, 5/17/40 205,732 206,623
FRB Ser. 03-C3, Class AX, 10, 2.048%, 5/15/38 ! 939,901 9
CSAIL Commercial Mortgage Trust 144A FRB Ser. 15-Cl, Class D,
3.798%, 4/15/50 ! 5,324,000 4,675,281
DBUBS Mortgage Trust 144A FRB Ser. 11-LC3A, Class D,
5.34%, 8/10/44 " 5,299,500 5,521,994
GE Capital Commercial Mortgage Corp. 144A FRB Ser. 05-C3,
Class XC, 10, 0.075%, 7/10/45 " 3,408,476 34
GE Commercial Mortgage Corp. Trust 144A FRB Ser. 07-C1,
Class XC, 10, 0.253%, 12/10/49 " 37,295,603 76,642
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GMAC Commercial Mortgage Securities, Inc. Trust 144A FRB
Ser. 05-C1, Class X1, 10, 0.612%, 5/10/43 " 2,592,193 7,744
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GS Mortgage Securities Trust FRB Ser. 13-GC10, Class XA, 10,

1.561%, 2/10/46 ! $72,022,715 $4,507,902
GS Mortgage Securities Trust 144A FRB Ser. 13-GC10, Class E,
4.412%, 2/10/46 v 3,347,000 2,618,368
GS Mortgage Securities Trust
FRB Ser. 14-GC18, Class C, 4.944%, 1/10/47 ! 3,103,000 3,215,434
FRB Ser. 13-GC12, Class XA, 10, 1.541%, 6/10/46 " 37,852,674 2,240,765
FRB Ser. 14-GC18, Class XA, 10, 1.12%, 1/10/47 ! 48,004,085 2,305,444
FRB Ser. 14-GC22, Class XA, 10, 1.026%, 6/10/47 " 73,235,845 3,521,399
FRB Ser. 14-GC24, Class XA, 10, 0.84%, 9/10/47 v 47,364,118 1,955,380
GS Mortgage Securities Trust 144A
FRB Ser. 12-GC6, Class D, 5.652%, 1/10/45 ! 7,889,376 7,583,268
Ser. 11-GC3, Class E, 5.00%, 3/10/44 v 1,692,000 1,568,185
FRB Ser. 14-GC18, Class D, 4.944%, 1/10/47 ! 1,074,000 922,412
FRB Ser. 13-GC12, Class D, 4.446%, 6/10/46 ! 8,055,000 7,201,170
FRB Ser. 06-GG6, Class XC, 10, zero %, 4/10/38 g 482,569 5
JPMBB Commercial Mortgage Securities Trust
FRB Ser. 13-C14, Class C, 4.569%, 8/15/46 ! 1,111,000 1,141,110
FRB Ser. 14-C25, Class XA, 10, 0.971%, 11/15/47 ! 33,729,163 1,589,116
JPMBB Commercial Mortgage Securities Trust 144A
FRB Ser. 13-Cl14, Class E, 4.569%, 8/15/46 ! 4,051,000 3,319,637
FRB Ser. C14, Class D, 4.569%, 8/15/46 v 5,919,000 5,280,646
FRB Ser. 14-C25, Class D, 3.946%, 11/15/47 ! 4,634,000 3,641,244
Ser. 14-C25, Class E, 3.332%, 11/15/47 ! 4,818,000 2,938,951
JPMorgan Chase Commercial Mortgage Securities Corp. FRB
Ser. 12-LC9, Class XA, 10, 1.628%, 12/15/47 ! 48,887,951 3,050,608
JPMorgan Chase Commercial Mortgage Securities Trust 144A FRB
Ser. 12-LC9, Class D, 4.373%, 12/15/47 " 621,000 634,543
JPMorgan Chase Commercial Mortgage Securities Trust
FRB Ser. 06-LDP7, Class B, 5.943%, 4/17/45 ! 3,516,000 527,400
Ser. 04-LN2, Class A2, 5.115%, 7/15/41 7,233 7,233
FRB Ser. 13-LC11, Class XA, 10, 1.341%, 4/15/46 v 54,656,443 2,972,217
FRB Ser. 13-C10, Class XA, 10, 1.118%, 12/15/47 " 94,512,532 4,347,387
FRB Ser. 13-C16, Class XA, 10, 1.111%, 12/15/46 v 56,894,405 2,255,300
FRB Ser. 06-LDP8, Class X, 10, 0.308%, 5/15/45 ! 1,260,938 13
FRB Ser. 07-LDPX, Class X, 10, 0.142%, 1/15/49 ! 9,792,747 83,316
JPMorgan Chase Commercial Mortgage Securities Trust 144A
FRB Ser. 07-CB20, Class B, 6.322%, 2/12/51 ! 1,592,453 1,592,453
FRB Ser. 07-CB20, Class C, 6.322%, 2/12/51 ! 1,298,000 1,272,040
FRB Ser. 10-Cl1, Class D, 6.194%, 6/15/43 v 3,646,000 2,151,140
FRB Ser. 11-C3, Class E, 5.615%, 2/15/46 " 1,050,000 1,048,630
FRB Ser. 11-C3, Class F, 5.615%, 2/15/46 " 4,436,000 4,309,113
FRB Ser. 11-C5, Class D, 5.408%, 8/15/46 " 2,715,000 2,733,734
FRB Ser. 12-C6, Class E, 5.136%, 5/15/45 " 3,917,000 3,547,619
FRB Ser. 12-C8, Class D, 4.652%, 10/15/45 ! 2,751,000 2,721,149
FRB Ser. 12-C8, Class E, 4.652%, 10/15/45 ! 678,000 648,217
FRB Ser. 13-LC11, Class E, 3.25%, 4/15/46 " 2,038,000 1,442,219
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2,406,470 5,043
927,078 9
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LB Commercial Mortgage Trust 144A Ser. 99-C1, Class G,

6.41%, 6/15/31 $87,613 $88,748
LB-UBS Commercial Mortgage Trust
FRB Ser. 06-C6, Class C, 5.482%, 9/15/39 (In default) T 3,606,000 323,711
FRB Ser. 06-C6, Class B, 5.472%, 9/15/39 (In default) T 5,115,000 485,925
FRB Ser. 07-C2, Class XW, 10, 0.26%, 2/15/40 " 588,393 74
LB-UBS Commercial Mortgage Trust 144A
FRB Ser. 05-C5, Class XCL, 10, 0.453%, 9/15/40 v 5,201,185 48,488
FRB Ser. 05-C7, Class XCL, 10, 0.341%, 11/15/40 " 4,437,620 22,747
FRB Ser. 07-C2, Class XCL, 10, 0.26%, 2/15/40 " 13,033,135 1,640
FRB Ser. 05-C2, Class XCL, 10, 0.195%, 4/15/40 ! 1,851,216 100
LSTAR Commercial Mortgage Trust 144A FRB Ser. 15-3, Class C,
3.178%, 4/20/48 ! 3,057,000 2,704,406
Merrill Lynch Mortgage Trust FRB Ser. 08-Cl, Class AJ,
6.444%, 2/12/51 ! 854,000 864,504
Merrill Lynch Mortgage Trust 144A
FRB Ser. 04-KEY2, Class XC, 10, 0.676%, 8/12/39 ! 645,504 3,321
FRB Ser. 05-MCP1, Class XC, 10, 0.005%, 6/12/43 ! 1,005,442 10
Mezz Cap Commercial Mortgage Trust 144A
FRB Ser. 04-C1, Class X, 10, 9.321%, 1/15/37 " 73,590 662
FRB Ser. 05-C3, Class X, 10, 6.741%, 5/15/44 " 35,817 1,612
FRB Ser. 06-C4, Class X, 10, 6.377%, 7/15/45 " 228,952 12,592
Morgan Stanley Bank of America Merrill Lynch Trust
FRB Ser. 13-C7, Class XA, 10, 1.479%, 2/15/46 " 62,815,614 3,730,933
FRB Ser. 13-C12, Class XA, 10, 0.884%, 10/15/46 " 118,180,233 3,293,707
Morgan Stanley Bank of America Merrill Lynch Trust 144A
FRB Ser. 14-C15, Class E, 4.892%, 4/15/47 ! 4,378,000 3,215,571
Ser. 14-C17, Class D, 4.697%, 8/15/47 " 4,368,000 3,712,659
FRB Ser. 13-C11, Class D, 4.369%, 8/15/46 ! 5,438,000 4,733,382
FRB Ser. 13-C11, Class F, 4.369%, 8/15/46 ! 6,212,000 4,483,648
FRB Ser. 13-C10, Class E, 4.082%, 7/15/46 " 5,447,000 4,387,248
Ser. 14-C17, Class E, 3.50%, 8/15/47 4,422,000 2,851,973
Ser. 14-C18, Class D, 3.389%, 10/15/47 2,500,000 1,798,505
Morgan Stanley Capital | Trust
Ser. 07-HQ11, Class D, 5.587%, 2/12/44 ! 3,784,000 227,144
Ser. 07-HQ11l, Class AJ, 5.508%, 2/12/44 v 1,991,046 1,978,104
Morgan Stanley Capital 1 Trust 144A
FRB Ser. 08-T29, Class C, 6.311%, 1/11/43 " 3,069,000 3,083,731
FRB Ser. 08-T29, Class D, 6.311%, 1/11/43 ! 6,823,000 6,804,578
FRB Ser. 08-T29, Class F, 6.311%, 1/11/43 " 3,094,000 2,970,240
FRB Ser. 11-C3, Class E, 5.155%, 7/15/49 " 308,000 295,433
TIAA Real Estate CDO, Ltd. 144A Ser. 03-1A, Class E,
8.00%, 12/28/38 1,638,511 98,311
UBS Commercial Mortgage Trust 144A FRB Ser. 12-C1, Class XA, 10,
2.083%, 5/10/45 ! 12,955,485 972,505
UBS-Barclays Commercial Mortgage Trust 144A
Ser. 12-C2, Class F, 4.898%, 5/10/63 " 2,565,000 1,691,458
Ser. 13-C6, Class E, 3.50%, 4/10/46 3,489,000 2,408,729
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FRB Ser. 12-C4, Class XA, 10, 1.66%, 12/10/45 ! 61,804,384 3,970,845
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Wachovia Bank Commercial Mortgage Trust

FRB Ser. 06-C26, Class AJ, 6.027%, 6/15/45 ! $2,110,395 $1,588,072
FRB Ser. 06-C29, 10, 0.271%, 11/15/48 " 16,864,519 675
FRB Ser. 07-C34, 10, 0.173%, 5/15/46 v 3,415,265 3,415
Wachovia Bank Commercial Mortgage Trust 144A
FRB Ser. 05-C21, Class E, 5.291%, 10/15/44 ! 4,945,000 4,722,475
FRB Ser. 06-C26, Class XC, 10, 0.053%, 6/15/45 v 924,115 185
FRB Ser. 05-C18, Class XC, 10, zero%, 4/15/42 ! 287,914 29
Wells Fargo Commercial Mortgage Trust FRB Ser. 14-LC16,
Class XA, 10, 1.372%, 8/15/50 " 72,232,119 3,899,090
Wells Fargo Commercial Mortgage Trust 144A Ser. 12-LC5, Class E,
4.765%, 10/15/45 ! 1,206,000 946,318
WF-RBS Commercial Mortgage Trust
Ser. 13-C12, Class AS, 3.56%, 3/15/48 2,875,000 2,939,458
FRB Ser. 14-C22, Class XA, 10, 0.915%, 9/15/57 ! 37,228,073 1,631,706
FRB Ser. 13-Cl14, Class XA, 10, 0.804%, 6/15/46 ! 123,047,109 4,012,566
WF-RBS Commercial Mortgage Trust 144A
FRB Ser. 11-C2, Class D, 5.652%, 2/15/44 " 5,677,438 5,801,325
Ser. 11-C4, Class E, 5.247%, 6/15/44 " 1,764,768 1,706,294
Ser. 11-C4, Class F, 5.00%, 6/15/44 " 6,151,000 5,228,467
Ser. 11-C3, Class E, 5.00%, 3/15/44 ! 1,601,000 1,409,352
FRB Ser. 14-C19, Class E, 4.971%, 3/15/47 " 2,794,000 2,049,514
FRB Ser. 12-C7, Class D, 4.826%, 6/15/45 " 4,142,000 3,870,492
FRB Ser. 13-UBS1, Class E, 4.624%, 3/15/46 ! 2,010,000 1,536,633
FRB Ser. 12-C10, Class E, 4.448%, 12/15/45 ! 3,645,000 2,756,531
Ser. 14-C19, Class D, 4.234%, 3/15/47 1,017,000 883,664
Ser. 14-C20, Class D, 3.986%, 5/15/47 2,506,000 1,986,331
Ser. 13-C12, Class E, 3.50%, 3/15/48 3,607,000 2,649,360
Ser. 13-Cl14, Class E, 3.25%, 6/15/46 3,222,000 2,236,738
FRB Ser. 12-C9, Class XA, 10, 1.995%, 11/15/45 ! 65,002,329 4,929,777
FRB Ser. 11-C5, Class XA, 10, 1.759%, 11/15/44 ! 34,113,551 1,878,974
FRB Ser. 12-C10, Class XA, 10, 1.582%, 12/15/45 ! 43,768,028 2,817,348
FRB Ser. 13-C12, Class XA, 10, 1.362%, 3/15/48 ! 18,282,240 948,197
FRB Ser. 13-C11, Class XA, 10, 1.289%, 3/15/45 ! 23,860,456 1,208,728
309,764,271
(9.8%)
BCAP, LLC Trust 144A FRB Ser. 15-RR5, Class 2A2, 1.959%, 1/26/46 " 8,733,000 8,138,099
Bellemeade Re, Ltd. 144A FRB Ser. 17-1, Class M2, 1 Month
US LIBOR + 3.35%, 4.738%, 10/25/27 (Bermuda) 11,470,000 11,495,096
Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation
Structured Agency Credit Risk Debt FRN Ser. 16-HQAl, Class M3,
1 Month US LIBOR + 6.35%, 7.588%, 9/25/28 10,997,870 13,215,886
Structured Agency Credit Risk Debt FRN Ser. 16-HQA2, Class M3,
1 Month US LIBOR + 5.15%, 6.388%, 11/25/28 6,718,200 7,738,304
FRB Ser. 16-DNA3, Class M3, 1 Month US LIBOR + 5.00%,
6.238%, 12/25/28 4,290,000 4,966,174
Structured Agency Credit Risk Debt FRN Ser. 16-DNA2, Class M3,
1 Month US LIBOR + 4.65%, 5.888%, 10/25/28 5,830,000 6,586,476
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(47.4%)"

Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation
Structured Agency Credit Risk Debt FRN Ser. 14-DN2, Class M3,

1 Month US LIBOR + 3.60%, 4.838%, 4/25/24 $2,690,000 $2,959,283
Structured Agency Credit Risk Debt FRN Ser. 17-DNAl, Class M2,
1 Month US LIBOR + 3.25%, 4.488%, 7/25/29 403,000 423,884

Federal National Mortgage Association
Connecticut Avenue Securities FRB Ser. 16-C01, Class 2M2,

1 Month US LIBOR + 6.95%, 8.188%, 8/25/28 8,800,000 10,399,129
Connecticut Avenue Securities FRB Ser. 16-C02, Class 1M2,
1 Month US LIBOR + 6.00%, 7.238%, 9/25/28 11,518,000 13,297,409
Connecticut Avenue Securities FRB Ser. 16-C03, Class 2M2,
1 Month US LIBOR + 5.90%, 7.138%, 10/25/28 14,657,880 16,811,611
Connecticut Avenue Securities FRB Ser. 16-C03, Class 1M2,
1 Month US LIBOR + 5.30%, 6.538%, 10/25/28 16,603,000 19,020,393
Connecticut Avenue Securities FRB Ser. 16-C05, Class 2M2,
1 Month US LIBOR + 4.45%, 5.688%, 1/25/29 3,641,000 4,007,994
Connecticut Avenue Securities FRB Ser. 16-C07, Class 2M2,
1 Month US LIBOR + 4.35%, 5.588%, 5/25/29 260,000 284,222
Connecticut Avenue Securities FRB Ser. 16-C06, Class 1M2,
1 Month US LIBOR + 4.25%, 5.488%, 4/25/29 800,000 894,922
Connecticut Avenue Securities FRB Ser. 15-C02, Class 2M2,
1 Month US LIBOR + 4.00%, 5.238%, 5/25/25 1,565,004 1,655,836
Connecticut Avenue Securities FRB Ser. 17-C01, Class 1M2,
1 Month US LIBOR + 3.55%, 4.788%, 7/25/29 218,000 231,953
Connecticut Avenue Securities FRB Ser. 17-C06, Class 2M2,
1 Month US LIBOR + 2.80%, 4.038%, 2/25/30 900,000 917,429
Connecticut Avenue Securities FRB Ser. 14-C02, Class 1M2,
1 Month US LIBOR + 2.60%, 3.838%, 5/25/24 2,543,000 2,666,775
FIRSTPLUS Home Loan Owner Trust Ser. 97-3, Class Bl, 7.79%,
11/10/23 (In default) T 134,710 13
Morgan Stanley Resecuritization Trust 144A Ser. 15-R4, Class CB1,
0.598%, 8/26/47 4,746,000 3,939,180
NovaStar Mortgage Funding Trust FRB Ser. 04-2, Class M4, 1 Month
US LIBOR + 1.80%, 3.038%, 9/25/34 2,801,191 2,791,537

WaMu Mortgage Pass-Through Certificates Trust
FRB Ser. 05-AR1, Class A2B, 1 Month US LIBOR + 0.80%,

2.038%, 1/25/45 1,490,316 1,424,725
FRB Ser. 05-AR11, Class A1C3, 1 Month US LIBOR + 0.51%,
1.748%, 8/25/45 2,733,062 2,712,197
FRB Ser. 05-AR13, Class A1C4, 1 Month US LIBOR + 0.43%,
1.668%, 10/25/45 11,384,118 10,825,330
FRB Ser. 05-AR17, Class Al1B2, 1 Month US LIBOR + 0.41%,
1.647%, 12/25/45 4,073,977 3,876,389
FRB Ser. 05-AR2, Class 2A1B, 1 Month US LIBOR + 0.37%,
1.608%, 1/25/45 1,450,757 1,422,322
FRB Ser. 05-AR17, Class A1B3, 1 Month US LIBOR + 0.35%,
1.587%, 12/25/45 1,212,138 1,154,510
153,857,078
( $763,905,309) $742,305,011
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(1.8%)
Celanese US Holdings, LLC company guaranty sr. unsec. notes

5.875%, 6/15/21 (Germany) $626,000 $690, 382

Celanese US Holdings, LLC company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub.

notes 4.625%, 11/15/22 (Germany) 615,000 661,990

Eastman Chemical Co. sr. unsec. notes 3.80%, 3/15/25 1,578,000 1,642,231

Georgia-Pacific, LLC sr. unsec. unsub. notes 7.75%, 11/15/29 352,000 492,538

Glencore Finance Canada, Ltd. 144A company guaranty Sr. unsec.

unsub. notes 6.00%, 11/15/41 (Canada) 442,000 509,958

Glencore Funding, LLC 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub.

notes 4.625%, 4/29/24 3,213,000 3,422,835

Glencore Funding, LLC 144A company guaranty Sr. unsec. unsub.

notes 4.00%, 4/16/25 2,142,000 2,187,625

International Paper Co. sr. unsec. notes 8.70%, 6/15/38 382,000 564,910

Sherwin-Williams Co. (The) sr. unsec. unsub. bonds 3.45%, 6/1/27 2,085,000 2,118,049

Southern Copper Corp. sr. unsec. unsub. notes 5.375%,

4/16/20 (Peru) 200,000 214,959

Steel Dynamics, Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes

4.125%, 9/15/25 3,175,000 3,182,938

Westlake Chemical Corp. company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub.

notes 3.60%, 8/15/26 4,117,000 4,153,865

WestRock MWV, LLC company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. notes

8.20%, 1/15/30 4,481,000 6,296,816

WestRock MWV, LLC company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. notes

7.95%, 2/15/31 478,000 669,468

Weyerhaeuser Co. sr. unsec. unsub. notes 7.375%, 3/15/32 R 1,039,000 1,444,585
28,253,149

(0.7%)

Johnson Controls International PLC sr. unsec. unsub. bonds

4.50%, 2/15/47 1,980,000 2,081,458

L3 Technologies, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. bonds

3.85%, 12/15/26 185,000 192,099

Legrand France SA sr. unsec. unsub. notes 8.50%, 2/15/25 (France) 1,045,000 1,355,270

Northrop Grumman Systems Corp. company guaranty Sr. unsec.

unsub. notes 7.875%, 3/1/26 1,016,000 1,338,464

Rockwell Collins, Inc. sr. unsec. bonds 4.35%, 4/15/47 3,574,000 3,831,954

United Technologies Corp. sr. unsec. unsub. notes 5.70%, 4/15/40 75,000 93,901

ZF North America Capital, Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec.

unsub. notes 4.50%, 4/29/22 1,770,000 1,849,650
10,742,796

(2.8%)

America Movil SAB de CV company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub.

notes 6.125%, 3/30/40 (Mexico) 880,000 1,085,767

American Tower Corp. sr. unsec. notes 4.00%, 6/1/25 R 3,086,000 3,205,373

AT&T, Inc. sr. unsec. unsub. bonds 5.15%, 2/14/50 5,195,000 5,121,121

AT&T, Inc. sr. unsec. unsub. notes 4.25%, 3/1/27 6,170,000 6,332,002

CC Holdings GS V, LLC/Crown Castle GS Il Corp. company guaranty

sr. notes 3.849%, 4/15/23 577,000 599,375

Charter Communications Operating, LLC/Charter

Communications Operating Capital Corp. company guaranty sr.

sub. bonds 6.484%, 10/23/45 3,044,000 3,485,460
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Charter Communications Operating, LLC/Charter
Communications Operating Capital Corp. company guaranty sr.

sub. notes 4.908%, 7/23/25 $1,360,000 $1,446,794

Charter Communications Operating, LLC/Charter

Communications Operating Capital Corp. 144A company guaranty

sr. bonds 5.375%, 5/1/47 2,211,000 2,238,321

Comcast Cable Communications Holdings, Inc. company

guaranty sr. unsec. notes 9.455%, 11/15/22 1,486,000 1,972,208

Comcast Corp. company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. notes

6.50%, 11/15/35 525,000 701,986

Comcast Corp. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. bonds

4.049%, 11/1/52 961,000 953,591

Comcast Corp. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. bonds

3.999%, 11/1/49 694,000 691,016

Cox Communications, Inc. 144A sr. unsec. bonds 3.50%, 8/15/27 2,985,000 2,951,875

Crown Castle International Corp. sr. unsec. bonds 3.65%, 9/1/27 R 2,401,000 2,395,979

Crown Castle International Corp. sr. unsec. notes 5.25%, 1/15/23 R 385,000 426,115

Crown Castle International Corp. sr. unsec. notes 4.875%, 4/15/22 R 545,000 590,575

Crown Castle International Corp. sr. unsec. notes 4.75%, 5/15/47 R 1,450,000 1,506,943

Crown Castle Towers, LLC 144A company guaranty sr. notes

4.883%, 8/15/20 781,000 824,681

Rogers Communications, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub.

notes 4.50%, 3/15/43 (Canada) 319,000 336,759

Sprint Spectrum Co., LLC/Sprint Spectrum Co. Il, LLC/

Sprint Spectrum Co. 111, LL 144A company guaranty sr. notes

3.36%, 9/20/21 1,254,000 1,272,183

Verizon Communications, Inc. sr. unsec. unsub. notes

4.522%, 9/15/48 753,000 719,416

Verizon Communications, Inc. sr. unsec. unsub. notes

4.125%, 3/16/27 1,790,000 1,867,925

Videotron, Ltd./Videotron Ltee. 144A sr. unsec. notes 5.125%,

4/15/27 (Canada) 2,615,000 2,749,019
43,474,484

(0.3%)

General Electric Co. jr. unsec. sub. FRB Ser. D, 5.00%, perpetual

maturity 4,118,000 4,298,163
4,298,163

(4.1%)

21st Century Fox America, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. notes

7.85%, 3/1/39 799,000 1,161,645

21st Century Fox America, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. notes

7.75%, 1/20/24 652,000 802,752

21st Century Fox America, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub.

notes 7.75%, 12/1/45 3,517,000 5,354,547

Alimentation Couche-Tard, Inc. 144A company guaranty Sr. unsec.

notes 3.55%, 7/26/27 (Canada) 1,416,000 1,417,599

Amazon.com, Inc. 144A sr. unsec. bonds 4.05%, 8/22/47 1,843,000 1,890,915

Amazon.com, Inc. 144A sr. unsec. notes 3.15%, 8/22/27 1,604,000 1,613,598

Autonation, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. notes

5.50%, 2/1/20 1,773,000 1,887,756
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CBS Corp. company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. bonds

2.90%, 1/15/27 $1,903,000 $1,802,547
CBS Corp. company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. notes

4.60%, 1/15/45 3,965,000 3,975,671
CBS Corp. company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. notes

3.50%, 1/15/25 423,000 429,445
Expedia, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. notes

5.00%, 2/15/26 644,000 696,283
Ford Motor Co. sr. unsec. unsub. notes 4.346%, 12/8/26 3,170,000 3,303,312
General Motors Financial Co., Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec.

notes 4.00%, 10/6/26 845,000 852,085
General Motors Financial Co., Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec.

unsub. notes 4.30%, 7/13/25 703,000 728,534
General Motors Financial Co., Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec.

unsub. notes 4.00%, 1/15/25 1,230,000 1,260,019
Grupo Televisa SAB sr. unsec. unsub. bonds 6.625%,

1/15/40 (Mexico) 510,000 616,972
Grupo Televisa SAB sr. unsec. unsub. notes 5.00%, 5/13/45 (Mexico) 2,120,000 2,115,800
Hilton Domestic Operating Co., Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec.

sub. notes 4.25%, 9/1/24 915,000 934,444
Hilton Worldwide Finance, LLC/Hilton Worldwide Finance Corp. company

guaranty sr. unsec. notes 4.875%, 4/1/27 4,395,000 4,614,750
Historic TW, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. bonds

9.15%, 2/1/23 506,000 651,598
Host Hotels & Resorts LP sr. unsec. unsub. notes 6.00%, 10/1/21 & 108,000 119,970
Host Hotels & Resorts LP sr. unsec. unsub. notes 5.25%, 3/15/22 R 866,000 942,413
Hyatt Hotels Corp. sr. unsec. unsub. notes 3.375%, 7/15/23 269,000 275,096
IHS Markit, Ltd. 144A company guaranty notes 4.75%, 2/15/25

(United Kingdom) 4,655,000 4,911,025
L Brands, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. sub. notes

5.625%, 2/15/22 820,000 877,400
Lear Corp. sr. unsec. unsub. bonds 3.80%, 9/15/27 2,678,000 2,687,003
Moody’ s Corp. 144A sr. unsec. bonds 3.25%, 1/15/28 1,079,000 1,073,519
NVR, Inc. sr. unsec. notes 3.95%, 9/15/22 302,000 317,758
0" Reilly Automotive, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. notes

3.85%, 6/15/23 261,000 274,321
0" Reilly Automotive, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. sub. notes

3.55%, 3/15/26 1,050,000 1,062,387
Omnicom Group, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. notes

3.60%, 4/15/26 1,033,000 1,047,305
Priceline Group, Inc. (The) sr. unsec. notes 3.65%, 3/15/25 1,260,000 1,295,771
QVC, Inc. company guaranty sr. notes 4.85%, 4/1/24 829,000 871,997
QVC, Inc. company guaranty sr. sub. notes 4.45%, 2/15/25 708,000 722,283
S&P Global, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. notes

4._.40%, 2/15/26 1,394,000 1,506,195
Sirius XM Radio, Inc. 144A sr. unsec. bonds 5.00%, 8/1/27 4,014,000 4,049,123
Standard Industries, Inc. 144A sr. unsec. notes 5.00%, 2/15/27 2,630,000 2,740,986
Time Warner, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. bonds

3.80%, 2/15/27 454,000 453,802
Time Warner, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. bonds

2.95%, 7/15/26 577,000 547,127
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Vulcan Materials Co. sr. unsec. unsub. notes 4.50%, 4/1/25 $371,000 $396,313

Walt Disney Co. (The) sr. unsec. unsub. notes 4.375%, 8/16/41 212,000 231,912

Wyndham Worldwide Corp. sr. unsec. unsub. bonds 4.50%, 4/1/27 1,990,000 2,032,709
64,546,687

(2.9%)

Altria Group, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. notes

4.00%, 1/31/24 283,000 302,036

Anheuser-Busch InBev Finance, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec.

unsub. bonds 4.90%, 2/1/46 8,223,000 9,247,667

Anheuser-Busch InBev Finance, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec.

unsub. bonds 3.65%, 2/1/26 476,000 491,175

Anheuser-Busch InBev Worldwide, Inc. company guaranty sr.

unsec. unsub. bonds 4.95%, 1/15/42 430,000 483,998

Ashtead Capital, Inc. 144A notes 4.375%, 8/15/27 4,175,000 4,227,188

Bacardi, Ltd. 144A unsec. notes 4.50%, 1/15/21 (Bermuda) 583,000 619,351

Constellation Brands, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. notes

3.875%, 11/15/19 149,000 154,295

Constellation Brands, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub.

bonds 3.70%, 12/6/26 367,000 377,485

CVS Health Corp. sr. unsec. notes 4.75%, 12/1/22 1,033,000 1,125,100

CVS Health Corp. sr. unsec. unsub. notes 5.125%, 7/20/45 3,281,000 3,666,287

CVS Pass-Through Trust sr. notes 6.036%, 12/10/28 51,773 58,493

CVS Pass-Through Trust 144A sr. mtge. notes 7.507%, 1/10/32 1,487,569 1,834,611

Diageo Investment Corp. company guaranty sr. unsec. notes

8.00%, 9/15/22 275,000 342,355

ERAC USA Finance, LLC 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. bonds

4.50%, 2/15/45 1,961,000 1,965,980

ERAC USA Finance, LLC 144A company guaranty Sr. unsec. notes

7.00%, 10/15/37 1,161,000 1,539,943

ERAC USA Finance, LLC 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes

5.625%, 3/15/42 1,882,000 2,183,114

ERAC USA Finance, LLC 144A company guaranty Sr. unsec. notes

3.85%, 11/15/24 391,000 405,999

Grupo Bimbo SAB de CV 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes

3.875%, 6/27/24 (Mexico) 715,000 736,519

Grupo Bimbo SAB de CV 144A company guaranty Sr. unsec. unsub.

notes 4.875%, 6/27/44 (Mexico) 400,000 397,589

Kraft Heinz Co. (The) company guaranty sr. unsec. bonds

4.375%, 6/1/46 1,117,000 1,090,736

Kraft Heinz Co. (The) company guaranty sr. unsec. notes Ser. 144A,

6.875%, 1/26/39 1,361,000 1,762,191

Kraft Heinz Co. (The) company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. notes

6.50%, 2/9/40 2,929,000 3,673,930

Lamb Weston Holdings, Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec.

unsub. notes 4.875%, 11/1/26 2,799,000 2,942,449

Newell Brands, Inc. sr. unsec. unsub. notes 4.20%, 4/1/26 1,976,000 2,082,389

Tyson Foods, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. bonds

4.875%, 8/15/34 346,000 382,867

Tyson Foods, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. bonds

5.15%, 8/15/44 490,000 561,462

Walgreens Boots Alliance, Inc. sr. unsec. bonds 3.45%, 6/1/26 2,659,000 2,615,607
45,270,816
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2.7%)
Canadian Natural Resources, Ltd. sr. unsec. unsub. bonds 3.85%,

6/1/27 (Canada) $1,565,000 $1,604,641

Cenovus Energy, Inc. sr. unsec. bonds 6.75%, 11/15/39 (Canada) 1,718,000 2,029,388

Cenovus Energy, Inc. 144A sr. unsec. notes 4.25%,

4/15/27 (Canada) 2,650,000 2,659,033

Cheniere Corpus Christi Holdings, LLC 144A company guaranty sr.

bonds 5.125%, 6/30/27 2,085,000 2,150,156

Concho Resources, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. notes

3.75%, 10/1/27 4,123,000 4,167,756

Devon Energy Corp. sr. unsec. unsub. notes 3.25%, 5/15/22 513,000 520,613

EQT Corp. sr. unsec. unsub. notes 3.90%, 10/1/27 3,170,000 3,150,461

Marathon Petroleum Corp. sr. unsec. unsub. notes 6.50%, 3/1/41 394,000 483,349

MPLX LP sr. unsec. unsub. notes 4.125%, 3/1/27 2,385,000 2,453,435

Petroleos Mexicanos company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. notes

4.50%, 1/23/26 (Mexico) 1,853,000 1,829,838

Philips 66 Partners LP sr. unsec. bonds 3.75%, 3/1/28 2,631,000 2,640,996

Sabine Pass Liquefaction, LLC sr. bonds 4.20%, 3/15/28 1,110,000 1,132,271

Sabine Pass Liquefaction, LLC sr. notes 5.00%, 3/15/27 4,279,000 4,603,732

Spectra Energy Partners LP sr. unsec. notes 3.375%, 10/15/26 836,000 832,049

Statoil ASA company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 5.10%,

8/17/40 (Norway) 1,425,000 1,674,925

Targa Resources Partners LP/Targa Resources Partners

Finance Corp. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. bonds

5.00%, 1/15/28 1,890,000 1,894,725

Transcanada Trust company guaranty jr. unsec. sub. FRB 5.30%,

3/15/77 (Canada) 4,570,000 4,755,085

Valero Energy Partners LP sr. unsec. unsub. notes

4.375%, 12/15/26 562,000 587,578

Williams Cos., Inc. (The) sr. unsec. unsub. notes 8.75%, 3/15/32 383,000 504,603

Williams Partners LP sr. unsec. sub. notes 4.30%, 3/4/24 1,083,000 1,144,721

Williams Partners LP sr. unsec. sub. notes 3.60%, 3/15/22 259,000 267,856

Williams Partners LP/ACMP Finance Corp. sr. unsec. sub. notes

4.875%, 3/15/24 642,000 673,259
41,760,470

(7.2%)

Aflac, Inc. sr. unsec. notes 6.45%, 8/15/40 177,000 232,132

Air Lease Corp. sr. unsec. unsub. notes 3.625%, 4/1/27 1,425,000 1,432,742

Air Lease Corp. sr. unsec. unsub. notes 3.00%, 9/15/23 408,000 410,965

Ally Financial, Inc. sub. unsec. notes 5.75%, 11/20/25 3,485,000 3,846,569

American International Group, Inc. jr. unsec. sub. FRB

8.175%, 5/15/58 1,930,000 2,634,450

Aon PLC company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. notes

4.25%, 12/12/42 2,441,000 2,473,186

Australia & New Zealand Banking Group, Ltd./United

Kingdom 144A jr. unsec. sub. FRB 6.75%, perpetual maturity

(United Kingdom) 585,000 672,107

AXA SA 144A jr. unsec. sub. FRN 6.463%, perpetual

maturity (France) 1,630,000 1,669,739

Banco del Estado de Chile 144A sr. unsec. notes 2.00%,

11/79/17 (Chile) 1,000,000 999,891
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Barclays Bank PLC 144A unsec. sub. notes 10.179%, 6/12/21

(United Kingdom) $899,000 $1,106,811
Barclays PLC unsec. sub. bonds 4.836%, 5/9/28 (United Kingdom) 240,000 250,360
Bear Stearns Cos., LLC (The) sr. unsec. unsub. notes 7.25%, 2/1/18 687,000 696,369
Berkshire Hathaway Finance Corp. company guaranty Sr. unsec.

notes 4.30%, 5/15/43 842,000 917,218
BGC Partners, Inc. sr. unsec. notes 5.125%, 5/27/21 127,000 134,511
BPCE SA 144A unsec. sub. notes 5.15%, 7/21/24 (France) 260,000 282,947
BPCE SA 144A unsec. sub. notes 4.50%, 3/15/25 (France) 6,840,000 7,142,006
Cantor Fitzgerald LP 144A unsec. notes 6.50%, 6/17/22 5,245,000 5,871,617
Capital One Bank USA NA unsec. sub. notes 3.375%, 2/15/23 514,000 522,592
Capital One Financial Corp. unsec. sub. notes 4.20%, 10/29/25 1,437,000 1,481,616
CBRE Services, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. notes

5.25%, 3/15/25 966,000 1,063,179
CBRE Services, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. notes

4.875%, 3/1/26 2,319,000 2,503,162
Citigroup, Inc. unsec. sub. bonds 4.75%, 5/18/46 2,420,000 2,626,933
Citigroup, Inc. unsec. sub. bonds 4.125%, 7/25/28 4,450,000 4,584,293
CNO Financial Group, Inc. sr. unsec. unsub. notes 5.25%, 5/30/25 1,755,000 1,864,688
Commerzbank AG 144A unsec. sub. notes 8.125%,

9/19/23 (Germany) 1,399,000 1,700,577
Cooperatieve Rabobank UA 144A jr. unsec. sub. FRN 11.00%,

perpetual maturity (Netherlands) 512,000 581,120
Credit Agricole SA 144A unsec. sub. notes 4.375%, 3/17/25 (France) 1,950,000 2,041,170
Credit Suisse Group AG 144A jr. unsec. sub. FRN 6.25%, perpetual

maturity (Switzerland) 293,000 319,370
Credit Suisse Group AG 144A sr. unsec. bonds 4.282%,

1/9/28 (Switzerland) 1,770,000 1,845,232
Duke Realty LP company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. notes

4.375%, 6/15/22 R 385,000 411,663
Fairfax US, Inc. 144A company guaranty Sr. unsec. notes

4.875%, 8/13/24 773,000 796,757
Fifth Third Bancorp jr. unsec. sub. FRB 5.10%, perpetual maturity 469,000 479,553
Goldman Sachs Group, Inc. (The) sr. unsec. unsub. notes

3.85%, 1/26/27 984,000 1,006,809
Goldman Sachs Group, Inc. (The) unsec. sub. notes 6.75%, 10/1/37 712,000 938,849
Hartford Financial Services Group, Inc. (The) sr. unsec. unsub.

notes 6.625%, 3/30/40 2,661,000 3,652,374
Healthcare Realty Trust, Inc. sr. unsec. unsub. notes

3.875%, 5/1/25 R 2,250,000 2,271,108
Hospitality Properties Trust sr. unsec. unsub. notes

4.65%, 3/15/24 R 184,000 194,366
Hospitality Properties Trust sr. unsec. unsub. notes

4.50%, 3/15/25 R 656,000 682,771
HSBC Bank USA, NA unsec. sub. notes 7.00%, 1/15/39 1,500,000 2,140,271
HSBC Capital Funding LP 144A company guaranty jr. unsec. sub.

FRB 10.176%, perpetual maturity (Jersey) 3,420,000 5,465,570
HSBC Finance Corp. unsec. sub. notes 6.676%, 1/15/21 146,000 164,201
ING Bank NV 144A unsec. sub. notes 5.80%, 9/25/23 (Netherlands) 1,103,000 1,256,613
JPMorgan Chase & Co. sr. unsec. notes Ser. MTN, 2.295%, 8/15/21 1,291,000 1,285,618
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KKR Group Finance Co., LLC 144A company guaranty sr. unsec.

unsub. notes 6.375%, 9/29/20 $1,082,000 $1,203,968
Liberty Mutual Group, Inc. 144A company guaranty jr. unsec. sub.

bonds 7.80%, 3/15/37 57,000 72,248
Liberty Property LP sr. unsec. unsub. notes 3.375%, 6/15/23 § 92,000 93,551
Lloyds Banking Group PLC unsec. sub. bonds 5.30%, 12/1/45

(United Kingdom) 1,655,000 1,945,750
Lloyds Banking Group PLC unsec. sub. notes 4.50%, 11/4/24

(United Kingdom) 1,609,000 1,694,514
Massachusetts Mutual Life Insurance Co. 144A unsec. sub. notes

8.875%, 6/1/39 1,949,000 3,185,612
Metropolitan Life Insurance Co. 144A unsec. sub. notes

7.80%, 11/1/25 3,218,000 4,153,318
Mid-America Apartments LP sr. unsec. notes 4.30%, 10/15/23 R 61,000 64,713
Mitsubishi UFJ Financial Group, Inc. sr. unsec. unsub. notes 3.85%,

3/1/26 (Japan) 626,000 652,800
Neuberger Berman Group, LLC/Neuberger Berman Finance Corp.

144A sr. unsec. notes 4.875%, 4/15/45 1,875,000 1,872,688
OneAmerica Financial Partners, Inc. 144A sr. unsec. notes

7.00%, 10/15/33 757,000 958,456
Peachtree Corners Funding Trust 144A company guaranty sr.

unsec. unsub. bonds 3.976%, 2/15/25 481,000 490,419
Primerica, Inc. sr. unsec. notes 4.75%, 7/15/22 146,000 158,324
Prudential Financial, Inc. sr. unsec. notes 6.625%, 6/21/40 851,000 1,170,096
Royal Bank of Canada unsec. sub. notes Ser. GMTN, 4.65%,

1/27/26 (Canada) 1,522,000 1,637,788
Royal Bank of Scotland Group PLC sr. unsec. unsub. notes 3.875%,

9/12/23 (United Kingdom) 465,000 476,923
Santander Issuances SAU company guaranty unsec. sub. notes

5.179%, 11/19/25 (Spain) 2,000,000 2,154,320
Santander UK Group Holdings PLC 144A unsec. sub. notes 4.75%,

9/15/25 (United Kingdom) 460,000 481,944
Santander UK PLC 144A unsec. sub. notes 5.00%, 11/7/23

(United Kingdom) 2,092,000 2,265,571
Select Income REIT sr. unsec. unsub. notes 3.60%, 2/1/20 R 844,000 855,047
Select Income REIT sr. unsec. unsub. notes 2.85%, 2/1/18 R 459,000 459,635
SL Green Realty Corp company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. notes

5.00%, 8/15/18 R 483,000 490,986
Sumitomo Mitsui Financial Group, Inc. 144A unsec. sub. bonds

4.436%, 4/2/24 (Japan) 1,785,000 1,884,887
Teachers Insurance & Annuity Association of America 144A unsec.

sub. bonds 4.90%, 9/15/44 311,000 353,271
Teachers Insurance & Annuity Association of America 144A unsec.

sub. notes 6.85%, 12/16/39 667,000 923,209
TIAA Asset Management Finance Co., LLC 144A sr. unsec. sub.

notes 4.125%, 11/1/24 33,000 34,897
Toronto-Dominion Bank (The) unsec. sub. FRB 3.625%,

9/15/31 (Canada) 2,216,000 2,203,086
UBS Group AG jr. unsec. sub. FRN 6.875%, perpetual

maturity (Switzerland) 200,000 224,395
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UBS Group Funding Jersey, Ltd. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec.

notes 4.125%, 4/15/26 (Switzerland) $2,110,000 $2,219,047

VEREIT Operating Partnership LP company guaranty sr. unsec.

notes 4.60%, 2/6/24 R 2,925,000 3,078,878

VEREIT Operating Partnership LP company guaranty Sr. unsec.

unsub. bonds 4.875%, 6/1/26 R 154,000 164,395

Wells Fargo Bank, NA unsec. sub. notes Ser. BKNT, 6.60%, 1/15/38 250,000 341,036

Willis Towers Watson PLC company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub.

notes 5.75%, 3/15/21 306,000 335,600

WP Carey, Inc. sr. unsec. unsub. notes 4.60%, 4/1/24 R 2,242,000 2,344,690
113,300,137

(1.7%)

AbbVie, Inc. sr. unsec. notes 3.60%, 5/14/25 431,000 443,048

Amgen, Inc. sr. unsec. bonds 4.663%, 6/15/51 2,400,000 2,595,601

Amgen, Inc. sr. unsec. unsub. notes 2.60%, 8/19/26 652,000 624,787

Anthem, Inc. sr. unsec. unsub. notes 4.625%, 5/15/42 499,000 537,409

Becton Dickinson and Co. sr. unsec. unsub. bonds 4.669%, 6/6/47 4,172,000 4,373,700

Becton Dickinson and Co. sr. unsec. unsub. bonds 3.70%, 6/6/27 3,584,000 3,610,349

HCA, Inc. company guaranty sr. bonds 5.25%, 6/15/26 454,000 482,943

HCA, Inc. company guaranty sr. sub. bonds 5.50%, 6/15/47 980,000 997,150

HCA, Inc. company guaranty sr. sub. notes 5.00%, 3/15/24 1,725,000 1,817,719

Omega Healthcare Investors, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec.

notes 4.50%, 4/1/27 R 2,115,000 2,104,425

Omega Healthcare Investors, Inc. company guaranty Sr. unsec.

unsub. notes 4.95%, 4/1/24 R 1,651,000 1,743,129

Roche Holdings, Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. bonds

4.00%, 11/28/44 (Switzerland) 642,000 669,972

Shire Acquisitions Investments Ireland DAC company guaranty sr.

unsec. unsub. notes 3.20%, 9/23/26 (lreland) 1,657,000 1,614,685

Shire Acquisitions Investments Ireland DAC company guaranty sr.

unsec. unsub. notes 2.875%, 9/23/23 (lreland) 1,380,000 1,366,107

Teva Pharmaceutical Finance Netherlands 111 BV company

guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. bonds 3.15%, 10/1/26 (Netherlands) 2,768,000 2,448,429

UnitedHealth Group, Inc. sr. unsec. unsub. notes 4.625%, 11/15/41 731,000 825,101
26,254,554

(1.5%)

Apple, Inc. sr. unsec. notes 3.45%, 5/6/24 1,643,000 1,711,625

Apple, Inc. sr. unsec. unsub. notes 4.375%, 5/13/45 363,000 398,968

Apple, Inc. sr. unsec. unsub. notes 3.85%, 5/4/43 502,000 508,833

Broadcom Corp./Broadcom Cayman Finance, Ltd. 144A company

guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. notes 3.875%, 1/15/27 4,773,000 4,910,578

Diamond 1 Finance Corp./Diamond 2 Finance Corp. 144A

company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 7.125%, 6/15/24 3,787,000 4,179,901

Diamond 1 Finance Corp./Diamond 2 Finance Corp. 144A sr. bonds

8.35%, 7/15/46 946,000 1,225,894

Diamond 1 Finance Corp./Diamond 2 Finance Corp. 144A sr. notes

5.45%, 6/15/23 4,299,000 4,710,592

Jabil Circuit, Inc. sr. unsec. sub. notes 8.25%, 3/15/18 173,000 176,806

Microsoft Corp. sr. unsec. unsub. bonds 2.40%, 8/8/26 1,292,000 1,247,270

126/318



EDINETOOOO
OO0000OO000DO00oOO(EL4869)

Ooooooooooooooooooad

(28.2%)"

Oracle Corp. sr. unsec. unsub. notes 2.65%, 7/15/26 $2,799,000 $2,746,364

VMware, Inc. sr. unsec. notes 3.90%, 8/21/27 1,800,000 1,803,256
23,620,087

(0.3%)

Burlington Northern Santa Fe, LLC sr. unsec. notes 5.40%, 6/1/41 1,140,000 1,394,445

Continental Airlines, Inc. Pass-Through Trust pass-through

certificates Ser. 97-4, Class A, 6.90%, 1/2/18 40,873 40,975

Norfolk Southern Corp. 144A sr. unsec. unsub. bonds

4.05%, 8/15/52 603,000 613,810

Penske Truck Leasing Co. LP/PTL Finance Corp. 144A sr. unsec.

bonds 3.40%, 11/15/26 1,732,000 1,716,501

Southwest Airlines Co. Pass Through Trust pass-through

certificates Ser. 07-1, Class A, 6.15%, 8/1/22 126,698 138,697

United AirLines, Inc. Pass-Through Trust pass-through certificates

Ser. 07-1, Class A, 6.636%, 7/2/22 310,240 336,857

United Airlines, Inc. Pass-Through Trust pass-through certificates

Ser. 14-2, Class A, 3.75%, 9/3/26 185,913 191,709
4,432,994

(2.2%)

AES Corp./Virginia (The) sr. unsec. unsub. bonds 5.125%, 9/1/27 1,300,000 1,334,450

American Transmission Systems, Inc. 144A sr. unsec. unsub. bonds

5.00%, 9/1/44 1,421,000 1,613,255

Appalachian Power Co. sr. unsec. unsub. notes Ser. L,

5.80%, 10/1/35 435,000 525,974

Arizona Public Services Co. sr. unsec. notes 4.50%, 4/1/42 159,000 176,250

Berkshire Hathaway Energy Co. sr. unsec. bonds 6.50%, 9/15/37 307,000 416,441

Berkshire Hathaway Energy Co. sr. unsec. unsub. bonds

6.125%, 4/1/36 750,000 982,142

Boardwalk Pipelines LP company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub.

4.45%, 7/15/27 379,000 389,120

Commonwealth Edison Co. sr. mtge. bonds 5.875%, 2/1/33 360,000 447,094

Consolidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. sr. unsec. unsub. notes

4.20%, 3/15/42 532,000 573,040

Duke Energy Carolinas, LLC sr. mtge. notes 4.25%, 12/15/41 296,000 322,660

EDP Finance BV 144A sr. unsec. unsub. notes 5.25%,

1/14/21 (Netherlands) 345,000 372,505

El Paso Natural Gas Co., LLC company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub.

notes 8.375%, 6/15/32 622,000 810,668

Emera US Finance LP company guaranty sr. unsec. notes

3.55%, 6/15/26 826,000 833,845

Enbridge, Inc. sr. unsec. unsub. bonds 4.25%, 12/1/26 (Canada) 927,000 977,512

Energy Transfer Equity LP sr. sub. notes 5.875%, 1/15/24 4,189,000 4,545,065

Energy Transfer Partners LP sr. unsec. unsub. bonds

6.125%, 12/15/45 487,000 532,130

Energy Transfer Partners LP sr. unsec. unsub. bonds

4.20%, 4/15/27 169,000 170,978

Energy Transfer Partners LP sr. unsec. unsub. notes 6.50%, 2/1/42 1,699,000 1,936,515

Energy Transfer Partners LP sr. unsec. unsub. notes 5.20%, 2/1/22 318,000 343,843

FirstEnergy Corp. sr. unsec. unsub. bonds Ser. B, 3.90%, 7/15/27 590,000 602,203

FirstEnergy Corp. sr. unsec. unsub. bonds Ser. C, 4.85%, 7/15/47 985,000 1,061,883
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FirstEnergy Transmission, LLC 144A sr. unsec. unsub. notes

5.45%, 7/15/44 $2,032,000 $2,350,401
Iberdrola International BV company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub.
bonds 6.75%, 7/15/36 (Spain) 382,000 498,315
IPALCO Enterprises, Inc. 144A sr. notes 3.70%, 9/1/24 1,140,000 1,142,945
Kinder Morgan Energy Partners LP company guaranty sr. unsec.
notes 5.40%, 9/1/44 955,000 999,994
Kinder Morgan Energy Partners LP company guaranty sr. unsec.
notes 3.50%, 3/1/21 593,000 607,000
Kinder Morgan, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. notes
3.15%, 1/15/23 899,000 904,381
MidAmerican Funding, LLC sr. bonds 6.927%, 3/1/29 270,000 356,331
NextEra Energy Capital Holdings, Inc. company guaranty jr. unsec.
sub. FRB BBA LIBOR USD 3 Month+ 2.41%, 4.80%, 12/1/77 1,300,000 1,300,000
Oncor Electric Delivery Co., LLC sr. notes 4.10%, 6/1/22 593,000 630,670
Pacific Gas & Electric Co. sr. unsec. notes 6.35%, 2/15/38 221,000 285,678
Pacific Gas & Electric Co. sr. unsec. unsub. notes 5.80%, 3/1/37 589,000 720,362
PacifiCorp sr. mtge. bonds 6.25%, 10/15/37 188,000 252,865
PPL WEM Ltd./Western Power Distribution, Ltd. 144A sr. unsec.
unsub. notes 5.375%, 5/1/21 (United Kingdom) 1,313,000 1,420,125
Puget Energy, Inc. sr. sub. notes 3.65%, 5/15/25 858,000 878,498
Texas Gas Transmission, LLC 144A sr. unsec. notes 4.50%, 2/1/21 1,053,000 1,105,478
Texas-New Mexico Power Co. 144A 1st sr. bonds Ser. A,
9.50%, 4/1/19 2,130,000 2,325,883
34,746,499
( $420,764,588) $440,700,836
(1.6%)
Bank of America N.A.
(1.9325) LIBOR-BBA 2019 2018 1.9325 $556,570,000 $1,836,681
(2.2625) LIBOR-BBA 2022 2021 2.2625 250,456,300 1,440,124
2.2625 LIBOR-BBA 2022 2021 2.2625 250,456,300 1,242,263
1.9325 LIBOR-BBA 2019 2018 1.9325 556,570,000 740,238
2.234 LIBOR-BBA 2027 11 2017 11 2.234 202,712,250 231,092
2.172 LIBOR-BBA 2027 11 2017 11 2.172 202,712,250 93,248
2.214 LIBOR-BBA 2027 11 2017 11 2.214 222,628,000 28,942
Citibank, N.A.
(2.518) LIBOR-BBA 2049 2019 2.518 24,489,050 2,089,406
(1.896) LIBOR-BBA 2022 12 2017 12 1.896 71,465,000 747,524
(1.975) LIBOR-BBA 2022 11 2017 11 1.975 111,313,400 723,537
2.276 LIBOR-BBA 2027 11 2017 11 2.276 324,339,500 684,356
(2.57) LIBOR-BBA 2022 11 2017 11 2.57 111,313,400 528,739
(2.464) LIBOR-BBA 2027 11 2017 11 2.464 324,339,500 460,562
1.9175 LIBOR-BBA 2019 2018 1.9175 333,940,000 270,491
2.57 LIBOR-BBA 2022 11 2017 11 2.57 111,313,400 165,857
2.301 LIBOR-BBA 2027 11 2017 11 2.301 162,169,800 142,709
(2.429) LIBOR-BBA 2027 11 2017 11 2.429 243,494,800 136,357

128/318



EDINETOOOO
OO0000OO000DO00oOO(EL4869)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

(1.6%)

Citibank, N.A.
2.175 LIBOR-BBA 2027 11 2017 11 2.175 $222,628,000 $93,504
2.248 LIBOR-BBA 2027 11 2017 11 2.248 111,314,000 90,164
1.975 LIBOR-BBA 2022 11 2017 11 1.975 111,313,400 80,146
2.245 LIBOR-BBA 2027 11 2017 11 2.245 243,494,800 77,918
1.6525 LIBOR-BBA 2018 12 2017 12 1.6525 333,942,000 53,431
1.896 LIBOR-BBA 2022 12 2017 12 1.896 71,465,000 36,447
1.541 LIBOR-BBA 2018 11 2017 11 1.541 445,256,000 445
Credit Suisse International
(2.18) LIBOR-BBA 2027 11 2017 11 2.18 111,314,000 1,691,973
(2.32) LIBOR-BBA 2027 11 2017 11 2.32 445,255,400 1,300,146
2.2655 LIBOR-BBA 2027 11 2017 11 2.2655 111,314,000 248,230
2.1975 LIBOR-BBA 2027 11 2017 11 2.1975 225,550,000 2,256
Goldman Sachs International
(1.6775) LIBOR-BBA 2018 11 2017 11 1.6775 267,153,600 865,578
2.695 LIBOR-BBA 2023 10 2018 10 2.695 46,751,900 568,503
2.30 LIBOR-BBA 2027 11 2017 11 2.30 162,169,800 538,404
2.27 LIBOR-BBA 2028 2018 2.27 53,430,800 506,524
2.485 LIBOR-BBA 2048 2018 2.485 22,262,850 494,458
(2.41875) LIBOR-BBA 2027 11 2017 11 2.41875 324,339,500 470,292
1.9175 LIBOR-BBA 2019 10 2018 10 1.9175 202,591,450 287,680
2.2245 LIBOR-BBA 2027 11 2017 11 2.2245 202,712,250 285,824
2.156 LIBOR-BBA 2027 11 2017 11 2.156 202,712,250 123,654
2.20125 LIBOR-BBA 2027 11 2017 11 2.20125 324,339,500 110,275
1.6775 LIBOR-BBA 2018 11 2017 11 1.6775 267,153,600 2,672
1.95 LIBOR-BBA 2027 11 2017 11 1.95 121,747,000 122
JPMorgan Chase Bank N.A.
(1.919) LIBOR-BBA 2019 2018 1.919 556,570,000 1,881,207
(2.25) LIBOR-BBA 2022 2021 2.25 250,456,300 1,452,647
2.25 LIBOR-BBA 2022 2021 2.25 250,456,300 1,227,236
1.919 LIBOR-BBA 2019 2018 1.919 556,570,000 712,410
2.2425 LIBOR-BBA 2027 12 2017 12 2.2425 162,169,800 385,964
(1.964) LIBOR-BBA 2021 2018 1.964 111,312,000 306,108
1.964 LIBOR-BBA 2021 2018 1.964 111,312,000 240,432

( $41,615,393) $25,696,776

©.1%)

JPMorgan Chase Bank N_A.
Federal National Mortgage
Association 30 yr 3.00% TBA 2017 11
commitments $100.24 $52,000,000  $52,000,000 $67,028
Federal National Mortgage
Association 30 yr 3.00% TBA 2017 12
commi tments 100.52 68,000,000 68,000,000 556,716
Federal National Mortgage
Association 30 yr 3.00% TBA 2017 12
commi tments 100.42 68,000,000 68,000,000 514,080
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0.1%)"

JPMorgan Chase Bank N.A.
Federal National Mortgage

Association 30 yr 3.00% TBA 2017 12
commitments $100.33 $68,000,000 $68,000,000 $473,416
( $1,718,125) $1,611,240
(0.5%)"
Mortgage Repurchase Agreement Financing Trust 144A FRB
Ser. 16-5, Class A, 1 Month US LIBOR + 1.17%, 2.405%, 6/10/19 $5,948,000 $5,948,000
Station Place Securitization Trust 144A FRB Ser. 17-1, Class A,
1 Month US LIBOR + 0.90%, 2.138%, 2/25/49 2,552,333 2,552,333
( $8,500,333) $8,500,333
0.2%)"
CA State G.0. Bonds (Build America Bonds), 7.50%, 4/1/34 $770,000 $1,128,774
North TX, Tollway Auth. Rev. Bonds (Build America Bonds),
6.718%, 1/1/49 675,000 1,010,711
OH State U. Rev. Bonds (Build America Bonds), 4.91%, 6/1/40 845,000 1,010,907
( $2,294,663) $3,150,392
.9%)"
1.22% - 20,657,092 $20,657,092
State Street Institutional U.S. Government Money Market Fund,
Premier Class 0.96% & 1,429,000 1,429,000
1.033 2017 12 14 ° s $20,435,000 20,411,354
1.037 2017 12 #Es 33,798,000 33,764,709
1.063 2018 17 8 7,577,000 7,561,421
1.065 2018 s 37,751,000 37,641,501
1.068 2018 s 949,000 946,077
1.073 2018 25 CHI 1,779,000 1,774,422
( $124,192,089) $124,185,576
( $2,710,464,198) $2,690,186,178

DAC
FRB

FRN

G.0.
IFB

Bonds
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2017 10 31 ( $45,135,373)

Bank of America N.A.

2.506 LIBOR-BBA 2027 11 2017 11 2.506 $222,628,000 $13,358
(2.296) LIBOR-BBA 2027 11 2017 11 2.296 202,712,250 506,781
(2.2625) LIBOR-BBA 2019 2018 2.2625 250,456,300 548,499
2.2625 LIBOR-BBA 2019 2018 2.2625 250,456,300 743,855
(1.9325) LIBOR-BBA 2020 2019 1.9325 556,570,000 1,163,231
1.9325 LIBOR-BBA 2020 2019 1.9325 556,570,000 2,259,674
Citibank, N.A.

(1.755) LIBOR-BBA 2018 11 2017 11 1.755 445,256,000 445
(2.212) LIBOR-BBA 2027 11 2017 11 2.212 162,169,800 8,108
(1.642) LIBOR-BBA 2019 12 2017 12 1.642 222,628,000 11,131
(2.00) LIBOR-BBA 2018 12 2017 12 2.00 333,942,000 56,770
2.39 LIBOR-BBA 2027 11 2017 11 2.39 162,169,800 162,170
(2.257) LIBOR-BBA 2027 11 2017 11 2.257 111,313,400 225,966
(2.05) LIBOR-BBA 2019 2018 2.05 333,940,000 270,491
(2.337) LIBOR-BBA 2027 11 2017 11 2.337 121,747,400 283,671
2.398 LIBOR-BBA 2027 11 2017 11 2.398 166,970,700 332,272
2.337 LIBOR-BBA 2027 11 2017 11 2.337 121,747,400 410,289
2.37 LIBOR-BBA 2027 11 2017 11 2.37 162,169,800 673,005
2.3635 LIBOR-BBA 2027 11 2017 11 2.3635 222,628,000 899,417
(2.37) LIBOR-BBA 2027 11 2017 11 2.37 162,169,800 900,042
1.642 LIBOR-BBA 2019 12 2017 12 1.642 222,628,000 941,716
2.257 LIBOR-BBA 2027 11 2017 11 2.257 111,313,400 1,231,126
2.208 LIBOR-BBA 2024 2019 2.208 111,314,000 2,111,627
Credit Suisse International

(2.32) LIBOR-BBA 2027 11 2017 11 2.32 445,255,400 231,533
2.4155 LIBOR-BBA 2027 11 2017 11 2.4155 166,970,700 512,600
2.295 LIBOR-BBA 2027 11 2017 11 2.295 333,942,000 1,749,856
Goldman Sachs International

2.5525 LIBOR-BBA 2027 11 2017 11 2.5525 121,747,000 122
(1.495) LIBOR-BBA 2018 11 2017 11 1.495 445,256,000 445
2.6025 LIBOR-BBA 2027 11 2017 11 2.6025 162,169,800 56,759
(2.31) LIBOR-BBA 2027 11 2017 11 2.31 162,169,800 353,530
(2.293) LIBOR-BBA 2027 11 2017 11 2.293 202,712,250 600,028
1.495 LIBOR-BBA 2018 11 2017 11 1.495 445,256,000 854,892
(2.3025) LIBOR-BBA 2019 10 2018 10 2.3025 445,256,000 948,395
2.31 LIBOR-BBA 2027 11 2017 11 2.31 162,169,800 956,802
(2.46) LIBOR-BBA 2038 2018 2.46 60,109,450 1,003,227
JPMorgan Chase Bank N.A.

2.6525 LIBOR-BBA 2027 12 2017 12 2.6525 162,169,800 58,381
(2.3205) LIBOR-BBA 2028 2018 2.3205 35,842,500 252,331
2.4115 LIBOR-BBA 2028 2018 2.4115 35,842,500 273,837
(6.00 ) 2018 2018 6.00 21,202,000 489,766
(2.25) LIBOR-BBA 2019 2018 2.25 250,456,300 533,472
2.25 LIBOR-BBA 2019 2018 2.25 250,456,300 758,883
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2017 10 31 ( $45,135,373)

JPMorgan Chase Bank N_A.

(1.919) LIBOR-BBA 2020 2019 1.919 $556,570,000 $1,129,837
1.919 LIBOR-BBA 2020 2019 1.919 556,570,000 2,298,636

$26,816,976
2017 10 31 ( $1,718,125)

JPMorgan Chase Bank N._A.
Federal National Mortgage

Association 30 yr 3.00% TBA 2017 12
commitments $99.96 $68,000,000 $68,000,000 $332,928
Federal National Mortgage
Association 30 yr 3.00% TBA 2017 12
commitments 99.86 68,000,000 68,000,000 302,668
Federal National Mortgage
Association 30 yr 3.00% TBA 2017 12
commi tments 99.77 68,000,000 68,000,000 274,448
Federal National Mortgage
Association 30 yr 3.00% TBA 2017 12
commitments 99.40 68,000,000 68,000,000 182,240
Federal National Mortgage
Association 30 yr 3.00% TBA 2017 12
commitments 99.30 68,000,000 68,000,000 163,472
Federal National Mortgage
Association 30 yr 3.00% TBA 2017 11
commi tments 100.24 52,000,000 52,000,000 150,332
Federal National Mortgage
Association 30 yr 3.00% TBA 2017 12
commitments 99.21 68,000,000 68,000,000 146,336

$1,552,424
2017 10 31

« )

Bank of America N.A.
(2.647) LIBOR-BBA 2024
2029 2.647 $55,656,700 $(2,176,177) $5,566
(2.203) LIBOR-BBA 2019
2024 2.203 55,656,700 (1,113,134) (2,783)
2.785 LI1BOR-BBA 2027
2047 2.785 33,394,000 (3,583,176) (144,596)
2.5925 LIBOR-BBA 2019
2027 2.5925 33,394,000 (1,177,139) (176,988)
2.647 LIBOR-BBA 2024
2029 2.647 55,656,700 (2,176,177) (208,156)
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Bank of America N.A.
(2.785) LI1BOR-BBA 2027
2047 2.785 $33,394,000 $(3,583,176) $(237,097)
2.203 LI1BOR-BBA 2019
2024 2.203 55,656,700 (1,113,134) (318,913)
(2.5925) LIBOR-BBA 2019
2027 2.5925 33,394,000 (1,177,139) (589,738)
2.7175 LIBOR-BBA 2019
2047 2.7175 33,394,000 3,017,148 1,204,856
(2.7175) LIBOR-BBA 2019
2047 2.7175 33,394,000 3,017,148 692,926
(2.413) L1BOR-BBA 2019
2029 2.413 55,656,700 2,140,000 571,594
2.413 LIBOR-BBA 2019
2029 2.413 55,656,700 2,140,000 43,969
Barclays Bank PLC
(2.205) L1BOR-BBA 2019
2024 2.205 55,656,700 (1,113,134) (5,566)
2.43 LIBOR-BBA 2019
2022 2.43 33,394,000 (465,846) (41,743)
(2.43) LIBOR-BBA 2019
2022 2.43 33,394,000 (465,846) (277,838)
2.205 LI1BOR-BBA 2019
2024 2.205 55,656,700 (1,113,134) (316,687)
Citibank, N.A.
2.206 LI1BOR-BBA 2017 11
2027 11 2.206 111,314,000 (166,971) (2,226)
(2.654) L1BOR-BBA 2024
2029 2.654 55,656,700 (2,176,177) (2,783)
2.654 LI1BOR-BBA 2024
2029 2.654 55,656,700 (2,176,177) (200,364)
(2.42) LI1BOR-BBA 2019
2029 2.42 55,656,700 2,142,783 558,793
2.42 LIBOR-BBA 2019
2029 2.42 55,656,700 2,131,652 54,544
2.507 LI1BOR-BBA 2017 11
2027 11 2.507 111,314,000 166,971 (4,453)
Credit Suisse International
(2.18) LI1BOR-BBA 2017 11
2027 11 2.18 111,314,000 5,566 5,566
Goldman Sachs International
2.8175 LI1BOR-BBA 2027
2047 2.8175 6,678,900 (843,211) (6,011)
(2.8175) LIBOR-BBA 2027
2047 2.8175 6,678,900 (843,211) (53,164)
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JPMorgan Chase Bank N._A.
2.8325 LIBOR-BBA 2022
2052 2.8325 $33,394,000 $(4,662,637) $(155,616)
(2.8325) L1BOR-BBA 2022
2052 2.8325 33,394,000 (4,662,637) (1,033,210)
2.79 L1BOR-BBA 2019
2049 2.79 33,394,000 3,170,760 1,446,628
.79 LIBOR-BBA 2019
2049 2.79 33,394,000 3,170,760 390,042
(5.00 ) 2021 2021 5.00 1,000,000 222,000 102,420
Morgan Stanley & Co. International PLC
1.85125 LIBOR-BBA 2018
2019 1.85125 333,942,000 (350,639) (46,752)
(2.01) LIBOR-BBA 2018
2019 2.01 333,942,000 350,639 (335)
5,076,904
(3,825,019)
$1,251,885
2017 10 31 ( $458,989,180)
( )
Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation, 3.50%, 11/1/47 $2,000,000 11/13/17 $2,055,938
Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation, 3.00%, 11/1/47 2,000,000 11/13/17 2,001,797
Federal National Mortgage Association, 4.50%, 11/1/47 16,000,000 11/13/17 17,106,250
Federal National Mortgage Association, 4.00%, 11/1/47 11,000,000 11/13/17 11,544,843
Federal National Mortgage Association, 3.50%, 11/1/47 358,000,000 11/13/17 367,984,835
Federal National Mortgage Association, 3.00%, 11/1/47 58,000,000 11/13/17 58,036,249
$458,729,912
2017 10 31
( )
( )
$111,314,000 $1,645,221 $(741,046) 10/31/727 2.18% 3 month USD- $908,442
Semiannually LI1BOR-BBA
Quarterly
333,942,000 1,455,987 1,082,887 10/31/27 3 month USD- 2.295% (385,902)
LI1BOR-BBA Semiannually
Quarterly
111,314,000 1,420,367 (223,436) 10/3/27 2.201% 3 month USD- 1,125,983
Semiannually LIBOR-BBA
Quarterly
111,314,000 935,038 (190,042) 10/3/27 2.2495% 3 month USD- 669,849
Semiannually L1BOR-BBA
Quarterly
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( )
( )
$111,314,000 $1,025,202 $(190,042) 10/3/27 2.2405% 3 month USD- $760,792
Semiannually L1BOR-BBA
Quarterly
168,768,000 3,869,850 (1,092,592) 10/31/27 2.09% 3 month USD- 2,783,728
Semiannually LI1BOR-BBA
Quarterly
506,304,000 6,106,026 1,436,478 10/31/27 3 month USD- 2.21% (4,688,958)
L1BOR-BBA Semiannually
Quarterly
337,536,000 172,143 (351,238) 10/31/27 2.34875% 3 month USD- (510,441)
Semiannually LIBOR-BBA
Quarterly
41,743,100 633,243 (257,385) 10/18/27 2.176% 3 month USD- 365,035
Semiannually LI1BOR-BBA
Quarterly
166,970,700 1,407,563 (1,069,825) 10/31/27 2.25% 3 month USD- 344,139
Semiannually L1BOR-BBA
Quarterly
500,912,700 991,807 1,198,554 10/31/27 3 month USD- 2.365% 2,171,158
L1BOR-BBA Semiannually
Quarterly
83,485,350 866,578 (494,728) 10/25/27 2.23% 3 month USD- 363,019
Semiannually L1BOR-BBA
Quarterly
250,456,350 125,228 540,281 10/25/27 3 month USD- 2.33925% 446,106
LI1BOR-BBA Semiannually
Quarterly
605,968,600 781,699 E (24,803) 12/20/19 1.80% 3 month USD- 756,897
Semiannually LIBOR-BBA
Quarterly
577,400 1,674 E 295 12/20/22 2.05% 3 month USD- 1,969
Semiannually L1BOR-BBA
Quarterly
227,288,700 659,137 E (119,168) 12/20/22 3 month USD- 2.05% (778,306)
L1BOR-BBA Semiannually
Quarterly
285,609,700 3,004,614 E (1,386,761) 12/20/27 2.25% 3 month USD- 1,617,853
Semiannually LI1BOR-BBA
Quarterly
44,344,400 925,911 E (460,237) 12/20/47 2.50% 3 month USD- 465,674
Semiannually LIBOR-BBA
Quarterly
40,216,000 178,961 (292) 10/2/27 2.2935% 3 month USD- 149,034
Semiannually LI1BOR-BBA
Quarterly
117,933,000 423,379 730,328 11/1/27 3 month USD- 2.306% 306,949
LI1BOR-BBA Semiannually
Quarterly
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$67,615,000  $269,108 $(552) 10/17/27 2.30% 3 month USD- $246,205
Semiannually LIBOR-BBA
Quarterly
26,715,400 100,717 (218) 11/1/27 2.304% 3 month USD- 100,499
Semiannually LIBOR-BBA
Quarterly
117,933,000 469,373 470,876 10/17/27 2.30% 3 month USD- 901,266
Semiannually LIBOR-BBA
Quarterly
41,095,500 175,478 (298) 10/74/27 2.2955% 3 month USD- 147,117
Semiannually L1BOR-BBA
Quarterly
108,735,000 428,416 (789) 10/10/27 2.30% 3 month USD- 371,465
Semiannually LIBOR-BBA
Quarterly
61,341,500 206,721 (445) 10/5/27 2.3057% 3 month USD- 165,891
Semiannually LIBOR-BBA
Quarterly
61,341,500 217,762 (445) 10/5/27 2.30369% 3 month USD- 177,022
Semiannually L1BOR-BBA
Quarterly
81,084,900 347,043 (662) 11/7/27 2.301% 3 month USD- 346,382
Semiannually LIBOR-BBA
Quarterly
18,361,500 118,432 (133) 10/6/27 3 month USD- 2.2715% (107,459)
LI1BOR-BBA Semiannually
Quarterly
22,675,000 102,718 (165) 10/10/27 3 month USD- 2.2935% (91,257)
LI1BOR-BBA Semiannually
Quarterly
12,721,000 55,972 (92) 10/10/27 3 month USD- 2.2949% (49,532)
LI1BOR-BBA Semiannually
Quarterly
10,636,000 30,632 an 10/10/27 2.31178% 3 month USD- 24,988
Semiannually LIBOR-BBA
Quarterly
12,721,000 62,078 (92) 10/10/27 3 month USD- 2.28962% (55,678)
LIBOR-BBA Semiannually
Quarterly
19,210,400 33,426 (140) 10/10/27 2.3245% 3 month USD- 23,090
Semiannually L1BOR-BBA
Quarterly
19,210,400 36,116 (140) 10/10/27 2.32295% 3 month USD- 25,797
Semiannually LIBOR-BBA
Quarterly
30,974,000 5,266 (224) 10/10/27 2.34566% 3 month USD- (22,313)
Semiannually LIBOR-BBA
Quarterly
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$30,974,000 $36,859 $(224) 10/10/27 2.357% 3 month USD- $(54,112)
Semiannually LIBOR-BBA
Quarterly
86,824,900 121,555 E (708) 11/8/27 2.364% 3 month USD- (122,263)
Semiannually LIBOR-BBA
Quarterly
20,291,000 44,234 (147) 10/17/27 2.32% 3 month USD- 37,222
Semiannually LIBOR-BBA
Quarterly
73,467,100 209,381 (533) 10/18/27 3 month USD- 2.3125% (187,246)
LI1BOR-BBA Semiannually
Quarterly
15,253,000 84,807 (110) 10/17/27 3 month USD- 2.2825% (79,979)
LIBOR-BBA Semiannually
Quarterly
27,828,300 261,308 (202) 10/18/27 2.24% 3 month USD- 253,248
Semiannually LIBOR-BBA
Quarterly
122,445,200 873,034 E (999) 11/20/27 2.275% 3 month USD- 872,035
Semiannually L1BOR-BBA
Quarterly
42,993,600 335,780 (312) 10/18/27 3 month USD- 2.2576% (323,678)
LI1BOR-BBA Semiannually
Quarterly
42,993,600 316,433 (312) 10/18/27 3 month USD- 2.26256% (304,254)
LI1BOR-BBA Semiannually
Quarterly
42,993,600 325,032 (312) 10/18/27 3 month USD- 2.6031% (312,888)
LI1BOR-BBA Semiannually
Quarterly
42,993,600 279,888 (312) 10/18/27 3 month USD- 2.27191% (267,565)
LI1BOR-BBA Semiannually
Quarterly
42,993,600 288,057 (312) 10/18/27 3 month USD- 2.26987% (275,765)
LI1BOR-BBA Semiannually
Quarterly
445,255,400 1,073,066 E (3,233) 11/3/27 3 month USD- 2.32% (1,076,298)
LI1BOR-BBA Semiannually
Quarterly
41,742,675 434,541 (354,281) 10/27/27 2.23% 3 month USD- 77,886
Semiannually L1BOR-BBA
Quarterly
125,228,175 105,192 180,755 10/27/27 3 month USD- 2.35425% 294,799
LIBOR-BBA Semiannually
Quarterly
31,275,000 117,907 (227) 10/23/27 2.303% 3 month USD- 112,327
Semiannually LIBOR-BBA
Quarterly
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$87,419,000 $85,671 $(635) 10/24/27 2.35552% 3 month USD- $(99,833)
Semiannually LIBOR-BBA
Quarterly
260,000 159 @) 10/25/27 2.338% 3 month USD- 125
Semiannually LIBOR-BBA
Quarterly
51,343,600 4,621 (373) 10/25/27 2.3457% 3 month USD- (11,415)
Semiannually LIBOR-BBA
Quarterly
51,343,600 10,782 ((373) 10/25/27 2.34705% 3 month USD- (17,588)
Semiannually L1BOR-BBA
Quarterly
52,580,000 159,317 (382) 10/26/27 2.3784% 3 month USD- (165,057)
Semiannually LIBOR-BBA
Quarterly
53,430,600 159,757 (388) 10/27/27 3 month USD- 2.378% 163,287
LI1BOR-BBA Semiannually
Quarterly
23,563,000 87,654 (171) 10/26/27 2.386% 3 month USD- (90,251)
Semiannually L1BOR-BBA
Quarterly
17,908,000 93,301 (130) 10/26/27 2.4025% 3 month USD- (95,315)
Semiannually LIBOR-BBA
Quarterly
41,314,000 286,719 (300) 10/27/27 2.42166% 3 month USD- (290,249)
Semiannually LIBOR-BBA
Quarterly
41,314,000 304,071 (300) 10/27/27 2.4264% 3 month USD- (307,623)
Semiannually L1BOR-BBA
Quarterly
48,497,000 414,649 (352) 10/27/27 2.4395% 3 month USD- (418,889)
Semiannually LI1BOR-BBA
Quarterly
71,354,900 602,235 (582) 11/29/27 2.45% 3 month USD- (602,818)
Semiannually LIBOR-BBA
Quarterly
48,650,900 360,503 (397) 12/6/27 2.4425% 3 month USD- (360,900)
Semiannually LIBOR-BBA
Quarterly
22,154,500 118,083 (161) 10/30/27 2.4026% 3 month USD- (118,027)
Semiannually L1BOR-BBA
Quarterly
22,154,500 119,634 (161) 10/30/27 2.40336% 3 month USD- (119,578)
Semiannually LIBOR-BBA
Quarterly
22,698,000 174,548 (165) 10/31/27 2.428% 3 month USD- (173,843)
Semiannually LIBOR-BBA
Quarterly
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$55,302,300  $235,035 $(401) 10/31/27 2.38997% 3 month USD- $(233,316)
Semiannually LIBOR-BBA
Quarterly
55,302,300 224,527 (401) 10/31/27 2.38792% 3 month USD- (222,809)
Semiannually LIBOR-BBA
Quarterly
55,302,300 240,565 (401) 10/31/27 2.39108% 3 month USD- (238,846)
Semiannually LIBOR-BBA
Quarterly
34,323,000 68,989 (249) 1171727 2.36789% 3 month USD- (69,238)
Semiannually L1BOR-BBA
Quarterly
34,323,000 57,663 (249) 11/1/27 2.36421% 3 month USD- (57,912)
Semiannually LIBOR-BBA
Quarterly
34,323,000 61,438 (249) 11/1/27 2.3654% 3 month USD- (61,687)
Semiannually LIBOR-BBA
Quarterly
18,255,500 9,858 E (133) 11/6/27 3 month USD- 2.342% (9,991)
LI1BOR-BBA Semiannually
Quarterly
37,846,700 13,246 E (314) 12/4/27 2.356% 3 month USD- 12,939
Semiannually LIBOR-BBA
Quarterly
5,000,000 1,950 (1) 5/26/20 3 month USD- 6 month USD- (1,041)
LIBOR-BBA LIBOR-BBA
plus 12.70% Semiannually
Semiannually
$(1,335,137) $4,130,097
E
2017 10 31
( ) C )
)
Bank of America N.A.
$174,469  $174,982 $ 1712741 4.00% Synthetic TRS $2,123
(1 month Index 4.00% 30 year
USD-LIBOR) Fannie Mae pools
Monthly Monthly
314,981 312,809 - 1/12/41 4.50% Synthetic TRS 913
(1 month Index 4.50% 30 year
USD-LIBOR) Fannie Mae pools
Monthly Monthly
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)
Barclays Bank PLC
$604,087  $597,290 $ 1/12/36 (5.50%) Synthetic TRS $(215)
1 month Index 5.50% 30 year
USD-LIBOR Fannie Mae pools
Monthly Monthly
214,626 214,035 — 1/12/40 4.50% Synthetic MBX (266)
(1 month Index 4.50% 30 year
USD-LIBOR) Fannie Mae pools
Monthly Monthly
137,306 137,710 - 1/12/41 4.00% Synthetic TRS 1,671
(1 month Index 4.00% 30 year
USD-LIBOR) Fannie Mae pools
Monthly Monthly
481,146 480,434 — 1/12/40 4.00% Synthetic MBX (81)
(1 month Index 4.00% 30 year
USD-LIBOR) Fannie Mae pools
Monthly Monthly
216,123 213,910 - 1/12/39 6.00% Synthetic TRS 441
(1 month Index 6.00% 30 year
USD-LIBOR) Fannie Mae pools
Monthly Monthly
3,177,947 3,173,246 — 1/12/40 4.00% Synthetic MBX (535)
(1 month Index 4.00% 30 year
USD-LIBOR) Fannie Mae pools
Monthly Monthly
48,747 48,098 - 1/12/38 6.50% Synthetic TRS (63)
(1 month Index 6.50% 30 year
USD-LIBOR) Fannie Mae pools
Monthly Monthly
374,572 374,892 — 1/12/41 5.00% Synthetic MBX 965
(1 month Index 5.00% 30 year
USD-LIBOR) Ginnie Mae Il pools
Monthly Monthly
446,197 447,508 - 1/12/41 4.00% Synthetic TRS 5,430
(1 month Index 4.00% 30 year
USD-LIBOR) Fannie Mae pools
Monthly Monthly
2,396,720 2,390,120 - 1712740 4.50% Synthetic MBX (2,968)
(1 month Index 4.50% 30 year
USD-LIBOR) Fannie Mae pools
Monthly Monthly
3,369,942 3,389,913 - 1/12/39 (6.00%) Synthetic MBX (27,066)
1 month Index 6.00% 30 year
USD-LIBOR Fannie Mae pools
Monthly Monthly
431,882 426,137 - 1/12/38 6.50% Synthetic TRS (558)
(1 month Index 6.50% 30 year
USD-LIBOR) Fannie Mae pools
Monthly Monthly
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)
Barclays Bank PLC
$110,551  $109,574 $ 1/12/41 (5.00%) Synthetic TRS $(216)
1 month Index 5.00% 30 year
USD-LIBOR Fannie Mae pools
Monthly Monthly
678,020 674,446 - 1/12/43 3.50% Synthetic TRS 1,996
(1 month Index 3.50% 30 year
USD-LIBOR) Fannie Mae pools
Monthly Monthly
67,911 67,553 - 1/12/43 3.50% Synthetic TRS 200
(1 month Index 3.50% 30 year
USD-LIBOR) Fannie Mae pools
Monthly Monthly
4,936,325 4,916,672 - 1/12/40 5.00% Synthetic MBX (11,193)
(1 month Index 5.00% 30 year
USD-LIBOR) Fannie Mae pools
Monthly Monthly
51,423,147 51,225,956 - 1/12/41 5.00% Synthetic MBX (109,207)
(1 month Index 5.00% 30 year
USD-LIBOR) Fannie Mae pools
Monthly Monthly
56,852,160 57,220,731 - 1/12/38 (6.50%) Synthetic MBX (498,064)
1 month Index 6.50% 30 year
USD-LIBOR Fannie Mae pools
Monthly Monthly
Citibank, N.A.
4,206,983 4,190,851 - 1/12/41 5.00% Synthetic MBX (8,934)
(1 month Index 5.00% 30 year
USD-LIBOR) Fannie Mae pools
Monthly Monthly
996,817 992,995 - 1/12/41 5.00% Synthetic MBX (2,117)
(1 month Index 5.00% 30 year
USD-LIBOR) Fannie Mae pools
Monthly Monthly
Credit Suisse International
9,475,764 9,440,110 — 1/12/41 4.50% Synthetic MBX (21,326)
(1 month Index 4.50% 30 year
USD-LIBOR) Ginnie Mae 11 pools
Monthly Monthly
303,229 300,391 - 1/12/39 (5.00%) Synthetic TRS (640)
1 month Index 5.00% 30 year
USD-LIBOR Fannie Mae pools
Monthly Monthly
195,481 194,451 — 1/12/43 3.50% Synthetic TRS 575
(1 month Index 3.50% 30 year
USD-LIBOR) Fannie Mae pools
Monthly Monthly
534,986 530,255 - 1/12/41 (5.00%) Synthetic TRS (1,047)
1 month Index 5.00% 30 year
USD-LIBOR Fannie Mae pools
Monthly Monthly
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Credit Suisse International
$1,102,497 $1,094,319 $ 1/12/41 5.00% Synthetic MBX $3,620
(1 month Index 5.00% 30 year
USD-LIBOR) Ginnie Mae Il pools
Monthly Monthly
592,674 594,466 - 1712744 3.50% Synthetic TRS 6,680
(1 month Index 3.50% 30 year
USD-LIBOR) Fannie Mae pools
Monthly Monthly
668,244 670,207 - 1/12/41 4.00% Synthetic TRS 8,132
(1 month Index 4.00% 30 year
USD-LIBOR) Fannie Mae pools
Monthly Monthly
533,051 534,663 - 1712744  3.50% Synthetic TRS 6,008
(1 month Index 3.50% 30 year
USD-LIBOR) Fannie Mae pools
Monthly Monthly
388,438 389,613 - 1/12/44 3.50% Synthetic TRS 4,378
(1 month Index 3.50% 30 year
USD-LIBOR) Fannie Mae pools
Monthly Monthly
564,352 566,526 - 1/12/45 3.50% Synthetic TRS 6,926
(1 month Index 3.50% 30 year
USD-LIBOR) Fannie Mae pools
Monthly Monthly
1,819,552 1,781,726 - 1/12/45 4.00% Synthetic TRS (21,454)
(1 month Index 4.00% 30 year
USD-LIBOR) Fannie Mae pools
Monthly Monthly
637,203 623,956 - 1712745 4.00% Synthetic TRS (7,513)
(1 month Index 4.00% 30 year
USD-LIBOR) Fannie Mae pools
Monthly Monthly
605,776 608,109 - 1/12/45 3.50% Synthetic TRS 7,434
(1 month Index 3.50% 30 year
USD-LIBOR) Fannie Mae pools
Monthly Monthly
2,708,771 2,716,727 - 1/12/41  (4.00%) Synthetic TRS (32,964)
1 month Index 4.00% 30 year
USD-LIBOR Fannie Mae pools
Monthly Monthly
Goldman Sachs International
619,323 611,084 - 1/12/38 6.50% Synthetic TRS (800)
(1 month Index 6.50% 30 year
USD-LIBOR) Fannie Mae pools
Monthly Monthly
477,760 471,404 - 1/12/38 6.50% Synthetic TRS (617)
(1 month Index 6.50% 30 year
USD-LIBOR) Fannie Mae pools
Monthly Monthly
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Goldman Sachs International
$1,349,180 $1,335,369 $ 1/12/39 6.00% Synthetic TRS $2,755
(1 month Index 6.00% 30 year
USD-LIBOR) Fannie Mae pools
Monthly Monthly
600,097 592,114 - 1/12/38 6.50% Synthetic TRS (775)
(1 month Index 6.50% 30 year
USD-LIBOR) Fannie Mae pools
Monthly Monthly
228,352 226,777 - 1/12/41 4.50% Synthetic TRS 662
(1 month Index 4.50% 30 year
USD-LIBOR) Fannie Mae pools
Monthly Monthly
3,796,106 3,820,716 - 1/12/38 (6.50%) Synthetic MBX (33,257)
1 month Index 6.50% 30 year
USD-LIBOR Fannie Mae pools
Monthly Monthly
1,426,092 1,435,338 - 1/12/38 (6.50%) Synthetic MBX (12,494)
1 month Index 6.50% 30 year
USD-LIBOR Fannie Mae pools
Monthly Monthly
604,087 597,290 - 1/12/36 5.50% Synthetic TRS 215
(1 month Index 5.50% 30 year
USD-LIBOR) Fannie Mae pools
Monthly Monthly
46,551 46,688 - 1/12/41 4.00% Synthetic TRS 566
(1 month Index 4.00% 30 year
USD-LIBOR) Fannie Mae pools
Monthly Monthly
17,449 17,270 — 1/12/39 6.00% Synthetic TRS 36
(1 month Index 6.00% 30 year
USD-LIBOR) Fannie Mae pools
Monthly Monthly
536,619 531,125 - 1/12/39 6.00% Synthetic TRS 1,096
(1 month Index 6.00% 30 year
USD-LIBOR) Fannie Mae pools
Monthly Monthly
5,200,263 5,233,977 - 1/12/38 (6.50%) Synthetic MBX (45,558)
1 month Index 6.50% 30 year
USD-LIBOR Fannie Mae pools
Monthly Monthly
192,825 194,075 - 1/12/38 (6.50%) Synthetic MBX (1,689)
1 month Index 6.50% 30 year
USD-LIBOR Fannie Mae pools
Monthly Monthly
514,143 517,476 - 1/12/38 (6.50%) Synthetic MBX (4,504)
1 month Index 6.50% 30 year
USD-LIBOR Fannie Mae pools
Monthly Monthly
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Goldman Sachs International
$206,363  $203,618 $ 1/12/38 6.50% Synthetic TRS $(267)
(1 month Index 6.50% 30 year
USD-LIBOR) Fannie Mae pools
Monthly Monthly
678,728 669,699 - 1/12/38 6.50% Synthetic TRS @77)
(1 month Index 6.50% 30 year
USD-LIBOR) Fannie Mae pools
Monthly Monthly
968,705 958,788 - 1/12/39 6.00% Synthetic TRS 1,978
(1 month Index 6.00% 30 year
USD-LIBOR) Fannie Mae pools
Monthly Monthly
1,093,660 1,096,872 - 1712741 4.00% Synthetic TRS 13,309
(1 month Index 4.00% 30 year
USD-LIBOR) Fannie Mae pools
Monthly Monthly
1,043,766 1,034,535 - 1/12/41 (5.00%) Synthetic TRS (2,044)
1 month Index 5.00% 30 year
USD-LIBOR Fannie Mae pools
Monthly Monthly
1,077,007 1,080,263 - 1712744 3.50% Synthetic TRS 12,140
(1 month Index 3.50% 30 year
USD-LIBOR) Fannie Mae pools
Monthly Monthly
632,409 619,262 - 1/12/45 4.00% Synthetic TRS (7,457)
(1 month Index 4.00% 30 year
USD-LIBOR) Fannie Mae pools
Monthly Monthly
705,960 702,239 - 1/12/43 (3.50%) Synthetic TRS (2,078)
1 month Index 3.50% 30 year
USD-LIBOR Fannie Mae pools
Monthly Monthly
1,255,799 1,253,730 - 1/12/44 (3.00%) Synthetic TRS (7,550)
1 month Index 3.00% 30 year
USD-LIBOR Fannie Mae pools
Monthly Monthly
JPMorgan Chase Bank N.A.
142,343 142,761 — 1/12/41 4.00% Synthetic TRS 1,732
(1 month Index 4.00% 30 year
USD-LIBOR) Fannie Mae pools
Monthly Monthly
1,043,811 1,034,580 - 1/12/41 (5.00%) Synthetic TRS (2,044)
1 month Index 5.00% 30 year
USD-LIBOR Fannie Mae pools
Monthly Monthly
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JPMorgan Securities LLC
$2,210,226 $2,204,000 $ 1/12/44 4.00% Synthetic TRS $13,284
(1 month Index 4.00% 30 year
USD-LIBOR) Fannie Mae pools
Monthly Monthly
1,998,496 2,004,539 - 1/712/44  (3.50%) Synthetic TRS (22,526)
1 month Index 3.50% 30 year
USD-LIBOR Fannie Mae pools
Monthly Monthly
2,210,226 2,204,000 - 1/12/44 (4.00%) Synthetic TRS (13,284)
1 month Index 4.00% 30 year
USD-LIBOR Fannie Mae pools
Monthly Monthly
718,254 712,927 — 1/12/41 (5.00%) Synthetic MBX (2,355)
1 month Index 5.00% 30 year
USD-LIBOR Ginnie Mae Il pools
Monthly Monthly
— 105, 265
( ) — (906,603)
$ $(801,338)
2017 10 31
) « )
( )
$9,405,000 $48,248 $ 7/3/22 (1.9225%) USA Non Revised $48,248
At maturity  Consumer Price
Index-Urban (CPI-U)
At maturity
9,405,000 45,332 - 7/3/27 2.085% USA Non Revised (45,332)
At maturity  Consumer Price
Index-Urban (CPI-U)
At maturity
10,792,000 75,835 - 7/5/22 (1.89%) USA Non Revised 75,835
At maturity  Consumer Price
Index-Urban (CPI-U)
At maturity
10,792,000 90,545 — 7/5/27 2.05% USA Non Revised (90,545)
At maturity  Consumer Price
Index-Urban (CPI-U)
At maturity
$ $(11,794)
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Bank of America N.A.
CMBX NA BBB-.6  BBB-/P $13,534  $198,000 $33,125 5/11/63 300 bp $(19,476)
Index Monthly
CMBX NA BBB-.6  BBB-/P 26,395 438,000 73,277 5/11/63 300 bp (46,627)
Index Monthly
CMBX NA BBB-.6 ~ BBB-/P 54,079 876,000 146,555 5/11/63 300 bp (91,964)
Index Monthly
CMBX NA BBB-.6  BBB-/P 51,528 904,000 151,239 5/11/63 300 bp (99,184)
Index Monthly
Credit Suisse International
CMBX NA A.6 A/P 3,634,420 71,614,000 4,275,356 5/11/63 200 bp (613,086)
Index Monthly
CMBX NA A.7 A-/P 11,938 287,000 9,069 1/17/47 200 bp 2,981
Index Monthly
CMBX NA A.7 A-/P 159,923 4,345,000 137,302 1/17/47 200 bp 24,311
Index Monthly
CMBX NA BBB-.6  BBB-/P 214,399 1,693,000 283,239 5/11/63 300 bp (67,852)
Index Monthly
CMBX NA BBB-.6  BBB-/P 271,905 2,342,000 391,817 5/11/63 300 bp (118,545)
Index Monthly
CMBX NA BBB-.6  BBB-/P 264,277 2,500,000 418,250 5/11/63 300 bp (152,515)
Index Monthly
CMBX NA BBB-.6  BBB-/P 1,801,294 16,847,000 2,818,503 5/11/63 300 bp (1,007,382)
Index Monthly
CMBX NA BBB-.7  BBB-/P 143,564 2,186,000 255,106 1/17/47 300 bp (110,267)
Index Monthly
CMBX NA BBB-.7  BBB-/P 1,003,542 13,577,000 1,584,436 1/17/47 300 bp (572,974)
Index Monthly
Goldman Sachs International
CMBX NA A.6 A/P 5,271 168,000 10,030 5/11/63 200 bp (4,694)
Index Monthly
CMBX NA A.6 A/P 16,026 526,000 31,402 5/11/63 200 bp (15,171)
Index Monthly
CMBX NA A.6 A/P 65,795 1,256,000 74,983 5/11/63 200 bp (8,700)
Index Monthly
CMBX NA A.6 A/P 88,084 1,783,000 106,445 5/11/63 200 bp (17,668)
Index Monthly
CMBX NA A.6 A/P 55,332 1,789,000 106,803 5/11/63 200 bp (50,776)
Index Monthly
CMBX NA A_.6 A/P 109,667 1,964,000 117,251 5/11/63 200 bp (6,820)
Index Monthly
CMBX NA A.6 A/P 165,367 2,518,000 150,325 5/11/63 200 bp 16,021
Index Monthly
CMBX NA A.6 A/P 148,581 3,016,000 180,055 5/11/63 200 bp (30,301)
Index Monthly
CMBX NA A.6 A/P 224,300 3,497,000 208,771 5/11/63 200 bp 16,889
Index Monthly
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Goldman Sachs International
CMBX NA A.6 A/P $293,870 $5,647,000  $337,126 5/11/63 200 bp $(41,060)
Index Monthly
CMBX NA A.6 A/P 285,860 5,647,000 337,126 5/11/63 200 bp (49,069)
Index Monthly
CMBX NA A.6 A/P 285,860 5,647,000 337,126 5/11/63 200 bp (49,069)
Index Monthly
CMBX NA A.6 A/P 388,995 7,644,000 456,347 5/11/63 200 bp (64,379)
Index Monthly
CMBX NA BBB-.6  BBB-/P 12,607 146,000 24,426 5/11/63 300 bp (11,733)
Index Monthly
CMBX NA BBB-.6  BBB-/P 18,143 375,000 62,738 5/11/63 300 bp (44,376)
Index Monthly
CMBX NA BBB-.6  BBB-/P 43,557 401,000 67,087 5/11/63 300 bp (23,296)
Index Monthly
CMBX NA BBB-.6  BBB-/P 43,389 401,000 67,087 5/11/63 300 bp (23,465)
Index Monthly
CMBX NA BBB-.6  BBB-/P 39,801 503,000 84,152 5/11/63 300 bp (44,057)
Index Monthly
CMBX NA BBB-.6  BBB-/P 34,791 667,000 111,589 5/11/63 300 bp (76,409)
Index Monthly
CMBX NA BBB-.6  BBB-/P 32,711 671,000 112,258 5/11/63 300 bp (79,155)
Index Monthly
CMBX NA BBB-.6  BBB-/P 33,283 671,000 112,258 5/11/63 300 bp (78,584)
Index Monthly
CMBX NA BBB-.6  BBB-/P 77,301 714,000 119,452 5/11/63 300 bp (41,734)
Index Monthly
CMBX NA BBB-.6  BBB-/P 68,535 1,006,000 168,304 5/11/63 300 bp (99,182)
Index Monthly
CMBX NA BBB-.6  BBB-/P 134,237 1,144,000 191,391 5/11/63 300 bp (56,487)
Index Monthly
CMBX NA BBB-.6  BBB-/P 200,757 1,446,000 241,916 5/11/63 300 bp (40,315)
Index Monthly
CMBX NA BBB-.7  BBB-/P 93,005 1,144,000 133,505 1/17/47 300 bp (39,833)
Index Monthly
CMBX NA BBB-.7  BBB-/P 93,576 1,266,000 147,742 1/17/47 300 bp (53,427)
Index Monthly
CMBX NA BBB-.7  BBB-/P 126,786 1,819,000 212,277 1/17/47 300 bp (84,431)
Index Monthly
JPMorgan Securities LLC
CMBX NA A.6 A/P 5,502 168,000 10,030 5/11/63 200 bp (4,462)
Index Monthly
CMBX NA A_6 A/P 106,467 1,965,000 117,311 5/11/63 200 bp (10,079)
Index Monthly
CMBX NA A.6 A/P 105,771 1,984,000 118,445 5/11/63 200 bp (11,902)
Index Monthly
CMBX NA A.6 A/P 88,458 2,688,000 160,474 5/11/63 200 bp (70,970)
Index Monthly
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JPMorgan Securities LLC

CMBX NA A.6 A/P $132,031 $2,730,000 $162,981 5/11/63 200 bp $(29,889)
Index Monthly

CMBX NA A.6 A/P 87,171 3,039,000 181,428 5/11/63 200 bp (93,076)
Index Monthly

CMBX NA A.6 A/P 173,376 3,385,000 202,085 5/11/63 200 bp (27,393)
Index Monthly

CMBX NA A.6 A/P 218,564 4,026,000 240,352 5/11/63 200 bp (20,223)
Index Monthly

CMBX NA A.6 A/P 249,808 5,000,000 298,500 5/11/63 200 bp (46,748)
Index Monthly

CMBX NA A.6 A/P 325,181 5,254,000 313,664 5/11/63 200 bp 13,561
Index Monthly

CMBX NA A.6 A/P 530,174 9,000,000 537,300 5/11/63 200 bp (3,626)
Index Monthly

CMBX NA A.6 A/P 590,493 11,640,000 694,908 5/11/63 200 bp (99,888)
Index Monthly

CMBX NA A.6 A/P 1,032,363 17,500,000 1,044,750 5/11/63 200 bp (5,582)
Index Monthly

CMBX NA BBB-.6  BBB-/P 48,180 330,000 55,209 5/11/63 300 bp (6,836)
Index Monthly

CMBX NA BBB-.6  BBB-/P 59,512 383,000 64,076 5/11/63 300 bp (4,341)
Index Monthly

CMBX NA BBB-.6  BBB-/P 75,904 613,000 102,555 5/11/63 300 bp (26,294)
Index Monthly

CMBX NA BBB-.6  BBB-/P 75,500 664,000 111,087 5/11/63 300 bp (35,200)
Index Monthly

CMBX NA BBB-.6  BBB-/P 78,081 688,000 115,102 5/11/63 300 bp (36,620)
Index Monthly

CMBX NA BBB-.6  BBB-/P 79,859 712,000 119,118 5/11/63 300 bp (38,843)
Index Monthly

CMBX NA BBB-.6  BBB-/P 78,422 714,000 119,452 5/11/63 300 bp (40,613)
Index Monthly

CMBX NA BBB-.6  BBB-/P 87,751 718,000 120,121 5/11/63 300 bp (31,951)
Index Monthly

CMBX NA BBB-.6  BBB-/P 87,751 718,000 120,121 5/11/63 300 bp (31,951)
Index Monthly

CMBX NA BBB-.6  BBB-/P 103,193 732,000 122,464 5/11/63 300 bp (18,843)
Index Monthly

CMBX NA BBB-.6  BBB-/P 102,625 821,000 137,353 5/11/63 300 bp (34,249)
Index Monthly

CMBX NA BBB-.6  BBB-/P 118,604 823,000 137,688 5/11/63 300 bp (18,604)
Index Monthly

CMBX NA BBB-.6  BBB-/P 132,197 908,000 151,908 5/11/63 300 bp (19,181)
Index Monthly

CMBX NA BBB-.6  BBB-/P 117,980 1,072,000 179,346 5/11/63 300 bp (60,741)
Index Monthly
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JPMorgan Securities LLC
CMBX NA BBB-.6  BBB-/P $130,849 $1,173,000  $196,243 5/11/63 300 bp $(64,710)
Index Monthly
CMBX NA BBB-.6  BBB-/P 251,940 1,702,000 284,745 5/11/63 300 bp (31,812)
Index Monthly
CMBX NA BBB-.6  BBB-/P 251,940 1,702,000 284,745 5/11/63 300 bp (31,812)
Index Monthly
CMBX NA BBB-.6  BBB-/P 197,015 1,785,000 298,631 5/11/63 300 bp (100,574)
Index Monthly
CMBX NA BBB-.6  BBB-/P 227,587 1,838,000 307,497 5/11/63 300 bp (78,838)
Index Monthly
CMBX NA BBB-.6  BBB-/P 260,606 2,345,000 392,319 5/11/63 300 bp (130,345)
Index Monthly
CMBX NA BBB-.6  BBB-/P 309,169 2,891,000 483,664 5/11/63 300 bp (172,809)
Index Monthly
CMBX NA BBB-.6  BBB-/P 1,113,381 9,297,000 1,555,388 5/11/63 300 bp (436,584)
Index Monthly
CMBX NA BBB-.7  BBB-/P 93,740 709,000 82,740 1/17/47 300 bp 11,414
Index Monthly
CMBX NA BBB-.7 BBB-/P 19,528 747,000 87,175 1/17/47 300 bp (67,211)
Index Monthly
CMBX NA BBB-.7  BBB-/P 436,274 3,609,000 421,170 1/17/47 300 bp 17,209
Index Monthly
19,019,232 102,386
( ) — (5,976,863)
$19,019,232 $(5,874,477)
2017 10 31
/F
/P
2017 10 31
X ( ) « )
( )
Citigroup Global Markets, Inc.
CMBX NA BB.7 Index $(103,689) $635,000 $122,174 1/17/47 (500 bp) $17,868
Monthly
CMBX NA BB.7 Index (99,731) 635,000 122,174 1/17/47 (500 bp) 21,826
Monthly
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Credit Suisse International
CMBX NA BB.7 Index $(171,916) $9,740,000 $2,558,698 5/11/63 (500 bp) $2,377,313
Monthly
CMBX NA BB.7 Index (1,058,637) 6,436,000 1,238,286 1/17/47 (500 bp) 173,392
Monthly
Goldman Sachs International
CMBX NA BB.6 Index (528,785) 5,169,000 1,357,896 5/11/63 (500 bp) 824,086
Monthly
CMBX NA BB.7 Index (241,670) 1,597,000 307,263 1/17/47 (500 bp) 64,040
Monthly
CMBX NA BB.6 Index (44,124) 302,000 79,335 5/11/63 (500 bp) 34,917
Monthly
CMBX NA BB.7 Index (691,993) 3,408,000 655,699 1/17/47 (500 bp) (39,607)
Monthly
CMBX NA BB.7 Index (204,744) 1,211,000 232,996 1/17/47 (500 bp) 27,075
Monthly
CMBX NA BB.7 Index (194,318) 1,186,000 228,186 1/17/47 (500 bp) 32,715
Monthly
JPMorgan Securities LLC
CMBX NA A.7 Index (63,877) 3,030,000 95,748 1/17/47 (200 bp) 30,693
Monthly
CMBX NA BB.6 Index (279,973) 1,931,000 507,274 5/11/63 (500 bp) 225,423
Monthly
CMBX NA BB.6 Index (173,900) 1,308,000 343,612 5/11/63 (500 bp) 168,440
Monthly
CMBX NA BB.6 Index (146,989) 1,022,000 268,479 5/11/63 (500 bp) 120,496
Monthly
CMBX NA BB.6 Index (111,356) 792,000 208,058 5/11/63 (500 bp) 95,932
Monthly
CMBX NA BB.7 Index (914,337) 5,341,000 1,027,608 1/17/47 (500 bp) 108,079
Monthly
CMBX NA BB.7 Index (265,535) 1,635,000 314,574 1/17/47 (500 bp) 47,449
Monthly
CMBX NA BB.7 Index (197,861) 1,264,000 243,194 1/17/47 (500 bp) 44,104
Monthly
CMBX NA BB.7 Index (99,731) 635,000 122,174 1/17/47 (500 bp) 21,826
Monthly
CMBX NA BBB-.7 Index (81,685) 732,000 85,424 1/17/47 (300 bp) 3,309
Monthly
— 4,438,983
( ) (5,674,851) (39,607)
$(5,674,851) $4,399,376

Fk
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NA HY Series 29 Index $5,511,340 $73,976,000 $6,218,053 12/20/22 (500 bp) $(1,045,770)
Quarterly

$5,511,340 $(1,045,770)

*k
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Statement of assets and liabilities 10/21/17

Irvestment in securities, o value Mote 1)

Unaffiliated issuers (identified cost 52,689,807, 106) 52,669,529,086

Affiicted issuers (Identified cost 520.557,002) (Motes 1 and 5) 20,657,002
Cash 1,519,713
Inkerest and ather receivables 15,519,241
Receivable for shares of the fund seld 051,751
Recelvable for investments sold 7791795
Receivable for sales of delayed delivery securities {Mote 1) 367,061,104
Recelvable for variation mangin on futures contracts [Nate 1) 268,500
Receivable for variation margin on centrally cleared swap contracts (Mot 1) 456,034
Unrealized appreciation on forward premium swap option contracts (Note 1) 5,076,904
Unrealized appreciathon on OTC swap contracts (Note 1) 4,646,634
Premium paid an OTC swap contracts (Note ) 5,674,851
Prepaid assets 50,047
Total assets 3,200,842,752

I
Payable for mvestments purchased 1,400,372
Payable for purchases of detayed delfvery securities (Note 1) 1,105,351 935
Payable for shares of the fund repurchased 1,795,494
Payable for compensation of Manager (Note 2) 523,668
Payable for custodian fees (Note 2) BL.531
Payable farimvestor servicing faes (Mate 2| 421,120
Payable for Trustee compensation and expenses (Mote 2) 53257)
Payable for administrative services (Mote 2) 5,780
Payable for distribution fees (Note 2) 277
Payable forvariation margin on centrally cleared swap contracts (Nate 1) 122640
Unrealized depreciation on OTC swap contracts (Nate 1) 6,923,073
Premium received on OTC swan contracts (Mote 1) 19,019,232
Unrealized deprecistion oo farward premium swap option contracts (Note 1) 3825019
Written options outstanding, at value (premiums 546,853 498) (Hote 1] 28,369 400
TBAsole commitments, at value {proceods receivable 5458,%69,130) (Mote 1) 458,729,813
Collateral on certain derivative contracts, st value (Motes L and 8) 2,161,750
Gther acorued expenses 319,367
Tatal liabilities 1,635,600,635
Net assets §1,565,242,117
Paid-in capital (Unlimited shares authorized) (Notes 1 and 4) 51,626,235,180
Undistributed net investment income (Nete 1) 16,374,064
Accumulated net realized loss on Investments (Nate 1) (74,323,41€)
Met unrealized depreciation of investments (3037711
Total — Representing net assets applicable to capital shares cutstanding $1,565,242,117
{Continued aon nest page)
Imcome Fund T3
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Statement of assets and liabilities cont.

Net asset value and redemption price per class Ashare

|5668,023.855 divided by 96,458,290 shares) 56,93
Offering price per class Ashare (100/96.00 of 56.93)* {122
Wet asset value and offering price per class B share (519,401,692 divided by 2,832 338 shares)™ 56.85
Met asset value and offering price per class € share (5131 467459 divided by 19,145 651 shares)™ S6.87
Met asset value and redemption price per class M share

{579,485 305 divided by 11,790,324 shares) S6.74
Offering price per class M share (100,/96.75 of 56,74)! 2697
Net asset value, offering price and redemption price per class R share

(515,574,915 divided by 2,283, 748 shares) 56,86
Mel assel value, offering price and redemplion price per class RS share

(53,510,430 divided by 500,316 shares) 5701
Met asset value, offering price and redemption price per class Re share

{573,329 457 dwvided by 10,421,265 shares) 5104
Wet asset value, offering price and redemption price per class Y share

(5574, 348 009 drvided by BL6ST 541 shares 103

"Onsingle retall zales of less than 5100000, On sales of 5100,000 or more the offering price s reduced.
“Redemption price pershare is equal to net asset value less any applicable contingent defermed sales charge.
T0nsingle retail zales of kess than 550,000 On sales of 550,000 or mare the offering price is reduced,

The accompamying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Statement of operations Vear ended 10/31/17

Interest fincluding interest income of $791,394 from investments in affiliated ssuers) (Note 5]
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575,282,192

Totalinvestment income 75,282,292
Campensation of Manager (Note 2) 6,541,919
Investor servicing fees (Nate 3 2,005 852
Custodian fees (Note 2) 206,815
Trustes compensation and expenses (Note 7| 93,501
Distribution fees (Mote 2) 4031271
Administrative services (Note 2| 51,767
Other 692,405
Total expenses 14,323,551
Expense reduction {Mate 2) 15, 1444)
Mt expenses 14,318 407
Metinvestmant income 60,963,885
Met realized loss on securities from unaffillated issuers Motes 1 and 3) 154.537,8010)
MNet realized gain on swap contracts (Hote 1) 27.030,376
Met realized |oss on futures cantracts (Mote 1) (13,339,493
MNet realized pain an written options (Mote 1) 14,655,176
Net urreadized appreciation of securities inunaffiliated issuers and TBA wale commitments

during the year 3407305
Met unrealized depreciation of swap contracts during the year {2,862,392)
Net unrealized appreciation of lutures cortracts during the year 6,1BB 736
Net unrealized appreciation ol written options during the year 20,535,235
Met gain on investments 1,577,143
Metincrease in net assats resulting from operations 562,541,028

The accompanying notes ane an integral part of these financial statements
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Statement of changes in net assets

DECREASE IN NET ASSETS Yearanded 10/X1N1T Ve eidsd 10/33/18
Operations

Ket investment incoms 460,963,885 574,333,163
Het realized [oss an imvestments [26,291,741) (18,581,231}
Net unrealized appreciation [depreciation) of imestmants 27.R6E 84 {7.275,351)
Hetincrease in net assets resulting from operations 62,541,028 48,476,581

DHistributions to sharechalders (Nate 1]
From: ardinary incomse
Met investment incame

Class A (24246481 (28,623,521
Clazs B [607,068) (621,520)
Class T 182 614) [4.581,117)
Class M (2,814311) [2,112,807)
Class Rt (GT0,673) {B09, 709
Class RS (154 B%0) {16},67&
Class RG [2728,115) {2.805.161)
Clazs ¥ {21,292 845) 122,926,353
Decrease from capital share transactions (Note 4) [331,228,6%6) {473,197, 169
Taotal decrease in net assets {326,078,263) (488,973,452}
Beginning of year 1,890,320,380 230,293,832
End of year (including undistributed net investment
incame of 516,374 064 and 522,168,353, raspectively) £1,565,242 117 £1,891,320,380

The accompamang nates ane an integral part of these financial statement s,
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Motes to financial statements 10/31/17

Within the lollowing Notes 1 lnancial statements, references 10 “Stale Sireet” represent State Street Bank

and Trust Company, references 1o "the SECT represent the Securities and Exchangs Commission, relerences o
"Futnam Management” represent Putnam Investment Management, LLE, the fund's manages, an indirec t whaolly-
oowned subsidiary of Putnam Investments, LLT and references to *OTCT, If any, represant over-the-counter. Unless
otherwise noted, the “reporting perod” represents the pericd from Novemnber 1, 2016 through October 31, 2007,

Putnam income Fund [the und) s a Massachusetls business trust, which s registerad under the Investment
Company Actof 1940, as amended, as a diversified open-end management irvestment company. The goal of the
fund is to seek high current income consestant withwhat Putnam Management believes to be prudant risk. The
fund invests mainly in bonds that are securitized debt instruments (such as mortgage-backed investments) and
other obligations of companies and gavernments workdwide denominated in U5, dollars, are sither imsestment-
grade or below-investment- grade in quality (sormetimes refermed to as “unk bonds®) and have intermediate- to
lomg-term maturities (three years or longer). Putnam Management may consider, among other factors, cradit,
interest rate and prepayment risks, as well as general market conditions, when deciding whether to buy or

sall investments. The fund typically uses to a significart extent derivatives, such as futures, options, and swap
conbracts, for beth hedging and non-hedging purposes,

Thefund oflers clazs A, class B, class C, class M, class R, class RS, class RE and class ¥ shares: Effective Apil 1, 2007,
purchases of class B shares are closed to new and existing investors except by sxchanpge from class B shares of
another Putnam fund ar through dividend and/or capital gains retnvestment. The furd registered class T sharas
in Fefruary 2017, howewer, asof the date of this report, class T shares had not commenced operations and are not
available tor purchase. Class A and class M shares are sold with a maximum front-end saies charge of 4.00% and
3,358, respectively, Class Ashares penerally are not subject to a contingent deferrad sales charge, and class M,
class A, class RS, class ARG and class ¥ shares are not subject to 3 contingent deferred sales charge, Class B shares,
which convert to class A shares after approximately eight ywears, are not subject to a front-end sales charge and
are subject to a contingent defermed sales charge if those shares are redeemed with(n six years of purchase.
Class C shares are subject to a one-year 1.00% contingent deferred sales charge and do not convert to class A
shares. Class Rsnares, which are not available to all investars, are sold at nat asselvalue. The expenses forclass A,
class B, class C, class M and class R shares may differ based on the distribution fee of each class, which is identi-
fied in Mote 2, Class RS, class R6 and class Y shares, which are sold at net assel value, are generally subject Lo the
5aMe expenses as class &, class B, class C, class M and class R shares, but do not bear a distribution fee and in

the case of class RS and class R shares, bear a lower imvestor servicing fes, which isidentified In Note 2. Class RS,
class B and class ¥ shares are ot available wo all imvestars.

In the noemal course of business, thie fund enters into contracts that may include agreements to indemnify
anothear party umder given circumstances. The fund's maximum exposure under these arrangemants is unknown
as this would involve future claims that may be, but have not yet been, made against the fund, However, the furd’s
management team axpects the risk of material loss to be remote.

The fund has entered inte contractual arrngements with an investment adviser, administrator, distributor, share-
holder servicing agent and custodian, who each provide services to the fund, Unless expressly stated otherwise,
shareholders are not parties to, or intended beneficiares of these contractual arrangements, and these contrac-
tual arrangements are not intended to create any shareholder rignt 1o enforce them against the service providers
of toseek any remedy under them against the service providers, either directly or aa bahalf of the fund.

Linder the fund's Declaration of Trust, any claims asserted against o on behail of the Putnam Funds,
including claims againsl Trustees ared Officers, must be brought in state and federal courts located within the
Commonwezith of Massachusetts.

Mote 1: Significant accounting policies

The following ks a summary of significant accounting palicies consistently fallowed by the fund in the preparation
of its financial statements. The preparation of financial statements is in cenformity with accounting pringples
generally accepted in the United States of America and requires management to make estimates and assump-
tions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabllities in the financial statements and the reportec
amounts af increases and decreases in net assels from operations. Actual results could diffes from those asti-
rnates. Subsequent events alter the Statement of assets and liabilities date through the date thet the firancial
statements were issved have been evaluated in the preparation of the financial statements.
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Imvestment income, realized and unrealized gains and losses 2nd expenses of the fund are borne pro-rata based
on the relative net assets of each class to the total net assets of the fund, except that each class bears expenses
unique to that class (including the distribution fees applicable to such clzsses). Each class votes as a class only
with respect toits own distribution plan or other matters on which a class vote is required by law or determined
by the Trustees, if the fund were liguidated, shares of each class would recelve their pro-rata share of the net
assets of the fund, In addition, the Trustees declane separate dividends on each class of shares,

Security valuation Portfolio securities and other investments are valued using policies and procedures adoptad
bry the Board of Trustees, The Trustees have formed a Pricing Committes to overses the implementation of these
procedures and have delegated responsibility lor valuing the fund's assets in accordance with these procedures
to Putnam Management. Putnam Management has established an intamal Valuation Committes thatis raspon-
sible far making fair value determinations, evaluating the effectiveness of the pricing policies of the fund and
reporting to tae Pricing Committee.

Market guotations are not considered to be readily avadlable forcartain debt obligations (including short-term
investments with remaining maturities of &0 days or less) and other investments; suchinvestments are valued on
the basis of valuations furnished by an independent pricing service approved by the Trustess ar dealers selected
by Putnam Management. Such services or dealers determine valuations for normal institutional-size trading units
of suchsecuritios using methads based an market ransactions for comparable securities and various relation
ships, generally recognized by institutional traders, betveen securites (which consader such factors as security
prices, yields, maturities and ratings), These securities will generally be categorized as Level 2. Securities quoted
in fareign currencies, if any, are translated into .5, dollars at the current exchange rate.

Irvestments in open-end investment companies (excluding exchange-traded funds), it any, which can be classi-
fied as Leved 1 or Level 2 securities, are valued based on their net asset value, The nel asset value of such invest-
ment companies equals the tetal value of thelr assets lass thelr labilities and divided by the number of their
outstanding shares.

To the extent a pricing service o dealer is unable tovalue a secunty or provides a valuation that Putnam Manige-
ment does not balleve accurately raflacts the security's Falr value, the security will be valued at fair value by
Putnam Management in accordance with policles and procedures approved by the Trustees. Certain invest-
ments, including certain restricted and ilfiquid securitias and derivatives, are also valued at fair value following
procedures approved by the Trustees. These valuations consider such factors as significant markat or specific
security events such as interest rate o credit quality changes, various relationships with other securities, discount
rates, U.S. Treasury, ULS. swap and crodityields, indox levels, comvexity exposunes, recovery rates, sales and other
multiples and resale restrictions. These securities are classified as Level 2 or as Level 3 depending on the priority
of the significant inputs,

To assess the continuing appropriateness of fair valuations, the Valuation Committee reviews and affirms the
reasonableness of such valuations on a regular basks after considering all relevant information that is reasonably
available. Suchvaluations and procedures are reviewed periodically by the Trustees. Certain securities may be
valued on the basis of a price provided by a single source. The falr value of securities is generaily determined as
the amount that the fund could rezsonably expect to realize from an orderly disposition of such securities over
areasonahle period of time. By its nature, a fair value price s a good faith estimate of the value of a security in 2
current sale and does not reflect an actual market price, which may be diffetent by a material amount,

Security transactions and related investment income Secur ty transactions are recorded on the trade date
(thedate the order to buy or sell is executed). Gains or |osses on securities sold are determined on the identi-
fied cost basis. Interest income, net of any applicablewithhalding taxes, isrecorded an the acerual basis. All
premiumsdiscounts are amostized/accreted an a vield-to-maturity basls.

Securities purchased or sold on a delayed dalivery basis miay be settled at a future date beyand customary settie-
ment time, interest income is accrued based on the terms of the securities, Losses may arise due to changes in
the fairvalue of the undertying securities or if the counterparty does not perform under the contract.

Stripped securities The fund may Invest in stripped securitles which represent a participation in securites that
may be structured In classes with rights to receive different portions of the Interest and principal. Interest-only
securities receive all of the interest and principal-only securities receive all of the principal. If the interest-only
securities experience greater than anticipated prepayments of principal, the fund may Tall to recoup fully its initial
imvestment in these securities. Comarsaly, principal-only securitiss increase in value if prepayments are greater
than anticlpated and decline if prepayments are shower than anticipated, The fair value of these securities is
highly sensitive to changes in interest rates,
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Options contracts Tha fund uses options contracts to hedge duration and conveity, to isolate prapayment risk
and to manage downside risks,

The potertial risk to the fund is that the change in value of options contracts may not correspond to the change in
value of the hedged Instruments, In addition, losses may arise from changes in the value of the underlying instng-
ments if there is an iliquid secandary market for the contracts, if interest or exchange rates move unespectedly
or if the counterparty to the contract is unable to perlorm. Realized gains and losses an purchased options ane
included inrealized galns and losses on Invesiment securities, If 2 written call option Is exercised, the premium
originally received & recorded as an addition to sales procesds, f awritten put option is exercised, the premium
originally received is recorded as a reduction 1o the costal investments,

Exchange-traded options arevatued at the last sale price or, if no sales are reported, the last bid price for
purchased aptions and the last ask price for written options, OTC traded options are valued using prices
supplied by dealers.

Options on swaps are similar to options on securities except that the premium paid or received is to buy or

grant the right ta enter inta a previously agreed upan interest rate or credit dedaull cantract. Forward premiuim
swap option contracts include premiums that have extended settlement dates. The delayed settlement of the
premiums is factored into the daily valuation of the option contracts, in the case of Interest rate cap and floor
contracts, in return for a premium, ongoing payments betwean two parties are based on interest rates esceeding
a specified rate, In the case ol a cap contract, or falling below a specified rate in the case of a floor contract.

Written option contracts outstanding at period end, it any, are listed after the fund's partfalia.

Futures contracts The fund uses futures contracts for hedging treasury term structure risk and foryield
curve positionirg,

The potertial risk to the fund is that the charge In value of futures contracts may not correspond to the change in
valueof the hedged instruments, In addition, losses may arise from ¢hanges in the value of the underlying instru-
ments, If there is an illiquid secandary market for the cantracts, if interest or exchange rates mave unexpected|y
of If the cauntarparty to the contract is unable to perlorm. With futures, there is minimal counterparty credit rigk
to the fund since futures areexchange traded and the exchange’s clearinghouse, as counterparty to all exchange
traded futures, guarantees the futures against default. Risks may exceed amounts recognized on the State-
ment of assets and liabilities. When the contract is closed, the fund records a realized gain or loss equal to the
gifference between the value of the contract at the time itwas opened and the value at the time it was closed.

Futuras cantracts are valued at the quoted daily settlemenit prices established by the exchanpge on which they
trade. The fund and the broker agree to exchange an amountofl cash equal to the daily fluc tuation in the value of
the futures contract, Such receipts of payments ars known as “varlation margin.”

Futures contracts outstanding at period end, if any, ane listed after the fund’s portfolio,

Interest rate swap contracts The [und entered into OTC and for centrally cleared intonest rate swap contracts,
which are arrangements between two parties to exchange cash flows based on a notienal principal ameunt, for
Fadging tarm structure risk and for yieid curve positioning.

AnOTC ard centrally cleared interest rate swap can be purchased or sold with an upfrant premium. Far OTC
Interest rate swap contracts, an upfront payment reéceived by the fund is recorded as a llability on thefund's
books, An upfront payment made by the fund is recorded as an asse: on the fund’s books, OTC and centrally
cleared interest rate swap contracts are marked o markst daily based upon guotations from an independent
pricing service or market makers, Any change is recorded a5 an unrealized gainor loss on OTC interest rate swaps.
Daily Muctuations in the value of centrally cleared interest rate swaps are settled through a central eléaring agent
and are recorded in variation margin on the Statement of assets and liabilities and recorded as unrealized gain
or loss, Payments, including upfront premiums, received or made are recorded as rezlized gains or losses at

the reset date or the closing of the contract, Certain OTC and centrally cleared interest rate swap contracts may
include extended effective dates, Payments related to these swap contracts are accrued based on the terms

ol the comract

Thefund could be exposed to cradit or market risk due to unfavorable changes in the fluctuation of interest
rates or if the counterparty defaults, in the caze of OTC interest rate cantracts, o the central clearing agency or a
clearing member defaults, in the case of centrally clearad interest rate swap contracts, onits respective obliga-
ton to parfarm under the contract. The fund's maximum risk of loss from counterparty risk orcentral clearing
risk s the fair valueof the contract. This risk may be mitigated for OTC interest rate swap contracts by having
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a master petting arrangament betwean the fund 2nd the counterparty and for centrally cleared interest rate
swap contracts through the daily exchange of variation margin, There is minimal counterparty risk with respect
to centrally cleared interest rate swap contracts due to the clearinghouse guarantee fund and other resources
that are available in the event of & clearing member default. Risk of loss may exceed amounts recognized on the
Statement of assets and liabilities.

OTC and centrally cleared interest rate swap contracts outstanding, including thair respective national amounts
atperiod end, if any, are [isted after the funds portfolio,

Total return swap contracts The fund entered into OTC and/or centrally cleased total returm swap contracts,
which are arrangements to exchange a market-linked return for a periodic payment, both based on a notional
princinal amount, to hedge sector axposure and for gaining exposure to specific sectors,

T the extent that the total return of the security, Index or other financial measure underdying the transaction
ewceads or falls shart of the offsetting interest rate obligation, the fund will receive 2 payment fromar maks a
payment ta the counterparty. OTC and/or centrally cleared total return swap contracts are marked ta market
dally basad upon quetations fram an independent pricing service of market maker. Any change is recordad as an
unrealized galn orloss on OTC total return swaps. Dally fluctuations n the valwe of centrally cleared total return
swaps are settled through a central cloaring agent and are recorded invariation margin on the Statement of
assets and liabilities and recorded as unrealizad gain ar oss. Fayments received or made are recorded as realized
gains or losses. Certain OTC and/or centrally cleared total return swap contracts may include extended effec-

tive dates. Payments related to these swap conltracts are accrued based an the terms of the contract. The fund
could be exposed to credit or market risk due to unfavorabile chamges in the fluctuation of interest rates or in the
price of the underhing security or indes, the passibility that there is no liquid market for these agreements or that
the counterparty may default on its obligation to perfarm, The fund’s maximum risk of loss from counterparty
risk ar central clearing risk is the fair value of the contract, This risk may be mitigated for OTC tatal refurn Swap
contracts by having a master netting arangement betwaen the fund and the counterparty and far centrally
cleared total retum Swapcontracts through e daily exchange of variation margin. Thene is minimal counterparty
risk with respect to centrzly cleared total return swap contracts due to the clearinghouse guarantes fund and
oither resources that are available in the svent of a clearing member default. Riskof (oss may excesd amounts
recopnized on the Statement of assets and liabilities.

OTC andjor centrz |y cleared total return swap cantracts outstanding, including their respective notonal
amounts at periad end, ifany, are lsted after the fund's portfolio.

Credit default contracts The fund entered inta OTC and/or centrally cleared credit default contracts to hedpe
credit risk, for gaining liquid exposure to Individual names, te hedge market risk and for gaining exposure to
specific sectars,

In OTC and centrally cleared creditdefaut contracts, the protection buyer typlcally makes a perlodic stream

of payments o a courterparty, the protection seller, in exchange for the right to recelve a contingent payment
rpan the occurrence of a credit event on the reference obligation or all other equally ranked obligations of the
reference entity, Credit events are contract specific bul may include bankruptcy, failure 1o pay, restructuring and
abligation acceleration. For OTC eradit default cantracts, an uplrant payment received by the fund is recorded as
a liabllity on the fund's books, An upfront payment made by the fund i recorded as an asset on the fund’s books,
Centrally cleaned credit default contracts provide the same rights to the protection buyer and seller axcept the
payments between parties, including upfront premiums, are settied through a central clearing agent through
wariation margin payments. Upfrant and periodic payments received or paid by the fund far OTC and centrally
cleared credit default contracts are recorded as realized gains or losses at the reset date or close of the contract.
The OTC and centrally cleared credit default contracts are marked to market dally based upan guotations from an
independent pricing service or market makers, Any change in value of OTC credit default contracts.is recorded as
an unreafized gain or boss. Dally fluctuations in the value of centrally cleared credit default contracts are recorded
in variation margin on the Stabement of assets and liabilities and recorded as unrealized gain or loss, Upon the
cocurrence of a cradit event, the difference betwesn the par value and [air value of the reference obligation, net of
any propo! tonal amountofl the uplront payment, s recorded as a realized gain or loss

In-adgoition o baaring the risk that the credit event will occur, the fund could be exposed to market risk due to
unfavorable changesin interast rates or in the price of the underlying security or index or tha possibility that
the fund may be unable ta close sutits position at the same time or 3t the same price as if it had purchased the
underlying re‘erence ohligations. In certain circumstances, the fund may enter into offsetting OTC and centrally
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cleared cradit dafault contracts which would mitigate its risk of loss. Risks of loss may exceed amaounts recog-
rized on the Statement of assets and liabilities. The fund's maximum risk of bass from counterparty risk, either
as the protection seller or as the protection buyes, is the fair value of the contract. This risk may be mitsgated for
OTC credit default contracts by having a master netting arrangerment between the fund ard the countarparty
and for centrally cleared credit default contracts threugh the daily exchange of variation margin. Counterparty
risk is further mitigated with respect to centrally cleared credit default swap contracts due to the clearinghouse
juarantee fund and other resources that ave available in the event of a clearing member default, Where the fund
is a seller of protec tion, the maimum potential amount of future payments the furd may be required to make is
equal to the notional amount.

OTC and centrally claarad credit default contracts cutstanding, including thelr respective notional amounts at
pericd end, If any, are listed after the fund's portfolio.

TBA commitments The [und may enter into THA (to be annaunced) commitmants to purchase securition for &
fixed unit price at a future date beyond customary settlement time. Although the unit price and par amount nave
been established, the actual securities have not been specitied, However, it is anticipated that the amount ol the
commitmants will not significantly differ from the principal amount. The fund holds, and maintains unti| settle-
ment date, cashor high-grade debt ebligationsin an amount sufficient to meet the purchase price, ar the fund
may enter into offsetting contracts for the forward sale of other securitios it awns. Incame on the secutitles will
riot beegrned untit settlement date.

Thefund may also enter into TBA sale commitments ta hedge its partfalio positions, to sell mortgage-backed
securities It owns unde delayed defivery arrangements or to fake a short position in mortgage-backed securi-
ties, Proceeds of TBA sale commitrments are not received until the contractual settiement date. During the time

i TBA sale commitment is outstanding, either eguivalent deliverable securitiss or an offsetting TEA purchase
commitment deliverable on or befara the sale commitment date are held as “cover” for the transaction, ar ather
liguid assets in an amaount equal to the notional value of the TBA sale commitment are segrogated. If the TBAsale
commitment is closed through the acquisition of an offsetiing TEA purchase commitment, the fund realizes a
gain or loss. if the fund delivers securities under the commitment, the fund realizes a gain or 2 loss from the sale of
tne securitios based ppan the unit price established at the date the commitment was entered into.

TBA commitments, which are aceounted lor as purchase and sale transactions, may be considered securities
themsatves, and involve a risk of loss due ta changes in the value of the security prios to the settlement date
a5 well as the risk that the counterparty to the transaction will not perfarm its obligations. Countarparty riskis
mitigated by having o mastor agroement between the fund and the counterparty.

Unzettled TR commitments ara valued at their falr value accarding to the procedures described under “Security
valuation™ above, Thecontract s marked to market daily and the change in fair value i recorded by the fund as
an unrealized gain or loss. Based on market circumstances, Putnam Management will determine whether to take
celivery of the underying securities or to dispose of the TBA commitments prios te setilement.

TEA purchase commitments cutstanding at peried end, H any, are listed within the fund's porttolio and TRA sale
commitments autstanding at period end, if any, are listed after the fund®s portiolia.

Master agreements The fund is a party to 1504 (Intemational Swaps and Derivatives Association, Inc ) Master
Agreements that govern OTC derivative and foreign eschangs cantracts and Mastes Securities Forward Transac-
ton Agreements that govern transactions invalving mortgage-backed and other asset-backed securities that may
result in delayed delivery (Master Agreements) with cartain counterparties entered Into from time to time, The
Master Agroamants may contain provisions regarding, amaong othir things, the partios’ general obligations, repre-
sentations, agreements, collateral requirements, events of default and early termination. With respect tocertain
counterparties, in accordance with the terms of the Master Agreements, collateral poasted to the fund isheldina
segregated account by the fund's eustodian and, with respect to thase amaunts which can besold a¢ repledged,
ane presented jn the fund's portfolio.

Collateral pledged by the fund is segregated by thefund's custodian and identified in the fund's portfolio. Collat-
eral can bein the form of cash or delt securities issued by the U5, Govermment or related agencies or of her secu-
fities as agreed to by the fund and the apolicable counterparty. Collateral requirements are determined basad on
the fund's net position with each counterparty,

With respect to IS0A Master Agreements, termination events applicable to the fund may occur upan adeclire
in the fund's net assets below a specified threshold over a certain period of time. Termination events applicable
to caunterparties may occur upon a decling in the counterparty's long-term ar short-tarm cradit ratings below
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a specified level, Ineach case, upon occurrence, thi other party may elect to terminateaarly and cause settle-
ment af all derivative and foreign exchange contracts outstanding, including the payment of any losses and costs
resulling from such earty bermination, as ressonably detesmined by the terminating party. Any decision by oncor
maeof the fund's counterparties to elect early termination could impact the fund's future dervative activity,

At the close of the reparting period, the fund had a net liability position of 517,711,141 on open derivative
contractssubject to the Master Agreaments. Collateral posted by the fund at period end for these agreements
otaled 517,957,934 and may Include amounts related to unsettled agreements,

Interfund lending The fund, alomg with ather Putnam funds, may participete inaninterfund lending program
pursuant io an exemptive order issued by the SEC, This program allows the fund to borrow fromor lend to
other Putnam funds that permit such transactions. Interfund lending transactions are subject to each fund's
imvestment palicies and borrawing and lending limits. interest earned or paid an the interfund lending transac-
tioriwill be based on the average of eertain eurrent market rates. During the reparting peniod, the fund did ret
utilize the program.

Lines of credit The fund participates, along with other Putnam funds, in a $317.5 million unsecured camimitted
line of credit and a $235.5 million wnsecured uncommitted line of credit, both provided by State Streat. Bormow-
ings may bemade for temparary or emergency purposes, including the funding of sharehelder redemprion
requests and trade settlements, Interest is charged to the fund based on the fund's borrewing at a rate equal

to 1.25% plus the higher of (1] the Federal Funds rate and (Z) the overnight LIBOR far the committed line of
eredit and the Federal Funds rata plus 1.30% for the uncommitted line of cradit. A closing [2e equal to 0.04%

cf the committed |ineof credit plus a $25.000 /at fee and 0.04% of the uncommited line of credit has been
paid by the participating funds, In zddition, a commitment fee of 0.21% per annum on any unutilized partion of
the committed ling of credit Is allocated to the participating funds based on their relative net assets and paid
auarterly, During the reporting petiod, the fund had no borrawings against these arrangements.

Federal taxes It is the policy of the fund to distribute all of its taxable income within the prescribed time period
and atherwise comply with the provisians of the Intermal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the Cade), appli-
cabla to regulatad imestment companies. Itis also the intention of the fund to distribute an amount sufficient o
aviid imposition of any excise tax under Section 4982 of the Code,

Thefund is sulbjact to the provisions of Accounting Standards Codification T40 ncome Tases (ASC T40). ASC T40
sets forth a minimum threshold for financial statement mcognition of the benefit of a tax position takenor
expectod to be taken in a tax return, The fund did not have 3 liability to recerd for any unrecognized tax bencfits
in the accompanying financial statements. No provision has besn made {or federal taxes anincome, capital gains
ar unrealized appreciation an securities held nor for exclse tax an incame and capital gains, Each of the fund's
federal tax returns for the prios three fiscal years remalns subject to examination by the Internal Revenue Service,

Under the Regulated Investment Company Modernization Act of 2010, the fund will be permitted to carry forward
capital losses incurred for am unlimited perlod and the carry forwards will retaln their charactor as elther short-
term or long-term capital losses. At October 31, 2007, the fund had the following capital loss carmyovers available,
to the extent allowed by the Code, to offset future net capital gain, if any:

Short-term Long-term Tatal
532,316,987 i 532,315,987

Distributions to shareholders Distributions to shareholders from net investment income are recorded by
thefund on the ex-dividend date, Distributions from capital gains, if any, are ecorced on the ex-dividend date
and paid at least anneally. The amount and character of incame and gains (o be distributed are determined in
accondance with ncome Lax reguliations, which may differ rem generally accepted accounting principles. These
differences Include temporary and/for permanent differences fram the expiration of a capltal loss carryover, from
unrezlized gains and losses on certain futures contracts, from income onswap contracts, from interest only secu-
rities and from Real Estate Martgage Investment Conduits "REMICT securities, Reclassifications are made tothe
fund's capital aceounts ta reflect income and gains avaitable for destribution {or available capital lass carmgovers;
undar income tax regulations. A1 the close of the reporting period, the fund reclassified 59,367,579 to decrease
undistributed net investment income, 563,311,499 to decrease paid-in capital and §72,679.078 to decrease
accumulated net realized loss.
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Tau cost of investments includes adjustments to net unrealized aporeciation (dopreciation] which may not neces-
sarily befinal tax cost basis adjustments, but closely approsimate the tax basis unrzalizzd gains and losses that
may be realized and distiibuted to shareholders. The tax basis comporents of distributable earnings and the
federal tax cost as of tha close of the reporting pericd were as follows:

Unreafired appreciation 463,331,652
Unreslized depeeciation [107.421,560)
Net unnealized deprociation (44.589.928)
Undistributed ardinary income 15,813,852
Capital boss camyforward (32,316,987)
Cost for federal inconme A purpnses 52,278 653,153

Mote 2: Management fee, administrative services and ether transactions

Thefund pays Futnam Management a management {ee (based on the fund’s average net assets and computed
and paid monthly) at annual rates that may vary based on the average of the aggregate net assets of all open-end
mutual funds spansored by Putnam Management {excluding net assets of funds that are irvested in, or that are
invested in by, ather Putnam funds to the extent necessary to avold “double counting” of those assets), Such
annual rates may vary as follows:

L5505 of the first 55 bilion, 0.350M of the nesxt 550 billian,
0.500% of thenext 55 billion, 0.330% of thenext 550 billion,
04509 of the next 510 billion, 0.330% of thesnext $100 billion and
DLA00% of thie next 510 billion, 0.315%: ol any excess therealler

For the reparting period, the management {ee represented an effective rate [excluding the impact from any
expensewalvers in effect) of 0.395% of the fund’s average net assets.

Putnam Management has contractually agreed, through February 28, 2019, towalve fees or reimburse the fund's
expenses to the extent necessary to limit the cumulative expensesof the fund, exclusive of brokerage, intsrest,
tanes, investment-related expenses, extraord nary expenses, acquired fund fees and expenses and payments
undes the fund's investar servicing contract, investment management contract and distribution plans, on a fiscal
yEar-1o-date basis to an annual rate of 0.20% of the fund’s average ret assetsover such fiscal year-to-date period.
During the reporting period, the fund's expenses were not reduced as & result of this limit,

Putnam Investments Limited (PiL}, an affiliate af Putnam Management, s authorized by the Trustess to managea
separate portion af the assets of the fund as determined by Putnam Management from time to time, PIL did nat
manage any partion of the assets of the fund during the reparting periad. I Futnam Managemant were to engate
the serices of FIL, Putnam Management would pay a quartesly sub-managament fiee to PIL for its sendees at an
annual rate of 0.25% of the average net assets of the partion of the fund managed by PIL.

The fund reimburses Putnam Managemant an allocated amount for the compensation and related expenses of
cartain officers of the furd and thelr staffwho provide administrative services to the fund. The aggregate ameunt
of all such mimbursements is determined annually by the Trustees,

Custodial functions for the fund's assets are provided by State Street. Custody fees are based an the fund's 2sset
leved, the number of its security holdings and transaction volumes,

Putnam Investar Services, Inc., an affiliate of Putnam Management, provides investor senvicing agent functions

1o the fund, Putnam Investor Services, Inc, recelved fees for investor servicing for class A, class B, class €, class M,
clazs R and class ¥ shisres that included (1) a pes account fee for each directand underlying nor-defined caontribu-
tien account ("retail account ™) of the fund; (2] a specified rate of the fund's assets attributable to defined cortribu-
ton plan accounts; and (3] a specified rate based on the average net assets in retall accounts. Putnam Investos
Services, Inc. has agreed that the agpregate iImvestor senvicing fees for each fund’s retaill and defined contrinution
accounts for these share classes will not exceed an annual rate of 0.25% of the fund’s average assets attrioutable
tosuch accounts.

Class RS shares paid a manthly fee based on the average net assets of class RS shares at an annual rate of L12%.
Clazs R6 shares paid a monthly fee based on the average net assets of class RE shares at an annual rate of 0.05%.
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Cruring the reporting period, the expenses for each class of shares refated to investorservicing fees
were as follows:

Class b $1211.312 Class RS 4906
ChssB BT Class RG 36,061
ClassC 254,378 Class ¥ 9RE G4
Class M 139,545 Total $2,705,853
ChassR 34,300

Thefund has entered Into expense offset arrangements with Putnam Investor Services, Inc. and 5tate Street
wherehy Putnam Imvestor Services, Inc.'s and State Streot's fees aso reduced by credits allowed on cash balances.
For the reparting period, the fund's expenses were reduced by 5,144 under the expense offset arrangements,

Each Independent Trustee of the fund receives an annual Trustee fee, of which 51,146, 35 a quarterly retainer,
has been allocated to the fund, and an additiona! fee for each Trustees meeting attended, Trustees alse are
reimbursed for expenses they incur relating to their services as Trustess.

Thefund has adopted a Trustes Fee Delerral Plan the Deferral Plan) which allows the Trustess to defer the recelpt
of all or a portion af Trustees fees payable on or after July L, 1995, The deferred fees remain invested in certain
Putnam funids until distribution in accordance with the Deferral Flan,

Thefund has adopted an unfunded norcontributory delined benalit pension plan (the Pension Flar] covering

all Trustees of the fund who have served as a Trustes for at least five years and wera first elected prior to 2004,
Benalits under the Pension Plan are equal to 508 of the Trustee's average annual attendance and retainer fees for
the three years ended December 31, 2005, The retirement benefit is payable during a Trustee's lifetime, baginning
the year follawing retirement, for the number of years of service through December 31, 2008, Pension expense

for the fund s included in Trustee compensatian and expenses in the Statement of oparations. Accrued pension
liability is included in Payable {or Trustee compenszation and expenses in the Statement of assets and liabilities.
The Trustees have terminated the Pension Plan with respect to any Trustee first elected after 2003,

The fund has adopted distribution plans (the Plans) with respect ta the following share clazsss pursuant to Rule
126-1 urder the nvestment Company Actof 1940, The purpese of the Plans is to compensate Putnam Retall
Management Limited Parinership, an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of Putnam irvestments, LLC, lor services
provided and expenses incurred in distributing shares of the fund, The Plans provide payments by the fund to
Putnam Retail Management Limited Partnership at an annual rate of up to the fallowing amaunts " Maximum %)
of the average net assets attributable o each class. The Trustees have approved payment By the fund at the
following arnual rate (“Approwved % of the aveérage net assets attributable to each class. During the reparting
pericd, the class-specific expenses related to distribution fees were as follows:

Mairmum % Approved % Amaount
Class A 0.35% 0.25% 51,792 916
Clzss B 100 1.00% 216900
ClassC LR 1.00%: 1,506,153
Class M 1.0 00,500 413813
Clzss R Lo 0.50%: 101,689
Total 54,031,271

For the reporting pericd, Putnam Retail Management Limited Partnership, acting as underwriter, received net
commissions of 552,651 and 51,035 from the sale of class A and class M shares, respectively, and received 57,773
and 51,455 in contingent deferred sales charges from redemptions of class B and class Cshares, mespectively,

A deferred sales charge of up bo 1.00% is assessed on certain redemptions of class A shares, For the
reparting pericd, Putnam Retall Management Limited Partnership, acting as underwriter, recelved $840 an
class & redemptions.
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Hote 3: Purchases and sales of securities

Dring the reparting period, the cost of purchases and the procesds from sales, excluding short-term
investments, were as follows:

Costof purchases  Proceeds from sales
Investments in securities, including TBA commitments (Long-term) 523,971,661 858 524 406,906 220
U5 government securities {Lang-term)
Total

513,521 651,868 524,406,906,220

The fund may purchase or sell imestments from or to other Putnam funds in the omdinary course af business,
which can reduce the fund's transaction costs, at prices determined in accordance with SEC requirements and
policies approwed by the Trustees. During the reparting period, purchases ar sales of lang-tedm securities from

or toother Putnam furds, itany, did not represent mone than 5% of the fund's total cost of purchases and/or total
proceeds from sales,

Note 4: Capital shares

AL the close of the reporting period, there were anunlimited numiber of shares of benelicial interest authorized.
Transactions in capltal shares were as foliows:

YEAR ENDED 10/31/17 YEAR EMDED 10/31/16

Shares sold 11,937,181 £82,101 703 17,420,831 119476416
Shares issued in connection with
relnvestrment of distributions 3302893 21954903 3,538,187 24,927,008
15,140,074 104,056,606 21,059,018 144,403 424
Shares repurchasad (20,037,327} (267,532,584 I5T474,861) (3%4,E78,288)
Met decrease (23,897,253)  §[163,476,283) [36,415,843)  §$(250,474,864)
YEAR ENDED 10/31/17 YEAR EMDED L0/31/16
Sharos Amount | - Shares  Amolinl |
Shaies sald 161,340 51,095,040 473905 53,215,137
Shares issued in connection with
raimvestment of distributions o196 516,308 B 0E 543077
137438 1611348 563,823 3,758,159
shanes repurchased {Lo48541) (T.120.02T) (1,291,032 {B,770,404)
Het decrease (811,203) 5(5,509,679) (727,109} £(5,012,245)
YEAR ENDED 10/31/17 YEAR EMDED LO/31/1&
Amount | f . o |
Shares sald 2030543 513,835,244 4430148 530,108,020
Shates issued in connection with
reirwestment of distributions 06A0 3442 806 330,664 3,609,062
2536372 17,278,050 4,960,812 33718092
Shases repurchased (5.788.422) 166,604,219) {10,795205)  (73,.554,564)
Het decrease (7,251,450)  $(49,326,169) (5,838,393)  §[39,836,472)
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YEAR ENDED 10/31/17 YEAR ENDED 10/31/16

Amgunt
Shares scld 163,374 51,004 544 482,758 £3218.271
Shiares ssued in connection with .
relnvestment of distributions 58,133 285207 15,8 506,747
121 407 1482 871 558 587 3725018
Shares mpurchased (LB53A0H) (L107T9,153) {2618,370) (17,563,168
Net decrease (1,432,000)  $(9,596,282) {2,059,788)  $(13,838,750)
YEAR ENDED 10/31/17 YEAR EHDED 10/31/16
Amount Ehares  Amoimt
Shares sodd G44,367 $4,385,003 L215.838 58,277,029
Shares issued in connection with '
raimwestment of distributions BLTOD EEG.126 101,647 €01,080
726,067 4941129 1317486 8,968,100
Shaes pepurchased (2138, 164) (14,557 57T) (1.868.141) [12,738,129)
Het decrease {1,412,047) §(9,616,448) (550,655 5(2,770,020)
YEAR ENDED 10/31/17 YEAR EHDED 10/31/16

 Shares Ampunt

Sharessold 154,014 51,073,749 204,050 £1,396,000
Shanes issued in connection with
reinvestment of distributions 22,361 154,890 3,308 161,678
76,375 1228639 224358 L551,768
Shares repurchased 0R,215) (2,797, 260) [133,596) (%26, 116}
Met increase [decrease) {225,840) §[1,568,621) 91,062 4631652
YEAR ENDED 10/31/17 YEAR EMDED 10/31/16
Shates sold 2,570,365 SI7,907,590 6,606,750 445,915,509
Shares ssued In connection with
reinvestment of distributions 390,605 2721115 547401 3,805,161
2,960,370 20,628,705 7,154,241 49,720,670
shares repurchased [34BT648) (24,300473) 13,772,333 (96,559,360
Net decrease (526,678) 5(3,681,768) (6,618,092)  $(46,838,690)
YEAR ENDED 10/31/17 YEAR ENDED 10/31/16
Clasy. Shares Amount -Shares Amount
Shares sodd 32,506,395 S226,547,340 30 476.008 S¥74.933,198
Shades ksued in cannaction with
relnvestment of distributions 2,323,060 IT 357650 FRELAT 19,027,590
35,028,975 244,104,390 2313534 293,960,788
Shares repurchased RIS [332,558,435) (58,632,007 {#0E,018,568)
Met decraase (12,783,744)  5(88,453,448) [16,418,563)  5(114,057,780)
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At the close of the reporting period, Putnam Irvestmaents, LLC owned the following shases ef the fund:

Shares owned Percentage of ownership Value
Class 7% 116 0.34% 512,025

Note 5: Affiliated transactions
Tranzactions during the reparting period with any company which is under common ownershipor contral
were as follows:

Fadrvnine 25 vilue o
ol 10/31/i6 ol /LI
Putnam Short Term
Imestrnant Fund” §185.198,5930 5505,329,949 S769,871 87 5791,394 $20,657,092
Total Short-term
investments 5185,198,930  $605,329,943 769,871,787 $791,394 520,657,092

"Maznagement fees charged to Putnam Short Term Investmant Fund have been waived by Putnam Management.
There were no realized or unrealized gains or losses during the period.

Mete 6: Market, eredit and other risks

In the pormal course of business, the fund trades financial instruments and entars Into financial transactions
wiere risk of potential loss exists due to changes in the market [market risk) or falure of the conbracting party to
the transaction to perform (credit risk). The fund may be exposed to additional credit risk that an institution or
ether entity with which the fund has unsettled or open transactions will defzult. The lund may invest a signifi-
cant portion of its assets in securitized debt instruments, including mortgage-backed and asset-backed rvest-
ments. The ylelds and values of these Investments are sensitive to changes In Interest rates, the rate of principal
payments an the undertying assets and the market's perception of the issuers. The markat for these investments
may be volatile and limited, which may make them difficult to buy or sell,

Wote T: Summary of derivative activity
Thevolume of activity for the reparting pering for any cerivative type that was held during the penod s listed
below and was based on an average of the holdings at the end af each fiscal quarter:

Purchased TEBA commitment oplion contracts (contract amount) 4292,300,000
Purchased swap oplion contracts (Contract amount) §6,264,000,000
Written TEA& commitment option contracts (contract amount) S536,600,000
Written swap option contracts [contract amount) 56,304,500,000
Futures contracts {number of contracts) 1000
Centrally cleared interest rate svap cantracts {notional) 43,692 700,000
DTC tatal rotum swap contracts (notional) 5217,100,000
Centrally cleared total return swap contracts [national) 40,300,000
OTC credit default contracts (notionall $223,700,000
Centraly cleared credit default contracts (netional) 551,200,000
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Thefollowing ks a summary of the fair value of derivative instruments as of the cese of the reporting period:

ASSET DERIVATIVES LIABILITY DERIVATIVES
Derivatives not
accounted foras Statement of Statement of
hedginginstruments assets and assets and
under ASC 815 liabilities location Fair value liabilities location Fair value
Payables, Net assels —
Credit contracts Recehables 510,074,227  Unreailred depreciation 531 450,819°
Investments,
feceivables, Met
assats — Unrealized Payables, Net assats —
Interest rate contracts appreciation 54092465 Unrealized depreciation 52,800,898
Total 464,166,692 584,251,717

*Includes cumulative appreciation/depreciation of futures contracts and/or centrally cleared swaps as reparted in
the fund's portfolio, Only current day’s variation margin is reported within the Statement of assets and liabilities.

The following ks a summary of realized and change in unrealized gains or osses of derivative instruments in the
Statement of operations for the reporting period (see Mote 1):

Derivatives not

accounted for as

hedging inatruments

under ASC 815 Futures Swaps Total

Credit contracts §— 5{713,386) 5{713,884)
Intenest rate contracts (13,339,497 27 T84 262 S(ETIZI,HH
Total (12,339,492} $27,030,376 5(1,283,997)
Derivatives not

accounted for as

hedging instruments

under ASCBLS Options Futures Swaps Total

Credit contracts G- S 53,819,516) $3.919,516)
Intefest rate contracts 133,751 b 34,130 LOsT,14 5B, 1,101

Total $733,251 56,388,735 5(2,362,391) 54,259,535
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The fund's portfolio 10/21/17

DET A G -. 1 ty -
U.5. Government Guaranteed Mortgage Obligations {13.9%)
Government Mational Mortgage Azsociation Pass-Through Certificates

5,009, wat h dee dates from (2041 1o 520/ 53,719,584 $3,53 1060
5.00%, TBA, 11/1/47 2,000,000 7,143,906
4.70%, B/20/65 24,818 7,162
4 BEH, S 006E 764 554 ZRA 845
4 559, 6,/20/65 145,351 158,924
4.591%, 5/20/65 41,337 44,956
45719, 5/70/65 49,865 54,401
4,530, 8/20/65 6,336 H2,081
4.50%, with dwe dates from 5/20/44 to 4/20/45 3,731,255 4,104721
& 500, TRA, 117141 35,000,500 37097767
4 A95%, 62065 39,197 #3662
# 495%, 5/20/55 1,064,974 1,156,189
4 4119, 5/20/65 18,302 B4, 757
4 A03%, 620465 24,651 26,718
4009, with due dates from 9/20/4010 3/20/45 0,873,957 10,505,333
4009, THA, 11/1/47 61,000,000 64,054,764
3.500%, 4/20/461 36,026 37480
3,50%, with due dates fram 9/15/4280 2/20/47 16,364,072 17,042,354
350%, TRA, 11/1/47 ' 200000 33,195 107
3,000, vith diee dates from 320,430 10/20/16 2,600,804 2633043
3.00%, TBA, 11/1/47 40,000,000 40,471,876

216,790,407

W.5. Government Agency Moartgage Obligations [71,9%)
Federal HomeLoan Mortgage Corporation Pass-Through Certificates

5.00%, 3/1 /41 B8.621 670,006
4.50%, with due dates from 77144 1o 3/1 /46 1737448 1,876,550
4.00%, with due dates from 12/1/44 10 9/145 11,600 002 12,464,324
3.50%, with due dates from 41042 1 1 1147 26,814,578 27,128,388
3.50%, TBA, 11/1/47 2,000,300 2,055,038
3.00%, 107146 3715988 3,729,052
2.50%, 4143 TH3.002 772,155
Federal National Mortgage Association Pass-Through Certificates
6.00%, with due dates from 2/1/36105/1/41 4438279 5,023,231
6.00%, TEA, 11/1/47 7,000,000 2,245,156
5.50%, with due dates from 1j1/33t0 2/1/35 733,895 BI5T5L
5.00%, with due dates from 314000 1 /144 2,245 566 2,446,612
4.50%, wirh due dates from 47141 1o 107146 11,664,579 12.558,400
4.50%, TBA, L1/1/47 28,000,000 29,535,937
4,00%, with due dates from &1 M4 to T/1 /56 18,572 46% 20,641,981
4.00%, TEA, 18/1/47 1,000 000 1346718
4.00%,5,/1/13 2,173,700 2,301,065
3.50%, with due dates from 5/ 142 106/ 1 /56 31,884,827 32,686,843
3,505, 6/1/31 BER 423 528,631
3500, TRA, 13/1/47 356,000,000 365,303,277
3.50%, TBA, 11/1/47 356,000,000 365,929,054
A.00%, with due dates fram 97142 ta 37147 20,662,493 20,980,570
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3.500%, 11/1/421
3.00%, TBA, 12/1/47
3.00%, TBA, 11/1/47
2.50%, T84, 11/1/47
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Total U.5. governmentand agency mortgage obligations [cost $1,347,044,814)

U5 TREASURY OBLIGATIONS | —%)*
U5, Treasury Notes 2,000, 9/30,/ 2048

Total U.5. treasury obligations (cost $428,884)

MORTGACE-BACKED SECURITIES [47.4%)*
Agency collateralized mortgage obligations (17.8%)
Bellemeade Re, Ltd. 144AFRB Ser, 17-1, Class ML, 1 Manth
USLIBOR + L.70%, 2 738%, 10/25,27 [Bermuda)
Feceral Home Loan Mor(gage Corporation
IFB Ser. 3408, Class EK {-4.024 = I Month US LIBOR) + 25.79%,
20.808% 4/15/37
IFBSer. 2976,Class LC [-3.667 x | Month USLIBOR) + 24 42%,
19.877%,5/15/35
IFE Ser. 3249, Class PS5 (3.3 % 1 Month LS LIBOR] + 22 26%,
15.187%, 12/15/36 .
IFESH,NES.EEFSEDCHNlMMhUElIBDm + [9.86%,
16.143%, 3/15/35
IFESer, 2950, Class L8 [-2.556 % | Manth USLIBOR) + 16 55%,
13.779%,6/15/34
Svructured Agency Credit Risk Detbst FRM Ser. 15-DNL Class M3,
1 Mangh US LIBOR + 4,15%, 53880, 1/25/25
IFBSer, 3852, Class MT -1 L Month US LIBOR)+6.00%,
41525, 5/15/41
Sor, 4132, Class P, 0,4.50%, 11/15/42
Serdl22, Class T1,10,4.50%, 10/15/42
Ser 4018, Class DI, 10, 4.50%, T/15/41
Sar. 3707, Class P, 10,4.50%, 7715/ 25
Se1. 4546, Class T1,10,4.00%, 12/15/45
Ser 4500, Class GI, 10, 4.00%, 5/15/45
Serd 21, Class MG, 4,000, 1542
Sar 4116, Class M1 1D.4.00%, 1071442
Svructured Agency Credit Risk Dbt FRN Ser. 15-DNAZ, Class M2,
1 Manth US LIBOR + 2.60%, 3 838%, 12/25/27
Ser. 4165, Class Al, 10, 3.50%, 2/15/43
Srructured Agency Credit Risk Debt FRM Se. 16-DNAZ, Class M2,
IManth USLIBOR +2.20%, 3 438%, 10/25/28
Ssructured Agency Credit Risk Debt FRN Ser. 15-HQI, Class M2,
L Manth US LIBOR+2.208, 3.438%, 3/25/25
Ser. 4182, ClassGl, 10,3.00%, 1/15/43
Ser 4141, ClassPl. 10,2.00%, 13/15/42

28 Income Fund
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5652019 $5_95.??D
23,000,000 22,971,538
111,000,000 111,068,375
76,000,000 73,381,564
1,126,813,322
51,343 603,729
Prmepal _
Aol Valua
5479000 5432, 265
$432,285
Princisal
EmOunL Valure
54,200,000 54,207,875
744,485 1,135,255
96,837 139,636
273932 309,714
590,931 843,181
410,744 485,534
8,233,285 8,867,241
1,499,629 LA19,174
5,858,279 93,566
2397301 464,690
2607513 364,381
1,145,007 17,960
16,355,755 2,616,321
13,779,029 2,376,644
16,345,767 3,085,263
6,355,698 1,212,025
3,359,129 343] 686
11,240,473 1,844 675
1100000 1,114,658
630,351 694,548
18,000,977 1,367,650
6,755,620 767371



Agency collateralized mortgage obligations cont.
Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation
Ser. 4158, Class T1, 10, 3.00%, 12/15/42
Ser. 4176, Class DI, 10, 3.00%, 1 2715/42
Sar 4171, Class N1, 10, 3.00%, 6/15/42
Ser, 4183, Class Mi, 10, 3.005%, 2/15/42
Ser 4200, Class I, 10, 40405, 12/ 15/4]
Ser. 4206, ClassIP, 10,3009, 12/15/41
Ser.4004,10, 31.00%. 3/15/26 ) _
Structured Agency Credit Risk Debt FRN Ser. 16-DNAZ, Class M1,
I Manth US LEBOR + | 250, 2 488%, L0/25/28
Structuted Agency Credit Risk Debi FRN Ser. 16-HQAZ, Class ML,
1 Month US LIBOR+ 1.20%, 2.438%:, 11/25/28
Ser. 315, PO, 2ero 0, 9/15/43 o
Ser, 3836, Closs FO, PO, zera%h, 4151
Ser. 3169, Class BO, PO, 2efo %, 91537
Ser. 3391, PO, zero %, /15,37
Ser,3300, PO, zerath, 2/15/37
Ser. 3306, Clags EQ, PO, zero 9, 8/15/36
Eer. 3175, Class MO, PO, zere %, 6/15/36
Ser. 3210, PO, zero 96, 511536
Ser 3376, Clacs\WF, zern 96, 10/15/35W
FRBSer. 3117, Class AF, L Month USLIBOR +0.00%,
zero O, 2/15/36
Federal National Martgage Assoclation
IFB Ser.06-62, Class PS{-6x 1 Month US LIBOR) + 39.90%,
34T, 1/25/36
IFB Ser. 06-8, Class HP [-3.667 x 1 Month US LIBOR) « 24,575,
20.025%,3/25/36
IFB Ser,05-122,Class SE {-3.5% 1 Month US LIBOR) + 23.10%,,
18.767%, 11/25/35
IFBSer,05-75, Class GS (-3x L Month LS LIBOR) + 20.25%,
16.536%, 8/25/35
IFBSer.05-106,Class JC (-3.000 x 1 Manth US LIBOR) + 20,1 2%,
16.286%, 12/25/35 .
IFB Ser, 05-83, ClassQF (-2.6x 1 Month US LIBOR}+ 17.39%,
14,176%, 11/25/34
IFESor 11-4, ClassC5 -2 | Month US LIBOR) + 12 909,
10.424%, 573540 _
Cannecticut Avenue Securities FRB Ser. 14-C04, Class IM2,
1 Maonth US LIBOR +4.00%, 6.138%, 11,/25/24
Ser. 15-3, Class B, 10, 4000, 3/ 25,44
Ser, 12:124, Clacs U1, 10, 4.00%, 11/25/42
‘Sir, 12-118, Class PI, 10, 4.00%, 6,/25/42
Ser, 13-62, Class EI, 10, 4.0006, 4/25/4]
Ser, 12-22, Class C1, 10, 4.000%, 3/25/41
Ser. 1510, Class Al 10, 3.50%:, B/35/43
Ser, 1318, Clags W, 10, 3.50%, 3/35/43
Ser. 14-10, 10, 3.50%, 8/2542
Ser, 12-128,ClassQ), 10, 3.50%, 6/25/42
Sar, 12101, Class P10, 1509, 8,/25040
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516,014,857
13,660,073
10,176,863

5,848,177
17,424,864
7,549,305
9,306,920

3,003

824,805
15,144,757
£.212,103
13,522
115,962
154,105
4,763
30,105
24,909
17,144

14,336

374,884
368,868
608,831
181,762
462,574

74,030
T13,580

4,400,628
.R9BAIN
13,928,452
13 516,607
8,983,685
8,285,155
16,103,565
5,570,868
8,070,445
10,923,248
13,161,133
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S1,624,707
1,530,945
1,030,206

536,863
1,460,610
729,183
501,773

330,307

825,836
12,404,589
4477655
10,439
98,520
133,239
7,694
25,223
22638
0¥

10,863

670,595
562517
800,457
233.213
BEY,TT7

£9,968
814,802

4,593,657
1,060,556
2827137
2,304,488
L7715
1138711
2,297,115
739,376
1278060
1,198,502
1,474 810
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 Agency collateralized wmdﬂim

FederalMational Mort gage Assaciation

Set. 1420, Class 14, 10, 3.50%, T/25/39 511,668,425 §955,224
Connecticut Avenue Securities FRE Ser, 16-C03, Class 1M1,

1 Manth US LIBOR + 2008, 3 238%, 10/25/28 2,813,865 2923 478
Ser. 13-55,Class 1K, 10, 30004, 4/25/43 5,279,675 5g2,88]
Sat 12-151, Class P1, 10, 3.00%, 1 /2543 7,575,150 843,743
Sar. 12144, Class K, 10, 2,000, 11/75/42 10,822,513 1,045,953
Ser 13-35.Class 1P, 10, 3.009%, 6/25/42 5,338,525 416,101
Ser. 13-55,Class Pi,10,3.00%, 5/25/42 8,730,188 713,693
Ser 13-35 Class P1L IO, 3.000, 2/25/43 15,154,508 1,226,151
Sar. 13-67,Class 1P 10, 3.00%, 2/25/42 11,714,272 890,296
Ser 13-30,Class P10, 3.00%, 10,2541 4,340,553 2TB,403
Ser. 13-23,Class L1,10, 3.00%, 6/25/41 5,543,081 354,289
Ser. 14-59, Class Al 10, 3,00%, 10,25/40 12,248,602 1,194,847
Ser 4.8, Class Al 10, 2.00%, 3/25/40 16,735,527 1,723,859
Cannecticut Avenue Securities FRE Ser. 14-C03, Class IML,

1Manth USLIBOR + 1.20%, 2.438%, 7/25/24 G416 G420
FRB Ser, 01-50, Class BL, 10, 0.403%, 10/25/41 412179 4,907
FRESer, 05-Wd, Class LA, 10, 0.06%, 82545 120,835 6
FRB Ser. 02-W6, Class LA, 10, 0.01.29%, 6/25/42W 505,208 129
Se1.03-34,Class F1, PO, 2ero %, 4/25/43 147,313 133,168
Ser.07 64, Class L0, PO, 2era%, 7/25/37 31,332 25,850
Ser O7-14, Class K0, PO, zero, 3/25/37 34,093 L1815
Ser, 06-125, Class O, PO, zero %, 1/25/37 13,87 11,628
Ser. 06-B4, ClassOT, PO, fero %, 9/25/36 13,143 11,039
Ser,06-46, ClassOC, PO, zero %, 6/25/36 10488 5,704

Gavernment National Mortgage Association

Ser.09-79,Class IC, 10, 6.00%, 8/20,39 13,636,577 24,613,314
Ser. 14-76, 10, 5.000%, 5/ 3044 6,935,145 1,459,542
Sar 13-3,Class|T, 10, 5,000, 112043 3,278,967 708,057
Ser. 11-116, Class 1B, 10, 5.00%, 10/20/40 193475 14,275
Set. 13-16, Class B, 10, 5.00%, 10/20/40 899,353 70,353
Ser, 10-35, Class LY, 10, 5.00%, 3/20/40 2,200,307 479,921
Ser. 10-9, Class U1 10, 5.00%_1/20/40 13,439 874 4239 7
Sar 09-121,Class UL 10,5009, 12/20/39 9,128,573 1928046
IFBSer. 13-129. Class 38, 10 (-1 x 1 Month USLIBOR) » 6.15%,

4.911%, 9720443 2,593,715 408,314
Spr 14108, Class 1P, 10, 4 5006, 132047 51,312 897,232
Ser 13-20,Class QI B0, 4,50%, 12/16/42 12,870,279 24,182,354
Ser.12-129,10,4.50%, 11/16/42 6.848,976 1,561,361
Ser. 10-35, Class ()1, 10,4500, 3,"21},-'4I] 3,354,574 659, 365
Ser, 10. -3, Class O, 10, £.50%, 1/20/40 3,486,001 GadE48
Ser. 11-116, Class 1A, b0, 4.50%, 10,/20,/39 2443 482 20475
Ser 13-34,Class P10, 4. 500, B/20/39 20,382.410 2,160,943
Ser. 14-T1,Class Bl, 10, 4.50%, 5/20/29 10,273435 1,174,665
Set 15-149, Class K, 10, 4.00%, 10/20/45 20,070,185 3,545,197
Ser 15-94, 10, 4,000, 7/ 20745 203,606 181,037
Ser. 15-33, Class LI, 10, 4.00%, 7/20/45 447551 468,310
Ser 15-60, ClassIP. 10, 4,009, 4/ 20/45 18507518 3,380,398
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Agency collateralized mortgage obligations cont.
Government National Mortgage Association
Ser. 1553, Class M1, 10, 4.00%, 4/16/45

Ser. 14-2,ClassIL, 10,4.00%, 1/16/44

Sar, 14-63, Class P, 10, 4,00%, 7/20/43

Ser. 15:52, Class |E, 10, 4.00%, 1/16/43

Ser 144, Class 110, 4,004, 9 K42

Ser. 1256, Class 1B, 10, 4.00%, 4/20/42

Ser, 12-50, Class P1, 10, 4,008, 12/20/41

Ser, [4-4, Class K, 10,4.00%, 7/20/39

Ser. 1171, Class [, 10, 4.00%, 4/16/39

Ser 14-162, Class D, 10, 4.00%, 11720/38
Ser 14123, Class AL 10, 4.00%, 10/20/36
Ser. 15-69, Class X, 10, 3,505, 5/20/45

Ser. 15-77,Class DI, 10, 3.50%, 5/20/45

Ser. 16-136,Class Y], |0, 1509, 3/20/45
Ser, 15-20,Class P10, 3.50%, 2,/20/45

Ser. 1524, Class C|, |0, 3.50%, 2/20/45

Sar. 15-24,Class |, 10, 3.50%, 2720/45

Ser. 13-100,Class M1, 10, 3.50%, 2/20/43
Ser, 13-37,Class JI, 10, 3.5006, 1/20/43
Ser, 12145, 10, 3.50%, 12,/20/42

Ser. 1327, Class PI_I0, 3.50%, 12/20/42
Ser, 12-136,10, 3.50%, 11/20/42

Ser. 12113, Class |0, 10, 3.50%, 3/20/42
Ser, |4-4b, Class |, 10, 3,500, 10/20/4]

Ser, 14.J41, Closs Gl 13, 3,50%, 6/20,41
Ser. 15-36,Class GI, 10, 2,504, 61641

Ser. 13-18, Class G, 10, 3.50%, 5/20/41

Ser, 14-102, Class )G, |10, 3.50%, 3/1641
Ser, 15-52, Class K, 10, 3.50%, 11/20/40
Ser, 1248, Class K1, 10,3.50%, 13/16/39
Ser. 1526, Class Al, 10, 3.50%, 5/20/39

Ser. 1587, Class A, 10, 3.50%, 12/20/38
Ser, 15:24,Class 1€, 10, 3.50%, 11/20/37
Ser, 14-100, Class 0, 10, 3.50%, T/ 16/29

Ser 13-8, Class BI, 10, 3.00%, 11/20/42

Ser. 13-53,Class M, 10, 3.00%, 4,/20/41

Ser.14-141, Class €1, 10, 3.00%, 3/20/40
Ser.13-23, Class IK,10, 3.00%, 8/20/37

Ser, [4-46, Class K1, 10, 3.00%, 6/20/36

Ser. 14-30, Class W, 10, 3.00%, 2/16/29

Ser. 14-5,Class LL K0, 3.0046, | /16/30

Ser. 13164, Class 1, 10, 3.00%, 11/16/28
Ser. 16-H3, Class i, 10, 7 42 35, 10 /66 W
Ser, 16-H27, Class BI, 10, 2.253%, 1.2/20/66W
Ser. 16-H24, Class i, 10,2.375%, 11/20/66W
FRBSer. 15-H16,. Class X, 10, 2. 226%, T/20/65
Sar, 17-HO8, Class NI, 10, 2.2235%, 3/20/6TW
Ser. IT-HI&, ClassCl, 10, 2.205%, 9/20/67TW
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518,723,005
G, 267773
9,704,547

12,855,921
14,509,940
7,002,867
15,699,966
5,072,001
9,275,040
11,535,652
11,752,827
16,541 682
9771309
16,560,464
10,464,819
7.800,345
11,373,862
4,660,463
3,866,073
6,825,175
4,528,334
16,406, 838
22200917
6,533,510
10,048,324
10,206,564
5,828,613
8,552,524
16,993,162
3340154
34,475,701
17,143,324
11,525,819
16,824,151
11574731
B.362ALL
T.900.571
17,910,500
4,937,866
7,102,583
TAI0A48
14,065.056
44,463,565
13,632,975
16,609,689
24,860,800
15,147,870
14454819

54,148,420
1,127,616
1,373,008
2,057,894
3,379,506
1248572
2,370,506
474,655
965,328
668, 704
1137715
2177294
L A19.4T8
2,214,962
1852300
1,561,758
1,720,365
644,638
597,588
1,355,411
708,876
3,353,015
4,722,537
AR4,5R3
1,027,509
1,180,136
624,373
1,105,696
2,240,683
04,000
3421610
1,583,219
L264,071
1815561
1 852,007
£81,640
642,751
1,740,792
380,428
527,024
649,384
1,291,144
6,060,398
1,753,200
2,180,022
2,873,008
2,102,453
2,086,914
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Agency collateralized mortgage obligations
Government Naticnal Mortgage Association

Ser. 16-H11, Class 11,10, 2 083%, 1/20/66W 537,297,967 54,009,531
Sar IT-H12,Class QI 10, 2.058%, 5/20/6TW 24,446,101 3,210,751
Ser. 15-H25,Class €1, 10, 1.954%, 10/20/65W 25,798,002 2,788,764
Ser. 15-H15, Class |, 10, 1.951%, 6/20/55% 19,350,224 2,116,915
Ser 15-H2E, Class 01,10, 1953, 10/20/65W 20415 613 2258501
Sat. 15-H12, Class Al, 10, 1.855%, 5/20/65W 29,267,258 2,961,203
Sar. 15-H20, Class Al 10, 1.8231%, 8/20/65W 26,713,939 2,700.179
Ser. 15-H10,Class CI, 10, LBLI%, 4/20/65W 29,350,223 3,095.245
Ser. 15-H12, ClassGl, 10, 1.794%, 5/20/65 W 37,763,593 3,658,292
Ser 1 T-H10, Class M1, 10, 1.753%, 4/20/6TW 20,586,805 2248079
Sat. 16-H02, Class HI, 10, L7146, 1/20/65W 50,249,830 #924,453
Say, 16-HO4, Class K, 10, 17089, 2/ 20/66W 32,730,112 2,802,516
Ser. 15-H12, ClassEl, 10, 1 6365, 4/20/65W 29,696,251 1,687,514
Ser. 15-H09, Class B, 10, 16915, 3/20/65% 34230468 3,007,047
Ser, 15-HO4, Class Al 10, 16665, 12/20/54W 33,125,856 3,064,513
Sar 15-HOL, ClassCl, I0, 1 6415, 12/20/54 % I7.960,031 1,6E0,550
Ser. 15-HIT,Class CL 10, 1.619%, 6/ 20/55W 2947T8,106 1,TB0,985
Ser. 15-H25, Class AL 10, 1 617%, 3/20/65 W 25,146,526 2,205,359
Ser. 15-H14,Class B, 10, | 587%, 5/20/65 W 2,450,666 147,073
Ser 1T-H14, Clasa B, 10, 15T, 6R20/6TW 25608821 2,352 B10
Sar. 15-H28, Class DI, 10, 1.553%, B/ 20/65W 28,708,374 2,136,219
Ser. 14-H11,Class G, 10, 1 489%, 6/20/64W 52,570,317 4,152,535
Ser, 14-HOT, Class BI, 10, 1462%, 5/20/64 W 41,704,064 3,492,715
Ser J0-H19, Class GI, 1D, 14135, Bf a0 34,063,215 2,158,177
[FBSer, 11 70, Class Y, 10 -1 x 1Manth US LIBOR) + 5.00%,
0.15%, 1272040 13,597929 B3,TIE
Set. 10-151, Class KO, PO, zero ™, 6/16/37 771,190 230,067
S 06-36,Class 0D, PO, zera %, 7/16/26 19,679 16,529
278,683,662

Commercial mortgage-backed securities (19.8%)
Banc of America Commaercial Mortgage Trust FRE Ser 071,

Class X, 10, 0.2 18, 1/1549% 2,262,912 BA99
Banc of America Commercial Mortgage Trust 1444
FRE Ser. 07-5, Class XW, 10, 0083, 2/10/51 W T 26744 53
FRE Ser. 0d-4, Class XC_ 10, 0.048%, 71042 W 461,453 160
Banc of smesica Merrill Lynch Commercial Mertgage, Inc. 1444
FRESer. 04-5, Class o, 10, 0.438%, 11/10/1W 1,345,115 10,488
FRB Ser. 05-1, Class XW. 10, zero %, 11710/43 W 21,901,844 22
Bear StearnsCommercial Mo gape Securities Trust
FRBSer 07-T26,ClossAd, 55319, 1/12M5W 5,791,000 5,240,855
FREB Eed.M-PﬂEI,[IasﬁI@l,lD.mm'&h.!ﬁ.l."ﬂ" 147,033 IC]
Bear Stearns Commerclal Mortgage Securities Trust J444
FRESar 0B-PWLL, Class B, 5 3010, 3/11/19W 6,785,879 5,304,182
FRE Ser. 06-PW14, Clazs X1,10,0.336%, 12/11/38W 1,487,489 21.569
Capmark Morigape Securitios, Inc. FRE Ser. 97-C1, Class K, 10,
1.433%, T/15/29W 637,303 12,587
COCommercial Mortgape Trust 1448 FRE Ser. 07-C04, Class XW, 10,
0.549%, 12/11/49W 1203481 120

A2 Income Fund
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Commercial mortgage-backed securities cont.
CFCRE Commercial Mortgage Trust 1444
FROSer. 11-C2, Class D, 5.754%, 12/15/47%
~ FRBSer, 11-C2,ClassE, 57549, 12/15/4TW
Citigroup Commarcial Mortgage Trust
FRBSer. D6-C4, ClassC, 6.048%, 3/1549W
FRE Ser, 13-GELT, Class KA KD, L4Z2%, 11/10/46%
FRBSer. 14-GCLS Class Xa, B0, L.204%, 3/10/47TW
Citigroup Commercial Mortgage Trust 1444
FRBSer, 14-GC21, Class D, 4. 835%, 5/10/4TW
FRBESer. 13-GCL1, ClassE, 44559, 4/10/46W
FRB Ser. 06-C5, Class C. 10, 0.427%, 10/15/49W
COBALT CMBS Commercial Mufl,g,ageTant FRE Ser.07-C3,
ClassAJd,5.842%, 5/15/46W
COMM Mortgage Trust
FRESer. 14-CRIB, Class C, 473505, T/15M4TW
FRBSer. 14-CRIT, ClassC,4.735%, 5/10/4T W
Ser, 13-CR11.ClassAM,4.T15%, B/10/506W
FRBSer, 14-LIBSE, ClassC, 4.465%, 12/10/4TW
FREBSer, 12-CR1, Class XA, |0, 16799, 5/15/45%
FRE Ser, 14-LC 15, Class KA, 10, 133%, 4/10/47W
FRBSer. 13-LC13, Class XA 10, 1.3E5%, Bf10MEW
FRESer, 14-CR19, Class XA, 10, 1.23%, 8/10/4TW
FRB Ser. 14-UBS4, Class XA, 10, 1.226%, B/ I/4 1w
FRESer, [4-CRIE, Class XA, |0, 1 236%, 7/15/47W
FRESer, 14-CRIT, Class XA, 10, 1.134%, 5/10/47W
FREBSer, 14-UBSE, Class XA, b0, 1.024%, 12/10/47w
FRE Ser, 14-LCIT, Class XA, 10,0.957%, 10/10/4 7%
COMM Mortgage Trust 1444
Ser, 12104, ClassE, 4. 26%, 12/10/44
Ser, 13-LC13, Class E, 3.715%, 8/10M4GW
Ser. 14-CR18,Class E_3,60%, /1547
FRESer. | 2-L04, Class A, 10, 2.2 1%, 12/10/44W
FRE Ser. 06-C8, Class ¥5,10,0,648%. 12/10/46%W
Credit Suisse Commercial Mortgage Trust 1444
FRE Ser. 08-C1, Class AJ, 63070, 2/1541W
FRE:Ser. 07-C2.Class AX, 10, 0u0d 1%, 171540 W
Credit Sutsse First Bostan Morigage Securities Corp, 1444
Ser. 86-C1, ClassF, 6.00%, 5/1740
FRE Ser, 03-C3,Class Ak, 10, 2.048%, 5/15/38W
CSAILCommercial Mortgage Trust 1444 FRB Ser, 15-C1, Class D,
3,796, 4/15/50W
DEUES Mortgage Trust 1444 FRB Ser 11-LC3A, ClassD,
5.34%, Bf10/44W
GECapital Commaerzial Mortgage Corp. M4AFRBSer.05-C3,
Class¥C, 10, 0.075%, T/ 105w
GE Commercial Mortgage Corp, Trust 1444 FRE Ser 07-C1,
Class¥C, 10, 0.253%, 12/10/45W
GMAC Commercial Martgage Securities, Inc. Trust 144AFRS
S, 05-C1, Class ), 10, 061296, 5/ 10/a3w
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51,108,000
3,258,000

2,410,000
45 481 156
102,160,661

2,744,000
7,414,000
13,430,045

3,985,863

884,000
1619,000
849,000
1,688,000
20,968,765
9,168,602
B4,484,179
33,978,959
43,219,747
57,188,667
52623936
56,716,536
28,196,362
1,918,000
2,276,000
6,808,000
A4,436,631
6,128,100

9,861,000
B.763.929

205,732
939,901

5,324,000
5,299,500
3,408,476
37.295.602

2,992,193
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SL118.227
3,267,164

2,434,100
1B SES
5403277

246,203
5,632,994
2685

4073623

895,836
1,591,936
1,025,205
1,709,580
1,455,658
4587602
3,324,452
1,064,194
240,007
2,850,283
2,502,110
2 TALETT
1,053,326
1,523,845
1,633,363
4377662
3,033,644
Bl

7,987,410
438

206,623
9

4,675,281
5,521,994
34

7642

1,744
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tumu’dalmﬂw-ba:ml mm‘iﬂe:dont.
G5 Maortgage Securities Trust FRE Ser. 13-GC10, Class XA, 10,

1561%, 2/10/46W _ 72022715
GSMaortgage Securities Trust J44AFRE Ser, 13-GC 10, ClassE,
44120, 2/10/46W 3,347,000
G5 Martgage Securities Trust
FRESer. 14-GCLE, ClassC, 4. 944%, 1/10/4TW 3,103,000
FrE Ser. 13-GC12,Class XA, 10, L.541%, &/10/M46W ATBELLTE
FRB Ser. 14-GC18, Class XA, 10, 112%, 1/10/47% 48,004,085
FRES2r 14-GC22, Class XA, 10, 10265, 6/10/4TW 73,235,845
FR_BS!L 14-GC24, Class XA, 10, 0.84%, 9/10/47W 47,364,118
G5 Martgage Securities Trust 1444
FRB Ser. 12-GC6, Class D, 56525, 1/10/45% 7,833,376
Ser 11-GC3, Class E, 5.00%, 371044 W 1,592,000
FRE Ser. 14-GCLE, Closs D, 4.944%, 1/10/47W 1,074,000
FRE St 13-GC12, Clacs D, 4 446% 6/L0MA6™ B,055,000
FRB Ser. 06-GGE, Class ¥, 10, zero %, 4/ 10/38W 482,568
JPMBE Commercial Martgage Securithes Trust
FRBSar. 13-C14, Class C, 4,568% 8/ 5/46W Lilleoo
FRESer. 14-C25, Class i, 10, 0.9715%, 11/15/4TW 33,729,163
JPMBB Commercial Mortgage Securities Trust 1444
FRESar 13-C14, ClassE, 4 565%, 871546 4,051,600
FRB Ser. C14, Class D, 45699, B/ 1546 W 5,319,000
FRESer, 14-C25, Class D, 3.946%s, 11/15/47W 4,534,000
Ser, 14-035,Class E, 3.332%, [1/1547TW 4,813,000
JPiorgan Chase Commercial Mortgage Securities Corp, FRB
Ser. 12-L09, Class XA, 10, LG2A%, 12/15/47W 43,887,951
JPKorganChase Commercial Mortgage Securities Trust 144A FRE
Ser 12-L09, Class 0, 4.373%, 1 2/15/4TW 621,000
JPMorgan Chase Commercial Morgage Securities Trust
FRB Sef. 06-LOPT, Class B, 5.'5_!*43%.4;'].?#‘15“ 3,516,000
Ser 04-LN2 Class A2,5.115%, 7/15/i] 7233
FRBSer. 13-LC11, Class ¥A, 10, 1.341%, 4/1546W 54,656,443
FRESar. 13-C10, Class XA, i, 1 11E%, 12/15M47W 94,512,532
FRE Ser. 13-C16, Class XA, 10, 1111%, 12/15/46% 56,584,405
FRB Ser. D6-LOFSE, Class ¥, 10,0.308%, 5/15/45W 1,260,938
FRESer 07-LOPX, Class X, 10,0.142%;, 1/15/29% 9,192,041
JPMorgan Chase Commeercial Mortgage Securities Trust 1448
FRBSer 07-CB20,C1ass B, 6.322%, 2/1 /51 W 1592453
FRESer. 07-0820,Class C, 6, 322%, 2/12/51% 1,298,000
FRBSet. 10-CL, Class [, 5.194%, 6/15/43% 3,546,000
FRESer 11-C3,Class £, 5.615%, 2/15/46W™ 1,050,000
FRBSer. 11-C% ClassF, 5.615%, 2/15/45% 4,435,000
FRES2r 11-C5, Class D, 54D, B/15,46W 2,715,000
FRBSer. 12-06, ClassE, 5.136%, 5/15/45W 3,917,000
FRE Ser. 12-CA, Class D, 4.652%, 10/L545W 2751000
FRESer, 12-08, Class £, 4.651%, 10/15/45W &78,000
FRB Ser. 13-L011 Class£,3 2550 4715M46W 2,038,000
FRESer. 05-CB12,Class XL, 10, 0, 378%, 91 2/ 3TW 2406470
FRB Ser. 06-LOPS, Class X1, 10,0.006%, 4/15/43 W 927,078

34 Income Fung
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54,507,902
4,618,368

3,215,434
2.40,765
2,305,444
3,520,399
1,955,360

7,583,268
1,568,165
922,412
7,201,170
5

1141110
1,589,116

3,318,637
5,260,646
3,64],244
1,938,951

3,050,608
634,543

57400
7233
1972217
4,347,387
2,255,300
13

#3,316

1,582,453
1,272,040
2,151,140
1,048,630
4,309,113
2,733,734
3,547.619
2,721,149
628,217
1,442,219
5043
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cmmmhlrmrtﬂ:e budﬂducmlth:mm.
LB Commercial Mortgage Trust 1444 Ser. 93-C1, Class G,

6.41%, 615731 $8T613 488,748
LB-UBS Commercal Morgage Trust
FRBSer. 06-C6, Class [, 5 4A2%, 9/15/30 [In default) tW 3,606,000 EVERT]
FRE Ser. 06-C6. Clags B, 5,472%, 9/15/39 (In default) 1% 5115000 485,505
FRBSer. 07-C2, Class XW, 10, 0.26%, 2/15/40W 588,303 T4
LB-UBS Commercial Mortgage Trust Lada
FRB Ser. 05-C5, Class XCL, 10, 0.4539, 9/15/40W 5,200,185 48,488
FRE Ser. 05-C7, Class KCL, 10, 034136, 11/15/40™ 4437620 22747
FRB Ser. 07-C2,ClassXCL, b0, 0.26%, 2/ 15/40W 13,033,135 1640
FRBSer. 05-C2, Class XCL, 10, 0.195%:, 4/15/40W 1.B31,216 100
LSTAR Commercial Mortgage Trust 144A FRB Ser. 15-3,ClassC,
3.178%, 4/20/48W 1,057,000 2,704,405
Merrill Lynch Mortgage Trust FRE Ser, 08-C1, Class AJ,
G.Ad45, 2/12/51 W B54,000 BG4, 504
Merrill Lynch Mortgage Trust 1444
FRBSer. M-KEY2, Class ¥C, |0, 0.676%, 8/12/39W 545,504 3
FRBSer, 05-MCPL, Class ¥C, 10, (000506, 6/12 43w 1,005,442 10
Mezz Cap Commencial Mortgage Trust 1444
FRB Scr.04-C1,Class X, 10,932 1%, 1/15/3TW 73,5%0 B62
FRB 5er. 05- C3. [ld:ﬁitlﬂ 6.741%, 51"15'44“ 35,817 LEl2
FRE Ser. 06-C4,Class X, 10, 63770, T/15/45W 228,952 12,502
Morgan Stankey Bank of America Merrll Lynch Trust
FRESer, 13-CT,Class XA, 10, 1 4T9%, 3715/46W 62815614 3,730,931
FRE Ser. 13-C13, Class XA, 10, 0 8R4%, 10/15/46W 118,180,233 3,293,707
Morgan Stanley Bank of America Merrll Lynch Trust 1244
FRESer, |4-C15,Class E, 4. 852%, 4/15/4TW 4,378,000 3,215,571
Ser, 14-C17, Class D, 4.657%, B/ 15MTW 4368 000 3,713,659
FRBSer, 13-C11, Class D,4.359%, 8/L5M46W 5438000 4733,382
FRESer 13-CLL,ClassF,4.369%, 8/15/46% 6,213,000 4453648
FRB Ser. 13-C10, Class E, 4.082%, T/15/46% 5,447,000 4,387,248
Ser, 14-C17,ClassE, 3.50%, B/15/47 4,422,000 2851973
Ser, 14-C18, Class D, 3. 389%, 10/15/47 2,500,000 1,798,505
Margan Stanbey Capital | Trust
Ser.OT-HOLL, Class D, 5.587%, 2/12/44W 3,784,000 227,144
Ser.OT-HQLL, ClassAd, 5.508%, 2/12/44 W 1,591,046 1,978,104
Morgan Stanley Capltal | Trust 1444
FRB Ser. 08.T20, ClassC, 5.311%, 11 143w 3,065, (M) 1,083,731
FRBSer.08-T20, Class 0,5.311%, 1 /11/43W 6,823,000 6,804,578
FRE Ser, 08:T28, Class F.6.311%, 1/11/43 W 3,094,000 2,970,240
FRBSer. 11-C3, ClassE,5.155%, 7/15,/49W 308,000 795,433
TiAAReal Estate COO, Ltd. 144A5er, 03-1A, ClassE,
B.00%, 12/28/33 1638511 98,311
UBS Commercial Mortgage Trust 1444 FRE Ser, 12-C1, Class XA, 10,
2.083%, 5/10/45% 12,955 485 972,505
LBs-Barclays Commercial Mortgage Trust 1444
Ser, | 2-C2, ClassF, 4, 808%, 5/10/63W 2,565,000 1,691 458
Sar. 13-C6, ClassE, 3,50%,4/10/46 3,489,000 1,408,729
FRBSer. 12-C4, Cla:.s %A, 10, LEGY, 12/10/45% 61,504,354 3,970,845
Income Fund 35
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Commercial mortgage-backed securities cont.
Wachovia BankCammercial Mortgape Trust

&

FRE St 06-C 26, Class A, 6.027%, G/1545W 52,110,395 51,588,072
FRB Ser. 06-C X9, 10,0.271%, 11/15/48% 16.864,519 615
FRB Ser. 07-C34, 10,0.173%, 5/15/46'W 3415205 3415

Wachovia BankCammwercial Mortigage Trust 1444
FRA Ser, 05-021, Class B 5. 091%, 10/1had4w 4845000 4127415
FRB Set. 06-C26, Class XC, 10, 0.053%, 6/15/45W 524,115 185
FRESer, 05-C18,Class XC, 10, zero %, 4/ 542 W JET 14 25

Wels Fargo Commarcial Mortgage Trust FRE See. 14-LC16,

Class XA, 10, 1.372%, 8/15/50W 72232119 3,850,080

Wolls Farge Commercial Mortgage Trust 1444 Ser. 1 2-LC5, ClassE,

4.765%. 10/15/45% 1,206,000 946,318

WF-RES Commercial Mortgage Trust
Ser. 13-C12,Closs AS, 3.56%, 371548 2875000 2030458
FRB Ser. 14-C22, ClasaXa, [0, B315%, 97 15/5TW 37,228,073 1,531,706
FRB Ser. 13-C14, Class XA, 10, 080438, 5/ 15/46% 123,047,109 4,013,566

WF-RBS Commiercial Mortgage Trust 1444
FRBSer. 11-C2,Class D, 5.652%, 2/ 1544 W 5677438 5,800,325
Ser, 11-C4,ClassE, 5. 247%, 6/15/24W 1,764,768 1,108,284
Ser. 11-C4,Class F, 5.00%, 6/15/44W 6,151,000 5,228 467
Ser. 11-C3, Class B, 5,009, 3/ 1544 W 1,601 000 1408, 3457
FRB Ser. 14-C19,Class E,4.571%, 3/15/47W 2,794,000 2,049,514
FRE Ser, 12-C7,Class D, 4,826%, 6/ 15/45W 4,142,000 3,870,492
FRE Ser. 13-UBSE, Class E, 4.634%, 3/1546W 2,000,000 1,536,633
FRBE Ser. 12-C10, Class E, 4. 4480, 1271545W 3,645,000 2,756,531
Ser. 14-C19,Class D.4.234%, 3/15/4T Loiron0 883,664
Ser, 14-C20, Class D, 3,966%, 5/15/47 2,506,000 1,966,331
Ser 13-C12,ClassE 3,509, 3/15/48 3,607,000 2,644,360
Ser | 3.C14, Class €, 32559, 6/15/46 3222000 2,236,738
FRBSer. 12-C9, Class XA, 10, 1.995%, 11/15M5W 65,002,329 4929777
FRE Ser. 11-C5, Class XA,10, 1.759%, 11/15/44% 34,113,551 1,878,974
FRBSer. 12-C10, Class 4,10, L582%, 12/15/45W 43768028 1,817,348
FRESer, |3-C12,Class XA, 10, 1. 262%, 37 15/48W 18,282 240 948,197
FREB Ser. 13-C11, Class A, 10, 1. 289%, 3/ 15/45W 23,860,456 1208728

309,764,271

Residential mortgage-backed securities (non-agency) (9.8%)

BC!HP. LI;_.C Trust 144AFRB Ser. 15-RARS, Class 242, 1 959%, 1/26/46W 8,733,000 8,138,099

Bellemeade Re, Lid. 144A FRE Ser. 17-1, Class M2, 1 Month

USLIBOR + 32.35%, 4.738%, 10/25/27 (Bermuda) 1L ATHODD L1495, 096

Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation
Structured Agency Credit Risk Debt FRM Ser 16-HOAL Class M3,

I Manth US LIBOR +6.35%, T.588%, 5/25/38 10,857,470 13,215,886
Seructured Agency Cradit Risk Debt FRN Ser. 16-HOAZ, Class M3,

EManth US LIBOR +5,15%, 5.368%, 11/25/28 6,718,200 7,738,304
FRRESer 16-0MAZ, Class M2, | Month LS LIBOR + 5 009, '

£.238%, 12/25/28 4,290,000 4,966,174
Svructured Agency Credit Risk Debt FRM Ser. 16-DNAZ, Class M3,

I Manth US LIBOR +4,65%, 5 888%, 10/25/28 5,830,000 6,386,475

36 Income Fund
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MORTGAGE-BACKEL TIES (ATA%f ot

Residential mortgage-backed securities (non-agency) cont.

Federal HomeLoan Mertgage Corporation
Structured Agency Credit Risk Debt FRN Ser. 14-DM2, Class M3,

1 Month USLIBOR + 3,60%, 4.836%, 4/25/24 $2,690,000 $2,959,283
Etructured.ﬁ.ﬁew:?ﬁeditﬂisll Debt FRN Ser. L1-DMNAL, Class M2,
1 Manth USLIBOR+ 3.25%, 4. 488%, T/25/19 403,000 423,884

Federal National Mortgage Assaciation
Connecticut Avenue Securitles FRBSer. 16-C0L, Class 2,

I Manth US LIBOR +6.95%, B.188%, 8/25/28 8,800,000 10,355, 129
Cannecticut Avenue Securities FRE Ser. 16-C02, Class IM2,
1 Manth USLIBOR + 6,00, 7,238%, 9/25/28 11,518,000 13297409
Cannecticut AvenuaSecurities FRB Ser. 16-C03, Class 2MZ,
1 Manth USLIBOR + 5.90%, T.138%:, 10,/25/28 14 65T, BED 16,811,611
Connecticut Avenue Securities FRE Ser. 16-C03, Class IM2,
1 Manth US LIBOR +5.30%, 6.538%, 10,25/28 15,603,000 19,020,393
Cannetikoul Avenue Securities FRB Ser, 16-C05, Class 2M2,
1 Month USLIBOR +4.45%, 5,.688%, 1/25/2% 3,641,500 4,007 554
Connecticut Avenue Securities FRB Ser, 16-C07, Class 2M2,
1 Manth LS LIBOR + 4,350, 5 5B8H, 5725/29 260,000 284722
Connecticul Avenue Securities FRE Ser. 16-C06, Class 1IM2,
1 Manth US LIBOR + 4.25%, 5.1_&3'9&.4:’25."25 BOOO00 534,922
Cannecticut Avenue Securities FRE Ser. 15-C032, Class 2M2,
1 Manth US LIBOR + 4,000, 5.238%, 5/25/25 1,565,004 1,655,836
Connecticut Avenue Securities FRE Ser. 17-C01, Class 1M2,
1 Manth US LIBOR + 3,55%, 4, TBR%, 7/25/29 218,200 231,953
Connecticut AvenuaSecurities FRE Ser 17-C06, Class 2M2,
1 Month US LIBOR+2.80%, 4.038%, 2/35/30 G00.000 BITAZG
Connecticut Avenue Securities FRE Ser. 14-C02, Class LM2,
1 Month USLIBOR + 2 60%, 3.838%, 5/25/24 2,543,000 2666775
FIRSTPLUS Harma Loan Owner Trast Ser 973, Class BL, 7.79%,
110723 (indefauly) 134,710 13
Margan Stankey Resecuritization Trust 1444 Ser. 15-R4, Class CBL,
0.5968%, 5/260/47 4,746,000 3,939,180
NovaStar Mortgape Funding Trust FRE Ser.04-7, Class M4, | Month
USLIBOR + 1 B0%, 3 .038%, 9/25/34 2801 191 2,191,537

WaMu Mortgage Pass-Through Certificates Trust
FRESer. 05-AR1, Class AZ8, 1 Month US LIBOR + 0.80%.

2/036%, 1f25/45 14590,316 1434, 725
FRESEr05-ARL1, Class ALC3, | Month 1S LIBOR +0.51%,
1.748%, B/25/¢5 2733062 2712197
FRE Ser. 05-AR13, ClassALCH, 1 Month US LIBOR +0.43%,
L 66EY%, 10/25/45 11,384,118 10,825,330
FRESer.05-AR1T, Class A1B2, | Manth US LIBOR +0 419,
1.64T%, 12/25/45 A,073.877 3,676,380
FRB Sier. 05-AR2, Class 2818, 1 Month US LIBOR + ¢.37%,
1.B0EM, 1735/45 1,450,757 1,422,322
FRESer, 05-AR17, Class ALB3, L Manth US LIBOR+0.35%,
L5879, 12/25/45 1212138 1,154,510
153,857,074
Total mortgage-backed securities (cost $763,905,308) 5742,305,011
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58755, 6/15/21 [Germany) 5526,000 $690,362

Celanese LS Haldings, LLC company guaranty sh, unsec. unsub,

ndesd 525%, 11/15/22 (Germany) B815.000 661,990

Eastran Chemical Cou sk unsec, notes 3 80%, 371515 1,578,000 1,642,231

Geoigia-Pacific, LLC s unsec, unsub. notes 7.75%:, 11 /15/249 352,000 492,538

Glencore Finance Canada, Ltd., 1444 company guaranty s unseac,

unsub. notes &.00%, 11/154] [Canada) 442,000 509,958

GlencoreFunding, LLC 1444 company guaranty st unsec. unsub,

motes 4. 6259, 47259724 3,213,000 342,835

Glencone Funding, LLC 1444 company guaranty s unsec. unsub,

notes 4,005, 4/15/25 2,142,000 LIBTR2S

international PaperCo. =1 unsec.notes 8 70%, 6/15/38 382,000 o4, 810

Sherwin-Williams Co. (The) s unsec, unsub. bonds3.45%, 67 1/27 2,085,000 2,118,045

Snoutharn CopperCorp. s unse, unsuk. notesh 375%,

4/ 1620 (Paru} 200,000 214,959

Steel Dynamics, Inc. [44Acompany guarantysr, unsec. notes

41255 9/15/25 3,175,000 3,182,938

Westlake Chemical Corp, company guaranty sr, unsec. unsub.

notes 3 60%, Bi15/76 117,000 4,153 865

WestRock MWY, LLC comparty guaranty srunsec, unsub, notes

B304, 1/15/30 4,481,000 6,296,816

WestRock MWY, LLC company 2uarsnty s unsee. unsub. notes

1.35%, 2/15/31 418,000 BES 268

WEyérh&euserCD.sr.unsac. unsub. notes T.3750, 3/15/32R 1,035,000 L1444, 585
28,253,149

Capital goods (0.7%)

Johnsan Controls International PLC srunsec. unsub, bonds

4.50%:, 2/15)/47 1,380,000 2,081,458

L3 Technologies. Inc. com pany guaranty st unses. bonds

3.85%, 1I715/26 185,000 192,099

Legrand France 5A 56 unsec, unsub. notes 8,505, 2/15/25 (France) 1,045,000 1358200

Horthrop Grumman Systems Corp. company guaranty sr. unsec. .

unsub. notes 7.875%, 3/1/26 l.I;lkﬁ-.!]DD 1..13-@.454

Rockwell Callins, Inc, sr.unsec. bonds 43509, 4/15/47 3,574,000 3,831,954

United Technologies Corp, 51, unsec. unsul, notes 5,70%, 4/15/40 5,000 93,901

ZF Hurthm'mzricacap!tél, Inc. 1444 company guaranty sr. unsec.

unsub. notes 4,500, 4/29/27 L7000 1B48 650
10,742,796

Communication services(2.8%)

AmericaMavil SAB de CV company guaranty st unsec. unsuh,

notes B.125%, 3/30,/40 Mexico) 850,000 1,085,767

American Tower Corp, st unsec. notes4.00%, 61258 3,086,000 3,205,313

ATET, Inc. 52 unses, unsub. bonds 5, 15%, 2/ 14750 5,195,000 5021,121

ATET, Inc. == unsec, unsub. notes 4,258, 3@1,.'2? 5,170,000 6,332 002

CCHoldingsGEY, LLC/Crown Castle G5 Corp. company guaranty

51, notes 3.849%, 4/15/23 577,000 599,315

Charter Communicathons Operating. LLE Charter

Communications Jperating Capital Corp.company guaranty sr.

sub. bonds6.484%, 10,2305 3,044,000 3485480
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Communication services cont.
Charter Communications Operating, LLC/Charter

Communications Operating Capital Corp. company guaranty -

suh, notes 4. 308, /2325 41,360,000 41,446,794
Charter Communcations Operating, LLC/Charter

Communications Operating Capital Corp, 144Acampany guaranty

:__ DRAL DM AND NG

st. bands 5.375%, 5/1/47 2,211,000 2,238,331
Comcast Cable Communications Holdings, Inc. compary

Ruarantysr, unsec.notes . 455%, 11/15/22 1,486,000 1,872,208
Comcast Corp, Comparmy 2Uaraniy sr, unsec. unsu i, noles

6.50%, 11/15/35 525,000 101,985
ComcastCorp, 144h company guaranty sr. unsoc, unsub, bonds

4.049%, 11/1/52 961,000 853,591
Corncast Corp, 1444 company guaranty st unsec. unsub, bonds

3.999%, 11/1/49 . . 634,000 691015
CoxCommunications, inc. [444 sr,unsec. bonds 3.50%, 8/15/27 2,985,000 2951 875
Crown Castle International Corp. 57, unsec. bonds 3.65%, 9/1/2TR 2401000 2,395,979
Crown Castle |nternational Corp. . unsec. notes 5.25%, 1/15/23% 385,000 426,115
Crown Castle International Corp. sr, unsec. notes 4 8750, 4,15/ 22 R 545,000 580,575
Crown Castle nternational Corp.sr. unsee. notes4 T5%, 51547 R 1,450,000 1,506,943
Crown Castle Towers, LLC 144Acompany guaranty srnotes

4,883%, 5/15/20 TRLO00 A24,681
Rogers Communications, Inc. company guaranty se. unsec, unsub.

nates4.50%, 3/ 15/43 (Canada) 319,000 336,753

Sprint Spectrum o, LLESprint Spectum Co 1, LLES
Sprint Spectrum Co. i, LL 184A company guaranty sr. nates

3.36%, %/20/21 1,254,000 LT3 183

Yerizon Communications, INc. 5r unsec. unsub, notes

4.522%, 15048 753,00 15416

Veripon Communications, Inc. seunsee. unsulb, notes

4.125%, 3/16/27 1,790,200 1867925

Videotran, Ltd /Videotran Ltee. 1444 sr. unser. notes 5.125%, '

4/15/ 7 iCanada) 2.615,000 2,749,019
43,474,484

Conglomerates (0.3%)

General Ebectric Co, jr unsec, sub, FRB Ser. D, 5.00%,

perpetusal moaturity 4, 118000 4,298,163

4,298,163

Consumer cyclicals(4,1%)

2istCentury Fox America, Inc.company guaranty st unsec, noles

TEEW, 3/1/39 TI9000 1,161 645

21st Century Fox America, Inc.company guaranty st unsec, notes

T.75%, 1/20/24 652,000 802,752

215t Century Fox America, Inc.company guaranty st unsec, unsub.

nates T.75%, 1 2/1/45 3517000 5,354,547

Alimentation Couche-Tard, Inc. 1444 company guaranty s, unsec,

nates 3,55, T/26/27 (Canada) LALG000 1,417,569

Amazon.coim, inc. 1444 s unsec. bonds 4.05%, 8722 47 LB-!E.U]]D LES0,515

Amazon.com, Inc, 144A =r unsec. notes 3.15%, 8/22/27 1,604,300 1,613,598

Autonatkon, Inc, company guaranty sr,unsec, unsub, notes

5.50%,2/1/20 1773000 1.BB7.756
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_ CORPORATE BONDS AND NOTES (28.2%)" cont
Consumer cyclicals cont.
85 Cosp. company guaranty sr. unsec, unsuh. bonds
2.50%, 1/15/77
Eﬁstwp.:ummny guarantysr, unsec, unsuh, notes
450, 1/15/45
CBS Corp. company guarantysr. unsec. unsub, nates
3.50%, 11525
Expedia, Inc, company guaranty s, unsec. unzub. nates
5.00%, 2/15/26
Ford Motor Co. s, unsec. unsub, notes4_346%, 12/8,/16
General Motors Financial Co, Inc. company gUaranty sr. unsec,
notes 4 00, 10/6/26
General Motors Firancial Co., Inc. COmMpany SUArIniy s, unsec,
unsub. netes 4,30%, i30S
General Motors Financial Co., Inc. company guaranty st unsec,
unsub. notes 4.00%, 1/15/25 )
Grupo Televisa SAB sr. unsec, unsub. bonds 6.625%,
1715540 Mexica)

Grupo TelevisaSAB sr. unsec, unsub, notes 5.00%, 5,/13/145 Mexico)

Hilton Domestic Operating Co., Inc. company guaranty = unsec,
sub. nates4.25%,9/1/24

Hilton Worldwide 'Finaﬁv:e.Ll.I::,rHutnn Worldwide Finance Corp.
COMPaNY UIFANEY S, BRsoS, notesd BT5%, 4/1/37

Histaric TW, Inc, company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. bonds
9.15%, 2/1/23

Host Hotels & Resorts LP 51 unsec unsub. notes6.00%, 10/1/21R
Host Hotels & Resoirs LP s unsec, unsub, notes 5.25%, 3/15/22%
Hyatt Hotels Corp.sr. unsec. unsub, notes 3,375, 7/15/23

[HS Markit, Ltd. 1444 company guaranty notes4.75%, 2/ 15/25
{United Kingdem)

L Brands, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec_sub.notes

5625, 1f15/22

r.e;nrr:c;{-ﬁ.'sn unsec. unsub. bonds3.80%, 9/15/27
Moody'sCorp. 44430 unsec, bonds 3.25%:, 1/15/28

'WR Inc sr. unsec. potes 3.95%, 9/15/22

O'Reilly Automotive, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. notes
3.85%, 6/15/23

O'Rellly Automotive, Inc. company guaranty s unsec. sub. notes
3.55%, 315/1%

Omnicom Group, Inc, company guaranty 54, unsec. unsub. notes
360, 4/15/06

PricelineGroup, Ine, {The) st unsec_notes 3.65%, 3/15/25

W, Inc.company guaranty s notes 4 B5%, 471 24

QVE, Inc. campany 2uaranty 5. sub, notes £.45%, 2/15/25

S&P Global, Inc. company guaranty :.r.. LSEL, urﬁub. nofes
4.40%,2/15/26 .

Sirius XM Radio, Inc. 144Asr unsec, bonds 5,000, B/1/2T
Standard inclustries, Inc. 144A5r, unses. noles5.00%, 2/15/27
TimeWarner, Inc, company guaranty sr. unsec, unsub, bonds
3.80%, 2/15727

TimeWarnes, Inc, company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub, bonds
2.95%, T/15/26
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Consumer cyclicals cont.

Wulcan MaterialsCo. st unsec. unsub. notesd 500, 4/1/35 5371000 356,313

Wialt Disriey Co. [The srunsec. unsub, notes 4.375%, B/1641 212,000 231912

ViyndhamWorldwide Corp.sr. unsec, unsub. bands 4.50%, 4/ 1/2T 1,980,000 2,032,709
G4,546,687

Consumer staples (2.9%)

Altria Growp, Inc. company guaranty se.unsec. unsub. notes

4 00%, 1/31/34 283,000 302,036

Anheuser-Busch InBey Finarice, Ivd, company gUaranty S unsec,

unsub. bonds 4,900, 2/146 8,223,000 9,247,667

Anheuser-Busch InBey Finance, Inc company gUArENEy sr. unsec.

ursil, bonds 365%, 2/1/26 476,000 491,178

Anhauser-Busch Inﬂe;r'u'lqri:lwide,lnc.mmpan]rguamnqrsn

ursec. unsub, bonds 4958, 171542 430,000 483,508

Ashtead Capital, Inc. 1444 natesd.375%, 6/15/27 4,175,000 4,227,188

Bacarll, Ltel, 448 unsec. notes4,50%, 1715721 (Bermuda) 5H3,000 619,351

Canstellatian Brands, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec, notes

3.575%, 11/15/19 149,000 154,395

Constellation Brands, Inc. company guaranty s unsec, unsub.

bonds 3,708, 12/6/26 367,000 377,485

WS Health Corp. srunsec. notes4.75%, 131722 1,033,000 1,125,100

CVS Health Corp. sr.unsec. unsub. nates S, 1 25%, T/ 20045 3,781,000 3,666,287

VS Pass-Through Trust st notes 6.036%, 12/10,/28 51,7732 58,403

L5 Pass-Through Trust [44Asn mige. notes 1.507%, 1/10/32 L 487,569 1,834,611

Diageainvestment Carp campany guaranty sr. Lnser. notes

B.00%, 3/15/32 275,000 343,355

ERAC USAFinance, LLC 1444 company guaranty st unsec. bonds

4,500, 2/15/45 1,961 000 1,965 580

ERAL LISA Finarce, LLE 144A company guarantyse. unsec. notes

1.00%, 10/ 5/37 1,161,000 1,530,043

ERAC USAFinance, LLC 144A company guaranty st unsec, notes

5.625%, 3152 1,882,000 2,183,114

ERAC USAFinance, LLC 1444 company guaraalyss. unsec, notes

3855, 11/15/24 391,000 405,988

Grupuﬁimﬁ:ﬁﬁﬂduclﬂ' 144A company guaranty sr. unsec, nates

36759, 6/27/24 Mexico) 715,000 736,509

Grupo Bimbo SAB de CV 144 A company guaranty s, unsec, unsub,

nates 4 575%, 672744 (Mexica) 400,000 397,569

Kraft Heinz Co. (The| company guaranty sr. unsec. bonds

4.375%, 6/1/46 ) 1117000 1,000,736

Kraft Heinz Co. (The} company 2uaranty s unsec, noles Ser, 1446,

6.875%, 1/236/3% 1,361,000 1.a2.191

Kraft Heinz Co. (The) compary guaranty s, unses, unsub, notes

B.50%, 2/9/40 2,929,000 3673530

Larmt Weu..vun Holdings, Inc. 144 A company guaranty sr, unsec,

ursulb, motes 4. 5750, 11/1/26 2,799,000 2,947 449

Newell Brands, Inc. st unsec. unsub.notes 4_30%8, 4/1/26 1576000 2,082,389

Tysan Foads, Inc.company guaranty s unsec, bands

4.575%, B/15/34 346000 382,867

Tysan Foads, inc. company guaranty s, unsec. unsub. bonds

5.15%, 8/15/44 490,000 501462

Walgreens Boots Alliance, Inc. sr unsec, bands 3.45%, 6/1/26 E,ESB.H-I}EI 2,615 607
45,270,816
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RATERC

Energy(2.7%)

Canzdian Natural Resources, Lid. sr. unsec. unsuby. bonds 2.85%,

/127 [Canada) §1,565,000 51,604,64]
Cenavus Enengy, Inc. srunsec, bonds6,75%, 11/15/39 [Canada) 1,718,000 2029363
Cenaviis Energy, Inc. 144Asr unsec notes4.25%,

4/15/27 (Canada) 2,650,000 2,658,033
Cheniare Corpus Christi Holdings, LLC 1444 company guaranty sr.

bonds5.125%, §/30/27 2,085,000 2,150,156
ConchoResources, Inc. compary guaranty sr. unsed. notes

3.75%, 10/1/37 4,123,000 4,167,156
Devon Energy Corp. st unsec. unsub, notes 3,250, 5/15/22 513,000 520,613
EQT Carp. 5r.lﬁ15£-t. unsuh.nu-!ﬁ:—lm.lq.ﬂm 3,170,000 3,150,461
Marathon Petrolewm Corp. sr, unsec. unsub. notes 6. 50%, 3111 394,000 453,349
MPLY LPsr. unsec. unsub, notes 4.125%, 3/1/27 2385000 2,453,435
Petroleos Mexicanos company guaranty sr. unsec, unsub, notes

4 500, 172376 (Mexico) 1,AS3000 1,fr9 B3R
Philips 68 Partners LP srunsec. bonds 3. 75%, 31/ 28 2631000 2,640,506
Sabine Pass Liguelaction, LLC st bonds4.20%, 3/15/28 1113000 1,132,371
Sabine Pass Liquefaction, LLC sr. notes5.00%, 3,/15/27 4, F79.000 4,603,737
Spectra Energy Partners LP Se, unsee, notes 3.375%, 10/15/26 836,000 832,049
Statoil ASAcompany guaaanlyér.unsec notes5 0%, '

8/ 1740 [Norwy) 1425000 1,674,925

Targa Resources Partners LR Targa Resources Partners
Finance Corp. 1444 company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. bonds

5.00%, 1/15/28 1530000 1,894,725

Transcanada Trust company gearanty jr, unsec. sub, FRE 5.30%.

AT {Canada) 4,570,000 4,755,085

Valero Energy Partness LP sr, unsec, unsub. nates

4.375%, 12/15/26 562,000 587,578

WiliamsCos, Ing, {The) s1. unsec, unsuly, motes 5.75%, 3/15/32 333,000 504,603

Williams Partners LP sr. unssc_sub. notesd, 50%, 3/4/24 1,083,000 1,184,721

Willkams Partners LP srunsac. sub. notes 3600, 3/15/22 255,000 261,856

Williams Partners LPACMP Finance Carp. st unsec. sub, notes

A.B15%, 3/15/24 642,000 673,259
41,760,470

Financials 7.2%)

Allae, Inc_sr.unsec. notes 5.45%, 8/15M0 177000 232,132

Air Lease Corp. sr unsec, unsub. notes 3.625%, 4/1/27 1425000 1,432,742

Alr Lease Covpe 5. unsec, unsub, notes 3.00%, 9 1523 408,000 410,965

Ally Financial, Inc. sub. Linsec, notes 5.75%, 11/20/25 3,485,000 3,846,569

American Internaticnal Groug, Inc. Jr. ursec. sub. FRE

8.175%,5/15/38 1,930,000 2634450

Aon PLC company guaranty s unse. unsulb, notes

4355, 1271242 2441 000 2473186

Austratia &hew Zealand Banking Group, Lid. Mnited
Kingdam 1444 jr, unsec, sub, FREG.TS%, perpetuasl maturnity

{United Kingdoem) 585,000 672,107
AXASA LA4A . unsec. sub, FRN 6.463%, perpetual

misturity [France) 1,630,000 1,669,739
Banca del Estado de Chile 144Asr unsec. notes 2 00%, '

11/3/17 (Chile} L0000 999,851
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CORPORATE BOMDS AND NOTES (28, 3%)* cont.

Financials cont,

Barclays Bank PLC 1444 unsec. sub. notes 10.170%, 6/12/21

{United Kingdom) 5899000 $1,106,811
BarclaysPLC unsec, sub, bonds4,836%, 5/0/28 (United Kingdom] 240,000 250,360
BearStearnsCos, LLC (The) srunsec. unsub, notes 7.2506, 2/1 /18 BAT M0 £46,.360
Berkshire Hathaway Finance Corp. company guaranty st unsec

notes4.30%, 5/15/43 842 000 917,218
BGC Partmers, (nc, s, unsec, notes5.025%, 527721 127000 134511
BFCE SA 1484 unsec. sub. notes 5.15%, 7/21/24 (France) 260,000 282,947
BPCE SA l4dA unsec.sub, notesd 50850, 3/15/25 (France) 6,840,000 7,142,006
CantorFitzgeratd LP 444 unsac. notess.50%, 6/17/22 5,245 000 5. 8TLELT
Capital One Bank USA NAunzec.sub, notes 3.37500, 2/15/23 514,000 522,502
Capatal One Financial Carp, unsec. sub. notes4,20%, 1072925 1,437,000 1,481,616
EEREEa'\'lces,Im:::mnpaqqrsuarar'itys.r.-r.rnsmnutﬁ .

5.25%, 3/15/28 956,000 L063,179
CBRE Services, Inc, company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub, noles

4,875%, 3/1/26 2319000 2,503,162
Citsgroup, Inc. unsec. sub. bonds 4. 158, 5/15/46 2400 LEBNAR
Citigraup, Inc. unsec sub. bonds 4.125%, 7/25/28 4,450,300 4,584 703
CHOFinancial Group, Inc. 5. unsec, unsub. notes 5.25%, 5/30/25 1,735,000 1,664,688
Commerzbank AG 1444 unsec sub, nates 8 125%,

8/19/23 (Germiany) 1,399,000 1,700,577
Coaoperatiewe Rabobank UA 444§ unsec sub. FRN 1L00%,

peerpetual maturity (Hetherlands) 512,000 581,120
Credit Agricole SA 144A unsec sub notes4.375%, 317725 (France} 1,950,000 2,041,170
Credit Suisse Group AG L4dAjr. unsec. sub. FRNG6.25%, perpetual

maturity {Switzerland] 293,000 319,370
Credit Suksse Group AG M44Asr, unsec. bonds 4. 2825,

1/9 78 | Swntzerland) (L] 1,R45 243
Duhe Realty LP company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. notes

4.375%, 6/15/22" 385,000 411663
Fairfax s, Inc. 1444 company guaranty sr.unsec, notes

4.875%, 8/13/24 773,200 796,757
Fifth Third Bancorp jr. unsec. sub, FRES, 10%, perpetual maturity 459,000 479,553
Goldman Sachs Group, Inc. [The) st unsecunsub. notes

3.85%, 1/26/27 GE4.000 1006509
Goldman Sachs Group; Inc. (The] unsec. suby, notes 6.759%, 10¢1,/37 712,000 938,848
Hartfard Financial Services Group, Inc. (The) sr. unsec. unsub,

notes6.625%:, 3/30/40 2,661,000 3,652,374
Healtheare Realty Trust, Ine_sr, unsec. unssb, notes

3.875%, 5/1/358 2,250,000 2,271,108
Hospitality Propertics Trust s, unsec. unsub. notes

4,650, 3/15/24 % 184,000 154 366
Hospitality Properties Trust s unsed. unsub., notes

4505, 315250 56,000 BE2, 171
HEBC Bank LISA, MA unsec. sub. notes 7.00%, 1/15/39 1,500,200 2,140,271
HEBLC Captal Fundmg L® 1444 company guaranly 1. unsec. sul,

FRE 10.176%, perpetual maturity { Jersey) 330,000 5465,570
HSBC Finance Corp. unsec.sulb, notes 5.616%, 1/15/21 146,000 164,200
ING Bank NV 1444 unsec. sib, notes 5. B0%, 9/25/23 (Netherlands) 1.103,300 1,256,613
JPMorgan Chase & Co.sr unsec. natesSer, MTH, 2.265%:, 8/15/71 1,261 iy 1,285,818

Incame Fundd 432

190/318



EDINETOOOO
O00000000000000(E14869)
Ooooooooooooooooonoao

| CORPORATE BONDS AND NOTES (28.2%)" cont.

Financials cont,

HKR Group Finance Co, LLC 144Acompany guaranty sr. unsec.

unsub. notes 6,375%, B2% 20 £1,082,000 41,203,968
Liberty Mutual Group, Inc, 444 company guaranty jr. unsec, sub,

Doads TR0, 3/15/37 57000 T3,248
Libarty PropestyLPsr unses. unsulb, notes 3, 3756, 6/15/239 92,000 03,551
Lloyds Banking Group PLC unsec. sub. bonds 5. 30%, 12/1/45

|United Kingdam| 1,655,000 1,945,750
Llayds Banking Group PLC unsec. sub. notes 4 50%, | 14/24

{United Kingdom) 1,608,000 1,684,504
Massachusetts Mutual Life insuranc e Co, 1448 unsec. sub. notes

B.875%, &f1/39 1,948,000 3185612
Metropalitan Life Insurance Co, 1440 unsec. sulb, motes

1.H0%, 114125 3,218,000 4,153,318
Mid-America Apartments LP sk unsecnotes4.30%, 10/15/23% 61,000 64,713
Mitsubishi UFJ Financial Graug, Inc, s, unsec. unsub, notes 3,650,

3136 (Hapan 625,000 657,800
Heubergar Berman Group, LLC/NeubergerBerman Finance Corp,

144Asr unsec. notes 4. 8750, 471545 1875000 1,872,688
OneAmaerica Financial Partners, Inc. 14445 unsec, noles

7.00%, 10/15/33 157,000 958,456
Peachtres Corners Funding Trust 1444 company guaranty s,

unsec unsulb, bonds 3.976%, 2/15/25 481,000 430,419
Primerica, Inc. sr. unsec. notes4.75%, T/15/22 146,000 158,324
Prucleatiyl Financial, Inc. srunsec. nntes b.625%, 6/21/40 851000 1,170,096
Royal Bank of Canada unsec. sub.notes Sar. GMTH, 4.65%,

1/27/26 (Canadal 1,522,000 1,637,768
Royal Bank of Scotland Group PLC sr.unsec, unsub, notes 3.875%,

9/12/23 (United Kingdom) 465,000 476,923
Santanderissuances SAU company guaranty unsec. sub, notes

5.17%%, 11,1925 (Spain) 2,000,000 2,154,330
Santander UK Graup Holdings PLC L4448 unsec, subs, notes4,75%,

8715/ 25 (United Kingoom) 480,000 4815944
Santander UK PLC 1448 unsec. sulb, notes 5.00%, 11,7123

{United Kingdaom) 2092000 2,265,571
Select Income REIT sr.unsec. unsub, noles 3,605, 2/1/20R B44.000 855,047
Select Income REIT sr. unsec, unsub, notes 2. 850, 2/1/18R 454,000 458,635
5L Green Realty Corp company guaranty sr.unsec. unsub, notes

5.00%, 8/15/18"7 483,000 490,986
Sumitemo MitsuiFinancial Growp, Inc. 1444 unsec., sub. bonds

A 436%, 472024 | Japan) 185000 1,884 BT
Teachess insurance &Annuity Association of America l44Aunsec,

sub. bﬂnd!.l.ﬁﬂ"lt,ﬂ;._flw 311000 353,271
TeachersInsuranca &Annuity Associstion of America l4dh unsec.

sub. notes6,85%, 1.2/1b6/39 6eT,000 913,209
TinA Asset Management Finance Co, LLT 1444 r unsec. sub,

nofes4 125%, 1111724 33,000 34,897
Teronto-Dominion Bank (Thej unsec. sub. FRB 3.625%,

9/15/31 (Canada) 2,115,000 2,203,086
UBS GroupAG jr. unsec, sub. FRM6,875%, parpetual

maturity [Switzerland) 200,000 224,395
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Financialscont,

LIBS Group Funding Jersey, Ltd. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec.

notesd. 125%, 4/15/26 (Switzerland) 52,110,000 42,219,047

VEREIT Operating Partnership LP company guaranty 51, unsec

noatesd 600, 2/6/24 ® 2,925,000 3078878

VEREIT Operating Partnership LP company guarantysr. unsec

ursub, bonds 4,875%, 6/1 /16" 154,000 164,395

Wells Fargo Bank, MAunsec. sub. notes Ser. BRNT, G609, 1/15/38 250,000 341,035

Uu'll.liﬁ‘l’uwaﬁWatmn PLC company EII.IEFBI'II"I'EL unéec_ unsiJh.

natess, 75%, 371521 306,200 335600

WP Carey, Inc, st unsec, unsubs, notes4,60%, 4/1 /24® 2,242 000 2,344,690

113,300,137

Health care (1.7%)

Abbvie, Inc. or, unsee, notes 3.60%, 5/14/25 431,000 1:13,!345

Ampgen, Inc, 55 unsec, bonds 4.663%, 6/15/51 2400500 2,545,601

Amgen, Inc, 56, unsec, unsub, notes 2.60%, 8/19/26 652,000 B24.787

Anthem, Inc. sr. unsec. unsub. nates4.625%, 5/15/42 433,000 537409

Becton Dickinsan and Co. sr. nsac, unsuﬁ.hnnr!-sl.ﬁﬁ%,ﬁ,ﬂ':ﬂ? 4, 172 000 4 373,100

Becton Dickinsan and Co. &, wised. unsuls, bends 3.70%, 6/6/27 3,584,000 3,610,349

HCA. Inc. company guaranty sr. bonds 5,.25%, 6/15/26 454 300 A52.943

HEA, Inc. company guarantysr. sub. bonds 5.50%, 6/15/47 980,300 997,150

HCA, Inc. company guarantysr.sub. notes5.00%, 3/15/24 1,725,000 1,817,719

Omega Healthcare Investors, Inc. company guaranty s unsec.

nates4,50%, 4/ 1278 2,115,000 2,104,425

Omega Healthcare Investors, Inc. company guaranty =, unsec,

ursul, notes 4.95%, 4/ L724R 1E51,000 1.743,129

RocheHoldings, Inc. 1444 company guarantysr, unsec. bonds

4.00%, 11/28/44 (Switzeriandy 642,000 669,972

Shire Acquisitions Imvestments Iraland DAC company guaranty sr.

unsoe. unsub, notes 3,205, 923/ (Irefand) LBST,000 1,614,685

ShireAcquisitions lnwestmentsireland DAC company guaranty ss,

unsec. unsub. notes 2.875%, 9/23/23 fireland) 1,380,200 1,386,107

Teva Pharmaceutical Finance Metherlands il BY company

guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. bonds 3. 159, 10/ 176 (Netherlands) 2 768,300 2448 425

Unitedrealth Group, Inc. 5r, unsec. uinsub. notes4 625%, 11/15/41 731,000 825101
' - } 26,254,554

Technology [1.5%)

Apple, I sr ursec, noles 3 45%, 56/ 24 £,543.000 1,711 625

Apple, Inc.sr.unsec, unsub. nates 4.375%, 5/13/45 263,000 398,968

Apple, Inc. sr.unsec, unsub. nates 3.85%, 5/4/43 502,000 508,833

Broadcom Corp fBroadcom Cayman Finance, Lid, 1444 company

puaranty s unsec. unsub, notes 3.875%, 1/15/27 4,773,000 4910578

Diamaond | Finance Corp./Diamaond 2 Finance Corp, 144

campany guaranty 5. unsec. notes 7.125%, 615124 3787000 4,479,904

Diamond L Finance Corp/Dlamond 2 Finance Corp. 1444 sr. bonds

B.3%%, T/15/6 ) 946,000 L225.8%4

Diamond L Fnance Corp,/Diamand 2 Finance Corp. 1444 51, notos

5AS%, 6/15/23 4,299,000 4.710,502

Jabil Circuit, Inc. sr. unsec. sub, notes 8.25%, 3715713 173000 176,806

Microsol Carp, sr.unsec. unsub, bonds 2.40%, B/8/36 1,282 000 1,247,370
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Technology cont.

Oracle Corp.sr. unsec. unsub. notes 2.65%:, T/15/26 §2,798,000 52,746,364

Viware, Ire. sr, unses, notes 3,90%, B/21/27 Lag0.000 1,803,256
23,620,087

Transportation (0,.3%)

Burlington Harthern Santa Fe, LLC sr. unsec. nates 5,4 0%, 6/1/41 1,140,000 1,354 445

Cnﬂlim;nta[ﬁrlines,lnc.Pass-'I!hmugh Trust pass-thraugh

certificates Ser 97-4, Class A, 6,90%, 1/2/1E 40,873 40,875

Horfalk Sauthern Corp, 1444 sr, unsec, unsub. bonds

4.00%, 8/15/52 603,000 613,810

Penske Truck Leasing Co. LPYPTL Finance Corp. 1440 5. unses.

bonds 3.40%, 11/15/26 1732000 1,716,501

Southwest Airlines Co. Pass Through Trust pass-through

certificates Ser 07-1, Classa, 6.15%, B/1,22 126,688 138,657

United AirLines, Inc. Pass-Through Trust pass-through certificates

Ser O0T-1, Class A, bub3I6%, 7/2/22 310240 335,857

United Airfines, Inc. Pass-Through Trust pass-through certificates

Ser. 14-2, Class A, 3.T5%, %3726 185,513 181,709

4,432,994

Utilities and power (2.2%)

AES Corp,/Virginia {The) sr. unsec. unsub. bonds 5.1 355, 8/1/27 1,300,000 1,334,450

American Transmissicn Systems, Inc. 1448 &0 unsec. unsub. bonds

5.00%:, 9/1/44 41000 LB13.255

Appalachian Power Co. st unsec. unsub. notes Ser. L,

5.50%, LO/1/35 435,000 525,974

ArizonaPublic Services Co, srunsec. nates4.50%, 4/1 47 158,000 176,250

Berkshire Hathaway Energy Co. sr,unsec, bonds 6 50%, 9/15/37 307,000 416,441

Barkshire Hathaway Energy Co. sr.unsec. unsub, bands

5.125%,4/1/36 750,000 DEZ,142

Boardwalk Pipelines LF company guaranty sr.unsec. unsub.

4.45%, T/15/27 379,000 389,120

Commonwealth Edison o sr. mige. bonds 5,875%, 2/1/33 360,000 447,094

Consolidated Edison Co. of New Yook, Inc.srunsec_ unsuh. notes

4.0, 315142 532,000 273,040

Duke Energy Caralinas, LLC s mitge. notes 4. 256, 13/15/41 296,000 322,660

E0P Finance BY 14dA srunsec. unsub. motes$ 25%,

171421 (Netherlands) 345,000 372,505

£l PasoNatural Gas Ca, LLC company guaranty 5. unsec, unsub,

nofes B 375%, 6/15/32 £22,000 810,668

Emera US Finanee LP company guaranty s unsec. noles

3.55%:, 6/15/26 B2a000 833,845

Enbridge, Inc. sr.unsec. unsub, bands 4.25%, 12/1 /26 (Canada) 927,000 477,512

Energy Transfer Equity LPsr. sub. notes 5,875%, 1/15/24 4 185000 4,545,065

Energy Translor PartnersLP sr. unsec, unsub. bonds

B.125%, 1#/15/43 487,000 532,130

Energy Transler Partners LP st unsec, unsub,. bonds

40%, 415127 169,000 170,578

Energy Transler FartnersLF sr, unsec, unsub. nates 6,504, 2/1/42 1,659,000 1,936,515

Energy Transier PartnersLP sk unsec, unsub, notes 5.20%, 2/1/23 318,000 343,843

FirstEnergy Corp.st. unsec. unsub. bands Ser. B, 3.90%, 7/15/27 530,000 602,203

FirstEnergy Corp.se. unsec. unsub bongs Ser. C, 4.85%, T/ 15047 985,000 161,883
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Fripcipal

CORPORATE BOMNDSAND NOTES {28:2% )" conks amount, Milue
utilitiesand power cont.
FirstEnergy Transmission, LLC 1444 sr.unsec, unsub. notes
5,450, 7/15/44 _ §2,032.000 §2,350,400
Iberdrola International BY company guaranty se uivsec, unsub,
bronds 6.75%, 7/15/36 {Spain) 382000 488,315
IPALCO Entarprises, Inc, 1444 £r. notes 3.70%, 9/1/24 1.140,000 1,142,545
Kinder Morgan EnsrgyPartners L company guaranty sr,unsec.
nates 5 40%, 3/1/44 955,000 999,904
Kinder Margan Energy Partners LP company guaranty sr.unsec.
nates 3,504, 3/1/21 583,000 607,000
Kinder Margan, inc. company gussanty sr, unsec. wnsub, notes
3.15%, 1/15/23 £99,000 40,381
Midarmarican Funding, LLC sr. bonos6.927%, 3/1/29 270,000 356,331
WextEra Energy Capital Holdings, Inc. company guaranty jr. unsec.
sub. FREBEALIBOR USD 3 Month+2.41%, 4,80%, 13/1/77 1,300,000 1,300,000
Onoor Electric Delivery Co. LLC st notes 4 10%, 611,22 593,000 630,670
Facilic Gas & Electric Co. sr.unsec. notes 6 35%, 1/15/38 221,000 2EE,6TB
Facific Gas & Electric Co. shunsec. unsud, notes 5.80%, 3/1/37 583,000 T20.362
FacifiCarp sr.mige. bonds 6.25%, 10/15/37 188,000 252,865
FPLWEM Lt /Western Power Distribution, Ltd, 1444 £r. unsec, ' '
unsull, notes 5 3758, 5/1/21 (United Kingdom) 1,313,000 LAZ0,135
Fuget Enesgy, Inc. 52, sub, notes 3.65%, 5/15/25 B5B.000 ETEA98
TexasGas Transmission, LLC 1444 st unsac. notes 4. 50%, 3/1/21 1,053,000 1,105,478
Texas-Mew Mexica Power Co. 1444 L stsr bonds Ser. A, ' '
0506, 4/1/19 2,130.000 2,325,883

34,T46,499
Total corperatebonds and notes (cost $420,764,588) $440,700,836

PLRCHASED SWAP OPTIONS OUTSTANDING (1.6
Counts

H-ddﬂtmmlf.mur [poyl
Floating rate inde s/ Moturity date
Bank of America N.A.

(193253 month USD-LIBOR- BEAKug-19 Aug-18/1.9325
(2. EEZE}Emmth USD-LIBOR-BBA/ALg 22 Aug-21f3. 3635
2.2623/2manth UsD-LIBOR-BEASLE-22 Aug-21 /23625
1.5325/3 month USD-LIBOR-BEA Aug 15 Aug-18/1.8335
2.23473 menth USD-LIBOR-BEA Nav-27 Mew-1T/2.234
2.172{3month USD-LIBOR-BEAMov-27 Mow-1772.172
2.2 14/ 3menth USD-LIBOR-BBA/Nay-2T Mov-1T/2.214
Citibank, N.A.

(. 58E]3 month LSO-LIBOR-BEA May-44 May-19/2.518
(1.B96H3 moath USD LIBOR- BBA/Dec- 22 Dec-1771 856
{18753 month USD-LIBOR- BEANovw-22 Wov-17/1.975
2.376/3month LISD-LIBOR-BEA/Nav-27 Wow-17/2.376
:2.5'1'1|"3 menthUSD-LIBOR-BEA/Mov-22 Mav-1T/2587
(2,464)/3 month USD-LIBOR-BBA/Now-27 Mov-1T/2.464
L9175/ 3menth USD-LIBOR-BBA/Mar-19 Mar-18/1.9075
2.57/3 month USD-LIBOR-BEA/MNov-22 Mow-1T/257
2.301/3 month USE-LIBOK-BEANov-2 T hov=1T/2. 300
(2.425)/3manth USD-LIBOR-BBA Now-2T Moy-17/2.429

194/318

$556,510,000
250,456,300

250,456,300

556,570,000
202,112,250

202712250

212,628,000

24,489,050

71,465,000
111,313,400
324,339,500
111,313,400
324,339,500
333,940,000
111,313,400
162,169,500
243,494,800

§1,836,681
1440,124
1,242,263
40,238

231,092
93,248
28,042

2050 406
741,524
TEEﬂT
664,356
528,139
460,562
270,481
165,857
142,109
136,357
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PURCHASED SWAR OFTIONS OUTSTAMDING (L 8%1* cont

Flocred rigtivt ¥ to retedve o vyl Expirstion

Flanting rate indeu/Maturioy date duia/strike

Citibank, M.A. cont.

2.175/3month USD-LIBOR-BAA,Nov-27 Nov-17/2175 5222,628,000 593,504
2 M8 3month LISD-LIBOR-BBA/Nay-27 Now-17/2.248 111,314,000 9,164
1.975/3month USD-LIBOR-BBANov-2 2 Now-L7/1.975 11313400 80,146
2 M5/3month USD-LIBOR-BEAMov-2T Now-17/2.245 243,454,800 77918
1.6525/3 month USD-LIBOR-B3A/Dec-18 Dec-17/1.6535 333,942,000 53,431
L&86/3morth USD-LIBOR-BEA/Dec32 Dec-17/1.B96 T1,465,000 36,447
1.341/3month USD-LIBOR-B8A/Nov-16 Now-17/1.541 445,256,000 445
Cradit Suisse International

{2.18)/3 month USD-LIBOR-BBA/Nov-27 Hov-17/2.18 111,314,000 1,591,573
(234 month USD-LIBOR-BHA Nov-21 Now-112.32 445,255,400 1,300,146
2.2655/3 menth USD-LIBOR-B3A New-27 Nov-17/2.2685 111,314,000 248,230
2197513 micnth UWS0-LIBOR-BEA Nov-2T Now-17/2.1975 215,350,000 2,436
Goldman Sachs International

{L.ET75}/3 month USD-LIBOR-BBA/Nav-18 HNow-1T/1 6715 267,153,600 865,578
26953 month USD-LIBOR-BBASOCE-23 Oct-18/2 695 46,751,900 566,503
230/3month USD-LIBOR-BBA Mov-27 Now-17/2.30 162,168,800 538,404
2273 month USD-LIBOR-BBA/Mar-28 Mar-18/2.27 53,430,600 506,524
2.485/3month USD-LIBOR- BEA/Mar-48 Mar-18/2.485 22,263,850 434,458
{2ALBTS)I manth USD-LIBOR- BEA/Now-2T How-17/2 ALETS 324,324,500 470,202
1.9175/2month USD-LIBOR-BBA/OCE-19 Qel-18/1.9175 202,591,450 287,680
2 2245/3manth USD-LIBOR-B8A/Now-1T Now-17/2.2245 202,712,250 285 824
2.156/3month USD-LI BOR-BBA/Nov-27 Now-17/2.156 202,712,250 123,654
2.20125/3 manth USD-LIBOR-BBA/Nov-27 Nov-17/2.20125 324,339,500 110.275
1.6775/2 month USD-LIBOR-83A/ Nov-18 How-1T/L 6715 267,153,600 2672
1.95/3month USD-LIBOR-GEANav-27 Hov-17/1.95 121,747,000 122
JPMorgan Chase Bank N.A.

{19130/ 3 month USD-LIBOR-BEAAug-19 Aug-18/1.91% 556,570,000 1,881,207
{2.25){3month USD -LIBOR- BEA/Aug-22 Aug-21/2.25 250,456,300 1457 647
225/ month USD-LIROR-BRA Aug-33 AT 12,25 501,456, 300 1,227,236
1919/ 3menth USD LIBOR-BBA/Aug 19 Aug-L8/L91% 556,570,000 112,410
2.23475/3manth USD-LIBOR-BBADec-27 Dec-17/2.2425 162,169,600 385,964
{1.964)/3 menth USD-LIBOR-BBA/ Jan 21 Jan-18/1 964 111,312,000 306,108
1964/3month USD-LIBOR-BEA/Jan-21 Jan-18/1964 111,312,000 240,432
Total purchased swap options outstanding (cost $41,615,393) §25,696,7T6

Explicatinn

Hate/strike
. price
JPMargan Chase Bank NLA,
Federal National Martgaga
Associabisn 30yr 3.00% TEA
cammitments [Call) Merv-1T/5100.24 $52.000,000 552,000,000 S67.028
Faderal Mational Martgage
Asgociation 30 yr 3.00% TBA
commitments [Put) Dec-17/100.52 66,000,000 66,000,000 556,716
Faderal Mational Mortgage
Association 30 yr 3.00% TBA
commitments (Put) Dec-I7/100.42 58,000,000 68,000,000 514,060
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PURCHASEDORTIONS Eppiration

OUTSTANDING (015 conr, datedsirine Contract
Coun price Aot

n Chase nanl.l.mt.
Federal National Mortgage

Association 30yr 100% TEA

commitments(Put) Dec-17/5100.32 468,000,000 568,000,000 4473416

Total purchased options cutstanding (cost §1,718,125) 51,611,240
Principal

ASSET:-BACKED SECURITIES {0, 5%)" amaunt Yalus

Mortgage Repurchase Agreement Financing Trust 144A FRB

Sed. 16+5,Class A, L Moath US LIBOR » 1.17%%, 2 405%, 6/10/19 55948000 $5.948.000

Station Place Secunitization Trust 1444 FRB Ser, 17-1_ Class A,

IManth USLIBOR +0,90%, 2.138%, 2/25/49 1,552,333 2,552,333

Totalasset-backed securities (cost 58,500,333) 58,500,333
Prinzipal

MUNICIPAL BONDSAND HOTES (D, 3%)" amiount. Vinlisie

CAStateG.0, Bonds (Build America Bonds), 7.50%, 4/1 /34 STI0000 51,128,774

Morth TX, Tollway Auth, Rev. Bonds (Build America Bonds),

6,7 1Es, 171149 615,000 100711

OH State L. Rev. Bands [Build America Bonds], 4919, 5/140 B45,000 1,000,807

Total municipal bonds and notes (cost $2,294,663) 53,150,392

Principal ameuntf

SHORT-TERMINVESTMENTS [7.0%)" Ehared Valus

Putnarn Short Term imvestment Fund 1.23%+ . Shares 20,657,092 520,657,092

State Street Institutional LS. Government Money Market Fund,

Premier Class 0,965 Shares 1423600 1,439,000

.5, Treasury Bills LO33%, 12/14/1T#a% 520435000 20411354

LIS, Treasury Bills LOAT%, 12/7/17 %84 33,798,000 33,764,709

L.5. Treasury Bifls 1.063%, 1/11/1884 T.577.000 7561421

L5, Treasury Bills LOGE%, 2/1/1888 37,751,000 641,501

L5 Treasury Bills 1. 068%, 2/a/1884 943,000 Ga,077T

.5, Treasury Bills LOT3%, 1/25 1884 LIT3000 1,774,422

Totalshort-terminvestments (cost $124,192 089) §124,185 576

| TOTALINVESTMENTS
Totalinvestments (cost$2,710,464,198) $2,690,186,178
Key to holding's abbreviations
DAL Designated Activily Company
FRE FloatingRate Bonds: the rate shawn is the current nterest rate at the close of the reporting period.

Rates may besublect toacapor floor. For certain securisies, the rate may represent afived raze
currently in place at the close of the reparting period,

FRH Floating®ate Hotes; the rateshownisthe current interest rateor vield at theciose of the reparting
period, Rates may be subject toacaporfloor, Forcertainsecurities, the rate may represent a fised
rate currently in placeat the choseofthe reparting perind.

GO.Bonds  General Obligation Bonds

IFB Irverse Floating Rate Bonds, which are securities that pay interest rates thalvary inversely to
chartgesin the market interest rates. As interest ratesrise, inverse floaters prodice less curment
incame. The rate shown bs the current Interest rate at the close of the reporting period, Rates may be
subject toacapor finar,
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10 intenest Cnly

PO Principal Qnly

THY Te BeAnnounced Commitments
Motes to the fund's portfolio

Unless noted otherwise, the notes tothe fund's portfolio are for the close of the fund's reporting period, which ran
from evember 1, 2006 thaoueh Oclobser 31, 2007 Wherepor ting penoch Within the lollowing notes to the portiolio,
referzncesto "ASC 820° represent Accounting Stardards Codification 820 Fair Value Messurements and Disclosures,
referencesta "Putnam Management” represent Putnaminvestment Manogement, LLC, the fung's manager,

anind rectwholly-awned subsidiary of Putnam Investments, LLC and references to "0TC, itany, represant
aver-the-counter,

* Percentages indicated are based on net assets of 51,565,242, 11T,
1 This security is non-income-producing,
* Thissecurity, in part o in entirety, was pledped and segregated with the broker to cover margin regquiremants far

futures contracts at the close of the reporting period. Collateral at period end totaled 54,492,147 and is included
ininvestments in securities on the Statement o assets and liabilities (Notes | and &),

& Thissecurity, In partorinentirety, was pledged and segregated with the custadian forcollateral on certain
dervative contracts at the cloge of the reporting percd. Callateral at peniod and tataled 517,957,034 and & Included
ininvestmients in securities on the Statement of assets and liabilities (Notes L and &),

§ Thissecurity, in partor inentiraty, was pledged and segregated with thecustadian for collateral on the initial margin
oncertain centratly cleared derivative contracts at the close of the reporting pericd. Collateral at period end totaled
545 458,853 and is included inlnvestments in securities on the Statement of assets and liabilities {Motes 1 and 8).

I This security was pledped, or purchased with cash thatwas pledged, to the fund for collateral an certain derivative
zantracts (Mote 1)

L Affiliated company (Mote 5). The rate quoted inthe security description isthe annualized T-dayyield of the fund at the
close of the reporting period.,

F Thissecurity was pledped, ar purchased with cash that was pledged, to the fund lor collaboral on certain derivative
contracts. The rate quoted inthe security description is the annualized T-dayyield of the fund at the closeof the
reporting period iNobe 1),

® Real EstateInvestment Trust.

® Therate shown represents thewelghted average coupon associated with the underlying mortgage poals. Rates may
besubjecttoacaporfloor,

Attheclose of the reparting period, the fund maintained liquid assets totaling $718,900,3 780 cover certain derivative
contracts and delayed dalivery securitios.

Unbess atherwise noted, the rates quated in Shart-term investment ssecunty descriptions represent the welghted
average yield to maturity.

Debtabligations are considered secured unkess atherwise indicated,

1444 after the name of an issuer represents securities exempl from registrationunder Rule 1444 of the Securities Act
of 1933, as amended. Thiese securities may be rescld in transactions exampt fram registration, normally toqualified
institutional buyers

See Note | tothe financial statemeants regarding TBA commitments.

Thedatesshownon debt obligations are theoriginal maturity dates.

E:"u‘! IES CONTRACTS DUTSTANDI 1'??417‘&1&_

Unrealized

Number of Notional Expiration appreciation/

contracts amount Value date {depreciation)

.5, Treasury Band Ultra 30yr {Lang) LOTa SIT697T5063  SITEOTS.063 Decl? 5(3,551,0385)
Unrealized appreciation =
Unrealized depreciation (3,551,035)
Total 53,551,036)
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198/318

WRTITEN SWAP OPTIONS DUTSTANDING At 10/31/37 (amiisms $45,135,573)

Eaimhlrp rty Hotianalf

Fixed Obligation % to receive or [pay)/ E=piration contrack
Floating rate index/Maturity date dutefstrike_ Amount Nalue
Bank of America N.A.

2 5063 month USD-LIBOR-BBA (Mov- 27 New 172506 6222 628 000 513,358
(2.296)3 manth USD-LIBOR-BEAMNow-2T Men-1T/2 306 202,712,250 506,781
(2.2625)3menth USD-LIBOR- BEA Aug-19 Aug-18/2 2625 250,456,300 548,490
2.3635/3manth USD-LIBOR-BBAMAUR-19 Aug-18/2 2635 250,456,300 T43,855
(1.9325)/3 month USD-LIBOR-BBA/AUE-20 Aug-19/1.9325 556,570,000 L163,231
1.9325/Amanth US0-LIBOR-BEA Auwg-20 Aug-1971.9325 556,570,000 4,258,674
Citibank, N.A.

(1755 A month USO-LIBOR-BHAMoy-18 Meny-1if 1L o 445, 256,000 445
(& 212l 3manth USD-LIBOR-BEAMow-27 Mene-1772 212 162,163,800 8,108
(L642)/3manth USD-LIBOR-BEADec-19 Dec-L T LE42 2E2 628 000 11,131
(2.00)/3 month USD-LIBOR-BRA Dec-18 Dec-17/2.00 333,942,000 56,770
2,35/ ronth LS LIBOR-BEANov-IT Mene 1772 38 162,168 800 162,10
(2.257)f3moanth USD-LIBOR-BBA /MNow-2T MNew-17/2 257 111.313.400 225,566
{2.05)/3 month USD-LIBOR-B8A Mar-19 Mar-18/2.05 333,940,000 210,491
(2.337)/3manth B5D-LIBOR-BEAMNow-27 Menw-17/2. 337 121,747,400 283671
2,398/ 3maonth USD-LIBOR-BRAMew-2T Nene-1T/2. 398 166970, 700 332,372
2337 3month USD-LIBOR-B8A Nav-2T Mow-1T/3. 337 121,747 400 410,289
2.37 3 month USD-LIBOR-BBA/Nav-27 Mene17/2. 37 162,169,800 673,005
2.3635/3 month LISD-LIBOR-BEBA/ Now-27 Naw-1772 3635 222628000 B9G 417
(2 3AT) 3 menth USD-LIBOR-BEA Maw-27 Me-1T/2.37 163,163,800 900,043
LE44{3 month USD-LIBOR-BBA/Dec-19 Dec-IT 1642 222,528,000 941716
2. 25T/ 3month USD- LIBOR-BBA MNaw-2T M- 1772 257 111,313,400 1231126
2.208/3 month USD-LIBOR-BBA May-24 May-19/2.208 111,314,000 011,627
Credit Suisse International

(2.32)/3 month USD-LIBOR-BRANov-2T Men-17/2.32 445,755 400 231,533
24155/3month USD-LIBOR- BBAMav-27 M- 17/2. 4155 185,970,700 512600
2.295/3month USD-LIBOR-BBA/Now-2T WNen- 1772 795 333342000 1,749,555
Goldman Sachs International

2.5525/3month USD-LIBOR-BBANow-27 Mo 17/2.5525 121,747,000 122
{L4351/3month USD-LIBOR-BEAMNow-18 Mo 17/1.435 445,256,000 445
2R/ Amanth US0-LIBOR-BEA Now-F 1 Mene- 112 60175 162, 164,500 56, 755
(2,31} 3 month USD-LIBOR-BAA Now-2T New-17/2.31 162,169,600 353,530
(2. 293 3month USD-LIBOR-BBA/New-27 Meng-Lif2 393 202,712,250 B0, 026
1.495/2 menth USD-LIBOR-BBA MNav-18 M- 1771 495 445,256,000 854,552
(230253 month USD-LIBOR-BEA/Oct-19 Oct-18/2.3025 445 156 000 948, 395
2.31/3manth USD-LIBOR-BRANow-2T Meny= 177231 162,163,800 956,802
{2463 month USD-LIBOR-BEA /Mar-38 Mar-18/2 46 &0,108 450 1,003,227
JPMorgan Chase Bank N.A.

2.6525/3manth USD-LIBOR-BBA/Dec-27 Dec-1Tf1 6525 163,169,800 58,381
(2320543 month USD-LIBOR-BBA/ Jan-28 Jan-18/2.3H05 35,842,500 252,331
24115/ amonth USD-LIBOR-BBA/ Jan-28 Jan-18/2.4115 15,842, 500 273,837
(6,00 Flosor)fifMar-18 Mar-18/6.00 Floor 21,202 000 485,766
(2.25)f3 month USD-LIBOR-BBA fAug-19 Aug-18/2.25 250,456,300 533472
2.25/3month USD-LIBOR-BBA/MUg-19 Aug-18/2 25 250,456,200 758,883
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Counterparty HNotionalf

Fixed Obligation % to receive ar (pay)/ Expiration cantract
Floating rate index/Maturity date datestrike amount Value
JPMorgan Chase Bank N.A. cont.
{L.918)/3 month USD-LIBOR BBA Aug-20 Aug-19/1.919 4555,570,000 £1,129,837
1809/ 3month USD-LIBOR-BEBA/AUZ-20 Aug-19/1.919 555,570,000 2,298,636
Total $26,816,976
Expiration Maotional Contract

: date/strike price ~amaunt, Mmount. Value
JPMorgan Chase Bank N.A,
FederalMational Mortgape
Asgociation 30yr 3,005 TRA
commitments [Put) Dec-17/590,96 468,000,000 $68,000,000 £332,028
FederalNational Mortgage
Associabion 30y 3.00% TEA
commitments [Put) Dec-17/99.86 £B,000,000 68,000,000 302,668
Federal National Mortgage
Association 30y 3.00% T34
commitments (Put) Dec-17/99.77 68,000,000 65,000,000 274,448

Federal National Martgage
Association 30yr 3,000 TBA

commitments {Puf) Dec-17/99.40 68,000,000 68,000,000 152,240
Federal National Martgage

Association 30y 3.00% TBA

commitments [Put) Dec-17/99.20 68,000,000 68,000,000 163,472

Federal National Morigage
Association 30 yr3,00% TEA

commitments (Ful) Men-17/100.24 52,000,000 52,000,000 150,332
Federal National Mortgage
Association 30 yr3.00% TEA
commitiments (Put) Dac-17/99.21 GB.000,000 68,000,000 145,336
Total 51,552,424
Counterparty
Fixed right or abligation % to receive Natianal! Premium Unrealized
or (payl/Floating rate index/ Expiration contract receivable/  appreciation/
Maturity date date/strike amaunt {payable] (depreciation)
Bankof America N.A.
(2,647} 3month USC-LIBOR-BBAS
Jun-23 (Purchased) Jur-24/ 2647 555,656,700 302, 176,177) 35,560
(2.203}/3 month USD-LIBOR-BBAS
Jun-24 {Purchased) Jun-19/2. 303 55 656,700 IL113.134) [2.783)
2 785 3month USD-LIBOR-BAA/
Jan-47 (Purchased) Jan-ZTf LT85 33,394,000 (3,583,175 {144,596
2.5925/3manth USD-LIBOR-BBRAS
Jan-27 (Purchasad) Jan-19/2.5925 33,394,000 {1,177,1359) {176.588)
2. B4T Amonth LUSD-1IROR-BAAS
Jun-29{Purchased) Jun-24/2 £47 55,656,700 (2,106,177} (208, 156)
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Fised right or obligation % to receive Haotienal/ Premium
or (pay)/Floating rate Index/ Enpiration contract  receivable/
Maturity date datefstrike amaunt [payabile]
Bank of America N.A. cont.

[2.185)/3 month USD-LIBOR-BBRA/

Jan-47 (Purchased) Jan-FT/2.785 $33,394,000 5{3,583,17§)

220313 month USD-LIBOR-BEA/

Jun-24 (Purchased) Jun-1%23203 55,655,700 (1,113,134)

[2.5925)/3month USD-LIBOR-BBA/

Jan-27 (Purchased) Jan-19/2.5825 33,394,000 (LITT.139)

2.71T5/3month USD-LIBOR-BEA/

Jan-4¥ {Written) Jan-19/2.717% 33,304,000 3,014,148

(271753 menth USD-LIBOR-BRA/

Jan-47 (Written) Jan-19/2.7175 33,394,000 3,017,148

(24133 maonth USD-LIBOR-BBA/

Jun-29{Written} Jun-19/2.413 55,656,700 2,140,000

2.413/3month USD-LIBOR-BAA/

Juin-29 {Wrltten) Jun-19/2.413 55656100 2,140,000
Barclays Bank PLC

[2.205)/3month USD-LIBOR-G8AS

Jun-24 {Purchased) Jun-19/72 704 55,656, 00 (1,113,134)

2433 month USD-LIBOR-DDA/

Felr-22 [Purchased) Feb-19/2.43 33,394,000 {465,84¢)

[2.43)/3 manth BSD- LIBOR-BEA/

Feb-22 (Purchased) Feb-1%2.43 33,394,000 (465,84€)

42.205/3monthUsD-LIBOR-BBA/

Juifi-24 {Pusre hased) Jum-1%2.205 556567100 {1,113.134)
Citibank, N.A.

2.206/3 month US0-LIBOR-BE8A/

Nov-27 (Purchased) Now-17/2 206 111,314,000 [166,371)

[2.654)/3 month USD-LIBOR-BEA/

Jun-29{Purchased) Jum-24,2 654 55,656,700 [2.176,177)

2543 manth USD-LIBOR-BEAS

Jun-28{Purchased] Jun-34/2.654 45,656,700 [2A76,077)

[242)/3 manth USD-LIBOR-BBA/

Jun-29 {Written) Jum-19/2.42 55,656.700 2,142,783

242{3menthUSD-LIBOR-BBA/

Jun-29 {Wwritten} Jun-19/2.42 55,656,100 2,131,652

4507 3manth LISD-LIBOR-BAA/

Hew-27 (Written) Mow-17/2.507 111,314,000 166,071
Credit Suisse International

(2.18){3 month USO-LIBOR-BBA/S

Now-27 (Written) How-17/2.18 111,314,000 5,566
Goldman Sachs iInternational

281753 menth UsSD-LIBOR-BBEA/S

Mor-4T {Purchased) Mar-27/2.8175 &,678,000 (843,211)

(281753 month USD-LIBOR-BRA/

Mar-47 Purchased) Mard T 2 8175 £/6TR 900 [B43.211)

200/318

Incame Furnd 53

EDINETOOOO

O00000000000000(E14869)
Oooooooooooobooooooad



Counterparty

EDINETOOOO
O00000000000000(E14869)
Oooooooooooobooooooad

Fixed right or obligation % to receive MHotionalf Premium Unrealized
or (pay}/Floating rate index/ Expiration contract  recelvable/  appreciation/
Maturity date date/strike amount {payable]  (depreciation)
JPMorgan Chase Bank N.A,
2 B35/ Amonth USD-LIBOR-BAA/
Feb-52 (Purchased) Feb-22/2.8325 533,384,000 S4,662.637| 5(155,616)
(2.8325)/3 month USD-LIBOR-BEA/
Feb-52 (Purchased) Feb-22/2.8325 33,394,000 (4,662,637 (1,033,210}
2.3 3month USD-LIBOR-BBA/
Fob-43 {Written) Feb-19/2.79 33,384,000 3,170,760 1,446,628
(279072 manth USD-LIBOR-BRAS
Feb-49 (Written) Feb-1952 09 33,394,000 3,100,060 440,042
(5,00 FloorlMar-2] (Written) Mar-21/5.00 1,000,000 222,000 102,420
Morgan Stanley & Co. International PLC
1.85125/3 month USD-LIBOR-BAA/
Apr-1% (Purchased) Apr-18/1.85125 333,942,000 (350,635 (46,7530
(2.01)/3manth US0-LIBOR-BEAS
Apr-19 (Written) Apr-18/2,01 333,942,000 150,639 1235}
Unrealized appreciation 5,076,904
Unrealized depreciation |3,825,018)
Total 51,251,885
Principal Settlement
Agency amount date Value
Federal Home Loan Martgage Corporation, 3.5006, 117147 52,000,000 LIS13/T 42,055,938
Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corparation, 3.00%, 117147 2,000,000 L1/13/17 2,001,797
Federal National Mart gage Association, 4.50%, 11/1 47 15,000,000 LIf13/1T 17,106,250
Federal National Martgage Association, 4 00%, 117147 11,0000 L1317 11,544 Ra3
Federal Mational Martgage Association, 3.50%, 11/1/47 358,000,000 L1/13/17 367,984,835
Fegeral Natlonal Mortgage Assoclation, 3,00%:, 11/1/47 58,000,000 LT 58,036,249
Tatal £458,779,912
Upfront
premium Unrealized
received Termination Payments Payments appreciation/
Hational amaunt Waluwe {paid) date made by fund received by fund [depreciation)
SLNL3I4000  SLe45221 5741046 031727 2.08%— ImonthUsD- 5908447
semiannually  LIBOR-BEA -~
Quarterty
333,942 000 1455087 1082 887 10/31/37 ImonthUSD-  2,295%-— (385802
LIBOR-BBA—  Semiannually
Quarterly
L11.314,000 1,420,367 223 436} 10337 2.2001%— 3manthUsD- 1125983
Semipnnually  LIBOR-BEA
Quarterty
Lh1, A1 000 G5 148 190,047 WAL 34055 — imonth UsE- ARG, B4Y
Semiannually  LIBOR-BBA—
Quarterly
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premium Unrealized
received Termination Payments Payments appreciation/
Motional amaount Walue {paid) date madebyfund  received by fund (depreciation)
511,314,000  5L025.202 50190042 103727 2.2405%— Imenthus- 5Te0, 192
Sermannually  LIBOR-BBA—
Quarterly
168,768,000 3,869,830 (1,092,502 10/31/27 2.09%— AmenthUsD- 27183728
Semiannually  LIBOR-BEA—
Quarterly
506,304,000 6106006 1436478 10731727 ImonthUs0-  2.21%— [4,688,058)
LIBOR-BBA—  Semiannually
Quarterky
337,536,000 i72,143 [351,238] 1031137 1. 34875 — AmenthUusD- [EiD.441)
Semiannually  LIBOR-BRA—
Cluartefly
41,743,100 633,243 [257,385) 10718027 2 AT6— ImenthUush- 365,035
Semiannually  LIBOR-BBA—
Cluarbetly
166,970,700 1407563 (1,069,535 1031127 2.2506— AmonthUSD- 344,139
Semiannually  LIBOR-BBA--
Quarterly
50d), 912,700 qal. 807 1,198,554 10/31/27 ImonthWUsD-  2.365%— 2171,158
UBOR-BBA—  Semiannually
Quarterly
83,485,350 BG6,S5TE (494,728 10/25/27 2.33%— AmonthUsD- 363019
Semiannually  LIBOR-BBA-—
Quarterly
250,456,350 125228 540,281 10/25/27 Imenthuso-  2.33926%— 448,106
LBOR-BBA—  Semisnnually
Quarterty
G005, 368,500 TBLETIE (24,803 12/20/19 1.80%— ImonthUsD- 55,897
Semiannually  LIBOR-BBRA—
Quarterly
577400 LET4E %5 1220422 7.05%— Imanthuso- 1,969
semiannually  LIBOR-ARA—
Quarterly
237,288,700 G59,137E (119,168 12/30/23 3ImonthUsd-  2.05%— (778,306
UBOR-BBA—  Semiannually
Quarterly
285,609,700 3.004614F (1,386,764 12/ 20/2T 3. 25%— ImonthUsn- 1,617,853
Semiznnually  LIBOR-BRA—
Quarterly
44 344 400 925911€ (460237 13047 2.50%— ImenthUsD- 465,674
Semiannually  LIBOR-BRA—
Quarterly
40,216,000 1Ta86] [Fa-rli 102727 2.2935%— ImonthUsh- 149,034
Semiannually  LIBOR-BBA—
Quarterly
117,833,000 423,375 730,300 11T ImonthUSh- 2.306%— 306,949
LUBOR-BBA—  Semiannually
Quarterly
Imcome Fund 55
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| CENTRALLY CLEARED INTEREST RATE SWAP CONTRACTS OUTSTANDING st WO3I/1T st
Upfrant
premium Unrealized
received Termination Payments Payments appreciation/
Motional amount Value (paid) date made by fund received by fund [depreciation)
S67,615,000 5269,108 $(552} 1041727 2.30%— Imanth Uso- S246,205
Semlannually  LIBOR-BBA—
Guartarky
26,715,400 100,717 (218 13T 2.304% ~ Imonth Ush 100,439
Semiannually  LIBOR-BBA—
Quarterty
117,933,000 469,373 470,376 10717137 2, 30— Fmonth Ush- 01,266
Semiannually  LIBOR-BRA—
Quarterky
41,095,500 175478 (298] 10/4/2T 2.2955%— Imonth WS- 147,117
Semiannually  LIBOR-BBA—
Cruarterty
108,735,000 428416 {78 10/10/3T 2 30%— ImanthUsD- IT1A65
Semlannually  LIBOR-BBA—
Cruarterly
G134, 500 206,721 {445} 10/5/2T  2.30561%— Trmonth USD- 165,801
Somiannually  LIBOR-BEA -
Quarterky
61,341, 50 217762 (445 1537 2 3036 — Imonth USD- e
Semiannually  LIBOR-BEA—
Quarterky
B10B4,300 347,043 E {662 W7 2.300%— Imonth UsD- 346,382
Semiannually  LIBOR-BBA—
Quarterhy
18,361,500 118432 (£23) 10/6/27 ImonthUSD-  Z2TISH- (107,455
LIBOR-BRA— Semiannually
Quarterly
12,675,000 102,718 (165} 10/10/2T 3month USD- - 2.2935%— (31,257)
LIBOR-BBA—  Semiannually
Quarterly
12,721,000 55972 152} 10£10/27 Imanth USD-  2.2949%— 43,537
LIBOR-BRA—  Semiannually
Quarterly
10,636,000 30,632 (77l 10/10/2T 2. 30178%— Fmonth Us0- 24958
Semiannually  LIBOR-BBA—
Quarterky
12,121,000 62,078 {53 10f10/27 ImonthUSD-  2.28962%. (55,678
LIBOR-BBA—  Semiannually
Quarterly
19,210,405 33426 {140 1071027 2. 3245%— Imaonth USD- 23,090
Semiannually  LIBOR-BBA—
Cuarterly
18,210,400 36,116 (140} 10410427 - 2.32295% — Imanth WS- 25747
semiannually  LIBOR-BEA—
Quarterty
30,574,000 5,266 (224) 10/16/3T 2. 34586% — Imonth USD- 22,313}
Semiannually  LIBOR-BEA=
Quarterky

56 Income Fung

203/318



EDINETOOOO
O00000000000000(E14869)
Ooooooooooooooooonoao

premium Unrealized
received Termination Payments Payments appreciation/
Motional amount Value (paid) date madebyfund  receivedby fund (depreciation]
530,904,000 $36,859 S224) 101027 23597 — ImenthUso- 534,114}
Semignnually  LIBOR-BRA—
Quarterly
86,824,900 121,555F (o8] 147837 2.364% — AmenthusD- (122,263)
Semiznnually  LIBCR-BRA—
Quarterly
20,291,000 44,234 [14T) W0ATIT 232%— AmenthUsD- 31,222
Semiannually LIBOR-BBA—
Quarterly
T3467,.100 208,381 (533) IWI8/2T ImeonthUso-  2.3135%— [187,248)
UEQR-BBA—  Semiznnually
Cuiarterky
15,253,000 84,807 {1109 L0727 ImonthiUSD- 2 28259%— (79,979
UBOR-BBA—  Semiznnually
Quarberly
37,828,300 261,308 [203) 10/18/27 224%— ImenthUsD- 253,248
Somiannually  LIBOR-BBA.-
Quarterly
177 445,200 8730341 aa) LI/RY3T 2375 — AmonthUsH- 72,035
Semiannually  LIBOR-BBA—
Qruarterly
47,993,600 335,780 (313) 10/18/27 ImonthUsSD- 2 25T6%— (3z3578)
UBOR-BEA—  Semiannually
Quarterly
42,993,600 316432 (312) 10/18/27 3ImonthUsD-  2.26256%— (304,254)
UBOR-BBA—  Samizanually
Quarterly
42,993,600 325032 {313 10/18/27 ImonthUSD-  26031%— (312,388)
UBOR-BEA—  Spmiannually
Quarterly
42,993,600 275,338 (317 I0/18/27 Imonthus0-  227T190%— (267,365)
UBOR-BRA—  Semiznnualky
Quarterky
42,593,600 288,057 (313 1W/I8/37 ImonthUsSD- 2 2G9ETH— [275,765)
UBOR-BBA—  Semiannualky
Quarterly
445,255,400 LOT3,066E (3233 L3237 ImonthUsSD-  2.32%— (1,076,298
LBOR-BBA—  Semiannually
Quarterly
41,142 675 434,541 (354, 281) 102027 223%— ImenthUsD- 11886
Semiannually  LIBOR-BBA—
Quarterly
135,228,175 105,192 180,755 10027727 ImonthUsD- 2354250 — 294,198
LIBOR-BBA—  Semiznnually
Quarterly
31,275,000 117507 [22T) 10723727 2.303%— ImonthUsh- 112,337
Semiannually  LIBOR-BBA—
Quarterly
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Upfrent
premium Unrealized
received Termination Payments Payments appreciation/
MNotional amount Value {paid) date made by fund received by fund [depreciation)
587.419,000 585,671 3635 10/24/3T 2. 35551%— Imonth Us0- #[99.533)
Semlannually  LIBOR-BRA—
Guarterly
260,000 159 @ 10/25/3T7 2.338% ImanthUsh 125
Semiannually  LIBOR-BRA—
Quarterty
51,343,600 4621 {Z73) 10/25/3T 2.345T%— imonth Ush- 11,415
Semiannually  LIBOR-BBA—
Quarterky
51,343,600 10,782 (373 10/25/3T 2.34105%— 3monthusp- [17,588)
Semiannually  LIBOR-BBA—
Quarterky
52,580,000 158,317 282 10426/3T 2.3784%— Imonth UsD- {165,05T]
Semiannually  LIBOR-BBA—
Cruarterly
53,430,600 158757 {288} 10/27/37 FmonthUsSD-  2.378%— 163,287
LIBOR-BEA Semiannually
Quarterky
23,563,000 BT854 (171} H26/3T 2 386%— Imonth USD- [%0,251)
Semiannually  LIBOR-BBA—
Quarterky
17,508,000 53,301 1130} 10/26/2T 24025%— Imanth USD- (95,315)
Semiannually  LIBOR-BBA—
Quarterky
41,214,000 286,719 {300} 102027 242156% Imanth UsD- 1290,249)
Semlannually  LIBOR-BRA-—
Quarterty
41,314,000 304,071 {300} 102727 24264%— Imanth UsD- (307523
Semiannually  LIBOR-BEA—
Quarterly
48,437,000 414649 352} L0/27/3T 243955 — Imanth Ws0- 418,885
Semiannually | IBOR-BRA—
Guarterty
71,354,900 62,2358 |582) 11729737 245%— Imonth UsD- (02 B L8]
Semlannually  LIBOR-BBA—
Quarterky
48,650,900 380,503€ [397) 12/8/3T 24425% Imaonthush (360,900
Semiannually  LIBOR-BRA—
Cruarterky
23,154,500 118,083 {181) 1y20/3T 24026 — ImanthUsD- (118027}
Semiannually  LIBOR-BBA—
Quarterky
22,154,500 119634 (5]} 10/20/3T 240335%— ImanthUsh- {113,578
Semiannually  LIBOR-BEA—
Quarterky
22,658,000 174,548 (185} 10/31 /3T 2A428%— ImonthUsD- I73,843)
Semiannually  LIBOR-BBA—
Quarterky
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Upfront

premium
received Termination Payments
MNaotional amoumnt Value [paid) date made by fund
355,302,300 3235033 ey 13127 238997 % —
Serniannually
55,302,300 204537 (%o 10/31/27 2.38792%-
Semiannually
55,302,300 240,565 (400 10/21/27 2.39108% —
Semiannually
34,323,000 68.98% (249 LL/1/3T 2.36789%—
Semianmualby
34,323,000 57663 (2450 LE/1/aT 2.36421% —
Semiannually
34,323,000 6LA3E {2499 15/1/27 2 3654%—
Somiannually
18,255 500 9458E {133 11/6/2T ImonthUsD-
LIBOR-BBA—
Quarterly
37,846,700 13,246¢E (314 12/4/27 2.356%—
Semionnually
5,000,000 1,950 (£ 1] 536/20 Imonthusd
LIBOR-B0A
plus 12.70%—
Sermiannually
Total $(1,335,137)
EExtendedeffectivedate,
Upfront
premium  Termina- Payments
Swap counterparty/ recaived tion received (paid)
Hihural mmaunt Jujge. lpaM) _ date o e
Bankof america N.A,
5174469 SIT4.3R2 S— L4l 400 (1 manth
LIS LIBOR) —
Monthly
314,561 312809 = 1/12/41 4.50% (1 moath
Us0-LIBOR)—
santhly
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Unrealized
Payments appreciation/
received by fund  {depreciation]
ImenthUsn- 2233318
LIBOR-BRA—
Quarterly
ImonthUsD [¥22,809)
LIBOR-BRA—
Quartarly
AmeonthUsD- (238,846)
LIBOR-BBA—
Quarterly
imonthUsn- {65,238)
LIEOR-BRA—
Cluiartetly
ImienthUsD- 57912
LIBOR-BAA—
Cuarterly
ImonthUSD- (51,68T)
LIBOR-BBA
Quarterly
2.340%— {9,991}
Semeannually
ImonthUsD- 12,939
LIBOR- BBA--
Quartetly
emonthUsD (1,041)
LIBOR-BOA--
Semiannualty
$4,130,087
Tetal return Unrealized
received by appreciation/
or paid by fund [depreciation)
Synthetic TRS 2,123
Incben 4.00% 30 year
Fannie Mae pools—
Manthly
Synthetic TRS 913
Index 4.50% 30 year

Fannie Mae pools—
Manthly
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o S OUTSTAMDING #t10/31/17 2
Upframt
premium  Termina: Payments Tatal return Unrealized
Swapcounterparty/ recei tion received [paid) received by appreciationf
Hotional amount Value (paid) date byfund or paid by fund {depreciation)
Barclays Bank PLC
S604,087 5597290 S—  1f13/36 [G.50%) Lmonth  Synthetic TRS 51215
Usp-LIBOR— Index5.50% 30 year
Monthly FannieMae poals—
Monthiy
2146 214,035 = 1fi3fan 450%(1Imonth  Synthetic MEX [I66)
LISD.LIBOR}— Indlex 4. 50%: 30 year
Monthhy FannjeMsze pools—
Manthiy
137,306 137,710 — /1341 4.00% (1 month Synthetic TRS 1671
USD-LIBOR)— Index4.00% 30year
itk FannleMae poals—
Monthly
481146 480434 —  1/12/40 4.00%[1month  SymtheticMBX (B1)
USD-LIBOR])— e 4.00% 30ypoar
Monthiy FannieMae pools—
Manthiy
216,123 213,910 = 1f12/35 &.00%(1menth Symthetlc TRS 44]
USD-LIBOR}— Inden G005 30 year
tonthhy Fannie Mae poals—
Manthly
LUTTRAT 3173246 —  LI3M0 4000 (1month  Synthetic MBX [535)
UsD-LIBOR)— Index4.00% 30year
Monthly Fannleblae poals—
Monthiy
48,47 48,098 — 1712/38 6.50%(1 month SyntheticTRS (B3]
USD-LIBOR)— Indexs. 500 30 year
Menthhy Fannie Mag poals—
Monthiy
374,572 314,832 = 11241 5.00% (1 month Synthetic MEX Index 965
LIS LIHOR] — 5 009 20 year Ginnie
Monthiy Mae il pools—
Monthiy
445197 447 508 — 1121 4.00% (1 month Symthetic TRS 5430
U3D-LIBOR)— Index4.00% 30year
Monthiy Fann|eMae poals—
Manthiy
2306720 2,390,120 — 11240 4.50%(Lmonth  SyntheticMEX (2,964
USD-LIBOR}— Index4.50% 30 year
Maithihy Farinle Mae poali—
Ionthiy
3360047 3389913 —  1f12/39 [500%) lmonth  SyntheticMBX (37,066)
USD-LIBOR— Index6.00% 30y ear
Manthly FannieMae pools—
Monthiy
431,882 426,137 = 112738 &50% (1 month Symthetlc TRS {554)
USD-LIBOR)— Indexs, 50% 30 year
Monthhy Fannie Mae pools—
Manthby
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TCTOTAL RETURN SWAR CONTRACTS OUTSTANDING 3418/31/1
Upfront
premium  Termina- Payments Total return Unrealized
Swap counterparty/ received tion received (paid) rece appreciation/
MNotional amount Value {paid) date byfund orpaid by fund [depreciation)
Barclays Bank PLC cont.
SLIOSEL 5109574 5= 1/13ML (5.00%]Emonth  SyntheticTRS 51216}
USD-LIBOR— Friches 5.00% 30 et
Maonthly FannieMac pools—
Manthly
RTRMN  RT4A46 —  1/12/43 350% (1 month  Synthetic TRS 1,956
USD-LIBOR)— Index 3.50% 20year
Manthly FannieMze poois—
Manthly
674911 67,553 — 11343 350%(Imonth SyntheticTRS 200
UsD-LIBOR]— Index 3.50% 30 year
Manthily Farnmie Mae poals—
Manthly
4936325 4916672 — 1240 500%(1month  Synthetic MBX [11,193)
USD-LIBOR)— Frickex 5009 30 year
Monthly Fanmie Mag poois—
Manthly
51,423,147 51225956 = 1/12M1 5.00%(1 month Synthetic MBX (1o02aT)
USE-LIBOR)— Indhes 5000 30 e
Wanthly FannieMaepocis—
Manthly
5e, 852160 57220731 — L1338 [5.50%) ]l month  Synthatic MEX (493,084}
UsD-LIBOR— Index6.50' 30 year
Manthly FannleMae pools—
Manthly
Citibank, N.A.
4706983 4,190,851 — 11l 500%{Imonth  Synthetic MBEX (8,934}
USE-LIBOR)— Inchex 5.000 30 vear
Manthly FannieMaepools—
Manthly
e 81T 9492 500 — 112/ 500% (1 month Synthetic MEX 2117}
USD-LIBOR)— fndex 5.000: 30 year
Manthly Fannie Mae pools—
Monthly
Credit Suisse International
9475764 9440.110 — /24l 450%({1month  SyntheticMBXIncex 121.326)
USD-LIBOR]— 4,509 30 year Ginnie
Monthby Mae Il poals—
Manthly
303229 300,351 = 1/12/35 (5.00%) Lmonth  SyntheticTRS (G40}
USEHLIBOR— Iriche s 50005 30 year
Monthly Fannig Mae pools—
Manthly
195481 134,451 = 1/12M3 350%(1menth  Synthetic TRS 575
US0-LIBOR]— Indhex 3.50% 30 pear
Manthly FannieMae pools—
Manthly
534,986 530,255 — /134l (5.00%] I month  SyntheticTRS {1,047}
USD-LIBOR- Index 5.00% 30 year
Manthby FannieMae pools—
Manthly
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Upfront
premium  Termina- Payments Total return Unrealized
Swapcounterparty/ receiv tion received [paid) received by appreciation/
HNotional amount Value (paid) date byfund or paid by fund (depreciation)
Credit Suisse International cont.
51102457 51094,319 §—  1/12/41 S500%(lmonth  SyntheticMBX Index 53620
USD-LIBOR)— 5.00% 30 pear Ginrde
Monthly Mae ! pools—
Monthly
5092 A4 G4 ARG — 134 350% {1l manth  Synthetic TRS [ h)
USD.-LIBOR}=— Index 3.50% 30 year
Maonthly Fannie Mae poals—
Manthiy
BB, 44 670,207 — 1dfan 400% (1 month  SyntheticTRS B,137
UsD-LIBOR)— Indlex4,00% 30year
Madatkily Fannle Mag pesals—
Monthly
533,051 534,663 = If12/44 350%{lmonth  Synthetic TRS 6,008
USD-LIBOR)— Iricdiex 3, 50% 30 year
Monthly Fannie Mae pools—
Manthly
38E438 349,613 = 11244 3 50% (1 month Synihetlc TRS 4,378
USD-LIBOR)}— Ingdex 3.50%% 30 year
Maonthly Fannie Mae pools—
Manthily
564,152 566,526 — L1345 350%(l month  Synthetic TRS 6,926
UsD-LIBOR)— Inden 3.50% 30 year
Monithly Fannie Mae poals—
Monthiy
1,819,552 17B1126 —  L12/45 400%:(lmonth  Synthetic TRS {21.454)
USD-LIBDR}— Indexd.00% 30vear
Mesnthly Fannie Mae poals—
Manthiy
637,203 623,956 = L1345 400%(1month  Synthetic TRS [Taly)
USD-LIBOR)— Inclexd.00% 30 year
Monthly Fannie Mae poals—
Monthly
605,776 608,109 — L1345 150%({1month  Synthetic TRS T34
LSD-LIBOR}— Index 3.50/% 30 year
Monthly Fannie Mae poals—
Manthiy
ATOBTIL A TIGTAT — 1124l [4.00%) lmonth  Synthetic TRS (32,964)
USD-LIBOR— Index4.00% 30 year
Masithily Fannle Mae pools—
Manthly
Goldman Sachs International
619,313 6l 1,064 — 138 650%({lmonth  Synthetic TRS 'BOO)
USD-LIBOR)}— Indlex 6,500 30 year
Moanthly Fannie Mae pools—
Monthly
477,760 471404 —  Lj12/38 650%(Lmonth  SynthetlicTRS 161T)
USD-LIBOR}= index s, 50% 30 year
honthly Fannle Mae pools—

62 Income Fund
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AETURN SWAP CONTS 17t
premium  Termina- Payments Total return Unrealized
Swap counterparty/ received tion ived (paid) received by appreciation/
Notional amount Value {paid) date by fund orpaid by fund [depreciation)
Goldman Sachs International cont,
£1,345,180 51,335.369 5— 112739 s00%[lmonth  SyntheticTRS 52,755
LSE-LIBOR)— [riches 6.00% 30 yead
Monthby Fannic Mac pools—
Manthly
BOo st Ra2 114 —  JI33R sAD%(Imonth  Synthetic TRS {175)
USD-LIBOR]— Inche 6. 5055 30 year
Manthly Fannie Mae pools—
Manthly
228,352 136,777 — 113l AS0%([lmonth  SyntheticTRS 662
LSD-LIBOR]— Index4.50% 30 year
Marthly Fannie Mae poals—
Maonthly
3,796,106 3620716 —  1/12/38 (6.50%}1maonth  Synthetic MBX {33.257)
LSD-LIBOR— Ik 6.50% 30 ywear
Maonthly Fannie Mag pools—
Manthly
1426002 1435338 = 1J12/38 [6.50%) 1month  SyntheticMBX 112, 404)
USE-LIBOR— Indh 6.50% 30 yeur
Manthly Fannie Mae pocls—
Manthly
GOA0ET 547,200 — 11336 5.50%(1month  Symthetic TRS 215
LSO-LIBOR)— Index5.50% 30year
Manthiy Fannie Mae pools—
Manthly
46,551 4666 —  1J13fal 4.00% (L month SyntheticTRS SB6
LSD-LIBOR)— Irchex 40009 30 vear
Manthly Fannio Mao pools—
Manthly
17449 12T = |f12/39 600 ({1lmonth Synthetic TRS 16
LS50 LIBOR]— Indies b 00U 20 year
Monthly Fannia Mae pools—
Manthly
536619 531,125 — LIy 0% (Imonth  SyntheticTRS 1066
LS0-LIBOR)— Index6.00% 30year
Manthly Fannie Mae pools—
Manthly
5200263 5233977 —  I2/38 (G.50%) Ilmonth  Synthetic MBX [45,55E)
LUSD-LIBOR— Index 6.50% 30 year
Manthly Farinle Mag pools—
Manthly
192,825 194,075 —  1/12/38 (6.50%) 1 month  Synthetic MBX (1/689)
LSD-LIBOR— Iriches 6.50% 30 vear
Manthly Farnie Mae pools—
Manthly
514,143 S17ATE —  1J12/38 [E.50%)1month  SyntheticMBX [4,504)
USD-LIBOR— Indie 6, 5006 30 year
Manthly Fannie Mae pools—
Manthly

210/318
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Upfrant

premium  Termina: Payments Tatal return Unrealized
Swapcounterparty/ received tion received [paid) received appreciationf
Hotional amount Value (paid) date byfund or paid by fund {depreciation)
Goldman Sachs Internatienal cont.
5206363 5203618 S—  1f12/38 &50%(Imeonth  Synthetic TRS 51267)
USD-LIBOR)— IRadex, 50% 30 year
Monthiy FannieMae poals—
Monthiy
RTRTIH  BRY,RIT —  1f12f38 650%(Imonth  Synthetic TRS BT
LSD-LEBOR}— Indlex, 50% 30 year
Monthhy FannjeMsze pools—
Manthiy
458,705 958,734 — L1339 6.00% (1 month Synthetic TRS 1978
USD-LIBOR)— Index6,00% 30year
itk FannleMae pools—
onthiy
1093660 1096872 — 112441 400%[1month  Synthetic TRS 13,309
USD-LIBDR] - Iricdes 4.00% 30 year
Monthiy FannieMae pools—
Manthiy
1,043,766 1,034,535 — 112741 (S00%)1menth  SymheticTRS (2.044)
USD-LIBOR— Inddex 5,00% 30 year
Monthhy FannieMae pools—
Manthly
1077007 1.080,263 —  If12/4 350%(lmonth  Synthetic TRS 12,140
USD-LIBOR)— Index 3.50% 30 year
Monthly Fannleblae pools—
Monthiy
632,408 618362 —  L1ZM45 4.00% (1 month Synthetic TRS [T.A57)
USD-LIBOR)— Index4.00% 30 year
Menthhy Fannie Mag poals—
Monthiy
T05360 702,239 —  1f17/43 (3.50%) L month  Synthetic TRS [2,078)
LISDH-LEROR~ Index 3, 50% 30year
Monthly FannieMae poals—
Monthiy
1255790 | 253730 —  L12/4 [3.00%) Lmonth  Synthetic TRS {7.550)
UsD-LIBOR— Index 3.00% 30 year
Monthiy Fann|eMae poals—
Kanthiy
JPMorgan Chase Bank N.A.
142,343 142,76l - 1f12/41 4.00%[1month  Synthetic TRS 1132
USD-LIBOR}— Index4.00% 30year
Meenithiy FannieMae poals—
Monthiy
1043811 1,034,580 — 1Ml B00%) 1 month  SymtheticTRS [£.044)
Usp-LIBOR— Index b, 00% 30 year
Monthiy FannjeMae pools—

&4 Income Fund
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Upfrant
premium  Termina- Payments Total return Unrealized
Swap counterparty/ received tion received (paid) received by appreciation/
Notional amount Value {paid) date by fund orpaid by fund [depreciation)
JPMorgan Securities LLC
$2,210.36 52,204,000 5= 112/44 400 (Lmonth  SyntheticTRS 313,284
LSO-LIBOR) — Irichest 4.00% 30 year
Monthly Fannic Mae pools-
Manthly
1.098 496 2004 530 — 1f12/a4 (A 50096) | month !‘i.:.'mhi_'llr TRS 22 525)
LSD-LIBOR— Index 1.50% 30 year
Manthly Fannie Mae pools—
Marnthly
2210226 2304000 — 124 (w00%) Lmonth  SyntheticTRS (13.284)
LED-LIBOR— Index 4.00% 30 year
Manthly Fannie Mag pooli—
Manthly
718,254 712927 = 1/12/41 (5.00%}1month  Synthetic MBX index {2,355)
LSD-LIBOR— 50005 30 ywaar Gimnie
Maonthby Mae Il pools—
Manthly
Upfront premium received - Unrealized appreciation 105,265
Upfront premium {paid} - Unrealized depreciation {906,603)
Total — Total ${801,338)
Upfront
premium  Termina- Payments Total return Unrealized
recoived tion received (paid) received appreciation/
Motional amount Value {paid) date by fund or paid by fund [depreciation)
59,405,000 548248 - T332 (L9225%)—At USANan Revised SA8ME
maturity Consumer Price
Indben-Urban
(CPE-U]—AL maturily
9 .405,000 45,332 - TA/2T L0BS%h—AL USAMNon Revised (45,332)
matiirity Consumer Price
Indhex-Urban
WP LA —AT maturity
10,792,000 15,835 o] T/5E (LO9%]—Al LSA MNon Revised 15,835
muaturity Cansumer Price
Indes-Urban
{CPI-U]—At maturity
10,792,004 90,545 = TafIT 205%—A1 USA Nan Revised {90.545)
maturity Consumer Price
Indies-Urban
(CPi-U)—At maturily
Total = 5(11,794)

Incame Furd 6%
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CREDIT DEFAULT CONTRACTS OUTSTANDING —PROTECTION 50LD st 10/31/5

Upfront

premium Termi-  Payments Unrealized
Swapcounterparty/ received Meotional nation  rec appreciation/
Referenceddebt”  Rating™" {paid)”” amount Value date by fund (depreciation)
Bankol America N.A,
CMEXNABBE-6  BER-/F  §13,514 S198,000  $33125 5/11/63 300bp— §|19,475)
Inehex Mesitkly
CMBY NABBB-6 BEB-P 26,395 438,000 T227TT Wlilf63  3D0bp— E6,62T)
Indesx Momnthly
CMEXMABBE-6  BEE-P 54073 ETBOD0 46555 H/LI/63  300bp— (91,964
Inchesx Monthly
CMBXNABBRB- 6 BHB-P 51,528 Qo4000 150239 S5/L1fA3 ID0hp— 9%, 184)
Index Monthily
Credit Suisse International
CMBXNAAG AP 3634420 TLEI4,000 4,275,356 5/L1/63 200bp— (613,086
Index Monthly
CMBEMAAT AP 11538 287,000 5,089 L/ITAT H0bp— 2981
Index Maonth by
CMBRNAAT AP 159,523 4345000 137,302 11747 Xbbp— 24311
Inchex Monthly
CMBXNABBB-6 BBE-/P 214,355 193,000 83239 Sil1f63  3D0bp— [67,852)
Index Monthily
CMEXNABBE-6  BBB-/P 271,905 2342000  39L8IT HIlMG3  300bp— {L18,543)
Inghesx Mexithily
CMEXNAEBB-6  BBB-P 264,277 2500000 418250 511563 3D0bp— [152,515)
Index Monthly
CMEXNA BRE-6 BBB-F 1801294 16,847,000 2818503 511/63 3I0Dbp— (1,007, 382)
Index Monthly
CMEXNAGDE-7  BOD-P 143564 2186000 255106 1/1TMT  300bp— (110,267)
I ex Monthly
CMBXNABBE-7  BBE-P 1003542 13,577,000 1584436 11747  300bp— {572,974
inelx Monthly
Goldman Sachs International
CMBYXNAAL AP R2T1 168,000 10,030 %ll/e3  00bp— {4,694)
Index Momithly
CMEXNAAG AP 16,025 326,000 L0 51163  HObp— {15,171}
Index Monthly
CMEXNAAG AP 65, TS5 1,256,000 74883 SI1G3  X0bp— {8.700)
Index Monthly
CMEXNAAG AP EB,084 LIB3,000 106445 H11/63 200bp— {17,668)
Inefex Monthly
CMBXNAAG AP 55332 1783000 106803 511/63 200bp— (50,778
Index Monthly
CMBXNAAE AP 109,667 LOE4000 117251 511/63 200bp— {6,820
i gx Monthly
CMBYNAAR AP 165,367 2518000 150,325 S11f63  bp— 16,021
Index Momnthhy
CMEXNAAG AP 148,561 306000 RBO0S5 HI1/B3 H00bp— {30,301)
Fridex Monthly
CMEXNAAR AP 224,300 2497000 208771 511563 20bbp— 1,889
Index Monthhy

Bb Income Funt
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Upfront
premium Termi-  Payments  Unrealized

Swap counterparty/ received Hotianal nation  rece appreciation/
Referenceddebt’  Rating™ {paid]™ amount Valve date by fund {depreciation)
Goldman Sachs International cont.

CMBXMAAS AP $293,8710 S5.647,000 5337126 5/11/63 200bp— H141,060)
Il Manthly

CMBYXMAAG AfP 785,860 SE4T000 337026 5/11/63  200bp— 149,069}
Iniclex Marthly

CMEXNAAE AP 785,360 SE4TO00 337126 5/11/63  200bp— {43,069)
I Manthly

CMEXMNAAL AfP 3BH805 e 000 456,347 5711063 J00bp— (B4, 374}
Index Monthiy
CMEXNABBE-E  BBB-/P 12,607 146,000 24426 511063 300bp— {1,733}
Index Manthby
CMEXMABBE-E  BBB-/P 1,143 375,000 62,738 5/11/63 300bp— (44,376
Index Monthly

CHMEXNABBE-6 BBE-/P 43,557 A0 L0000 67,087 5/11/63 300bp— [23.256)
Il Manthly
CMBXNABBBE-G BBB-/P 43,389 401,000 67,087 5/11/63 300bp— [23465)
Il ex Manthly
CMBEXMNABBE-B BBB-/P 35,601 503,000 B4,152 5/11/63 300bp— [44.057)
Index Manthly

CMBXMNABBB-.G BBB-/P 34,781 GET000 111,589 S/11/3  300bp— [T&A405)
Index Manthky
CMBXMABBE-6  BBB-/P AR BT100F 112,258 5/11/62 300bp— {79,155)
Index Maonthly
CMBXMNAHBEE-B  HEH-/P 33984 BILOMG 112,358 &/11/63  3ikbbp— {18,584)
Imdex Maonthby
CMBXNABBE-6  BBB-/P 77,301 TLA000 119452 S/11063  300bp— {41,734}
Index Manthly

CMBEXMABBR-6  BBE-/P 68,535 1,006,000 168,304 5/11/63  300bp— 199,182}
Index Monthly
CHBXNABBE-G BBB-/P 34210 1144000 191391 5/11/63 300bp=— E6.487)
Index Maonthly
CMBEXNABBB-6 BBB-/P 200,757 1446000 241316 5/11/63 300bp— (40,315)
Index Manthly

CHMBEXNABBB-T BBB-/P 53,005 1144000 133505 L/ATMT  300bp— [39.833)
Index Manthly

CMBXMNABBB-T Bas-/p 83,576 1,266,000 T Te2 1TMT 300 bp— {53.42T)
Index Manthly
CMEXMABBR-T  BBB-/P 126,786 1,819,000 22277 LITMT  300bp— {B4,431)
index Manthly

JPMorgan Securities LLC

CMBXMNAMG Afp 5,502 168,000 10,030 511/63 200bp— (4462
Inelex Manthhy

CMBXNAAG AP 106,467 1965000 117,301 5/11/63  200bp— (10,075}
Inlex Manthly

CMBXNAAG AfP 105,771 13E4000  L1B445 5/11/63 200bp— 111,907)
Il Maonthly

CHBXNAMG AP BB,458 I6RERO00 160474 S/11/63  200bp {70,970
Il ex Manthly

Incame Fumnd 67
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Upfront

premium Termi-  Payments  Unrealized
Swapcounterparty/ received Meotional nation  rec appreciation/
Referenceddebt”  Rating™ {paid)™ amount Value date by fund (depreciation)
JPMorgan Securities LLC cone,
CMEXNAAG AP 5132031 2,730,000 5162981 H11/63 200bp— 525,889
Index Menthly
CMBXNAAG AP 87171 3,039,000  IB1A428 5711763 2Obp— (93,076}
Indesx Monthly
CMEXMNAALG AP 173,375 3,385,000 202,085 51163 200bp— (27,393
Inchesx Monthly
CMBEXNAAL AP 218,564 AD26000 240352 S/L1fR3 AMbp— [30,223)
Index Monthly
CMBXNAAG AP 249,808 5000000 298,500 1163 200bp— (46,748
Index MoaiLhly
CMEX WA R G AR 125,181 5254000 313664 HILG3  200bp— 13,561
Index Monthly
CMWERNAAG (P 530,174 9,000,000 537300 Sllf63 H00bp— (38264
1315 i Monthly
CMOXNAAG AP 590,453 11,640,000 GO4908 51163  200bp— {99,888
Index Monthly
CMBXNAAG AP 1,032,363 17500000 LO44750 511763 H0bp— [5,583)
I e Monthly
CMBYNABBB-.6 BBE-/P 438,180 330,000 55209 51163 In0bp— [6,836)
Indesx Momthhy
CMBEXNABBE-6  BBB-/P 59,512 383,000 64076 ¥ilf63 300bp— 4,341)
It ex Monthly
CMEXNABBEE-&  BHR-/P 15,0k 613000 02555 H11/E3  2hbp— {6, 294)
Index Monthiy
CMEXNABBE-6  BBB-P 73,500 Be4.000 111,087 ¥ilf63 300bp— {35,200)
i ex Monthly
CMEXNABBE-6  BBB-/P 18,081 GBAO00 115402 5/11/63 200bp— 136,620)
Indhex Monthly
CMEXNABBB-6 BBB-F 19,853 T12000 119118 511/63 300Dbpe [38.,843)
Inefex Monthly
CMOXNABBD-5  BBB-P 78,422 74000 119452 511753 300bp— {40,613
Index Maomnithly
CMBXNABBBE-6 BBB-/P 87,751 118,000 120,121 511763 300bp— {31,951)
Friclex Menthly
CMBEXNABBB-5  BBB-/P 87,751 78000 120,121 1163 300bp— {31,851}
Index Monthly
CMBEXNABBB-6  BBB-/P 103,193 T32000 132464 Hilf63 300bp— 118,843
It ex Monthly
EMANNARRR-6  BRAE-F 103625 E71000 137,353 5/11/63  300bp— {34,249)
Index Monthly
CMEXNABBB-6  BBB-F 118,604 B23.000 137688 H11/63 300bp— {18,604
Index Momithily
CMEXNABBB-6  BBB-P 132197 908000 151908 S/11f63 300bp-— {15, 181)
index Monthly
CMEXNABEE-6  BEB-F 117,983 1072000 179,346 511/63 300bp=— (50,741)
Index Monthly

&8 Income Fung
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Upfrant

premium Termi- Payments  Unrealized
Swap counterparty/ received Hotianal nation  received appreciation/
Referenceddebt”  Rating™ {paid)’ amount Value date by fund {depreciation)
JPMorgan Securities LLC conl.
CMBEXMNABBB-B 2833-/F  5130,849 S1173,000 5196243 5/11/63 300 bp— SlE4,710)
| e Marthhy
CMEXMNABBBE-B aaa-/p 251,940 1702000  2B4T5 511763 300 bp— 3LBLY)
|ndex Monithiy
CMBXMABBB-B gag-P 251,040 1,702,000 284745 51163 300bp— 31,812}
Indhex Marithly
CMEXMNABBBE- B 34a8-/p 147015 17RS,000  MEA3I] S/11fRF 00 bp— {100,574}
Index Maonthly
CHBXNABBE-6 88a-/p 227,587 1838000 307497 5/11/63 300bp— {18,838)
Index Manthly
CHEXNABBB-E B838-/p 260,606 2345000 392319 5/11/63 300bp— {130,245}
Index Monthky
CHEBEXMABBB-0 #38-/F 209,169 2831000 483664 5/11/63 300bp— (E72.509)
Il Manthly
CMBXMABBB-G 3as-/F  L11338 9297000 1,555,388 5/11/63 300bp— [436,564)
Index anthly
CHBXMABBBE-T 8ag-/P 93,740 709,000 32,740 L1747 300bp— 11414
Inelex Manthly
CMBXMNABBB-T 8ag-/pP 19,528 T4T000 87175 L/LTMT 300 bp— (67,211}
Index Manthly
CMBXMNABBR-T B838-/P 436,274 3609000 42LLITD L/ATMT  300bp— 17,2009
Index Manthly
Upfront premiumreceived 19,019,232 Unrealized appreciation 102,386
Upfrant premium (paid) - Unrealized depreciation  [5,976,863)
Total 519,019,232 Total SI5,874,477)

* Payments related tathe referenced debt are made wpon acreditdefault event.

" Upfront premium is based on the difference between the original spread on ssee and the market spread on day

olegecution.

" Ratings for an underiying index represent the averape of the ratings of all the securitiesincluded inthatindex. The
Moody's, Standard & Poor s oc Fitch ratings are believed to be the mast recent ratings availableat October 31, 2017
Securities rated by Fitch are indicated by */F." Sacurities rated by Pulnam are indicatad by */P." The Putnamrating
categoriesarecomparalble tothe Standard & Poor's classifications.

Upfront
premium Termi- Payments Unrealized
Swap counterparty/ received Notional nation {paid} appreciation/
Referenced debt {paid]™ amount Value date by fund {depreciation)
Citigroup Global Markets, Inc.
CMENNABBT Index 5{103 649 $635,000 5122174 11747 500 bp)— 517,868
Maorithily
CMBXNABBT Index 99,731) BIL000 L2 IT LAATMT 1500 bpl— 21.836
Manthly

216/318
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Upfront

premium Termi-  Payments Unrealized

Swapcounterparty/ received Hotional nation  (paid) appreciation/

Referenced debt® {paid)”” amount Value date by fund (depreciation)

Credit Suisse International

CMEXNABB.T Index 5(171,916) 59,740,000 52.558.6985/11/63 (500 bp)l— 52,377,313
Mentkily

CMEXNABR.T Index (1,058,637 B A36000 1238286 LATMT 500 bpl— 173,392
Manthily

Goldman Sachs International

CMEXNABBGINdex (548,785) 5,169,000 1357896 5/11/63  (500bpl— 824,085
Monthly

CMEXMABET Index [241.6TD) 1557000 307263 L/1TMT (500 bpl— 4,040
Monthily

CMEXNABRG Index (44,124} 02000 73335 51163 (S00bp)— 34917
Manthily

CMBXMNAEBB.T Index {691,593) JA0B000  BR5699 LATHMT 500 bpl— {30,607)
tAanthily

CMEXMNABELT Index {204,744} L210,000 232996 IA1TMT  (5Xbpl— 27075
Manthly

CMEXNABR.T Index {194,318} LIBE0OD 228186 LAATWT  [500bpl— 33,115
Monthly

JPMorgan Securities LLC

CMEXNAAT Index 163,877) 3030000 95748 [J1TMT (200 bp)— 30,693
Manthly

CMBXNA BB Gindex {275,973) 1931000 S0T.274 5/11/63 (500 bp)— 225423
Manthily

CMEXNABR.GIndex (L73,90:0) 1,308,000 343612 5/11/63 (530 bp)- 168,440
Menthly

CMBYMA BB Bindex {146,983} LO220000 268479 5711563 [SM0bpl— 120,496
Manthly

CMEXNAEBR.G Index (111,356) 792000 20B0538 5/1163  [SM0bpl— 95,932
Manthly

CMEXMNABR.T Index [S14,337) L341.000 1027608 LATHMT  [500bpl— 108,079
Monthly

CMEXNABR.T Index {265,535} 1635000 314574 /1747 [5Mbpl— 47,449
Monthly

CMEXNABR.T Index {197,861} LAG4000 243194 L1747 (500bpl— 44,104
Monthby

CMEXNABB.T Index (95,731} 835000 1221074 L1747 (500 bp)— 21,826
Monthly

CMBEXNABBBE-T Index [61,685) 732000 BS54 L/1T4T  [(300bpl— 3.309
Monthly

Upfront premium received - Unrealized appreciation 4,436,983

Upfrant premium (paid) {5,674,851) Unrealized depreciation (39,607)

Total 415,674,851) Total 4,399,376

*Paymentsrelated tothe referenced debt are made upon a credit default event.

*Uplront premium isbased an the difference botween the onginad sproad on issue and the market spread on diay
of execution,

T Income Fund
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Upfrant
premium Termi- Payments Unrealized
Referenced received Motional nation (paid) appreciation/
debt” {paid)”” ameunt Value date by fund [depreciation)
NAHY Series29 55,511,340 5T397T6,000 56218053 1272032 (500bp)— 31045770
lmdex Quarterly
Total §5,511,340 5(1,045,770)

" Payrnents related to the referenced debt are made upon a credit default event,

" Upfront premium is based on the difference between the ariginal spread on issue and the market spread on day

of execution,

218/318
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ASC 870 establishes athree-level hierarchy for disclosure of fairvalue measurements, Thevaluation hierarchy is based
upen the transparencyaf inputs to thevaluation of the fund s mvestments, The three levels are defined as fellows:

Level 1:Valuations based on guoted prices for identical securities in active markets.

Level 2: Valuations based on quoted prices in morkets that ore not active orfor which afl significantinguts are

obiservable, either directly orindirecthy.

Level 3:valuations based oninputs that are unobservableand significant tothe lairvalue measurement,

The following is a summaryof the inputsused tovalus the fund's net assets asof the close of the reporting period:

Valuationinputs

Investmentsin securities: Levell Level2 Level3
Aszet-backed securities S 58,500,333 G
Corporate bonds and notes - 440,700,836 -
Mortgage: backed socurities T42,305,011

Municipal bonds and notes - 3,150,352 -
Purchased options outstanding - 1,611,240 =
Furchased swap optionsoutstanding - 25,696,776 -
U5, government and agency maortgage obligations - 1,343 603,729 -
U5, treasury obligations 432,185

Short-tenminvestments 21086092 107,09%, 464 —
Tatals by level $22,086,092 $2,668,100,086 §=

Yaluabiciinpacs'

Other financialinstruments: Levell Level2 Level 3
Futures cantracts 5{3,551,036) §— S—
Written optionsoutstanding - 11,552.424) —
Wrilten swap options outstanding - (26,816,976} —
Forward premium swap optioncontracks - 1,251 BES —
TBAsalecommitments — 458,729,907 —
Interest rate swap contracts - L.465,234 —
Todal returnswap contracts - {B13,137) —
Credit delault contracts - (21,376,522) -
Tatals by level $(3,551,036) 5(502,571,917) -

Duringthe reporting pefiod, transfers within the fair value heraschy, ifany, did nat represent, in the aggregate, more
thar 19 ofthe fund's net assets measured asof the end of the pericd. Transfers are account ed forusing the 2nd of

period pricingvaluation method

At thestartand closeof the reporting period, Level 3investments in securities reprasented less than 1% of the funds
netassetsand were not considered a significant portion of the fund's portfalic.

Theaccompanying notes anean integral part of these financial statements,

T2 Income Fund
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(2) 2016 10 31

2016 10 31
( 3567413770 ) 3,538,248,775 384,926,084
( 185198930 ) ( ) 185,198,930 20,147,792
18,543,208 2,017,316
3,134,177 340,967
3,508,925 381,736
) 679,978,803 73,974,894
( 2,811,791 305,895
( 44,970 4,892
() 3,244,777 352,999
() 1,692,672 184,146
47,179 5,133
4,436,454,207 482,641,853
27,039 2,942
6,338,255 689,539
) 1,654,142,321 179,954,143
7,514,649 817,519
() 643,958 70,056
() 94,146 10,242
532,716 57,954
486,478 52,924
() 3,782 a1
() 403,344 43,880
( 2,418,240 263,080
() 2,110,040 229,551
() 6,259,317 680,951
) 11,833,381 ) 9,262,938 1,007,715
856475039 ) ) 854,550,766 92,966,578
345,838 37,624
2.545,133,827 276,885,100
1,891,320,380 205,756,744
( ) ) 2,020,775,375 219,840,153
() 22,168,353 2,411,695
(120,716,753) (13.132,776)
(30,906,595) (3,362,328)
_ 1,891,320,380 205,756,744
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(
2016 10 31
(829643294 =+ 120,355,543 )
(6.89 96.00  100)
(24,859,172 =+ 3643541 )
(180,492,165 = 26,400,101 )
(88,869,224 =+ 13,222,325 )
(6.72 9675  100)t
(25,265,607  + 3,695,845 )
(5068960 =+ 726,756 )
(76,616,245 = 10,947,943 )
(660,505,713 = 94,441,285 )
* 10 10

**
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2016 10 31
760,957 ) 92,815,941 10,097,446
92,815,941 10,097,446
8,483,644 922,936
3,472,966 377,824
168,860 18,370
159,498 17,352
5,287,305 575,206
60,473 6,579
876,405 95,344
( ) (23,360) (2,541)
18,485,791 2,011,069
(3,013) (328)
18,482,778 2,010,741
74,333,163 8,086,705
(91,729,275) (9,979,228)
) 3,064 333
) (52,496,828) (5,711,130)
30,874,093 3,358,793
) 94,767,715 10,309,780
(7,275,351) (791,485)
(25,856,582) (2,812,938)

48,476,581 5,273,767
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2016 10 31

2015 11 2016 10 31

1940

4.00 3.25

1.00
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6,339,067 6,030,724
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292.5
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22
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2016 10 31
99,833,962
36,522,463 36,522,463 *
63,311,499 63,311,499 2017 10 31
*
2010 2010 12 22
1,468,528
92,884,454 94,352,982
36,148,057

(96,189,362)

(60,041,305)
25,820,262

(99,833,962)
3,783,449,814
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50
100
200
300
800

1,300

50
100
200
300
800

1,300
2,300
2,300

2018

0.25
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0.25
2016
2016
0.320
0.12
0.05
1,608,118 5,786
46,452 58,156
338,047 1,211,128
157,016 3,472,966
48,263
3,013

1,514

1995
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2004
2005 12 31
50 2006 12 31
2003
1940 12
0.35 1.00 1.00
1.00 1.00
0.25 1.00 1.00 0.50 0.50
2,390,060 466,973
276,281 143,419
2,010,572 5,287,305
60,715 2,317
11,205
3,505
1.00
309
TBA 28,294,625,553 28,700,234,883

28,294,625,553

28,700,234,883
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9,957,263,400 31,534,986 832,000,000 5,232,500
20,267,065,600 116,730,114 9,488,668,000 40,401,099
(1,671,191,100) (12,512,779)

(12,572,372,200) (28,827,359) (998,000, 000) (4,118,750)

(13,333,081,100) (100,208,769)  (8,322,668,000) (36,397,661)

2,647,684,600 6,716,193 1,000,000,000 5,117,188
2016 10 31 2015 10 31
17,420,831 119,476,416 58,019,092 417,416,250
3,638,187 24,927,008 4,159,168 29,745,903
21,059,018 144,403,424 62,178,260 447,162,153

(57,474,861)

(394,878, 288)

(43,699,803)

(312,705,634)

(36,415,843) (250,474,864) 18,478,457 134,456,519
2016 10 31 2015 10 31
473,905 3,215,137 783,284 5,561,145
80,018 543,022 92,478 655,672
553,923 3,758,159 875,762 6,216,817
(1,291,032) (8,770,404) (964,057) (6,828,922)
(737,109) (5,012,245) (88,295) (612,105)
2016 10 31 2015 10 31
4,430,148 30,109,030 13,118,738 93,618,215
530,664 3,609,062 559,445 3,971,321
4,960,812 33,718,002 13,678,183 97,589,536

(10,799,205)

(73,554,564)

(6,575,856)

(46,585,911)

(5,838,393)

(39,836,472)

7,102,327

51,003,625
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2016 10 31 2015 10 31
482,758 3,218,271 1,068,632 7,529,758
75,824 506,747 84,009 586,893
558,582 3,725,018 1,152,641 8,116,651

(2,618,370)

(17,563,768)

(2,924,955)

(20,469,878)

(2,059,788)

(13,838,750)

(1,772,314)

(12,353,227)

2016 10 31 2015 10 31

1,215,839 8,277,029 2,979,794 21,291,942
101,647 691,080 111,070 788,768

1,317,486 8,968,109 3,090,864 22,080,710

(1,868,141)

(12,738,129)

(1,792,106)

(12,675,528)

(550, 655) (3.,770,020) 1,298,758 9,405,182
2016 10 31 2015 10 31
201,050 1,396,092 363,416 2,647,388
23,308 161,676 19,605 141,741
224,358 1,557,768 383,021 2,789,129
(133,296) (926,116) (112,478) (814,543)
91,062 631,652 270,543 1,974,586
2016 10 31 2015 10 31
6,606,750 45,915,509 16,059,858 117,566,331
547,491 3,805,161 547,845 3,969,199
7,154,241 49,720,670 16,607,703 121,535,530

(13,772,333)

(96,559,360)

(5,664,803)

(41,171,022)

(6,618,092) (46,838,690) 10,942,900 80,364,508
2016 10 31 2015 10 31

39,476,008 274,933,198 80,260,841 584,374,422
2,737,526 19,027,590 2,574,258 18,642,148
42,213,534 293,960,788 82,835,099 603,016,570

(58,632,007)

(408,018,568)

(34,748,180)

(251,795,744)

(16,418,563)

(114,057,780)

48,086,919

351,220,826

1,647

0.23
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274,830,847 | 848,707,286 | 938,339,203 760,957 185,198,930

822,200,000

3,899,700,000

1,644,500,000

4,728,600,000

2,000

4,565,800,000

408,500,000

112,200,000

310,000
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815
3,971,237 7,139,237
13,735,651* 24,022,668*
17,706,888 31,161,905
815
(610,743) (610,743)
(16,902,586) 30,874,093 (51,886,085) (37,914,578)
(16,902,586) 30,874,093 (52,496,828) (38,525,321)
) )
815
1,253,240 1,253,240
4,083,103 (11,197,665) 17,929,835 10,815,273
4,083,103 (11,197,665) 19,183,075 12,068,513
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8§ §

Bank of AmericaN.A. 15,910 15,910
Barclays Bank PLC 136,044 136,044
Barclays Capital Inc.
(clearing broker) 1,991,182 1,991,182
Citibank, N.A. 8,351 8,351
Credit Suisse International 243,783 2,562,571 2,806,354
Goldman Sachs International 138,989 1,408,666 189,035 1,736,690
JPMorgan Chase Bank N.A. 4,764 44,970 6,130,125 6,179,859
JPMorgan SecuritiesLLC 70,317 70,317
Merrill Lynch, Pierce,
Fenner & Smith, Inc. 820,609 820,609

1,991,182 618,158 3,971,237 820,609 44,970 189,035 6,130,125 13,765,316

239/318




EDINETOOOO
OO0000OO000DO00oOO(EL4869)
OOoOooooooooooodoooodd

§ § t
ﬁaxk of America 196,460 196,460 |  (180,550)| (178,982)|  (1,568)
Barclays Capital

Inc. 2,418,240 2,418,240 |  (427,058) (427,058)
(clearing broker)

Citibank, N.A. 8,351 8,351
Credit Suisse

Imternational 131,229 | 4,367,424 4,498,653 | (1,692,299)| (1,578.842)| (113,457)
Goldman Sachs

oo 180,072 | 1,469,756 672,124 2,321,952 | (585,262)| (472,953)| (112,300)
JBZ';]"korNga:Chase 24,222 2,312,064 | 6,278,750 | 8,615,036 | (2,435,177)| (2,285,490)| (149,687)
JPMorgan

St LLC 131,737 | 1,105,597 1,237,334 | (1,167,017)| (1.129,934)| (37,083)
Merrill Lynch,

Pierce,

Fomer & Smith, 820,609 820,609
Inc.

2,418,240 | 882,066 | 7,139,237 2,984,188 | 6,278,750 | 19,702,481 | (5,937,165)

T
§
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Statement of assets and liabilities 10/31/16

ASSETS: B -
Imvestrment in securities, atvalue (Mote 1)

Uneaffiliated isswers (identilied cost 53,567413,770} 53,538 248,775

Affiliated Issuers (ideatified cost 5185,198,930) (Mates 1 and 5 185,198,930
Interest and other receivables 18,543,208
Receivabile for shares of the fund sotd 3,134,177
Recoivable for mestments sald 3,508,925
Recaivable for sales of delayed delivery securities (Nate 1) 673,978.803
Recehvable for variation margin (Note 1) 21179
Unrealized appreciation on forward premium swap option contracts (Note 1) 445970
Unrealized appreciation on OTC swap contracts (Note 1) 3244777
Premium paid on OTC swap contracts (Nate 1} 1,692,672
Prepaid assels 47,179
Total assets 4,436,454 207

T

Payable to custodian 21,038
Fayabile far imvestments purchased 6,338,255
Payable for purchases of delayed delivery securitios iNote 1) 1,664,142,321
Payable for shares of the fund repurchased T514,649
Payable for compensation of Manager (Wote 2) 643,958
Payable for custodian fees (Nete 2) 94,146
Payable far investor servicing lees (Note 2) 532,716
Payable for Trustee compensation and expenses (Note 2) 485478
Payable far administrative services (Note 2) 3,782
Payabie for distribusion fees {(Hate 2} 403,344
Payable for variation margin (Hote 1) 2ALE M0
Unrealized depreciation on OTC swap contracts (Note 1) 2110040
Premium received on OTC swap contracts (Mate 1) 6,259,317
Written options cutstanding, atvalue (premiems 511,833, 381) (Notes 1 and 3} 9,262,938
TBAsale commitments, ot value (proceeds recewvable S856,475,039) (Note 1) B54,550,766
Other accrued expenses 345,838
Total liabilities 2,545,133,827
Met assets £1,891,320,380

Paid-in capital [Unlimited shares author izad) (Notes 1 and 4} 52,020,775,375
Undistributed net investment income {(Hote 1) 22,168,353
Accurnudated net realized boss on investments (Nate 1) (120,718,753}
Met urrealized depreciation of investments (30,306,555}
Total — Representing net assets applicable to capital shares outstanding §1,891,320,380
iContinued on next page

58 Income Fund
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Statement of assets and liabilities cont.

Net asset value and redemption price per class A share

(5829, 643,254 drided by 120,355 543 shares)

Offering price per class A share (100/96,00 of %6.39)°

Net asset value and offering price per class B share (524 859,172 divided by 3,643 541 shares**
Wet asset value and offering price per class Cshare

[5180.492.165 divided by 26,400,101 shares)**

Met asset value and redemption price per class M shara

(586,869,224 divided by 13,23 325 shares)

Offering price per class M share [100/%6 75 of 56,721

Met asset value, offering price and redemption price per class R share
(535,265,607 divided by 3,695,845 shares)

Nt asset value, offering price and redemption price per class RS share
(85,068,960 divided by 726,756 shares|

Met asset value, olfering price and redemption price per class RS share
(576,618,245 divided by 10,947,943 shares)

MWet asset value, offering price and redemption price per class Y share
[5660,505 713 divided by 34,441,285 shares)

EDINETOOOO
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Sh.E9
$7.08
S6ED
56.54

56,72
£6.55

30,84
6,07
57.00

46,99

*On single retail sales of less than 5100,000. On sales of 5100000 or mare the offering price is reduced.

**Redemption price pershareis equal to net asset value less any applicable contingent deferred sales charge.

100 single retail sales of less than 550,000, On sales of $50,000 or moee the offering price s reduced.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Statement of operations Year ended 10/31/16

Interest {including interest income-of ST60,957 fram investments in afliliated isswers) [Note 5)

EDINETOOOO
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592,815,941

Total investment income 91,815,941
Compensation of Manager (Nate 2 BAB3 B4
Invester servicing fees (Note ) 3472966
Custodian fees {Mate 2) 164 860
Trustee compensation and expenses [(Note 2 150,408
Distribution fees (Note 3 5287305
Administrative services (Note 3| B0.ATE
Other BTa405
Feeswakved and reimbursed by Monager (Note 2) [23,360)
Total expenses 18,485,791
Expense reduction [(Note 2) (3,013
Hetexpenses 18,482,778
Het investment income 74,333,163
Het realized lass an investments (Notes L and 3] {81,728,375)
Hetincrease feom payments by affiliates (Note 2} 3,064
Net realized lass an swap contracts (Note 1) (532 496,828)
Het realized gain on futures contracts (Mate |) 30,874,093
Net realized gain on written options (Rotes 1 and 3) 94, TRTT1S
Het unrealized depreciation of investments, fulures contracts, swap contracts, written oplions

and TBA sale commitments during the year [1,275351)
Het loss on investments {25,856,582)
Hetincrease in net assets resulting from operations 548,476,581

The accompamying notes are an integral past of these financal statements.

&l Income Fund
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Notes to financial statements 10/31/16

Within the following Notes o financial statements, references 10 “State Street” represent State Street Bank

and Trust Company, references to "the SECT represent the Securities and Exchange Commission, references to
*Putnam Management” represent Futnam investment Management, LLE, the fund's manager, an indirec twhally-
orwned subsidiary of Putnam investments, LLE and referances to “OTC, I any, represent over-the-counter. Unless
otherwisa noted, the “reporting period” represents the period from Nowember 1, 2015 through October 31, 2016,

Putnam Income Fund {the fund) is a Massachusatts business trust, which s registered under the Investment
Company Actof 1940, as amended, as a diversified open-end management investment company, The goal of the
fune Is 1o seek high current income consistent with what Putnam Management believes to be prudent risk. The
fund invests mainky in bonds that are securitized debt instruments (such 2s mortgage-backed investments) and
other obligations of companies and governments worldwide denominatedin U.5. dollars, are either investment-
grace or below-inwestment-grade in quality {sametimes referned ta as *funk bonds®) and have intermediate- to
[omgs term maturities (three years or longer), Putnarm Management may consider, among other factors, credit,
Interest rate and prepayment risks, as well as general market congitions, when deciding whether to buy or

sell investmants. The fund typically uses 1o a significant extent derivatives, such as futures, options, and swap
contracts, for both hedging and non-hedging purposes

Thelund oflerss class A, class B, class C, class M, class R, ciass RS, class BE and class ¥ shares. Class Aand class M
shares are sold with a maximum frant-end sales charge of 4.00% and 3. 25%, respec tively. Class Ashares generally
are not subject to a contingent deferred sabes charge, and class M, class R, class RS, class RS and class Y shares are
mot subject to a contingent deferred sales charge. Class B shares, which convert to class A shares after appros-
mately eight years, are not subject to a front-end sales charge and are subject to a contingent deferred sales
charpe if those shares are redeemed within six years of purchasze. Class C shares are subject to a one-year 1L00%
contingent deferred sales charge and do not camvert (o class A shares. Class B shares, which are not available

1o all rvestors, are sold al el asset value, The expenses for class A, class B, class C_ class M and class 8 shares
may differ based on the distribution fee of esch class, which is identified in Mote 2, Class RS, class B6 and class Y
shares, which are sold at net asset value, are generally subject to the same expenses as class A, class B, class C,
class M and class B shares, but do not bear a distribution fee and in the case of class Rband ¢lass REshares, bear a
e imvestor servicing fee, which is identified In Note 2. Class RS, class RG and class ¥ shanes are not avallable o
alll irvestors.

In the normal course of business, the fund enters into contracts that may include agreements to indemnify
another party under given circumstances, The fund’s maximum exposure under these arrangerments =5 Unknown
as this would involve future claims that may be, but have not yet been, mads against the fund, However, the fund’s
management team expects the risk of material lass to be remate.

Thefund has entered info contractual arrangements with an investment adviser, administrator, distributor, share-
hotder servicing agent and custodian, who each provide services to the furd, Unless expressly stated otherwise,
shareholders are not parties to, orintended beneficiaries of these contractual arrangements, and these contrac-
tual arrangements are not intended to create any shareholder right to enforce them agalnst the service providers
or to seek any remedy under them against the service prowviders, efther girectly or on behalf of the fund.

Under the fund's Declaraton of Trust, any claims asserted against or on behalf of the Putnam Funds,
including claims against Trustees and Officers, must be brought in state and federal courts located within the
Commaonwealth of Massachusetts.

Note 1: Significant accounting policies

The following is a summary of significant accounting policies consistently foliowed by the fund in the preparation
of its financial statements, The preparation of financial statements is in conformity with accounting principles
generally acceptad in the United States of America and requires management to make estimates and assump-
tizns that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities in the financial statements and the reparted
amounts of Increases and decreases in net assets from operatlons, Actual results could differ from those esti-
mates, Subsoquent cvents after the Statement of assets and labilities date through the date that the financial
statements were issued have been evaluated in the preparation of the financial statements,

Investment income, realized and unrealized gains and losses and expenses of the fund are borne pro-rata based
on the relative net assets of each class to the total net assets of the fund, except that each class bears expenses
wriigue Lo thal class {including the distribution fees applicable o such classes). Each class voles @ a class only
with respect toits own distribution plan ar other matters on which a class vote is required by law or determined
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bry the Trustess, If the fund were liquidated, shares of each class would receive their pro.rata share of the net
assets of the fund, In addition, the Trustees declare separate dividends on each class of shares,

Security valuation Portfolio securities and ather investments are valued using policies and procedures adopted
by the Board of Trustees, The Trustees have farmed a Pricing Committes to oversee the implementation of these
procedures and have delepated responsibility for valuing the fund's assets in accordance with these procedunes
o Putnam Management, Putnam Management has established an internal Valuation Committes thatis respon-
sible for making fair value determinations, evaluating the effectiveness of the pricing policies of the fumd and
reparting to the Pricing Committes.

Market quatations are not consldered to be readily avadlable for certaln debt obligations {inchuding shart-term
investments with remaining maturities of 60 days ar lassh and other investments; such investmants are valuad an
the basis of valuations furnished by anindependent pricing service approved by the Trustees or dealers selected
by Putnam Management. Such services or dealers determine valuations for aormal irstitutional-size trading units
of such securities using methods based on market transac tions for comparable securities and various relation-
ships, generatly recognized by Institutional traders, between securites (which conssder such factors as security
prices, yislds, maturities and ratings). These securitieswill generally be categorized as Level 2, Securities quoted
in farsign currencies, if any, are translated inte LLS, dollars at the current exchange rate,

Imvestments inopen-end investment companies (excluding exchange-traded funds), it any, which can be classi-
fied as Level ] or Level 2 securities, are valued based on their net assel value. The net asset value of such invest-
ment companies equals the total value of their assets kess thalr labllites and divided by the niimber ol thelr
outstanding shares

To the extent a pricing service of dealer is unable tovalue a security or provides a valuation that Putnam Manage-
ment does not believe accurateldy reflects the security’s fair value, the security will bevalued at fair value by
Putnam Management In accordance with policies and procedures approved by the Trusiees. Certain invest-
ments, including certain restricted and illiguid securities and derivatives, are also valued at fair value loliowing
procedures approved by the Trustees. These valuations consider such factars as significant market or specific
security svents such as interest rate of credit quality changes, various relationships with other securities, discount
rates, L5, Treasury, U.5, swap and credit yields, index levels, convexity exposures, recovery rates, sales.and other
multiples and resale restrictions. These securlties are classified as Level 2 or &5 Level 3 depending on the priority
of the significant inputs.

To assess the continuing appropriateness of fair valuations, the Valuation Committes reviews and affirms the
reasonableness of such valuations on a regular basis after cansidering all relevant information that is reasonably
avallable. Suchvaluations and procedures are reviewed periodically by the Trustees. Certain secuntles may be
valued on the basis of a price provided by a single source, The falr value of securities i penerally determined as
the amount that the fund could reasonably expect to realize from an orderly disposition of such securities over
a reasonable period of time. Byits nature, a fairvalue priceis a good faith estimate of the value of a security in 2
current sale and doss not reflect an actual market price, which may be diffesent by a material amount.

Security transactions and related investment income Securty transactions are recorded on the trade date
(the date the arder to buy or sell is executed). Gains or losses on securities sold are determined on the identi-
fieed cost basis, Interest Income, nel of any applicable witkholding tases, is recorded on the accrual basis. All
premiumsdiscounts are amortized/accreted on a yield-to-maturity basls.

Securities purchased orsold on a farward commitment or delayed dellvery basis may be setiled at a future date
beyond customary settlement tima; interest income s accrued based on the terms of the-sacurities, Losses
may arise due to changes in the falr value of the underlying securities or if the counterparty does not perform
under the contract,

Stripped securities The fund may invest in stripped securities which sepresent a participation in securities that
may be structured in classes with rights to recenve different portions of the interest and principal. Intanest-anly
securities receive all of the interest and principal-only securities receive all of the principal. If the interest-only
securities experience greater tham anticipated prepayments of principal, the fund may fail to recowp fully its initial
investment in thiese securities. Comversaly, principal-only securities increase in value if prepayments are greater
than anticipated and decline Il prepayments are slower than anticipated, The fair value of these securities s
highly sensitive to changes in interest rates,

Options contracts The fund uses options contracts to hedgs duratinn and convedty, to isolate prepayment risk
and to manage downside risks,
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The potential risk to the fund ks that the change in value of options contracts may not cormespand to the changa in
value of the hedged instruments, In addition, losses may arise frem changes inthe value of the underlying instru-
ments if there is an itliquid secondary mardet for the contracts, ifinterest or exchange rates move unexpec tedly
or if the counterparty to the contract is unable to perform. Realized gains and [oszes on purchased aptions ana
included in realized galns and losses on Insestment securitles, | a written call option s exercised, the premium
onginally recelved s recorded as an addition to sales proceseds, If a written put option is exencised, the premium
originally received b recorded as a reduction to the costof imestments,

Exchanga-traded options are valuad at the last sale price or, if no sales are reported, the last bid price for
purchased options and the last ask price forwritten options. OTC traded options are valusd using prices
supplied by deakars.

Optians on swaps are similar to options on securities except that the premium paid or received is to buy or

grant the right ta entar inta & previously agreed upan interest rate or credit default contract. Farward premium
swapoption contracts include premiums that have extended settloment dates. The delayed settlement of the
premilums is factored into the dally valuation of theoption contracts. In the case of Interest rate cap and floar
contracts, in return for a premium, ongoing payments between two parties are based on interest rates excesding
a specified rate, In the case ol a cap contract, or falling below a spedfied rate in the case of a floor contract.

Written aption contracts aulstanding at period end, if any, are listed after the fund's portiolio.

Futures contracts The fund uses futures contracts for hedging treasury term structure risk and for yleld

curve positioning,

The potential risk to the fund is that the change invalue of futures contracts may notcorrespond to the change in
valueof the hedged instruments. [n addition, losses may arise from changes in tha value of the underlying instru-
ments, Il there is anilliguid secandary markeat for the contracts, if interest or exchange rates mave unexpectedly
or If the counterparty to tha contract is unable to pariomm. With futures, there i minimal counterparty credit fish
to the fund since futures are-exchange traded and the exchange’s clearinghowse, as counterparty to oll exchange
traded futures, guarantees the futures against default, Risks may exceed amounts recognized on the State-
ment of assets and liabilities. Whan the contract is closed, the fund records a realized gain or loss equal to the
difference between the value of the contract at the time it was opened and the valwe at the time it was closed.

Futures contracts are valued at the quoted daily saitlement prices established by the exchange on which they
trade. The fund and the broker agree 1o exchange an amountof cash equal to the daily Nuctuation in the value of
the futunes contract. Sueh receipts or payments are krown as “variation marngin®

Futures contracts outstanding at period end, If ary, are [isted atter the fund's portfolio,

Interest rate swap contracts The fund entered into OTC and/or centrally cleared interest rate swap cantracts,
which are arrangements betwean two parties toexchange cash flows based on a notional princlpal amount, for
hedging term structure risk and for yield curve positioning.

AnOTC and centrally cleared Interest rate swap car be purchased or sold with an updront premium, Far O7C
|mterest fate swap contracts, an upfront payment recelved by the fund s recorded as a llability on the fund's
books, An upfront payment made by the fund is recorded as an asset on the fund’s books, OTC and centrally
cleared interest rale swap contracts are marked Lo market daily based opon guotations lom an independent
pricing service ar market makers. Any change is recorcad s an unrealized gain or loss on OTC intarest rate swaps.
Diaily fluctuations in the value of centrally cleaned interest rate swaps are settled through a central clearing agent
and are recarded in vasiation margin an the Statement of assets and lizbilities and recorded as unmealized gain
or loss, Payments, including upfront premiums, received or made are recorded as realized gains or losses at

the reset date or the closing of the contract. Certain OTC and centrally cleared interest rate swap contracts may
include extended effectnve dates, Payments related to these swap contracts ame accrued based on the terms

of the contract

Thefund couls be exposed to crecit or market risk due to unfavorable changes in the fluctuation of intersst
rates or if the counterparty defaults, in the case of OTC Interest rate contracts, or the central clearing agency or a
clearing member defaults, in the case of centrally cleared interest rate swap contracts, on its respective oblipa-
tion to perform under the contract. The fund's maximum risk of loss from counterparty risk orcentral clearing
risk s the fair valueof the contract. This risk may be mitigated for OTC interest rate swap contracts by having

a master netting arrangement betwean the fund and the counterparty and for centrally cleared interast rate
swap contracts through the daily exchange of variation margin, There s minimal countenparty risk with respect
to centrally clearsd interest rate swap contracts due to the clearinghouse guarantes fund 2rd other resources
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that are available in the event of a clearing membaer default, Risk of loss may excesd amounts recognized an the
Statement of assets and liabilities.

OTC and centrally cleared interast rate swap contracts outstanding, including their respective notional amounts
at period end, if any, are listad atter the fund's portfolio,

Total return swap contracts The fund enterea into OTC total returm swap contracts, which are arrangements to
enchange a market-linked return for a pericdic payment, both based on a notional principal amount, to hedge
sec bor expasure and for gaining exposure 1o specific sactors.

To the extant that the total return of the security, indsx or othet financial measure undarlying the transaction
exceads of falls short of the offsetting intsrest rate abligation, the fund will receive a payment fiam or make a
payment o the counterparty. OTC total maturm swap contracts are marked to market daily based upon quotations
from an independent pricing service or market makers and the change, if any, |s recorded as an unrealized gain or
loss, Payments received or made are recorded as realized gains or losses, Certain OTC total return swap contracts
may include extended effective dates. Payments related to these swap contracts are accrued based on the terms
of the contract. The fund could be expesed te credit or market risk due to unfaverable changes in the fluctuation
of interast rates or in the price of the underlying security or index, the pessibility that thereis na lguid market

for these agreemeants or that the counterparty may default on its obligation to perform. The fund’s maximum

risk of loss from counterparty risk is the fairvalue of the contract, This risk may be mitigated by having a master
netting arrangement belweesn the fund and the counterparty, Risk of loss may exceed amounts recognized on the
Statement of assets and llabifities.

OTC total return swap contracts outstanding, intluding their respective national amaunts at period end, if any,
are listed after the fund's podtfolic.

Credit default contracts The fund entared inta OTC and/or centrally cleared credit default contracts to hedge
eredit risk, for gaining liguid exposure te individual names, to hedge markat risk and far g aining exposurne to
specific sectors.

I OTC and contrally cleared credit default contracts, the pratection buver typically makes a perlodic stieam

of payments to a counterparty, the protection seller, in exchange for the right to receive a contingent payment
upon the occurrence of a credit event on the reference obligation or all other equally ranked obligations of the
refefence entity. Credilevents are centract specilic but mayincluda bankruptey, Tailure to pay, restructuring and
obligation acceleration. For OTC credit default contracts, an upfrant payment recelved by the fund is necorded as
a lakllity on the fund's books. An upfront payment made by the fund 15 recorded as an asset on the fund's books,
Centrally cleared credit default contracts provide the same rights to the protection buyer and seller except the
payments between parties, including upfrant premiums, are settied through a central clearing agent through
variation margin payments. Upfrant and pedodic payments received or paid by the fund far OTC and centrally
cleared cradit default contracts are recorded as realized pains or losses at the reset date or close of the contract.
The OTC and contrally cleared credit default contracts are marked to market daily based upon quatations from an
independent pricing service or market makers, Any change in value of OTC credit default contracts isrecorded as
an unrealized gain or loss. Dally fluctuations in the value of centrally cleared credit default contracts are recorded
ir variation margin an the Statement of assets and liabilities and recorded as unnealized gain or loss, Upon the
ocurrence of a credil event, the difference between the par value ard Tair value of the relerence obligation, netof
any proportional amount of the upfront payment. Is recorded as @ reallzed gain or foss,

In addition to bearing the risk that the credit event will occur, the fund could be exposed 1o marke: risk dueta
unfavnrahle changss ininterest rates or in the price of the underlying security or index or the possibility that

the fund may be unable to close put its positian at the same time or at the same price as it it had purchased the
underlying reference obligations. In certain circumstances, the fund may enter into offsetting OTC and centrally
cleared ¢radit default contracts which would mitigate its risk of boss. Risks of loss may exceed amounts recog-
mized on the Statement of assets and liabdities, The fund's masimum risk of loss from counterpanty risk, either
as the pratection seller oras the protection buyer, is the fair value of the contract. This risk may be mitigated for
OTC credit default contracts by having a master nefting arrangement between the fund and the counterparty
and for centrally cleared credit default contracts through the daily exchange of variation margin. Counterparty
risk is fur ther mitigated with respect to centrally cleared credit default swap contracts due to the dearinghouse
guarantee fund and other resources that are available in the event of a clearng memoer default, Where the fund
Is a seller of protection, the maximum potential amount of future payments the fund may be required 10 make s
equal ta the notinnal amaunt.
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OTC and centrally cleared credit default contracts cutstanding, including their respective notional amounts at
pericd end, if any, are listed after the fund's portfolic,

TBA commitments The fund may enter into THA {to be announced) commitments to purchase securities for a
fixed unis price at a future date beyond customary sestlement time, Although the unit price and par amount have
been established, the actual securities have not been specified. However, itis anticipated that the amount of the
commitrments will not signilicantly differ from the principal amouwnt. The fund holds, and maintaing wntil settle.
ment date, cashor high-grade debt obligations in an amount sufficient to meet the purchase price, ar the fund
may enter into offsetting contracts for the forward sale of other securities it owns. Income on the securities will
ot be earned until settiement date,

The fund may also enter into TEA sale commitments to hadge its partfolio positions, to sell mortgzge-backed
securities [t owns under delayed delivery arrangements or to take a short position in mortgage-backed securi-
ties. Proceeds of TBA sale commitments ase not received until the contractual settiemeant date. Dusing the time

a TBA sale commitment s outstanding, either oquivalent delhverable secarities or anoffsetting TBA purchase
commitment deliverable on or before the sale commitment date are held as “cover” for the transaction, or other
liguid assets in an amount equal to the notional value of the TBA sale commitment are segregated. If the TRAsale
commitment is closed through the acquisition of an offsetting TEA purchase commitment, the fund realizes a
gain or logs. I the Tund delivers securities under the commitment, the fund realizes a gain or a foss from the sale of
the seCurities based wpon the unit price established at the date the commitment was entered into.

TBA commitments, which ase accounted for as purchase and sale transactions, may be considerad Lecutities
themselwes, and Involve a risk of loss due to changes in the value of the security prior to the settlement date
as waell a5 the risk that the counterparty to the transaction will not perform iis obligations. Counterparty riskis
mitigated by having 2 master agreement between the fund and the counterparty.

Unsettled TBA commitments arevalued at their fair value according to the procedures described under "Security
valuation” abave. The contract is marked to market daily and the change in fair value ks recorded by the fund a5
an unrealized gain or loss. Based on market circumstances, Putnam Management will determine whether 1o take
delivery of the underiyving securities o to dispose of the TOA commitments priof to settiement.

TEA purchase commitments outstanding at period end, i any, are listed within the fund'’s portfolio and TBA sale
commitments outstanding at period end, I any, are Hsted after the Tund®s portiolko.

Master agreements The furd is a party (0 15DA (International Swags and Derivatives Association, Inc.) Master
Agreamants that govern OTC dertvative and foreign exchangs contracts and Master Sacufities Forward Transac-
tion Agreements that govern transactions invofving mortgage-backed and other asset-backed securities that may
resultin delayed delivery (Master Agreementls) with ceriain counterparties entered into from time to time. The
Master Agreements may contain provisions regarding, amangother things, the parties’ peneral abligatians, repra-
senlations, agreements, collateral requirements, events of default and early termination. With respect lo.certain
counterpartics, Inaccordance with the terms of the Master Agreements, collateral posted to the fund isheldina
segregated account by the fund's custodian and, with respect to those amaunts which can be sold or repledged,
are preserted in the fund'’s portfolic.

Collateral pledged by the fund is segregated by the fund's custodian and identified in the lund's portfolio, Collat-
eval can bein the form of cash or debt securities issued by the ULS, Government or related agencies or olher secu-
rities as agresd to by the fund and the applicatde counterparty, Collateral requirements are determined bassd an
the fund's net position with each counterparty,

With respect o 1506 Master Agraements, termination events applicable to the fund may occur upan a decline

in the fund's net assets below a specified threshold over a certaln pericd of time. Termination avents applicable
to counterparties may occur upon a decling in the countarparty’s long-term ar short-tarm credit ratings below

a specified level. In each case, upon occurrence, the other party may elect to terminate early and cause sattle-
ment of all derivative and foreign exchange contracts autstanding, including the payment of any losses and costs
resulting from such early termination, as reasona bly determined by the terminating party. Any decsion by one or
mare of the fund's counterparties to elect early termination could impact the fund's future derivative activity,

At the close of the reparting periog, the fumd had a net liabality posation of 56,239,067 onopen denvative
contracts subject (o the Master Agreements. Collateral posted by the fund at period end for these agreements
totaled 96,030,724 and may Include amounts related to unsettled agreements,
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Interfund lending The fund, along with cther Putnam funds, may participate in an interfund lending program
pursuant to 2n exemptive order issued by the SEC, This program aliows the fund to borrow fromor lend to
ether Putnam funds that permit such transactions. Interfund lending transactions are subject ta each fund's
investment podicies and borrawing and lending limits. Interest eamed or paid en the interfund lending transac-
tion will oe based on the average of certaln current market rates, During the reporting periad, the fund did not
utilize the program.

Lines of eredit The fund participates, alang with other Putnam funds, in a 53175 million unsecured committed
line of credit and a 5235.5 million unsecured uncommitted line of credit, both provided by State Street. Priorto
September 22, 2016, the fund participated in a 5392 .5 million syndicated unsecured committad line of credit
provided by State Street (5292 5 millian) and Nerthern Trust Company (5100 millian] and the same unsecured
uncommitted line of credit. Borrowings may be made for temporany oremergency purposes, including the
funding of shareholder redemption requests and trade settlements, Interest is chargad fo the fund based on

the fund's borrowing at a rate equal to the higher of (1} the Federal Funds rate and (2) the overnight LIBOR plus
1.25% for the committed line of credit and the Federal Funds rate plus 1.30% for the uncommitted line of credit.
A closing fee equal to 0.04% of the committed line of eredit plus o 525,000 fat fee (0.04% prior to Septarmber 22,
2016) and 0.04% of the uncommitted line of credit has been paid by the participating funds. Inaddition, a cammits
ment fiee of 0.21% (0.16% prior i September 22, 2016) per annumon any unutilized portion of the committed line
of credit is allocated to the participating funds based on their relative net assets and paid guarterly, During the
reporting pariod, the fund had no barrowings against these arrangements

Federal taxes It is the policy of tne fund to distribute all of its taxable income within the prescribed time period
and otherwise comply with the provisians of the Intemal Revenue Code of 1986, as ameanded (the Code), appli-
cabla to regulatad imestmant companies. it s also the intention of tha fund to distribute an amount sufficiant to
avold impasition of anyexcise tax under Section 4982 of the Code.

Thefund Is subject to the provisions of Account ng Standards Codification 740 ncorme Tasxes (ASC T40). ASC T40
sats forth a minimum threshald for financial statement recognition of the benefit of a tax position taken or
expected to be taken ina tax return, The fund did not have a liability to record for any unrecognized tax benefits
in the zccompanying financial staterments. No provision has been made for federal taves on income, capital gains
or unrealized appreciation an securities held nor for excise tax an incame and capital gains. Each of the fund's
federal tax returns for the prios thiee lscal vears temalns subiect to examination by the internal Revenue Service,

AtOctaber 31, 201&, the Tund had a capita loss carryover of 539,833,962 available to theextent allowed by the
Code to affset futare net capital gain, Ifany. The amaunts of the cafryovers and the expiration dates ane:

Short-term Long-term Total Expiration
436,522,463 S— £36,522,463 x
63,311,499 MA B3,111,499 Octaber 31, 2017

*Under the Regulated Investment Company Modernization Act of 2010, the fund will be permitted to carry forward
capital lasses incurred in taxable years beginning after December 22, 2010 for an uniimited period. However, amy
Imsses incurred will be raguited to be utilized prior to the losses incurred in pre-enactment tax yaars, As a rasull
of this ordering rube, pre-enactment capital loss carmylorwards may be more likely to expire unused, Additionally,
post-enactment capltal losses that are carried forward will retain their character as either short-term or long-term
capital lnsses rather than boing considered 3l short-term as under previous law.

Distributions to shareholders Distributions to shaeholders fram net investment income ate recorded by

the fund on the ex-divicend date. Distributions from capital gains, if any, are recorded on the ed-dividend date
and paid at least annually, The amaunt and character of Income and gains to be distributed are determined in
accordance with income Lax regulations, which may differ from generalty accepted aceounting principles. These
differences include termporany andfar permanant differences from the expiration of a capital loss carrgover, from
unrealized gains and losses on certain futures contracts, from Income on swap contracts and from interest-
only securities. Reclassifications are made to the fund's capital accounts to reflect income and gains available
for distributian [or available capital loss carryovers) under income tax regulations. At the close of the reporting
period, the fund raclassified 51,468,528 to decrease undistributed net investrment income, 592,884,454 ta
decrease paid-in capital and 554,352 982 to decrease accumulated net realized loss,
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The tax basis components of distributable eamings and the federal tax cost as of the close of the reporting period
were as follows:

Unrezlized appreciation 535, 148057
Unrealized depreciation (96,189,263
Met unrealized depreciation (60,041, 205)
Undistributed ordinary income 25,800 262
Capital loss carryforwand {39,833.963)
Cost Tar federal income Lax puiposes 53,7R3 445,514

Note 2: Management fee, administrative services and ather transactions

Thelund pays Putnam Management a management fee [basec on the fund’s average net assets and computed
and paid manthly) at annual rates that may vary based on the averape of the aggregate net assets of all open-end
mutual funds sponsared by Putnam Management fexcluding net assets of funds that are invested In, or that are
Ivested in oy, ather Putnam funds to the axtent necassary to avold “double counting” of thass assets), Such
annual rates may vary as follows:

(L550% of the first 55 billion, 0.350% of the next 550 billion,
0.500% of the next 55 billion, 0.330% af the next 550 billion,
0,450% of the next 510 billian, 0.320% of the next 5100 billion and
0.400% of the next 510 billion, 0.315% of any excess thereafter.

For the reporting period, the management fee represented an effective rate lexcluding the impact from ary
expense walvers in effect) of 0.395% of the fund’s average fol assets.

Futnam Management has cantractually agreed, thraugh Febiruary 28, 2018, fowaive fees of reimburse the fund's
expenses to the extent necessary to limit the cumulative expernses of the fund, exclusswe of brokerage, Interest,
taxes, imeestment-redated expenses, extraordinary expenses, acquined fund fees and expenses and payments
under the lund's investor servicing contract, investment management contract and distribution plans, on a fiscal
yaar-1o-date basis ta an annual rate of 0.20% of the lund’s average net assets over such liscal year-to-date pariod.
Druring the reporting period, the fund's expenses were not reduced as a result of this limit.

Futnam Management may from time to time voluntarily under take to waive fees andfor reimburse certain fund
expenses, Ary such walver of reimbursement would be voluntary and may be modified or discontinued by
Putnam Management at ary time without notice. For the réporting penod, Putnam Managemant valuntarily
waived 523 360,

Putnam lmaestments Limited (PILY an affillate of Putnam Management, |s authorized by the Trustees to manage a
separate portion of the assets of the fund as determined by Putnam Management from time to time, PIL did not
manage any partion of the assets of the fund during the reporting period, If Putnam Management were to engage
the services of FIL, Putnam Management would pay a quarterly sub-management fee to PIL for its services at an
annual rateof 0.25% of the average net assets of the partion of the fund managed by PIL

Futnam Management has agreed to reimburse the fund 53,064 for a compliance error which occurned during
the reparting pericd. The effect of the loss Incurred and the reimburserment by Putnam Management of such
ameunts had no material impoct on total return,

Thefund resmburses Putnam Managemsent an allocated amaunt for the compensation and related expenses of
certain afficers of the fund and their staff who provide administrative services to the fund. The apgregate amount
of all such reimbursements is determined annually by the Trustees,

Custodial functions far the lund's assels are provided by State Street. Custody fees are based on the fund’s asset
leved, the number of its security holdings and transaction wolumes,

Putnam Iméestar Services, Inc., an affiliate of Putnam Management, provides imvestor servicing agent functions

to the fund. Futnam Investor Services, Inc. recefved tees forinvestor servicing for class A, class B, class C, class M,
class R and class ¥ shares that included (1) a per account fee for each direct and underlying non-defined cantribu-
tien account (*retail account”) of the furd; (2] a speciied rate of the fund's assets attributable to defined contribu-
tien plan accounts; and (3] a specified rate based on the average net assets inretall accounts, Putnam investor
Services has agread that the aggregate investor senvicing fees foreach fund's retail and defined contribution
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accounts for these share classes will not exceaed an annial rate of 0.25% of the fund’s average assets attributable
to such accounts,

Prior to September 1, 2006, Putnam Investar Services, Inc. recelved fees for investor servicing for class A, class B,
class C, class M, class R and class ¥ shares that included (1) a per account fee for each retail account of the fund
and each of the other funds in its specified category, which was totaled and then allocatad to each fund in the
category based on its average daily net assets; (2) aspecified rate of the fund's assets attributable lo defined
contributlon pian accounts; and (3} a specified rate based on the average net assets in retall accounts, Priar

to September 1, 2016, Putnam Investor Services nad agreed that the aggregate investor servicing fees foreach
fund's retall and defined contribution accounts far these share classes would not exceed an annual rate of 0L320%
of the fund's average assets altributable to such aceounts.

Class A5 shares paid a monthly e based on the average net assets of class RS shares atan annual rate of 0.12%,
Class A6 shares paid a monthly fee based on the average net assets of class A6 shares atan annual rate of 0.05%.

Druring the reporting peried, the expenses for each class of shares refated toinvestor servicing fees
woehe as follows:

Clasz $1608.118 Class RS 5,786
ClassB 46,452 Class Ré 58,156
Class C 338,047 Class ¥ 1,251,138
Class M 157,016 Total $3,472,966
Class R 48,263

Thefund has entered into expense offset arrangements with Putnam Investor Services, \nc. and State Street
whereby Putnam Investor Services, Inc.'s and State Street’s fees are reduced by credits allowed on cash balances.
Far the reparting perad, the fund's expenses were reduced by 53,013 under the expense offsat arrangements.

Each independent Trustee of the fund receives an anmual Trustee fee, of which 51,514, as a quarterly retainer,
has been zllocated to the func, and an additional fee for each Trustess meeting attended, Trustees alsc are
reimbursed for expenses they Incur relating to their services as Trustees,

Thetund has adopted a Trustee Fee Deferral Plan (the Deterral Plan) which allaws the Trustees to defer the receipt
of all or a portion of Trustees fees payable on or after July 1, 1995, The deterred fees remaininvested incertain
Putnam funds until distribution in accordance with the Deferral Plan,

Thetund has adopted an unfunded noncontributory defined benefit pension plan (the Pension Plan) covesing

all Trustees of the fund who have served as a Trustee for at least five years and were first olected prior to 2004
Benefits under the Persian Plan are equal to 50% of the Trustee's smverage annial attendance and retainer fees for
the three years ended December 31, 2005, The retirement benedit is payable during a Trustee’s lifetime, beginning
the year following retirement, for the number of years of service through December 31, 2006, Pension expense

far the fund is Included in Trustee compensation and expenses in the Stalement of opetations, Accrued pension
liablity is included in Payable lor Trustee compensation and expenses in the Statement of assets and labllithes.
The Trustees have terminated the Pension Flan with respect to any Trustee first elected atter 2003,

Ihefund has adopied distribution plans (the Plans) with respect to lts class &, class B, class €, class M and

ciass B shares pursuant o Rule 12b=1 under the investment Company Act of 1540, The purposeof the Flans is o
compensate Putnam Retail Management Limited Partnership, anindirect wholly-owned subsidiary of Putnam
Investments, LLC, forservices provided and expenses incurred in distributing shares of the fund. The Plans
provide for payments by the fund to Putram Retail Management Limited Fartnership at an annual rate of up to
0.35%, 1.00%, 1.00%, 1.00% and L00% of the serage net assets attributable to class A, class B, class C, elass M
and class R shares, respectively, The Trustees have approved payment by the fund at an annual rate of 0.25%,
1.00%, 1.00%, 0.50% and 0.50% of the average net assets attributable toclass A, class B, class €, class M and
class R shares, respectively, During the reporting period, the class specific expenses ielated to distribution fees
were as follows:

Class & 52,330,060 Class M 466,972
Class B8 276,281 Class 143,419
Class C 2010,572 Total $5,187,305

Income Furnd 73
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Far the repaorting period, Putnam Retall Management Limited Partnership, acting as underwriter, received nit
commissions of $60,715 and 52,217 from the sale of class A and class M shares, respectively, and received 511,205
and 53,505 in contingent deferred sales charges from redemptions of class B and class C shares, respectively.

Adeferred sales charge of up to 1.00% is assessad on certain redemptions of class A shares, For the
reparting period, Putnam Retail Management Limited Partnership, acting as underwriter, received 5309 an
class & redemplions,

Mote 3: Purchases and sales of securities
During the reporting period, thecost of purchases and the proceeds from sales, excluding short-term
imaestments, were 25 follows:

Cost of purchases Proceads from sales
Irvestrnents kn securitles, Including TBA commitments $28,294 525,553 %28,100,234 BR3
(Long-term)
WS, government securitios (Long-term) - -
Total §28,294,625,553 $28,700,234,883

Thefund may purchase or sell imvestments from or to other Putnam funds in the ordinary course of business,
which can reduce the fund's transaction costs, at prices determined in accardance with SEC requirements and
policies approved by the Trustees. During the reparting period, purchases or sales of long-tesm securitios from
of wother Putnam furds, ITary, did not represent more than 5% of the fund's total cost of purchases and/or total

procesds from salas,

Written aption transactions during the reporting period are summarized as fol.ows:

Writtan swap

option contract Written swap Written option Written option
amounts  option premiums  contract amounts premiums

Written options cutstanding at the:
beglmning of the reporting period  59.957,263.400 531,534,986 SH32,000,000 §5.232.500
Oiptions opened 20,267,065,600 116,730,114 9 A58 568,000 #40,401,099
Opticns exrcisad {1L6TL1%1,100) (12,512.779) - -
Oipticns sxpired (LZ5T72.37T2,200) [28,827,359) (936, D00, 000| 4,118,750
Opticns closed (13,323,081,100) (L0, 208,7659) (8,322,568,000) {36,397,661)

Written opticns cutstanding at the
end of the reparting period 57 47,684, £00 6,716,193 &1,000,000,000 &6 117,188

HNote 4: Capital shares

At the close of the reparting pericd, therewena an unlimited number of shares of beneficial interest authorized,
Transactions in capital shares were as follows:

YEAR ENDED 10/31/16 YEAR ENDED L0/31/15
Gl Shares  Amount CShares  Amount |

Shares sold 1r 420,831 Ll184TH 416 Sk, 019093 S417.416,250
Shares issued in connaction with
reimeestment of distributions 3,638,187 24,927,008 4,159,158 29,745,903

21,053,018 L, 403 434 62,178,250 447,162,152
Shares repunchased [5T 474861 (394 878,288) (43,699,803} {312,706,634)
Metincrease [decrease) (36,415,843)  5(250,474,864) 18,478,457  5134,456,519

74 Income Fund
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YEAR ENDED 10/31/18 YEAR ENDED 10/31/15
Shares sald 413,805 £3,215,137 83,784 55,561, 145
Shares izsued in connection with
retvestmeant of distibutions 80,018 543,022 92478 655,672
5531523 3,758,159 BTG TE2 6,216,817
Shares repurchased {1,291,032) (8770404 {964,057) {6.828,022,
Met decrease (737,109) $(5,012,245) (38,295) $(612,105]
YEAR EMDED 10/31/16 YEAREMDED 18/31/15
Shares sold 4,430,148 530,109,030 13118738 $92,618,215
Shares izsued in connection with
retrvestment of distributions 530,564 3,609,062 559,445 3971321
4960812 3718062 13,678,163 57,569 536
Shares repurchased (10799.205)  (T3.554564) (6575856 (46,585911)
Metincrease (decrease) (5,838,393)  %(39,836,472) 7,102,337 §51,003,625
YEAR ENDED 10/31/16 YEAR EMDED 10/31/15

| Class W

Ameant  Shares. dmaunt.

Sharos sold 482,758 53,218,271 1,068,632 57,529,758
Shares izsued in connection with
raimestmant of distributions 75,824 506,747 B4,009 566,893
558,582 3,725,018 1,152,641 8,116,651
Shares repurchased 2EIBATO)  (17563768) (2024955 (20469578,
Netdecrease (2,059,788)  $(13,838,750) 1,772,314)  §(12,353,227)
YEAR ENDED 10/31/16 YEAR ENDED 10/31/15
Shares sald 1,215,839 S82TTES 2,979,794 521,291 542
Shares issued in connection with
reinvestmant of distributions 101,647 51,080 118,070 788,768
1317486 B,968,109 3,000,564 22,080,710
Shares repurchased (1,668 141) (12.738,129) (1,762, 106) {13,675,524)
Netincrease (decrease) (550,655) (3,770,020} 1,288,758 $9,405,182
YEAR ENDED 10/31/15 YEARENDED
Shares Eluares -
Shares sold 201,050 51,305,092 363,416 §2,647,388
Shares [ssued in connection with o
reinvestmant of distributions 23,308 161 &T6 L9605 141,741
224,358 1557768 383,021 2,789,129
Shares repurchased {133 296) (926, 116) (112,478 [B14.543)
Metincrease 81,062 5631 652 270,543 £1,974 586

Incame Fund 75
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YEAR ENDED 10/31/18 ﬂnq!uuuwum
T e
Shares sold 6,606,750 545 515,500 16,0159, 858 §117,566,331
Shares issued in connection with
reirvestment of distributions 547431 3,805,161 54T E45 3,969,198
7,154 241 40,720,670 16,607,703 121,535,530
Shares repurchased (13,772,333 (26,550,360 15,664, 803 [4L171,022)
Metincrease (decrease) (6,618,002)  5[46,838,690) 10,942,900 $80,364,508
YEAR ENDED 10/31/15 YEAR EHDED'I_-U\EIM
Staret  Amount
Shares sold 304Ta 008 §274,933,198 B0, 260,841 $584,374,422
Shares issued In connection with
reimvestment of distributions 2,137,526 18,027,590 4.574,258 16,643, 148
42213534 293,960,788 B2,835,059 63,016,570
Shares repurchased [58.632097) 408,018,568) (34,708, 160) [251,755,744)
Met increase (decrease} (16,418,563)  5§{114,057,780) 48,086,918  $351,220,826

At the closeof the reparting period, Putnam Investments, LLC owned the foliowing shares of the fund:

Shares owned Percentage of ewmership Value
Class 85 147 [L.73%: al1.480

Nete 5: Affiliated tranzactions

Transactions during the reporting period with any compamy which is under common cwnershipor contraol
were as follows:

Fair value at the Fair valueat
beginning of the Investment  theendofthe
MNamo of affiliate reporting period  Purchasecost  Sale procesds income reporting period
Putnam Shaort Term
Jrvestment Fund® L2T4,B30, 847 SE4ETOT. 266 5938339203 5760,057 5185198930

*Management fees charged to Putnam Short Term Investment Fund have been waived by Putnam Management.

Wote 6: Market, credit and other risks

In the noemal course of business, the fund trades financial instruments and enters into financial transactions
wabere flsk of potential logs exists due to changes in the market (market risk) ar faflure of the contracting party ta
the transaction to perform (credit risk). Thefund may be exposed to additional credit risk that an Institution o
other entity with which the fund has unsettled or open tramsactions will default. The fund may invest a signifi-
cant portion of its assets in securitized debt instruments, including mortgage-backed and asset-backed invest-
ments. The yieids and values of these investments are sensitive to changes in int2rest rates, the rataof principal
payments on the underlying assets and the market's perception of the issuers, The market for these investrments
may b valatile and limited, which may make thermn difficult to buy o sell.

To Income Fund
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Mote T: Summary of derivative activity
The volume of activity for the reparting period for any derivative type that was held during the period is listed
belaw and was based on an average of the hoidings at the end of each fiscal quarter:

Purchased TBA commitment aption contracts (contract amaount) 822,200,000
Purchased swap ootion contracts feontract amount) 4£3,899,700,000
Written TBA commitment option contracts icontract amount] (Note 3) S1644,500,000
Written swap option contracts {contract amount] {Mate 3 54,728 500,000
Futures eontracts (mumber of contracrs) 2.n0o
Centrally cleared interest rate swap contracts [notsonal) 54,565 800,000
OTC total return swap contracts inotianal) £408,500,000
OTC credit default contracts (notional) 5112.200,000
Centrally cleared credit default contracts {noticnal) 5310,000

Thefollowing is a surmmary of the fair value of darivative instraments as of the close of the reporting pericd:

ASSET DERIVATIVES LIABILITY DERIVATIVES

' Derivatives not
accounted foras Statement of Statementof
hedging instruments asgets and assetsand
underAEE_E_l_E liabilities location Fair value EBh_I'LhE_!LB{ihDH EI_I_\EFME_
Credit contracts Receivables 53,971,237 Payables 57,135,237
Irvestments,
Recatvablas, Met Payables, Mot
assets — Unrealized assels — Unrealized
Interest rate contracts appriciation 13,735651" depreciation 24,022 668"
Total 317,706,888 $31,161,905

*Includes cumulative appreciation/depreciation of futures contracts and/for centrally cleared swaps as reported in
the fund's parthalio, Only current day's variation margin is reported within the Statement of assels and liabilities,

The fellowing s a summary ef realized and change In unrealized gains or losses of derlvative Instruments in the
Statement of operations for the reporting pericd (see Note 1):

Derivatives not accounted for

as hedging instruments under

ASC 815 Options Futures Swaps Tatal
Cradit contracts S— 5= 5(610,743) 5[510,743)
Interest rate contracts (16,902 586) 30,874,053 121,686,083) HAT914,578)
Total §(16,902,586) $30,874,003 §(52,496,828) §(38,525,321)
Derivatives not accounted for

as hedging instruments under

ASC RIS Options Futures Swaps Tatal
Cradit contracts - G— 51,253 240 51,253,140
Imterest rate contracts 4,083,103 11,197,665 17,529,835 510,815,773
Total 54,083,103 4(11,197,665) $19,183,075 412,068,513

Income Furd 77
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Nete 9: New prensuncements

In October 2016, the Securities and Exchange Commission adopted amendments ta rules uncer the Invest-
ment Campary Act of 1940 {*final rules”) intended to modernize the reporting and disclosure of information by
registered investment companies. The final rules amend Regulation 5<% and require funds to provide standand-
ized, enharced dervative disclosure infund financial statements In 2 format designed for individual investors,
The amendments to Regulation 5-X also update the disclosures for other investments and imestments in, and
advances to affiliates and amend the rules regarding the general form and content of fund financial statements
The compliance date for the amendrments Lo Regulation 5-X1s August 1, 2017, Putnam Management {s curiently
evaluating the amendments and theirimpact, if any, on the fund's financial statements,

&0 Income Fund
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(2018 )
( ) ( )
3,604,062,310 392,085,939
2,081,561,308 226,453,055
( ) 1,522,501,002 165,632,884
95,272,747
2,661,250
18,703,474
11,635,046
2,162,522
512,614
10,502,595
78,374,291
6.90 751
6.82 742
6.84 744
6.71 730
6.84 744
6.98 759
7.01 763
7.01 763

( ) 2018
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(©)
2018
106 ( 812
(2018 )
(100 )
6 2,163.33
11 7,467.95
33 26,876.38
56 44,686.04
106 81,193.70
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2017 12 31 2016 12 31

32,572,573 3,543,570 29,571,295 3,217,061
4,057,982 441,468 5,018,975 546,014
36,630,555 3,985,038 34,590,270 3,763,075
39,763 4,326 42,277 4,599
36,670,318 3,989,364 34,632,547 3,767,675
2,979,365 324,125 15,641,603 1,701,650
4,322,601 470,256 7,209,341 784,304
7,301,966 794,381 22,850,944 2,485,954
3,193,153 347,383 (313,081,398) (34,060,125)
1,000 109 1,000 109
337,372,309 36,702,734 751,016,039 81,703,035

(323,456,718)  (35,188,856)  (439,747,317)  (47,840,111)

12,258,608 1,333,614 13,593,279 1,478,813
29,368,352 3,194,983 11,781,603 1,281,721
36,670,318 3,989,364 34,632,547 3,767,675
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/(

/(

2017 12 31 2016 12 31
397,668,443 43,262,350 392,442,927 42,693,866
(37,819,075) (4,114,337)  (30,655,272) (3,334,987)
359,849,368 39,148,013 361,787,655 39,358,879
142,305,050 15,481,366 155,472,556 16,913,859

25,569,320 2,781,686 23,122,791 2,515,528

14,672,928 1,596,268 15,234,777 1,657,391

9,560,263 1,040,061

61,011,471 6,637,438 59,175,898 6,437,746

243,558,769 26,496,758 262,566, 285 28,564,586
116,290,599 12,651,254 99,221,370 10,794,293
(1,334,671) (145,199) 4,888,894 531,863

(1,334,671) (145,199) 4,888,894 531,863

114,955,928 12,506,055 104,110, 264 11,326,156
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2017 2016 12 31

2017

(313,081,398) (34,060,125) 1,000 109 751,016,039 81,703,035 (439,747,317) (47,840,111) 13,593,279 1,478,813 11,781,603 1,281,721

(413,643,730) (45,000,301) (413,643,730) (45,000,301)
(
)
316,274,551 34,407,508 316,274,551 34,407,508
(1,334,671) (145,199) (1,334,671)  (145,199)
116,290,599 12,651,254 116,290,599 12,651,254
2017
12
31 3,193,153 347,383 1,000 109 337,372,309 36,702,734 (323,456,718) (35,188,856) 12,258,608 1,333,614 29,368,352 3,194,983
2016
(188,494,350) (20,506,300) 1,000 109 751,016,039 81,703,035 (538,968,687) (58,634,403) 8,704,385 946,950 32,258,387 3,509,390
(124,587,048) (13,553,825) (124,587,048) (13,553,825)
4,888,804 531,863 4,888,894 531,863
99,221,370 10,794,293 99,221,370 10,794,293
2016
12

31(313,081,398) (34,060,125) 1,000 109 751,016,039 81,703,035 (439,747,317) (47,840,111) 13,593,279 1,478,813 11,781,603 1,281,721
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2017 12 31 2016 12 31
116,290,599 12,651,254 99,221,370 10,794,293
2,514 274 160,169 17,425
(3,001,278) (326,509) 8,131,649 884,642
(373,678) (40, 652) 3,116,686 339,064
(12,662,238) (1,377,525) 12,187,639 1,325,893
(2,886,740) (314,048) 1,769,535 192,508
97,369,179 10,592,793 124,587,048 13,553,825
(356,474,412)  (38,780,851)  (373,035,990)  (40,582,585)
259,105,233 28,188,058 248,448,942 27,028,760
(97,369,179)  (10,592,793)  (124,587,048)  (13,553,825)
(413,643,730)  (45,000,301)
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2017

570,991

2017
2016



2016 12 31
16,607,600
/(
301.7701-3
2016
2016-09
2018
2014
2019

12,732,704

718
2017

2014-09
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G
12 31
2017 2016
12 31 613,192 613,192
(613,192) (558,784)
(54,408)
12 31 (613,192) (613,192)
12 31
2017 12 31 2016 12 31
54,408
@
/
/ (
)
2017 2016 12 31 (3,193,153) 313,081,398 « )
/ ( )
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2017 2016 12 31
2017 12 31 2016 12 31
/( )
22,634,531 49,839,935
(8,932,422) 242,577,901
588,974 28,574,992
M 262,707 4,359,475
( Y (212,082) 1,152,968
(18,073,080) (26,484,140)
208,541 9,476,283
391,971 2,317,773
980 19,867
( Y (245,274) 1,183,047
62,247 51,138
12,159
119,754
( )V} (3,193,153) 313,081,398
401(K)
2017 2016 12 31
3,365,385 3,594,065
2017 2016 12 31 352,686,405
361,787,655
2017 2016 12 31 31,552,134 29,571,295
2017 2016 12 31
3,321,581 3,105,248
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2017
2016 12 31 11,147,416 10,407,611
2017 2016 12 31 9,092,525 7,666,320
2017
2016 12 31 87,164,151 85,785,230
2017 2016 12 31 26,152,680
26,609,332
2017 12 31
7,662,138 3,141,213 2016 12 31
12,056,127 3,129,493 2017 12 31
24,312,786 3.91
2017 2016 12 31
2017 12 31
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1,894,900 18.94
495,000 15.16
(11,600) 19.04
(517,100) 19.02
(37,800) 18.68
12 31 1,823,400 17.90
2016 12 31
2,790,500 19.81
372,500 14.86
6,000 19.04
(1,087,100) 19.56
(187,000) 20.24
12 31 1,894,900 18.94
2017 12 31 413,643,730
/ ( )
2018 M M
1986
M M
M M 105
G
2016 9,560,263
2017 12 31
31
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W y .
BALAXCE SHEETS
December 31, 30T Decembser M0, 2006
ASSETS
Carrent assets
Insvestment memagermenl loes recdtvails (Mg 4 5 2572573 3 20571293
Pecpminl cxpermes. sl wibey cunc secls 4057 983 SOIESTH
Toiz] curreni asects ETE LT 244800,
Imimsgibde mnd other axsets. net i e L hiledp
TOTAL ASSETS ] i A TR 3 BOED T
LIABILITIES AND ALENBERS EQUITY
Lishilities
Aceruod compensation and amplinver bosefis L 297 %65 4 15 68] £01
A parvalils anl d iy 4320601 T.2iFLH
Tzl lisklitses 7M1 :_E.HHJ.'J-H
Melembers cguay
Muccounis payvsble{receivable) io'feom Pareni md affilisies, sel {SNoie ) LRLLNEST (V13 OR] bRy
Mamber's coniribution [ELLl 1 Ay
Audational paid-in capital RTATTI M TG0
Acurmadaiod defiod [HINASG. TRy ML TATIIT)
A latnd ctker cimmprel g 2,256 0K 13,508 279
Toim] member's squiry 2 508 342 11, 7RI 0%
TOTAL LIARTLITEES AND MEMBER™S EGUITY 5 36,4670 318 k] 612 04T

Thie accompanying noles are an imegreld pari of these (mancasl datemenis.
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Pexfurmmnce oo

Teotal pevermse { Note 4§

OPERATING EXFENSES
Comnpernaatiom and bensfite
Profesinnal and exicimal services
b pEaling ENpees
Restrucmunmg (Mote 5)
Allocated expenses from Farent and affiliates, net (Mobe 4)
Tuotal pperaling expormes
NET INCOME
OTIER COMPREHBENSIVE INUCOME/{LESS)

Forepn eurtency ramslabos adjusisenls
OTHER COMPREMENSIVE [NCOMERLOSS)

TOTAL COMPREIENSIVE INCOME
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PUTNAM INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT, LLC
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(1) ORGANIZATION

Putnam Investment Management, LLC (the “Company™) 15 a wholly indircctly-owned subsidiary of
Putnam Investments, LLC (the “Paremt™ or “Putnam™), which 1s 4 majority indirectly -owned subsidiary of
Great-West Lifeeo Ine. (“Lifeeo™). The ULS. dollar (5) is the functional and presentation currency of the
Company.

The Company's primary business is 1o provide investment advisory services to Pumam-sponsoned mutual
funds (the “Funds”). In connection with providing these services, the Company reccives 2 management
fee, which is based upon the averape asset value of the respective fund or account 1 which the services
are provided. The Company’s revenue is largely dependent on the total value and composition of asseis
under management of the Funds, which include domestic and intcrnational equity and debt portfolios.
Accordingly, Muctuations in financial markets and in the composition of assets under management affect
revenue and results of operations,

The Company, its Parent and its affiliates, have significant interdependencies, as deseribed in Motes 2 and
4, The accompanying financial statements have been prepared from the separte records maintained by
the Company and may fol be indicative of the financial positions of the results of operations that would
have existed if the Company had been operated as an unafTiliated company.

(2) SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Accounting Estimaics

These financial statements are prepared in accordance with aceounting principles generally aceepted in
the United Siates of Amenica (“GAAP”), which require management to make significant judgements
invalving cstimates and assumptions regarding the potential outcome of litigation and other matters that
affected the reporied amounts in the financial statements and related disclosures, Actual results could
differ from these cshimates,

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment is recorded at cost less aceumulated depreciation or amortization.  Depreciation
expense is calculated using the straight-line method, based on the estimated useful life of each asset group
as follows: computer equipment (servers and mainframes) - three w five vears, office and other
cquipment — five vears, and furniture — seven years. Leaschold improvements are depreciated over ihe
lifie of the lease. Upon sale or retirement, the cost and related accumulated depreciation or amortization is
removed from the accounts and the resulting gain or loss, if any, is reflected in net income.  Additions,
renewals, and betterments of fixed assets are capitalized. Expenditures for maintenance and repairs below
a cortain threshold are charped to expense when incurred.  Depreciation and amortization expense on
property and equipment, along with the cost of repairs and maintenance, is included in Ciher operating
expenses in the Statements of Income and Comprehensive Income. The Company annually reviews the
carrying value of property and equipment for impairment, or more frequently if events or changes indicate
that the carrying value of asseis may not be recoverable. There have been no property and equipment
impairments during the year or events that would indicate impairment,

Capitalized Sofiware

The Company capitalizes cerain ¢osts related to purchased software as long-lived assets, which are
amortized on o struight-line basis over the lesser of three years or estimated useful life. Amortiztion of
the capitalized costs commences when the application is pul into production. Capitalized software assels
arc cvaluated for impairment quarterly, or mare frequently if events or changes indicate that the carrying
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PUTNAM INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT, LLC
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

vitlue of assets may not be rocoverable.  Asscts deemed unsmitable for implementation, or obsolete, are
expensed upon such determination. Net copialized software costs were nil and 52,514 for the vears
ended December 31, 20017 and 2016, respectively, which included accumulated amontizmtion of S570,991
and $368 477 for the vears ended December 31, 2017 and 2006, respectively, and are considered
intangible assets, which are included in Intangible and other asscts, met im the Balance Sheets.
Amortization expense on capitalized software assets 15 imcluded in Cther operating expenses o the
Statements of Income and Comprehensive Income and was 52,514 and $105,761 for the vears ended
December 31, 20107 and 2006, respectively. There were no additions of capitalized software assets for the
years ended December 31, 2017 and 2016

Right of Se1afl

Intercompany recenvables and payables ane offset and the net amount 15 presented in the Balance Sheets.
This oceurs when the Company and its Parent and affiliates owe cach other a determinable amount, the
Company has the right to setoff the amount owed with the amount owed by the affiliates, and the
Company intends 1o sctoff the amount owed and the nght is enforccable by law by a Putnam Master
Metting Agreciment.

Revenue Recognition

Investment management fees, net are recogmized as services are performed.  Investment management fees
are earned daily and paid monthly or quarterly, depending on the terms of the agreements with the Funds.
Investment management fees are primarily basced on percentages of the average asscts under management.
Investment management fees are shown net of fees waived pursuant 1o specified contraciual expense
limitations of the Funds wtaling $16,607 600 and 512,732,704 for the vears ended December 31, 2017
and 2016, respectively, Performance fees result from the achievement of specified performance thresholds
aver i rolling thiny-six month period, and are recorded when such levels are atthined and when such fees
arc not subject to forfeiture, These performance fees are symmetric, and therefore can be cither positive
ar negative based on the Fund's performance relative to the applicable benchmark index,

Foreign Corrency Translation

Exchange rate differences arising from the transktion of intercompany reccivables and payables with
affiliates are recorded in Aceurmulated other comprehensive income on the Balance Sheets, and are shown
net of mxes. These differences are also recorded in Ciher Comprehensive Incomed(Loss) on the
Statements of Income and Comprehensive Income using current exchange rates as of the end of cach
aceounting period.

Income Taxes

The Company is a single member limited liability company and is treated as a disregarded entity pursuant
o Treasury Regulation Section 301.7701-3 for federal income tax purpescs. Generally, disregarded
enfities are not subject to cntity-level federal or siate income tecation and, as such, the Company 15 not
required to provide for income taxes, The Company’s taxable income primarily becomes taxable o the
respective member,

Changes in Accounting Policies

In March 2006, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB") issued Accounting Standards
Update (“ASUT)Y 2006-00, Compensaiion Stock Compensation (Topic 718L Tmprovements 1o
Emplayee Share-Based Payment Accounting which is effective for the Company on January 1, 2008 but
the Company chose to early adopt as of January 1, 2017, The impact of this ASU on the Company is that
it provides for an clection to account for forfeiures as they occur. The Company has decided not to
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PUTNAM INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT, LLC
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

amend their current treatment of applying a monthly forfeiture estimate at this time as to maintain
consisicney with the presendation of the Parent.

Mew Accounting Standards Not Yet Adopted

In May 2014, the FASH issued ASL 2004-06, Nevewwe from Contracts with Customers,  The new
guidance outlines a single comprehensive model for entities to use in accounting for revenue arising from
contracts with customers and supersedes most current revenue recognition guidance, ingluding industry-
specific guidance, It also revises the criteria for determining if an entity is acting as a principal or agent
i certain arrangements. The Company will adopt this ASU on January 1, 2019, wgether with all
amending ASUs, The Company has concluded adoption will have no impact on the Company.

(3) PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT, NET
Property and equipment, net is recorded at cost and consists of the following as of December 31;

2017 204w
COST
At January | and December 51 5 613,192 5 613,192
ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION
A Jamunry | s (613,192 5 (558, TH4)
Deprecition lor the year - {50 ANE)
Al Decembeer 31 (613,192 613, 192)
NET BOOK VALUE
Al December 31 5 - 5

There was no depreciation and amortization cxpense for property and cquipment, net for the year ended
December 31, 20 7. Depreciation and amortization expense for property and equipment, net was 554 408
for the vear ended December 31, 2006, and is included within Other operating expenses in the Statements
of Income and Comprehensive Income.

(4) TRANSACTIONS WITH PARENT AND AFFILIATES

The Company has significant interdependencies with its Parent and its affiliates, which are described
below. The Company 15 responsible for and has established processes to identify all related partics and 1o
disclose all significant transactions involving related parties.

Accounts Payable/Receivable to/from Parent and affiliates, net

The Company instructs third partics to remit cash directly w0 the Parent or affiliates and instructs the
Parent to disburse cash on its behalf. The receivables and payables on the Balance Sheets represent the
amounts for which the Parent has yet to pay or receive on the Company’s behalf. The Parent also
allocates certam expenses (o the Company.  Accounts {payablebrecenvable to/from Parent and affiliates,
net represents the net of intercompany transactions between the Company and the Parent and affiliates
dug to {ip the above mentioned receipt and payment of cash by the Parent on its behalf and (if) the
recording of allocated expenses. These balances are recorded as corresponding increases or deercases in
the Member's equity section of the Balance Shects as the Company neither pavs of reccives, nor
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PUTNAM INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT, L1.C
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

anticipates paying or recciving cash related 1o these balances. The gross changes in reccivable and
pavable for the vear related 1o these transactions are disclosed separaicly on the Cash Flow Statements as
finncing activitics.  As of December 31, 2007 and 2006, the Company had a net inercompany
{payable)receivable balance of (33,193,1533) and 5313081 398 respectively, which is included in
Accounts payable receivable) to/from Parent and affiliates, net in the Balance Sheets.

Intercompany Balances due to/from Parent and affiliates as of December 31, 2017 and 2016 afe comprised
of the following:

December 31, December 31,

7 LY
MNon-interest bearing, unsecured receivable/{payable)

D from Putnam U5, Haldings 1 LLC ("PUSH ") § 22634531 5 49839935
Dhise (o) feom The Putmam Advisory Company, LLC (8.932.422) 242,577,501
Due from Putoans Frducanry Trost Comigiany SEROT4 28574992
Due from Puinam Retail Management, LP ("PRM") 262,707 4358475
D (o) from Putnam Investor Servces, Ine {212,082) 1,152,908
Due o Putnam Investments Limdted ("FFIL™) (18,073,080} (26,484, 14000
Dhue from Puwinam Investments (Irelamd) Limned 2R, 541 9,476,283
e from Pwinam fvestments Conasda ULC 01,971 M7
Dhue from Pwinam bvestments Australia Py Limied QRN 19,867
Due (to)/from The Puinam Advisory Company, LLC - Singapose (245,274} 118507
Duse from Putnam lvestments Securities Company Lid. 62,247 51,138
D from PIL Beyme Represemative C1fTice - 12,159
e from i‘ln.l"l.purn At Mumatncrrlcn[ 119,754 -

Total aceounts (payahle)receivahle to'fram Parent and afMiliates, met S [LI93I53) S 301081 304

Retirement Plan

The Company, the Parent, and other subsidiarics of the Parent sponsor a 1ax-qualified 401(k) defined
conmribution retircment plan (the “Plan™) covering  substantially all employees. Under this Plan,
employees may defer a percentage of ehgible compensation mto the Plan, subject to certam hmitations, a
portion of which is matched by the Company. The Company also provides for an annual diseretionary
coniribution as determincd by the Parent’s Board of Dircctors.  For the years ended December 31, 2007
and 2016, the Company’s share of the annual expense to the Mlan otaled 53,365 385 and $3_594 065,
respectively.  This amount is ineluded in Compensation amd benelits in the Statements of Income and
Comprehensive Income.

Revenue Irom Alliliated Funds

In conncetion with providing investment advisory services 1o the Funds, the Company camed revenue of
%352 686,405 and 5361787 655 for the years ended December 31, 2017 and 2006, respectively, which s
imcluded m Total revenue in the Statements of Income and Comprehensive Income. As of December 316,
2017 and 2016, the associated receivable was 531,552,134 and $29,571,295, respectively, and 15 included
i Investment management fees receivable in the Balance Sheets.

Revenue Sharing and Expenses with Affiliates

The Company provides investment advisory services to cenain affiliates of Lifeco. The total revenue
provided by these affiliates was 53 321,581 and 53,105 248 respectuvely, for the years ended December
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PUTNAM INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT, LLC
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31, 2007 and 2006, which 15 included in Investment management fees, net on the Statements of Income
and Comprehensive Income,

The Company also incurs expenses for a variety of investment services that are provided 1o the Company
by cerain affiliates. The toial expenses incurred by the Company was 511,147416 and 310,407,611,
respectively, for the vears ended December 31, 2017 and 2016, which is included in Other operating
expenses on the Statements of Income and Comprehensive Insome.

Capitalized Software

The Parent capitalizes certain costs related to software developed for intermal use as long-lived assets,
which are amoriized on a straight-line basis over the lesser of three years or estimated useful life. The
amaortization expense 15 allocated to cach subsidiary of the Parent, by PUSH 1, bascd on the subsidiary’s
usage of each capitalized software project

Amortization expensc allocated during the years ended December 31, 2007 and 2006 was 39,002,525 and
87,666,320, respectively, and is included in Allocated expenses from Pareat and affiliates, net in the
Statements of Income and Comprehensive [neome,

Allocated Expenses from Parent and Affiliates, net

The Company shares oflice facilitics, personne] and odher arrangemenis further descnbed in this note with
other subsidiaries of the Parent. Accordingly, the related costs of such arrangements have been allocated
by the Parent and by affiliaes mmong the various subsidiries in a manner which management believes s
representative of the actual costs incurred. Additionally, in the course of the Company’'s dav-no-day
business operations, certain personnel from other subsidiaries of the Parent are utilized to support the
Company, the related costz af which have been allocated 1o the Company in 4 manner which management
believes is representative of actual costs incumred.  During the years ended Docember 31, 2017 and 2016,
the Company was allocated 27,164,151 and 585785 230, respectively, of costs, These charges are
included in Allocated expenses from ihe Parent and affiliates, net in the Statements of Income and
Comprehensive Income,

The Company also allocates cerain of its own costs among various affiliaes in a2 manner which
munagement belicves 1s representative of the aciual costs incurred. During the years ended December 31,
21T and 2006, the Company allocated 526,152,650 and 326,600,332, respectively, of costs 1o various
affiliates, which are netted apgainst the allocated expenses from the Parent, as described above, and
included in Allocated expenses from Parent and affiliates, net in the Statements of Income and
Comprehensive lncome.

Equity Incentive Compensation

The Parent sponsers the Putnam Investments, LLC Equity Incentive Plan (the “EIP™). Cenaim cmployecs
of the Company are cligible to participate in the EIP, under which they are ehigible to eecive restricted
shares of the Parent’s Class B common shares and Class B siock opiions.

The Parent recognizes expense for awards granted under the EIP over the stated vesting period and based
on the grant date fair value of the award. A portion of these cxpenses are allocated to the Company inoa
manner consistent with the grant of such share-based payments.

The Company has employees who were granted restricted Class B commaon shares of the Parent pursuant

to the EIP. The Company was also allocated a portion of the compensation charged to the Parent. The
fair market value of the Class B common shares was determined using both the market and income
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PUTNAM INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT, LLC
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

vitluation approach as outlined in the EIP, which includes consideration of the range of values detenmined
by a mationally recognized independent valuation firm chosen by the EIP Committee. Compensation
expense for these owards 15 being amortized over the vesting penod of up to five years.  Compensation
expensc charged directly and allocated to the Company duning the year ended December 31, 2017 was
%7662, 138 and 53,141,213, respectively, Compensation cxpense charged directly and allocated to the
Company during the vear ended December 31, 2006 was 512,056, 127 and 33,129,493, respectively, As of
December 31, 20017, ihere was S24 312786 of wirecopmized compensation expense relied 1w the
Company’s portion of restricted Class B common shares,  The weighted average period over which that
expense is expected 1o be recognized is 3.91 years.

Expenses charged dircetly 1o the Company related to the EIF arc included in Compensation and benefits
i the Statements of Income and Comprehensive Income, while the offset iz presented in Accounis
receivable from Parent and affiliates, net, on the Balance Sheets, as there is imtent 1o settle per the
intercompany scitlement process. Additionally, allocated expenses related to this plan are ncluded m
Allocated expenses from Parent and affibates, net in the Statements of Income and Comprehensive
Income.

Restricted Class B common shares

The activity related 1o Class B common shares for the years ended December 31, 2007 and 2006 15 as

follows:

For the Year Ended December 31, 2017

Weighted Average

Grant Date Fair

Shares Value
Unvested balance a1 January | [0SR S804
Granted 495,040 15,16
Transfers {1 1,600) 1904
Vesied (517.100) 1902
Forfeited {37 5000 I8.68
Unvested balance at December 31 1,823,400 $17.90
For the Year Ended December 2, 2016

Weighted Average

Grant Date Fair

Sharces Valuc
Unwvested balance a1 January | 2.7, 50 Si1vsl
Granied 372,500 14 86
Transfers o, M1 1904
Vested (1,087, 1041) 19,56
Forfeited {187 0(H) ) 2024
Unvested balance al December 31 1,894,900 518.94
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PUTNAM INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT, LLC
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Dividend-ln-Kind to the Parent

During the year ended December 31, 2007, the Company contributed to the Parent 5413,643,750 as a
dividend-in-kind resulting from a group-wide excreise camried out by the Parent to reassign and senle
historical  intercompany  balances  between  Pummam  affilintes.  The Company's  Accounts
payabledreceivable) to/from Parent and affiliates, net and Additional paid-in capital balances were
reduced by this amount as a result of the dividend-in-kind.

Transfer Pricing

Effective January 1, 2018, pursuant to a transfer pricing agreement between the Company and PRM, the
Company agrees [0 compensate PEM in recogmition of the marketing and brokerage services it provides
o the Company at arms-length pricing in accordance with the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as
amended, and the Treasury Regulations promulgated thercunder. The terms of the transfer pricing
agreement call for the Company to pay intercompany serviee foe expenses o PRM, such that PRM
reccives (otal revenue equal to 105% of its operating expensc.

(5] RESTRUCTURING

In 201 6, the Company recorded a restructuring charge of 595640263, which is presented as Restructuring
in the Statements of Income and Comprehensive Income. All amounts have been paid as of December 31,
2017, This charge reflects expense reductions and a realignment of the Parent’s resources to best position
itself for current and future opportunitics, There were no restructunng charges for the year ended
December 31, 2017,

(6] COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES
Claims, Lawsuits and Other Contingencies

From time to time, the Company is subject to legal actions, including class actions, ansing in the normal
course of business. It 1s oot expected that any of these legal actions will have o material adverse effect on
the financial position of the Company, In addition, the Company also reccives ingquirics, including
requests for documents and information, in the course of its business from various state and federal
regulators inquiring abeut certain of the Company’s policies and procedures. Each of these matters is
handled in the ordinary course of business, The Company fully responds to these roquesis and fully
cooperaies with all regulatory inguiries, and there are no such matters pending that the Company believes
could have a material adverse effcet on its results of operations, cash Mows or Mnancial position,

Other Putnam Matters

In carly 2016, Putnam began reviewing overnight fixed income mortgage transactions in the context of
Putnam’s nterfund trading compliance policies, the impact of which is recorded in Other operating
cxpenses in the Swtements of Income and Comprehensive Income. The ULS, Sccuritics and Exchange
Commisston is conducting an investigntion of these transoctions, ond the Massachusetts Sceunties
Division 15 also conducting an inquiry. Based on the information presently known, the outcome of this
muatter is not expected to have a material adverse effect on the financial statements of the Company.
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PUTHNAM INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT, LLC
NOTESTO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(7)1 SUBSEQUENT EVENTS
The Company evaluated subsequent events and transactions occurmng after December 31, 20107 through

March 12, 2018, the date these financial statements were available 1o be issued. The Company is not
aware of any subsequent events which would require recognition or disclosure in the finuncial statements,
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A
(1994 12 2018 )
( ) ( )

1994 12 0.039 1994 12 15 6.46
1995 0.041 1995 16 6.48
0.039 1995 15 6.55

0.039 1995 15 6.65

0.039 1995 17 6.70

0.040 1995 15 6.84

0.039 1995 15 6.96

0.039 1995 17 6.95

0.039 1995 15 6.82

0.039 1995 15 6.98

10 0.039 1995 10 16 7.04

11 0.039 1995 11 15 7.03

12 0.038 1995 12 15 7.12

1996 0.038 1996 15 7.14
0.038 1996 16 7.13

0.038 1996 15 6.86

0.038 1996 15 6.84

0.038 1996 15 6.81

0.037 1996 17 6.72

0.036 1996 15 6.73

0.036 1996 15 6.84

0.036 1996 16 6.83

10 0.036 1996 10 15 6.91

11 0.036 1996 11 15 7.06

12 0.071 1996 12 16 6.95

1997 0.035 1997 15 6.93
0.036 1997 18 7.05

0.036 1997 17 6.89

0.036 1997 15 6.80

0.036 1997 15 6.88

0.036 1997 16 6.97

0.036 1997 15 7.02

0.035 1997 15 7.02

0.038 1997 15 7.03

10 0.036 1997 10 15 7.09

11 0.036 1997 11 17 7.07

12 0.060 1997 12 15 7.05

1998 0.036 1998 15 7.11
0.036 1998 17 7.11

0.036 1998 16 7.09

0.036 1998 15 7.08

0.036 1998 15 7.04

0.035 1998 15 7.11

0.035 1998 15 7.07

0.035 1998 17 7.00

0.036 1998 15 6.90

10 0.036 1998 10 15 6.84

11 0.036 1998 11 16 6.77

12 0.036 1998 12 18 6.89
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( ) ( )

1999 0.036 1999 15 6.86
0.034 1999 16 6.78

0.034 1999 15 6.74

0.034 1999 15 6.75

0.034 1999 17 6.62

0.034 1999 15 6.47

0.034 1999 15 6.54

0.034 1999 16 6.41

0.034 1999 15 6.40

10 0.034 1999 10 15 6.35
11 0.034 1999 11 15 6.43
12 0.034 1999 12 15 6.35
2000 0.034 2000 18 6.23
0.034 2000 15 6.27

0.034 2000 15 6.29

0.034 2000 17 6.27

0.034 2000 15 6.09

0.034 2000 15 6.19

0.034 2000 17 6.21

0.034 2000 15 6.28

0.034 2000 15 6.26

10 0.034 2000 10 16 6.26
11 0.034 2000 11 15 6.25
12 0.062 2000 12 15 6.31
2001 0.034 2001 16 6.32
0.034 2001 15 6.35

0.034 2001 15 6.44

0.029 2001 16 6.34

0.029 2001 15 6.36

0.029 2001 15 6.42

0.029 2001 16 6.43

0.029 2001 15 6.48

0.029 2001 17 6.53

10 0.029 2001 10 15 6.56
11 0.029 2001 11 15 6.51
12 0.029 2001 12 17 6.36
2002 0.029 2002 15 6.50
0.029 2002 15 6.47

0.029 2002 15 6.36

0.029 2002 15 6.43

0.029 2002 15 6.41

0.029 2002 17 6.49

0.029 2002 15 6.49

0.029 2002 15 6.51

0.024 2002 16 6.59

10 0.024 2002 10 15 6.50
11 0.024 2002 11 15 6.54
12 0.024 2002 12 13 6.56
2003 0.024 2003 15 6.58
0.020 2003 18 6.61

0.020 2003 17 6.63

0.020 2003 15 6.61

0.020 2003 15 6.74

0.018 2003 16 6.82
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2003 0.017 2003 17 6.66
0.018 2003 15 6.49

0.017 2003 17 6.63

10 0.018 2003 10 17 6.59
11 0.018 2003 11 17 6.67
12 0.017 2003 12 18 6.69
2004 0.018 2004 15 6.75
0.018 2004 17 6.76

0.014 2004 17 6.86

0.014 2004 16 6.68

0.014 2004 17 6.56

0.014 2004 17 6.57

0.014 2004 16 6.66

0.014 2004 17 6.72

0.014 2004 17 6.75

10 0.014 2004 10 15 6.78
11 0.013 2004 11 17 6.77
12 0.014 2004 12 16 6.77
2005 0.014 2005 14 6.77
0.014 2005 16 6.80

0.015 2005 17 6.72

0.015 2005 15 6.75

0.015 2005 17 6.78

0.018 2005 17 6.80

0.018 2005 15 6.78

0.017 2005 17 6.75

0.022 2005 16 6.75

10 0.022 2005 10 17 6.67
11 0.022 2005 11 16 6.65
12 0.022 2005 12 16 6.67
2006 0.022 2006 17 6.71
0.021 2006 16 6.64

0.022 2006 17 6.63

0.022 2006 17 6.54

0.023 2006 17 6.50

0.023 2006 16 6.49

0.023 2006 17 6.49

0.023 2006 17 6.57

0.025 2006 15 6.60

10 0.025 2006 10 17 6.60
11 0.025 2006 11 16 6.65
12 0.025 2006 12 15 6.67
2007 0.024 2007 17 6.64
0.026 2007 15 6.66

0.026 2007 16 6.70

0.026 2007 17 6.67

0.026 2007 17 6.64

0.025 2007 19 6.56

0.025 2007 24 6.58

0.026 2007 21 6.63

0.026 2007 19 6.65

10 0.026 2007 10 19 6.70
11 0.026 2007 11 19 6.67
12 0.072 2007 12 19 6.61
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2008 0.028 2008 18 6.69
0.028 2008 19 6.56

0.028 2008 18 6.50

0.038 2008 21 6.41

0.038 2008 20 6.49

0.038 2008 19 6.34

0.038 2008 21 6.24

0.038 2008 19 6.16

0.038 2008 19 6.05

10 0.038 2008 10 21 5.58
11 0.038 2008 11 19 4.94
12 0.038 2008 12 19 4.66
2009 0.038 2009 20 5.08
0.038 2009 19 5.11

0.038 2009 19 5.10

0.038 2009 21 5.17

0.038 2009 19 5.52

0.038 2009 19 5.64

0.038 2009 21 5.94

0.038 2009 19 6.10

0.038 2009 21 6.25

10 0.038 2009 10 20 6.46
11 0.038 2009 11 19 6.53
12 0.038 2009 12 21 6.50
2010 0.038 2010 19 6.59
0.037 2010 19 6.64

0.042 2010 18 6.67

0.042 2010 19 6.72

0.042 2010 18 6.66

0.042 2010 18 6.65

0.042 2010 20 6.73

0.037 2010 19 6.82

0.037 2010 21 6.75

10 0.037 2010 10 19 6.74
11 0.033 2010 11 19 6.66
12 0.033 2010 12 20 6.57
2011 0.033 2011 19 6.64
0.033 2011 18 6.63

0.028 2011 21 6.70

0.028 2011 18 6.71

0.027 2011 19 6.78

0.027 2011 21 6.77

0.028 2011 19 6.74

0.028 2011 19 6.79

0.018 2011 20 6.76

10 0.019 2011 10 19 6.63
11 0.019 2011 11 18 6.63
12 0.019 2011 12 20 6.62
2012 0.019 2012 19 6.65
0.019 2012 21 6.69

0.019 2012 20 6.66

0.015 2012 19 6.75

0.015 2012 21 6.79

0.015 2012 19 6.84

0.015 2012 19 6.94

0.014 2012 21 6.94
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( ) ( )

2012 0.015 2012 19 7.03
10 0.015 2012 10 19 7.08

11 0.015 2012 11 19 7.10

12 0.016 2012 12 19 7.09

2013 0.017 2013 18 7.13
0.017 2013 19 7.13

0.017 2013 19 7.20

0.019 2013 19 7.22

0.019 2013 21 7.14

0.020 2013 19 7.00

0.020 2013 19 6.95

0.020 2013 20 6.88

0.020 2013 19 6.92

10 0.020 2013 10 21 7.03

11 0.019 2013 11 19 7.04

12 0.054 2013 12 19 6.98

2014 0.025 2014 21 7.04
0.024 2014 19 7.08

0.025 2014 19 7.10

0.025 2014 21 7.13

0.024 2014 20 7.18

0.025 2014 19 7.17

0.025 2014 21 7.14

0.025 2014 19 7.12

0.025 2014 19 7.10

10 0.024 2014 10 21 7.09

11 0.022 2014 11 19 7.06

12 0.022 2014 12 19 7.04

2015 0.022 2015 20 7.04
0.018 2015 19 7.03

0.019 2015 19 7.06

0.018 2015 21 7.07

0.019 2015 19 7.02

0.014 2015 19 6.98

0.014 2015 21 6.94

0.014 2015 19 6.92

0.014 2015 21 6.81

10 0.014 2015 10 20 6.76

11 0.014 2015 11 19 6.74

12 0.014 2015 12 21 6.72

2016 0.014 2016 19 6.63
0.014 2016 19 6.55

0.016 2016 21 6.58

0.016 2016 19 6.64

0.016 2016 19 6.65

0.016 2016 21 6.67

0.019 2016 19 6.77

0.019 2016 19 6.77

0.019 2016 20 6.74

10 0.019 2016 10 19 6.73

11 0.019 2016 11 18 6.57

12 0.019 2016 12 20 6.55

2017 0.019 2017 19 6.64
0.019 2017 21 6.68

0.019 2017 21 6.66

0.019 2017 19 6.73

0.019 2017 19 6.71

0.019 2017 20 6.76
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( ) ( )

0.019 2017 19 6.73

0.019 2017 21 6.72

0.019 2017 19 6.71

10 0.019 2017 10 19 6.74

11 0.019 2017 11 20 6.72

12 0.019 2017 12 19 6.72

2018 0.019 2018 19 6.70
0.019 2018 20 6.64
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2017
2016
2015
2014
2013
2012
2011
2010
2009
2008
2007
2006
2005
2004
2003
2002
2001
2000
1999
1998
1997
1996
1995
1994

12
12
12
12
12
12
12
12
12
12
12
12
12
12
12
12
12
12
12
12
12
12
12
12

31
31
31
31
31
31
31
31
31
31
31
31
31
31
31
31
31
31
31
31
31
31
31
31

DN OO N0 OO OO OO OO RO OO N OO N OO OO

.76
.62
.70
.04
.99
.12
.64
.63
.55
.91
.63
.67
.69
.78
.68
.63
.44
.33
.32
.88
.07
.98
.20
.47
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

The Board of Trustees and Shareholders
Putnam Income Fund:

We have audited the accompanying statement of assets and liabilities of Putnam Income Fund (the fund), including
the fund's portfolio, as of October 31, 2016, and the related statement of operations for the year then ended, the
statements of changes in net assets for each of the years in the two-year period then ended, and the financia
highlights for each of the years or periods in the five-year period then ended. These financial statements and
financial highlights are the responsibility of the fund’s management. Our responsibility isto express an opinion on
these financial statements and financial highlights based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board
(United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements and financia highlights are free of material misstatement. An audit includes
examining, on atest basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. Our
procedures included confirmation of securities owned as of October 31, 2016, by correspondence with the custodian
and brokers or by other appropriate auditing procedures. An audit aso includes assessing the accounting principles
used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements and financia highlights referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the financia position of Putnam Income Fund as of October 31, 2016, the results of its operations for the
year then ended, the changes in its net assets for each of the years in the two-year period then ended and the
financial highlights for each of the yearsin the five-year period then ended, in conformity with U.S. generally
accepted accounting principles.

KPMGLLP
Boston, Massachusetts
December 9, 2016
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

The Board of Trustees and Shareholders
Putnam Income Fund:

We have audited the accompanying statement of assets and liabilities of Putnam Income Fund (the fund), including
the fund's portfolio, as of October 31, 2017, and the related statement of operations for the year then ended, the
statements of changes in net assets for each of the years in the two-year period then ended, and the financial
highlights for each of the yearsin the five-year period then ended. These financia statements and financial
highlights are the responsibility of the fund's management. Our responsibility isto express an opinion on these
financial statements and financial highlights based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United
States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements and financial highlights are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a
test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. Our procedures included
confirmation of securities owned as of October 31, 2017, by correspondence with the custodian and brokers or by
other appropriate auditing procedures. An audit also includes ng the accounting principles used and
significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We
believe that our audits provide areasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements and financial highlights referred to above present fairly, in al material
respects, the financia position of Putnam Income Fund as of October 31, 2017, the results of its operations for the
year then ended, the changes in its net assets for each of the years in the two-year period then ended, and the
financial highlights for each of the yearsin the five-year period then ended, in conformity with U.S. generally
accepted accounting principles.

KPMG LLP
Boston, Massachusetts
December 12, 2017
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS™ REPORT

To the Board of Directors of Putnam Investments, LLC and Member of
Putnam Investment Management, LLC:

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Putnam Investment Management, LLC (the

“ Company” ), which comprise the balance sheets as of December 31, 2017 and 2016, and the related
statements of income and comprehensive income, changes in member®s equity, and cash flows for the years
then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management®"s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

Auditors® Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor®s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the
Company*s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of the Company"s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An
audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of
the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Putnam Investment Management, LLC as of December 31, 2017 and 2016, and the
results of its operations and its cash flows for the years then ended, in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Emphasis of Matter

As discussed in Notes 1, 2, and 4, the Company has significant transactions with its parent and its
affiliates. These financial statements may not necessarily be indicative of the financial position or
the results of operations had the Company been operated as an unaffiliated company. Our opinion is not
modified with respect to this matter.

DELOITTE & TOUCHE LLP

Boston, Massachusetts
March 12, 2018
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